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frafa spor 91 U9 IR A9t 8N
Q9T TS BT |

VISION

To excel in providing export credit insurance and
trade-related services.

R I AR Y dedl g ATaLABATAT DT R HRA & fofU SueTed ANl BT IR SUAN PR gV
frhrrct 91 vd IR HeEt JaW ugHE R YRR FRIfd SE S FErRdn de

To support the Indian export industry by providing cost-effective insurance and trade-
related services to meet the growing needs of the Indian export market through the
optimal utilization of available resources.
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(A Government of India Enterprise)
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You focus on exports. We cover the risks.

ANNUAL REPORT 1




65 arfifep RUIE - 2022-2023

TSR SHATA"

it e, o |, 393, 393/1

% 45, T, 1. s, SO (),

4qs — 400069, HERTY, HRd

t 31 T U74999MH1957G0I1010918
3R Sl T 3113 USHIhxul

Uil Afa

COMPANY SECRETARY

] H.124
APPOINTED ACTUARY

JOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS

3

BANKERS

REGISTERED OFFICE

ECGC Bhawan, CTS No. 393, 393/1 to 45,
M.V. Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400069,
Maharashtra, India

CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918

IRDAI Regn. No. 124

sfgelt e oY, dfsa
Smt. Smita V. Pandit

it frRreet Riwar

Smt. Priscilla Sinha

U9 T U9 $ UG ot
FEET oRITPR
R goftepur 9. 109176W

M/s. SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W

TS AGTDR

%Y TSfiexor . 115645W

M/s. L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 115645W

(g o wiaRer §p)

ag S &t o1 I

Union Bank Of India
(Erstwhile Corporation Bank)
IDBI Bank

@>



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

fdwa-a%g/ CONTENTS

1, e qusd 4
Board of Directors

2. aiRs gegd 7
Senior Management

3. fsare fwame — fser gorm 8
Performance Highlights - The Past Decade

4, el BT FaIE 10
Chairman’s Message

5, et &t A 20
Directors’ Report

6. YT ARAA 39
Corporate Governance

7. HINE AHRID IR 62
Corporate Social Responsibility

8. yee uReat g e 73
Management Discussion and Analysis

9. ot gifera facfia faremuor 119
Audited Financial Statements

i RIS I, o4 G4 g1+ @l & Jor 9ol 120
Revenue Account, Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet

i forfta femon &t sFgfRAT (et 1 9 15) 127
Schedules to Financial Statements (Schedule 1 to 15)

i Tgcaqul i ARl (STIE 16) 142
Significant Accounting Policies (Schedule 16)

iv SRIFT fewaforr (e 17) 152
Notes to Accounts (Schedule 17)

v e I CEC IR GRS RG] 182
Key Analytical Ratios

Vi SR RCICURIERCIS]) 187
Receipts & Payments Account

10.  wEe Rard 190
Management Report

1. 409% w@ Ag1 oamRiers di fewfrt 194
Comments of CAG

12. ofEl weet 6 Rae 195
Auditor’s Report

13.  9a1 ad 215

Service Network

ANNUAL REPORT 3



>

657 arftfes RAIE - 2022-2023

foIc 91> HAUSEI / BOARD OF DIRECTORS

oft ua1. JAfrcTonerel
AeTET-Ag-TeY D,
St forfies
PR FRa® -~ PriueD

Shri M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
ECGC Limited
Functional Director - Executive

aan

oft Jgofter siroft oft farget siet, M u A
PRTer PR (it AmeY), : zg@agﬁ,_a ﬁsaug:w
< - Wmmﬁa—ﬁé%’—ﬁ?—mw

PRIPRT fe3s — BRIUD

Shri Sunil Joshi
Executive Director (Policy Matters),
ECGC Limited
Functional Director - Executive

Shri Vipul Bansal, IAS
Joint Secretary, Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India
Government Nominee Director - Non-Executive

arfie Rare 4




ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

foIc 91 HAUSEI / BOARD OF DIRECTORS

oft 1931y <rog; I3
PRIUTTD 3eTh, R Rord d

R anfirepiRe Fada s — IR-BRriues

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu

Smt. Aparna Bhatia, IES Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India

Economic Adviser, Department of Economic Affairs, Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive

Ministry of Finance, Government of India

Government Nominee Director - Non-Executive

it aul darl oft Saor1 eflarraa
Ty g 3TETE g Uy e
TR Frafa s do (T o do) et &
R aniriRe s Feed — R-PriuTe® R anitrive s Feed — R-PriuTe®
Ms. Harsha Bangari Shri Devesh Srivastava
Managing Director, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
EXIM Bank of India GIC Re
Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive

ANNUAL REPORT 5




657 arftfes RAIE - 2022-2023

>

foIc 91> HAUSEI / BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3I. u. grfdrade
3rege,
TR Rl Heed |9
R afdemRe o feerd - R-ariues
Dr. A. Sakthivel
President,
Federation of Indian Export Organisations
Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive

R anferepTive Fod Feus — R-PriuTers
Smt. Pratibha Kushwaha
Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive

arfie Rare

Shri Amit Kumar Agarwal
Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive

Shri Palaniappan Muthu
Non-Official Independent Director - Non-Executive



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

gf¥s Udes / SENIOR MANAGEMENT

sft vq. AfreMTRM / Shri M. Senthilnathan
e —Aqg-use e / Chairman-cum-Managing Director
(31.07.2023 @I Ha1f~igw) / (Superannuation on 31.07.2023)

i} eiter Sieft / Shri Sunil Joshi
PRIUTAD ﬁé&ﬁﬁ | Executive Director

(11.08.2023 % a1 ¥ f¥ — iR T9R) / (CMD - Addl. Charge w.e.f. 11.08.2023)

HEEYd /| GENERAL MANAGERS

sff W.v9.7. 3SR / Shri C.N.A. Anbarasan
PRIUTeTe 1291 / Executive Director

(31.08.2023 Gol Wﬂeﬂﬁ) / (Superannuation on 31.08.2023)

#ft u=wdiy a1 IgR ff gerrer T st JfeRTST sFas #t IR FAR I
Shri Paramdeep Lal Thakur Shri Ishnath Jha Shri Sristiraj Ambastha Shri Subir Kumar Das
(01.09.2023 ¥ FHRfUED Fee®)

(Executive Director w.e.f. 01.09.2023)

o : M
sl fRyam Y. dfta it arig Rig st If® FAR o= st 7iRa sigEE sl R Rgr

Smt Smita V. Pandit Shri Anand Singh  Shri Abhishek Kumar Jain Shri Gaurav Anshuman

(03.06.2023 W FEWEE®) (01.09.2023 ¥ HgmwEE®)
(General Manager w.e.f. 03.06.2023) (General Manager w.e.f. 01.09.2023)

U HEIIEYd / DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGERS

Smt Priscilla Sinha

1. st sk Rg 99 Shri Balbir Singh Maan 10. 5t IR, HgIfer™ Shri R. Mahalingam

2. %t . g Shri N. Subramanian 11, sft over ST Shri Rajesh Jhamnani

3.#f oR. &. wiféad  Shri R. K. Pandian 12. ot wiga Shri Rahul

4. 3l PAR YA Shri Kumar Anshuman 138, 3ft ¥RM@ g, & Shri Rangarao T. Hande

5. sft gord &, sfic Shri Yashwant B. Breed (30.06.2023 @ Jarfge) (Superannuation on 30.06.2023)

6. sfrgcht arffar Smt. Arpita Sen 14. it |feT @@= Shri Sachin Khanna

7. 5 ard. g Shri Y. Sudheer 15. it 1A PHR (03.06.2023 ) Shri Amit Kumar (w.e.f. 03.06.2023)

8. st N @5 AR Shri Subhash Chandra Chahar ~ 16. 3fiFcl Riawand To7 (0s07202 %) Smt. Sivasankari Murugan (we-. 03.07.2023)
9. it =fiket e Shri Niraj Gupta 17. il YT STERATe (01.09.2023 %) Smt. Rachna Baberwal (w.e.f. 01.09.2023)
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forourgol A9 aIG-fis et g9ra / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - PAST DECADE

(X @3 ) (R in Crore)

| 2022-23| 2021-22| 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
WRf&d HRIGR qe9 / VALUE OF BUSINESS COVERED
SruTafyy aifeTRiaT VAT
Short Term Policies */** 321767.00 | 269272.00 | 241934.17 | 215021.77 198872.00 | 177349.00 | 172788.00 | 135871.97| 133983.00| 131344.00
Ws‘%ﬁm’s‘ﬁﬁ EEEYET R
Short Term ECIB ***/*** 338984.00 | 345676.00 | 354200.12 | 341826.72 | 455267.00 | 456684.00 | 448604.00 | 127534.80| 138555.00| 138150.00
ey g QEfafy &
Medium & Long Term Covers 2851.00 3896.97 6667.25| 4757.37 5787.00 7415.57 6027.26 5979.06 7652.00 9762.80
g1 / Total 663602.00 | 618844.97 | 602801.54 | 561605.86 | 659926.00 | 641448.57 | 627419.26 | 269385.83| 280190.00| 279256.00
A 3@ / PREMIUM INCOME
KriciRenrienl
Short Term Policies 540.22 485.45 429.99 405.17 412.26 367.95 359.99 382.99 383.87 388.57
SFeurafy § i amg ot
Short Term ECIB 632.50 600.84 603.78 644.78 806.83 843.21 881.07 910.64 942.29 869.68
Hegw g Sefafdy emg
Medium & Long Term Covers 24.81 20.33 28.51 25.52 28.45 29.25 26.56 27.10 36.24 45.48
Pl / Total 1197.53 1106.62 1062.28 1075.47 1247.54 1240.41 1267.62 1320.73 1362.40 1303.73
Wew @ / CLAIMS PAID
ety aiferRe
Short Term Policies 190.42 237.91 284.87 146.77 168.13 136.70 206.85 127.32 126.98 109.29
Seurafy § < arg ot
Short Term ECIB 415.70 443.42 761.87 261.64 813.39 1131.47 655.50 995.52 462.85 639.55
HegH g efafyy &My
Medium & Long Term Covers 156.93 5.87 - - 31.79 14.99 22.99 - - 148.65
Pl / Total 763.05 687.20 1046.74 408.41 1013.31 1283.16 885.34 1122.84 589.83 897.49
$ 7 a¥gfern / RECOVERIES MADE
SreuTafy giferRe
Short Term Policies 10.55 16.53 9.77 10.21 21.47 18.55 9.77 7.80 9.61 5.76
SFeuraf®y § <t arg o
Short Term ECIB 136.85 93.44 107.53 156.17 129.36 166.39 109.76 106.06 142.52 144.53
neyw g QEfafe &

Medium & Long Term Covers 2211 - 0.17 0.06 - 0.67 19.14 0.18 8.02 8.02
31 / Total 169.51 109.97 117.47 166.44 150.83 185.61 138.67 114.04 160.15 158.31
Are: x S awon SenRa uifeReal de SifEm smenfa uiferReat anfier €1 il af 2011-12 Jor SaF gard i@y smenRa wifeRel & s HearRa sRER &1 e, il af

Note: 2010-11 T Fde uifereht & forg Frerffa sitera gt i, s frafa qoared & snem w gea s 21

Comprises exposure under declaration based policies & exposure based policies. Value of business covered under exposure based policies for FY 2011-12 and
onwards is the value estimated based on Aggregate Loss Limit fixed for each policy and that for years till FY 2010-11 the estimate of export turnovers.

s TEe iR o & € ot atforRe & aref SR e (S 1) <Y 7omT oifaet g1fy ST (T et TeT) 3 iR T o STTeR R Y St & 7 f3 Imeen erfRer uiferRea & aref v vt vt g
fFrarfe quaraef @1 arguTe AT O ft € ot & 31l 10% areraT SH aiferep Y GorT H 5% 21 i 7 0T i Henfdre ufdha i 01.04.2017 F AR A 71 frawur @ gereTd
T 8 01.04.2016 /¥ 31.03.2017 T & Siepe! bt GforT &t Tf 21

The RV for customised MBE Policies has been taken as 20 times of the Aggregate Loss Limit (ALL) the reason being under customized policies the ALL to Export
Turnover (ETO) ratio is upto 5% unlike normal MBEPs where the ratio is 10% or more. The revised procedure of calculating the RV has been implemented with
retrospective effect from 1.4.2017. To make the comparison equitable the figure w.e.f 1.4.2016 to 31.03.2017 has also been reworked.

wxw fOCT O 2011-12 d I6% 915 ot GRT o HATG St ot g fére & e fa af 201011 7 Fofy |1 & sicrfer aitaa sammam o qarfar £

Represents average outstanding under the limits sanctioned by banks which are covered by the Company for the financial years 2011-12 and onwards and the limits
sanctioned till FY 2010-11.

wwws J ST, Sffes Al & fam, R warera gRT SR feanfadent & srguter 3 forg g §1 2 orga 1 R § @ 1 amere vd sredmafdy frifa & it samR @ss 90 7 & smaR R
TR SR oot &Y 0T & forg et gRT /f3re FemraT Frafct ST Gd iR 3 i 4 1O o SHTeR O fpa 7 €

The estimation has been done in compliance of the instruction of the Department of Economic Affairs Ministry of Finance. The estimates are based on data sourced from
RBI and considering the fact that business cycle under short term exports is around 90 days. Accordingly, the outstanding export credit covered by the Company is
multiplied by a factor of four to arrive at the Risk Value.
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forcurcol fa9IlddId / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 2022-2023

3curG AHg faarul
Product Group Distribution

ggd 3
MLT % 2851 Cr. giford} - a1 g

Policy-ST % 321767 Cr.

—

HRfterdft-ara

ECIB-ST X 338984 Cr.

feeia 31.03.2023 % el WA HRIGR X 663602.00 FRIS
Value of Business Covered (RV) ¥ 663602.00 Cr. as on 31.03.2023

Fad wifert - ora
MLT % 24.81 Cr. I Policy - ST % 540.22 Cr.

ECIB-ST 2 632.50 Cr.

feeie 31.03.2023 a% et Hifdgw omar X 1197.53 FRIs
Total Premium Income ¥ 1197.53 Cr. as on 31.03.2023

g uiferdl - a1 g
MLT % 156.93 Cr. j Policy - ST 2 190.42 Cr.

Fefterddi-ar g

ECIB-ST 2415.70 Cr.

faAi® 31.03.2023 9% Pt Ued @ X 763.05 RIS
Total Claims Paid ¥ 763.05 Cr. as on 31.03.2023

qagda “‘”?’_R{'"s‘a
Policy - ST % 10.55 Cr.

MLT % 22.11 Cr. i

Ffterddi-ar g

ECIB-ST 2 136.85 Cr.

e 31.03.2023 7% it Tt For awfert X 169.51 RIS
Total Recoveries Made ¥ 169.51 Cr. as on 31.03.2023

. et sreurafyy dopi & forg Fafa seor fur - sreumafer / ECIB-ST: Export Credit Insurance for Banks-Short Term

B offerft-srearafdr / Policy-ST: Policy-Short Term

|:| . U, . Heyw vd fufafdr / MLT: Medium and Long Term
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE - 2022-23

Affrep srefeaar

fare ot ol ey arefegaween & forg erht Herdmg ATfaa g
FHIG SIET JAT Plde—-19 AgMRI, Y-IoHIND T
anfefep At =1 @ qeii & SMYR Bl feeTa @ | FHmR
fraer v oiffls W aamayef @1 denfy g faffa
RISTep I U GeTret AHferiT bl et §Y ST wiefier & @ fab ey
arefera=T 1 gfeg i T ST &b v et g

SIRIERT 5T D1y (31TS UH ) b I SehITHD AP T
2023 & Qaga & NR, a¥ 2024 % SR 3% 6 Ifg &
35t & g g 2023  Afep arefeaawer # a¥ 2022 & GRM
3.4% gfg & JomT § 2.8% T DI fRrae &1 g gl I
2023 & SRM I srefeEwensll @ IR g ANRI W
fraraeiier sreferavensii § swer: 1.2 fierd w4 ufirerd &
R ¥ gfg @1 3gAM 21 ay 2023 & SR HRT GRT 6 Hfcrerd
! faepRT GR ool el gy URRIT &l A 3ifdre feprefier
arefegaweral 3 enfie 8 &l g gl

arfie Rure

it v, AfreTes

AT -Tg-aY fAe9h
Shri M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Global Economy

The last three years have been testing times for the
world economy. Systemic risks such as COVID-19,
geo-political and economic conflicts have shaken
the financial foundations of many a country. Cross-
border Investments and international cooperation
appear strained. However, going by the evolving
fiscal and monetary policies, it looks as if the world
economy is headed for a softer landing than
anticipated.

As per the latest forecast by the International
Monetary Fund’s (IMF) World Economic Outlook
April 2023, the growth of global economy is projected
to fall from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in 2023
before settling down at 3 percent in 2024. Advanced
Economies and Emerging Market and Developing
Economies are envisioned to grow at 1.2 percent
and 4 percent respectively in 2023. India is forecast
to grow at 6 percent in 2023 and should feature
among the most robust economies in Asia.

10
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af 2023 & IR AT ity af 2022 & SR 8.7
gfcrerd &l g1 § g 7 ufierd I Ti| 39 af 76 ufierd
SrefeaeeenTal 1 =g JEIEhIf Gt el gU faRehifl a1 AT
B DI FITET 21 T8 a8 TR S Prad i gRT ISThINT T
a1 Al & TfRT 39 GRI0T BT AR F gRaffd e R
B A ot ffSfee g1 et 81 I8 SFgAT Gy Se vl
R g5 a¥gell & el # fiRme w dfe R momett &
SITETC STTLNTUT &Il bl STt 1

fay R

g 2022 & QRM, 3w Rmet # anfefe fiRTae o PR Ry
4 fohT T SFHTA T 3TUaT 2.7 Hfrerd i =7 AR JT g
ot bt Rft S 5 af & Ry § R A R uRWew gg Y M0
ST &1 o1 H JgaR JgT | g 2022 & SR e ffdy g
IR ¥ 25.3 feferas spRidt Sier da & 12 ufied gfg
(SR 9¥G qeI P RO 9od Fhid) Tof DI Tt | 34 TBR
oy Qa1 AR ¥ 6.8 fform aridht sier & wmer ay 2022 §
15% o gfg oot & Wit | 37 & fSRTeer mreaw & fovg g Far
frafa 3.82 feforae smrid! efer & A1 Foor Jar Fafdrl &
50% 32|

e IR FTa (Seegdiai) o1 o1gAM & o, fay fafde awg
IR 1 A7 H a8 2024 7 3.2 Tfererd &1 gfg ur a1 &
a 2023 1 1.7 % g AT g1 T 97 gL Y- IoTHfereh
e, Gren AR T gl garTa Aifrt e ded gy
SRUT TR1 o RO 3 3Tichel B 3N 37feeh fikTae Fya 2|

fafirr e gRT febu 71U g Qaigl @bl S gy Ul Ul
BT ¢ fob oS 7 39 5 uR 99a £ 39 et H dfde
wTfcrefterar ST TTg fRaT et 2 | fartar yonferat v aRaR,
fafads g SmaTdaed! gRT U STALIDBAT DY Tebighel It
g A srefegawer H GUR fHU I & SuR fbu I
TG 21 39 TbR P IUTT AT <97k b T i pRITR
Tgh DI ITRY PR B HGRID AT 1 o1y arefezraweey 3ik
31feres FeTge &1 R SR

The projected inflation is expected to decline from
8.7 percent in 2022 to 7 percent in 2023. 76 percent
of the economies are expected to undergo
disinflation by recording lower inflation this year. This
is also evident from the change in fiscal and
monetary stance from hawkish to more dovish
across most central banks around the world. The
projected inflation is reflective of the declining fuel
and non-fuel commodity prices and the shock-
absorbing ability of the global financial system.

Global Trade

The Trade volume growth in 2022 was lower than
what was initially anticipated at 2.7 percent following
the economic slump in the fourth quarter of last year
but ended up being still better than the worst-case
scenarios envisaged at the start of the year. The
world merchandise trade (inflated due to the higher
commodity prices) rose by 12 percent to US$ 25.3
trillion in 2022. Similarly, the world services trade
increased by 15% in 2022 to US$ 6.8 trillion. Out of
these, digitally delivered services exports were
recorded at US$ 3.82 trillion coming in at almost 50%
of the total services trade.

The World Trade Organization (WTO) estimates that
the world merchandise trade volume is projected to
grow by 1.7 percent in 2023 before picking up to 3.2
percent in 2024. However, some downside risks to
the above forecast exist in the form of geopolitical
tensions, food insecurity and further tightening of
monetary policies and rising debt levels.

Judging by the numbers forecast by the various
organizations, it looks like there may be some delay
before we see the light at the end of this tunnel. This
is where the qualitative nature of global dynamics
comes into play. Financial systems and
Governments, exporters, and importers need to pool
their resources and devise ways to revitalize the
global economy. This could help us usher in a new
business cycle for the coming decade helping us
emerge stronger than we were before.

Performance of Export Credit Agencies around the

farer o1 B Forafer 0T CoiR @7 FrsaTe world

The information gathered by the International
Association of Credit and Investment Insurers
(Berne Union — BU) representing both the public
ECAs and private insurers depicts that in 2022, the
industry supported USD 2.83 trillion of cross-border

Frfsife € <t v ug ol Sareafsi o ufaffeca e areft
0T Ud e diererdtat o iRy e (3 gfaT - §t )
& STER Frafe o1 e e g FrRIfaet o wmef ¢ vy
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g 2022 & SR AR 3t TR v e § e
68.6 fifera smRidh Sler & faer & wrer 2.83 feform
P! Ser (fUwet anf &t Jorr § 5%+ ) &t Tt i <am
TG ! Tl | HEHRY o HRYT ATIR ARt 3§ St b gara
Hegm g Srafafdie (T ot &) PRER § {399 o af 2022 &
ITRTe o gt gof b1 I U6 I 9¢ R 130 faferaT spRieht
o b Uge TY S o af 2019 & TRI A A1 5.9% BH
uRae v fafemfor &1 o aRersrmer & faey HeragRi & wrer
gfg X o 7T el s arfoiReh et gRT FAeftaoita Sotf
SR Agcaqyf & # 9P THe & HRU WefRId &9 &
HegagRi § +ft gfg gt Y w1 3 af 2019 & wRT DY o
QT 81 U pRER # off gfg f A it g wu w3/,
odff oferar Ufifthes Ta SRt arRieeT |, R $et 1Y PRIAR
1 63% RGN &

oY Al 1@ BT ST H A gig drel dicd a9 &
qrasye a 2021 % SR e 9 Rfer smRket SR & gral
&I gorT H BeaR g 2022 & SRM 7.6 RferT smRet sler
& TIGT o XQ i agferal o 3.2 ffer Sfor Y 46% i
gf Sof &1 Wit | AR Y e reT H I MU T T
&t aRag grai Y o # 39 o [afrd & & a7 s
fiRTae (-33%) 3of B it 3 ff7 1 € T T SU w@R
3ThichT & 5 arfrgfel b aftiq Amell o AT TH U & He
T ST I TR W g R | ITeurafy HRIGR § <+ 3118 0= &
Td Sféror oS &t o Sretrar gral # fRTae gof bt wit Siefh
Jghe1 H t 3R 31TE qTa ¥ gfig oot Y At

YIRS : Srefcaen vd sieRista amrR

focfla af 2022-23 &1 @t kMR 5 S F9g R
srefegawen W 6.1 % & gig of & WY S oy W A
srefegeranail § fivace aof &t Wit a1ffes T gfg &
7.2% 21 <1 fob ariafes va qrest 7 va amgff & A &
SN STt 3TTffes ToTTeft T aTY @ H QT I &I Bl
IR

forfta af 2023-24 H sreferawer § 6% &t gig mfda g
gfg, Faer & aRum a6y = ASFIR SaRi, AT T& 3mgfef
 gfg P TR Tsh WR ST gril|

foxfiar af 2022-23 & SR WRT & fifdy awg Rl &
TR g aY gl oo o1 Wi S fb 400 fafera smRebt

arfie Rare

>

trade and investment (+5% over the previous year)
with an additional USD 68.6 billion in non-cross-
border support for exporters. Following subdued
activity in the wake of the pandemic, MLT business
returned to strength, particularly in the second half of
2022, reaching over USD 130 billion for the year —
just 5.9% below 2019 levels. Growth has been
supported by the return of significant transactions in
the Transportation sector and Manufacturing sector
projects. Additionally, Renewable Energy
transactions continue to increase and are close to
doubling 2019 levels in this key sector. Meanwhile,
as the industry supports growth new commitments
for Natural Resources continue to decline now at just
33% of their 2019 levels. Growth in new business
was seen especially in Europe, East Asia Pacific and
North America which together accounted for 63% of
total new business.

Despite another difficult year in terms of a general
rise in sovereign and corporate risk, overall claims
paid fell to USD 7.6 billion in 2022 from USD 9 billion
in 2021 while recoveries increased by 46% to USD
3.2 billion. This follows a notable drop in MLT
transportation claims (-33%) which had spiked in the
first stages of the pandemic. MLT infrastructure
claims, meanwhile remain at a heightened level, with
increased indemnifications in the MENA and Sub-
Saharan Africa regions. The short-term business
saw a further decline in claims in all regions except
for the CIS region and South Asia, while PRI claims
saw an uptick in Ukraine.

India: Economy & International Trade

The Indian economy grew by 6.1% in the fourth
quarter of the FY 2022-23 at a time when the world
economies saw a slump in their numbers. The
annual fiscal growth rate came in at 7.2%
highlighting the country’s ability to sustain its
economic system through a mix of internal and
external demand and supply.

The economy is expected to grow by about 6% in FY
2023-24. Growth is likely to piggyback on
investments kickstarting the positive cycle of the
creation of job opportunities, spurring demand and
supply.

During FY 2022-23, India’s merchandise exports
soared to a record high of US$ 450.95 billion
crossing US$400 billion for the second consecutive

12
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SR BT IR PR gY 450 SHRDT SfeR R ugd| I8 A
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39 BT T S BN & v, S <o 9 fhY ST arel
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] IR & 18% TR HUt gRT FHAIT g Ua Fafcal
SR Rematt & arefie FAfST FRER fUsel af & 2.70 oG
RIS 0 DT FeT 1 H 19% 96 PR 3.21 ¢IRI RIS © 83T

foxiar aef 2022-23 & R DU gRT Pl 763.05 IRIS B B
grat Y argrrft Y meft| sreurafdy vemen & srefw Frafawt o
P 192.42 FRIS T o qrdl bl SRR Y Wt ST dept ar
P 415.70 FRIS T P @I DI JAGRAMT DT T i aef
2022-23 & IR Aegm g Jafafdes emel & e oo
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& GRM I 19 sl avf 875 IR/ 3 Dl JorT H 147% Bl
gfg @1 &1 3R g0, 2761 &RIs © @l f&Aid 31 Al 2023

ANNUAL REPORT

year. This shows the utility and reliability of Indian
exports as perceived by the global business
landscape. Services exports clocked in at
US$322.72 billion breaking the barrier of US$ 300
billion. India’s export growth is a reflection of the hard
work done by various stakeholders to increase its
baseline productivity and efficiency. The
Government’s policies are also aimed at capacity
expansion in the coming years, especially in the
infrastructure sector and it could help us sustain the
new benchmarks achieved in exports.

Company’s Performance

As the premier Export Credit Agency (ECA) of the
nation, ECGC is committed to excel in its role of
promoting outbound trade from the country. The
Company recorded excellent results in many
aspects. The achievement in terms of Gross
Premium Income (GPI) at Rs.1197.53 crore
compared to Rs. 1106.62 crore in the previous year
reflects a growth of 8% in GPI.

Inthe FY 2022-23, the value of exports supported by
the Company increased to Rs.6.64 lakh crore from
Rs. 6.19 lakh crore. Overall, the Company supported
around 18% of India’s merchandise exports during
FY 2022-23. The business supported under covers
issued to exporters, increased by more than 19% to
Rs. 3.21 lakh crore compared to Rs. 2.70 lakh crore
supported during the previous year.

The total claims paid by the Company during the FY
2022-23 amounted to Rs.763.05 crore. Under the
short term covers claims amounting to Rs.190.42
crore were paid to exporters, while claims amounting
to Rs. 415.70 crore were paid to banks. Claims
amounting to Rs.156.93 were paid under Medium- &
Long-Term Covers. During FY 2022-23 the
Company paid 334 claims out of the 524 claims
received from the exporters, indicating a 64% pay
out in terms of the number of claims received from
exporters.

The Company’s claim provision as of 31st March
2023 was Rs.5,929 crore. The Company has
achieved a profit before tax of Rs.2761 crore
compared to Rs.1161 crore in the previous year. The
net profit for the year stood at Rs.2164 crore
reflecting an increase of 147% from the previous
year level of Rs.875 crore. The Net worth (NW) of the
Company as of 31st March, 2023 was Rs.10,117
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crore as against Rs. 7,841 crore as of 31st March,
2022.

Official Language

The Company continues to receive accolade for
effective implementation of the Official Language
Policy by all the Branch offices, Regional offices and
the Head office. For the year 2021-22 the Company
was awarded the Rajbhasha Kirti (First Prize) by the
Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Govt. of India. The award was presented by
the Hon’ble Minister of Home Affairs, Shri Amit Shah.

The Company’s branches located in Southern
Region, have made remarkable progress in the
implementation of official language policy. Regional
Implementation Office (Southern Region) has
awarded second prize to the Company’s Salem
Branch and consolation prize to Vishakhapatnam
Branch.

Bengaluru, Hyderabad, Panipat, Noida, Agra and
Faridabad branches and Head Office have also been
awarded by the respective Town Official Language
Implementation Committees for the excellent
implementation of official language policy.

Other Achievements

The Company continued its customer awareness
initiatives through online and offline meetings during
the year. During September 2022, the Company
signed an MOU with the Ministry of MSME to enable
the Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) to promote
their products in the international markets under the
‘Capacity Building of First Time MSE Exporters’
(CBFTE) Component of the International
Cooperation (IC) Scheme. The Company has been
appointed as the implementing agency for the
scheme. Under this scheme, maximum premium
amount of Rs. 10,000/- (Rupees ten thousand Only)
is reimbursable to the MSE exporters by the Ministry
of MSME in a financial year, subject to compliances
of the scheme. The CBFTE scheme intends to give
boost to the MSE exporters engaged in the
manufacturing sector.

In March 2023, the Company was also appointed by
the Govt of India as one of the anchoring agencies
for conducting the ‘International Conference on G20
Trade Finance Cooperation' in Mumbai, which was
attended by delegates from the G20 countries.
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The Company has aligned its ‘Corporate Social
Responsibility’ activities with the annual theme of
‘Health and Nutrition’ propounded by Department of
Public Enterprise. Accordingly, the CSR proposals
are supported on this theme in many regions across
the country.

The Company adheres to the best Corporate
Governance practices and has been rated as
‘Excellent’ as per the DPE guideline on Corporate
Governance. The Company has put in place
systems to keep a check and comply with relevant
statutory and regulatory norms as required.

FIEO conferred the ‘Niryat Bandhu Gold Award’ to
ECGC for its contribution towards facilitation of
exports through creditinsurance. The Company was
also assessed by the Council for Fair Business
Practices (CFBP) and conferred the CFBP Jamnalal
Bajaj Uchit Vyavahar Puraskar for 2022-23 under
category ‘Service Enterprise —Large’.
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the contribution of all the Directors on the Board. Shri
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M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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f&T 5 A1t 2023 BI AT 27 Uy T, B Aoy 3R I F3il; JuHRAT Ael, T AR
faa=or 53fY; @ik uer HAt gRT AR e @1 Sgre fopar wa

Inauguration of ECGC Bhawan by Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble Union Minister of Commerce and Industry;
Minister of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution; and Minister of Textiles on March 5, 2023

.‘43, I
g

for af 2022-23 & oy 433.80 TRIS T PT ATHIA o A TH. Aferred, sreer-Ag-uay Feerd 3k
it gt Siieht, SRiuEs Mo gRT AFH 27 TRy e, barg aTfoed 3R SarT #3it; IuHih ATet,
a3k A R 55t ; @ik wuet w5 @ ueE fhar
Dividend cheque of Rs. 433.80 crore for FY 2022-23 was handed over to Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble Union

Minister of Commerce and Industry; Minister of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution; and Minister of
Textiles by Shri M. Senthilnathan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Shri Sunil Joshi, Executive Director
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SRR wfofReea 7 8-12 w€, 2022 & SR swaigat # o v (fg) B A & 9m form
ECGC delegation participated in the Berne Union (BU) Spring Meeting in Istanbul during May 8-12, 2022

£ ¥

feeTien 13 g 2022 @1 Sefisfsdt vd oferere dhfee Seanw (o) & #ew fusfia dow Awos
Bilateral meeting between ECGC and Etihad Credit Insurance (ECI) held on July 13, 2022
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&7 26 Ricdar 2022 @7 ISR iR wasquid thrgasT sieforn (Suwy) & dia fogusfa do@ e
Bilateral meeting between ECGC and Export Finance Australia (EFA) held on September 26, 2022

&1 16 SFaRt 2023 @1 i aiik Aa=d, S & f fGuefa do@ Fruer
Bilateral Meeting between ECGC and NEXI, Japan held on January 16, 2023
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INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON
G20 TRADE FINANCE CO-OPERATION

SISTRAT 1 foTies 28 ATe 2023 1 Heg H ‘G20 IR T FgaNT WR SRIER Feie’ SRR - & foTg Gepfa
IR 5 ¥ U & w9 H R o
ECGC was appointed as one of the anchoring agencies for conducting the ‘International Conference
on G20 Trade Finance Cooperation' in Mumbai held on March 28, 2023

TARIUHS H31ed gRT SIS @l SeveMel PISTRe whiH & HuRicr fafeet ofp wd Trgd wuas
Ty (ATRdE) FrHe & dRifeE & oy e okt & wu A e e mn, wHeaees
T v AN & S ageiar s W 20.09.2022 @ EReR fhu g

ECGC appointed as the Nodal Agency by the Ministry of MSME for implementing Capacity Building of
First Time MSE Exporters (CBFTE) component of the International Cooperation (IC) Scheme, MoU
signed between Ministry of MSME & ECGC on 20.09.2022
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
i e,
Sttt forfires (Ritofiit) & Frears v, 31 arf 2023 &l wHE

7 feretter aef & foru ik oRifere fomfir foremor o e, ot &t 6541
afifes Rue o et €

Dear Members,

The Directors of ECGC Limited (ECGC) are pleased to
present the 65" Annual Report of the Company, together
with the audited financial statements, for the Financial
Year (FY)ended on March 31, 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

faxita fAQrward
) . ! Your Company's financial highlights for the period under
wsftemeflT arafer 3 forg oot et bt fareiar faswand fo e e review are given below:

(X s ) (X In crore)
faa=or 2022-23 | 2021-22 Particulars 2022-23 |2021-22
W (W mﬁ-a-q) 119753 1106.62 Turnover (GrOSS Premium) 1197.53 | 1106.62
P - / Profit Before Finance Charges,

Jep, W, T Tax, Depreciation/ Amortization
aReled & gd am(Pefansddin) 2770.49 | 1167.56 (PBITDA) 2770.49 | 1167.56
T« foiy qeb - - Less : Finance Charges - -
TR el & g ST Profit before Depreciation/
/ ® Amortization (PBTDA) 2770.49 | 1167.56
( ) SRRl 116756 Less : Depreciation 9.32 6.70
EEAE R 9.32 6.70 Net Profit Before
IEE qﬁ et oy (tﬁgﬁa’) 276117 1160.86 Taxation (PBT) 2761.17 | 1160.86
S—— %ﬂ F—— 596.92 28570 Provision for Taxation 596.92 | 285.70
Profit/(Loss) After
PRI P At o/ (g1F) () | 216425 | 875.16 | | 1aua1i0n (PAT) 2164.25 | 875.16

forfir af 2022-23 & kM, fisel fiwdta aef & 2687.20 FRIS Hit
e H B GRT el 763.05 RIS b Al bl IR bl TS|
QST b 37T, aRIfeTal Ud S ETi b ARSI b SURI g by 1Y
g@t 7, fisel af & SR 3546.19 aRIE & g A fcda af
2022-23 ¥ "cax (-) ¥702.92 FRIS & U a9 wd o 31,
foger faxfly adf & 31090.80 FRIs PI Il # a¢ I xR au
2022-23 & SR 3.95% ! i UGl P §Y 11133.85 P19
Rl

forftar aef 2022-23 & SR Ut GRT et af & SRM 31106.62
RIS DT JoT § P 1 8.22 % DI gf gof P g 11197.53
FRIS DT Tl HIHIH BT 1St ham AT GAaTHT S7eor qJorr ST
St o forg aRfar Mt & Frie & SuRid facia ad 2022-
23 & SR arfvfa tfyem (gg) & @i 7a af & 3882.16 axIs
1 o H 6.66% 1 J1& qof el §Y 1940.95 IS e |

arfie Rare

During the FY 2022-23, the total amount of claims paid by
the Company was X763.05 crore against *687.20 crore in
the previous FY. After adjusting for reinsurers share,
recoveries and provisions, the incurred claim decreased
for the FY 2022-23 to (-) ¥702.92 crore against 3546.19
crore for the previous FY. Investment and other income
have increased to ¥1133.85 crore in FY 2022-23 from
%1090.80 crore in the previous FY reflecting a growth of
3.95%.

The Gross Premium earned by the Company during the FY
2022-23 was 1197.53 crore against 21106.62 crore
during the previous FY registering a growth of 8.22%. Post
adjustment of Reinsurance Cession and Reserve for un-
expired risks, the premium earned (Net) for the FY 2022-
23, increased to 3940.95 crore, against 3882.16 crore for
the previous FY registering a growth of 6.66%.
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facfar af 2022-23 & SR uReTe! 3 Pot 3 fUsel i ad &
31484.98 FRIS dI JorT H ol 11509.93 FIs @ | fachiy
2022-23 & R SHut gRT et af & 2684.88 FRIE &Y Tt
H, 32207.40 RIS BT o9 & fobart | farcfir af 2022-23 &
SR figel af & 1160.86 @IS P PR Yd o9 Dbl el H
32761.17 P18 &1 = gd @ (dielieh) @ | it af 2022-23

PROFITS AND APPROPRIATIONS

During the FY 2022-23, total income from operations was
%1509.93 crore against 31484.98 crore the previous FY.
During the FY 2022-23, the Company posted an Operating
Profit of 32207.40 crore against 3684.88 crore in the
previous FY. During the FY 2022-23, Profit Before Tax
(PBT) was %2761.17 crore, against ¥1160.86 crore in the
previous FY. After providing ¥596.92 crore towards income
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& IR 596.92 IRIS T & NI R AT G4 Fafy FHRINH &
UIGE IR &b SURIT RIS & foIT Suetsyr iR o (diee)
foreset foxfia aef & 3875.16 TS I JoT H 1216425 RIS @
IR IE]

Qe Heet gRT Hed ucdes 1100 & 43,38,00,000 3fepct eRRI R
10 Uiy 3fepct QR o quf Tg 3ifrd asier & wu H 3433.80 IS
1 e Y RycmrRRer Y STTeft 21 7433.80 RIS T bl Pt ATHIET qFT
32164.25 RIS F NTt & 20.04% & abelT SFUT DI el gl

aRféE AfeaT

feip 4 98 2023 & GO R AUsa i 442 ff dob A
21730.45 PRIs T P A bl I uRfEa Y o Temiaia
PRAT YT fpar /=T

Tt erier Y R eren fareror g wxeror fAfY F sifafRea e

i el af @I areT/3reTet arie BNy g o1gT g fopam T,
31 ot IAIFRIT 2013 I T 125 % SusE AL E B E
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tax and prior period adjustments, Profit After Tax (PAT)
available for appropriation in the FY 2022-23 was
32164.25 crore, against2875.16 crore in the previous FY.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a full
and final dividend of 310 per Equity Share on the
43,38,00,000 Equity Shares of 2100 each, amounting to
%433.80 crore. The total dividend amounts to 3433.80
crore representing a pay-out ratio of 20.04% of the PAT of
32164.25 crore.

RESERVES

The Board, at its 442™ Meeting, held on May 4, 2023,
proposed to transfer31730.45 crore to General Reserve.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR
EDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared
and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 do not apply.
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SHARE CAPITAL

As of March 31, 2023, the Company’s Net Worth was
%10116.64 crore (X7840.88 crore as on March 31, 2022),
comprising Paid-up Share Capital of 4338 crore
(including %388 crore received from the Central
Government by way of fresh infusion of capital during FY
2022-23) and Reserves and Surplus of 35778.64 crore.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities
during the year under review.

SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares
during the year under review.

BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under
review.

EMPLOYEES STOCKOPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme
tothe employees.
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Hul & i
forfiar af 2022-23 & SRM, SuT HT f¥pa goit B 5,000

PRI I FGIR 10,000 FRIS P &b AT HuHT &b dfefaq oy
Fenferd fepam mam

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Memorandum of
Association of the Company was altered with the
increased Authorised Capital of the Company from 35,000
crore t0 310,000 crore.

12000 ~
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eNeFIERTaT A

31 AT, 2023 T QNGETAT SFUT, TR a1 fafrme va i
TfIGHRUT (STESREITIATE) & 1.5 7T & HFGS Y JoreT A 47.93 T
g1 o faaRur TR &

SOLVENCY MARGIN

The Solvency Ratio as on March 31, 2023, is 47.93 against
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India (IRDAI) norm of 1.5. The details are as under:

faa=or 2022-23 | 2021-22 Particulars 2022-23| 2021-22

R & 3igfa smfea oeermar Required Solvency Margin (RSM)

qR (RTAT,) (aR1 §) 195.98 03891 under Regulations (% in crore) 195.98| 238.91
Available Solvency

(3 ansg:[ ;?HW T (T.08.T.) o0 14| 717875 Margin (ASM) (Z in crore) 9394.14| 7178.75

?ﬁmﬁ?ﬂ (o7 TTA T, / : : Solvency Ratio

R, )1@:”)@ o 4793 30.05 (Total ASM / RSM) 47.93 30.05
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T Sl & SIeRs 72(W) & 3icrfa , i foRam ST e
2, P IR IRPR gRT N BRI ST 5 p-11015/2/2021 -
3 Us TeIv-S1ansit fodiep 9 Arf, 2022 & IRy 31 Arf 2023 T
P B Aftrpad <Iar @ 1,00,000 TRI§ W 9T IR
21,50,000 PR f&am wam g1 e 31 qref 2023 i 31y Suar
21,14, 77712 RIS R

T IS BT TRFH

forT a 2022-23 #, FHrut R ot +ft UepR 1 FaT IeUTg AR RN
fpar T |

fAaer

o & fraer aTEaTRENaE & fafames feamfcan & srfeu £ |
EECE R

Nifies Fromt & A1 9 T arel fimT rfdfRm, 1938 Y awt
403 & wraeE & IR, Rl af 2022-23 & SRM T
R 3T & Ufded & vU ¥ dul gRT fhU U TEes @R

SMMIARSIYRATS GRT MR 29.07% & AFGS Bf Joi H 28.75%
(st fra axf 27.74% ) &1

>

MAXIMUM LIABILITY

The Maximum Liability (ML) that the Company can
underwrite at any point of time, as approved by the
Government of India under Article 72(b) of the Articles of
Association of the Company, has been enhanced from
%1,00,000 crore to %1,50,000 crore by the Government of
India vide OM No. K-11015/2/2021-E&MDA-DoC dated
09th March, 2022. The ML as of March 31, 2023 was
%1,14,777 .12 crore.

INTRODUCTION OF NEWPRODUCTS

In the FY 2022-23, no new product was introduced by the
Company.

INVESTMENT

The investments of the Company are in conformity with the
guidelines of the IRDAI.

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

As per the Provisions under Section 40C of the Insurance
Act, 1938, read with the relevant Rules, the management
expenses incurred by the Company, as a percentage of the
Gross Premium Income during the FY 2022-23 stood at
28.75% (previous FY 27.74%) against the IRDAI norm of
29.07%.

(R s H) (X In crore)
fafaw g / HIARE Miscellaneous Group / Corporate

yRa § fiqifea | iR Wfom g Part of the total | Premium Percentage| Allowable|

fhe S arer BT % b Gross Premium of Expenses

e Wfm of the insurer Premium

T 379 written in India

e 200.00 35.00% 70.00 First 200.00 35.00% 70.00

3Tl 150.00 30.00% 45.00 Next 150.00 30.00% 45.00

Q\I-q 847.53 27.50% 23307 The Balance 847.53 27.50% 233.07

: Total Written
qRd H
) &N Premium in India | 1197.53 348.07
draifera shiftry 1197.53 348.07
% of Allowable

<l 2 B % 29.07 Expenses 29.07

W%me (QT-@STI?Q) NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT TRUST

ART TSR (AT H) GRTIER fed I G 1 3@ o 7egd va Safafy
(Truat &) g S= g 6t uRasHIR & fog SHur Sifed & &
JUSTT DT AT B B 2T A T 37T Y T¥C P =TT i
TS 21 31.03.2023 T g GRT UH PoT AEIT IS 34,741
IS @1l g g fomi af 2022-23 & SR THZeTEY e

arfie Rare

(NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has been established by the Government
of India (GOI) with the objective of ensuring availability of
credit risk cover for Medium and Long-Term exports (MLT)
/ project exports which are desirable from the point of view
of national interest. The total grant-in-aid received by the
Trust as of 31.03.2023 stands at 34,741 crore. The Trust

24



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

(SRA-TLEY) B TSR /01 AT & el R, Sedar,
I AT S 1 A Ffaenaii o a7ef ARy gfes 9 &
24,462.74 IS I & MG g@l BT ueH fhar mirigve &t
e &M 380,000 ARl g, fTFal 25% 181 r2m 320,000
HUT GRT STRY Hem g Sefafyy ement (T et &) & wHef & forg
frafRa & T g1 52 Qi 343,571 aRIs & Pl Jog bl 213
RIS T el o arel 331 &mall & |ay # 314,153.77
IR b ARIT DY THSIMIY oxc &b 7T ATAT fawam 1 g1 280,000
FRIS | A AY 75% 7 T2 160,000 FRIS WRIGR K0T Fawel
(=) - wdansu & forg MafRa 6 1€ 81 31 71, 2023 T, Te
GRT  &AeA, BIC I MR, T, RM, AlGE, ARSI,
AT, A, e, JRAM, TR, gel, SeEn 3R
forared <ot § 218,006 aRIe qoa &t 28 uRAHIRT & forg
325,091 FRIS Bl Pl AfADBaH <IAT P T 28 TRIGR 0T &MY
SRt &t it g1 far av 2022-23 & SR WeR by M @t v
T¥C GRT STRY /S et & a7efis Rulc 6t 78 el o forg fovg g
T i S gV, 31 7T, 2023 T SHieH o {1y Sueted Btk
I 81 IR ARSBR TEC PT WHHTA MU ¢ Ud SO Taer
iRt 81

et quser

AR YRT IRPR 6 100%  T1fiicd daTeft hu=t 21 HuT &b
AT, TEe g Qe ST A JMfeR | aeiferd deft srferer
e g e Qe Y srederd ¥ fQed Huse & 21 3reue A
ey fQus dor erfues fgas (diferft o) & sififRes
e nuga & wt e IR-wrfutes Qe Bid B eieae g
gy Qe dor driues Feas (diferslt amMe) dAfed Fged
qUSE & Tt Qe TR & Igafer gRT e foby St €1

39 fRaid &t [ifYy & ogaR, Mo dea o sieeiod Fead &
RE Tal # ¥ uta ug Reh &1 7 Rkl @t R Y wfeha TR TR
& A1 T & B

Tt af o SR ot oft Fgeres oot gAffaffe /g: g &
fepar |

el it fAgfs, TRsifAa Fram qar S9& Rl &
fRratg A et bt 6t iy
Ul & FRBTY o B & HROT et B FgRe/gem, Fregt
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has settled eight claims of 34,462.74 crore under the
Buyer’s Credit scheme of the NEIA Trust (BC-NEIA) during
FY 2022-23 to India Exim Bank under the facilities
extended to Iran, Sri Lanka, Suriname and Zambia. The
underwriting capacity of the Trust is 80,000 crore of which
25% amounting to 320,000 crore has been earmarked for
supporting MLT covers issued by the Company. Risk to the
extent of 14,153.77 crore, in respect of 331 covers
supporting 213 projects with a total value of 43,571 crore
in 52 countries, has been shared with the NEIA Trust. The
balance 75% of 80,000 crore amounting to ¥60,000 crore
is earmarked for the BC-NEIA. As of March 31, 2023, the
Trust has issued 28 Buyer’s Credit covers with an
aggregate Maximum Liability of 325,091 crore for 28
projects of value 18,006 crore in the countries Cameroon,
Cote D’lvoire, Ghana, Iran, Maldives, Mauritania,
Mozambique, Senegal, Sri Lanka, Suriname, Tanzania,
Uganda, Zambia and Zimbabwe. In view of the claims
admitted during the FY 2022-23 and provision for defaults
reported under the cover issued / supported by the Trust,
the corpus available for underwriting is NIL as of March,
31,2023. The GOl is the sole settlor of the Trustand ECGC
is the managing agency.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ECGC is a 100% Government of India (GOIl)-owned
Company. The general powers of superintendence,
direction and management of the affairs and business of
the Company are vested in the Board of Directors,
presided over by the Chairman-cum-Managing Director.
All the Directors on the Board other than the Chairman-
cum-Managing Director and Executive Director (Policy
Matters) are Non-Executive Directors. All Members of the
Board including the Chairman-cum-Managing Director
(CMD) and Executive Director (Policy Matters), are
appointed by the President of India.

As of date of this report, five of the thirteen positions of
Part-Time Directors on the Board remain vacant. The
process of filling up these vacancies is being pursued with
the Government of India.

There was no Director who got re-elected/re-appointed
during the year under review.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIRDUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(2), (3) and (4) of the
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6 AT, AHRIHD [IATATN T Fe=ra o1 oy e & forg
TGS IR AT et =it bt RIRIR e =T, St & e, T
Taedh Bl vd org iRl @1 wRsifiies qer wiksifis &
forg ifty TR @R onfe | Aeifra wueht arftrfm, 2013 6 e
178(2), (3) iR (4) & Wraer™ HU W R & g & are: ot
i, 2013 & gRT 178(3) & oref Fiqel & Fgfh,
TEgDIT TR BT 1AM, Feerp! & Tradr, PRI I,

fQerepT &Y T AT =T Fe eI P foTq Bt GRT fohelt TepR b
At a1 frrerfRor 7 fopa ma B 1 ot o Fiqeres weat & A+t frere
&1 FRIfh TRA & IFURT GRT &6 ST 21 21ege, vey Fgere srear
ANPH-Ag-TaY Qb (STel PRIl PRI YT U AL
veY fGerd Te & fth 81T 21), Td STel 399 TR Fgeh dRidTerd
e / srfues Feas (fy aet) [/ srfues Feres
(Sarer) / Soa aRksaq sriures FQed gRT W da qer /
3reraT 9 U1 b ST S A —-Ha W [yt g1 feafRa g
ST &1

aifie ufiher

ot TR 2013 6T €T 92 & TEEI P SIAR aTfies Tfehed
& IERUT HUAT b ISATSC (WWW.CGC.in) HU-T ATAT ST &
37efiT SueTed ¢ |

e g el &1 va afge fgere S awomy

forcfir af 2022-23 & SR ufeetes forfiics duft o T Fees
(1) wa Afgen freees (i) & e d Fafa, orT 149 &
AT T guf SaTe BT g |

wHiemei= af & IR T Qe Tvse Ht et H

[T

gHlemefi R aef & S Hut b AUE 6 B S3D! BT RS
fopar |

AT JAfY & I &1 Ybed YT FadhdT OF a1
PICEIE

g over afefey o freforfed e onfier 8 -
qif¥es R

>

Companies Act, 2013 related to the appointment/ removal
of Directors, formulating the criteria for determining the
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Directors and recommending the policy on remuneration
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
officers of the Company and other considerations in
formulating the policy for remuneration are not applicable
to the Company being a Government Company and hence
the Company has not devised any policy related to the
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013. All the Directors on the Board of the Company are
appointed by the President of India. The Chairman,
Managing Director or Chairman-cum-Managing Director
(where the office is held by one and the same person), and
Executive Director/ Executive Director (Policy Matters)/
Executive Director (Operations)/ Senior-most Executive
Director so appointed shall receive such salary and/or
allowances as the President may determine from time to
time.

ANNUAL RETURN

The draft of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is available under
the Corporate Governance section of the website of the
Company (www.ecgc.in).

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND
WOMAN DIRECTOR

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the
appointment of Independent Directors and Woman
Director(s) applicable to Public Limited Company are fully
complied during the FY 2022-23.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company had conducted Six Board Meetings during
the financial year under review.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following Members:
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S. No.| Name of the Director

%W .| PRl & Tm
1. sff <31 sharda
(21/01/2020 & | & U ¥ 3k 15/07/2021
3 areTe & wU A 1)
2. 3 g s¥7et
(16/11/2021 & 9= & &9 H FIH)
3. sfiet st sfean
(16/11/2021 A WG & Y 4 Figeh)
4. it BRI =5 7,
(10/01/2020 & FeH & w9 | Fgh)
5. ot gt S
(23/09/2021 A &R & w9 H Figeh)
6. ST U. arfchaet
(09/08/2021 A F&wI & ¥ # Figeh)

1. Shri Devesh Srivastava
(appointed as a Member since 21/01/2020
and as the Chairman since 15/07/2021)

2. Shri Vipul Bansal
(appointed as a Member since 16/11/2021)

3. Smt. Aparna Bhatia
(appointed as a Member since 16/11/2021)

4, Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
(appointed as a Member since 10/01/2020)

5. Ms. Harsha Bangari
(appointed as a Member since 23/09/2021)

6. Dr. A. Sakthivel
(appointed as a Member since 09/08/2021)

T Qs Y oremerdr drelt S@moRien Afify d S
AT ¥ waad Fogre aifie § S st aer sftarea, sre,
ot BRI =g 9, P &t &R v < U afohaet, S sgad A
e B

B GRT T FcTehall T T faa 7T & e eiaraster |fdfey &
HTegw W BT Ud 3T eIt GRT ek I T8 IR e Qepran @t
faRor fpar I &1 but GRI, ST S PR alel Bl T
el 31 Scdier & favg T GRam Iury +ft Iuered FH=ATg TV
g1 U GRT BT Ta et o fEal & Fefda gai Bt Ruid & 2
FHifal o, ERter Affy & sreue @ Hud faaRur ft Sueey
PRI TR |

fohra af 2022-23 & forw Aadhar Al & faaxor

e faqi 01.04.2022 | FRue™ oy
01.04.2022 | & faAie 31.03.2023 | fav 7w
TP ARMD &Y 3 & SR et
Ay YTH Adhdl qTH
PO T 06 06 PO T

e, Siee e o v e
T Y PIE AR, HYh e AT FEaRT Hult T B

STHT

Fetenels g b SR BUT T T 1 DI SHT FBR AT Torr 7 &
IFRT T+ epeur fopar 1

fearer wa enes rerar wfgar, 2016 (SmEHRY) & srefi
IRY P TS BIRURS fearer qHTeT= ufshar

Feiemefi oef o SRM, fearen v Rarferma= dfgdr, 2016 & 3efi=
ANNUAL REPORT

The above composition of the Audit Committee headed by
an Independent Director consists of Independent
Directors viz. Shri Devesh Srivastava Chairman, Shri
Shirish Chandra Murmu, Ms. Harsha Bangari and Dr. A.
Sakthivel, who form the majority.

The Company has established a vigilance mechanism and
oversees, through the Audit Committee, the genuine
concerns expressed by the employees and other
Directors. The Company has also provided adequate
safeguards against victimization of employees and
Directors who express their concerns. The Company has
also provided contact details of the Chairman of the Audit
Committee to employees for reporting issues concerning
the interests of employees and the Company.

Details of the vigilance cases for the FY 2022-23:

Opening | Vigilance cases | Disposed| Balance
balance received during off
as on 01.04.2022 to
01.04.2022 31.03.2023
NIL 06 06 NIL

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture
orAssociate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposit during the year under review.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS
INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

During the year under review, neither any application was
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U B fFATR T ) g 3me fpar 1 g 3R 7 & P prfaE
i 21

TEqed Rued & w9 6y 1Y gegie &t fdr qar i
3rerar fafia |eerl | 3BT o T Y ¢ qeaied & Aed
TR BT HRUT Al fa=or

AL

YR ARBR (AT ) B AT AHA T SI9 (THARY)

AraSTp e T R SIRT feen-fdel & R, v ad
it favm, aTfieT @ SERT 5310, AR WREHR & A1 Th
TN SO (THeNY) WR gwieR fope mar §1 fafter facfar qen
R-foitT AFEET & Sfeer & YR WR, B+ & fsured b fachia
a¥ 2018-19, facfir af 2019-20 # areey, foxfta af 2020-21 #
984 3res1 duT faxiig af 2021-22 § Iepw @1 ST U g 2
forefter af 2022-23 o fory Hut & UG ot Icgpe fw urH 8= &6
aer g1 farcta aef 2022-23 & forg FSitar S AEe! @ fdaRor
Td 3 Aucel & e ol gRT dedl fY Guifed Sudfed
P TTaR o &

>

made nor any proceedings is pending against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF
THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF

Not applicable.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH
THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOl)

As per the guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, every year a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) is signed with the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India.
Based on the assessment of various financial and non-
financial parameters, the Company’s performance has
been rated as “Good” in FY 2018-19, FY 2019-20, “Very
Good” in FY 2020-21 and “Excellent” in FY 2021-22. The
performance of the Company is expected to be rated as
“Excellent” for the FY 2022-23. The details of MOU
parameters for the FY 2022-23, along with the target and
estimated achievement by the Company under these
parameters is submitted as under:

faciia af 2022-23 & o AN & IR &R Performance under the MoU based on estimates
AHEitaT sT9 & 3refiF fRsare for FY 2022-23
g . S. | Name of Parameter Unit | Target| Achiev-
. | AMCS PTS AT | Iuafey
il T ¢ No ement
1 | gRee & umg 1 | Revenue from
RO (IO @ Operations
3 W g o) g o H| 1536 | 1509.93 (Total Income from
Revenue Account) [ incrore | 1536 1509.93
2 %_ A T TG Bt ] 2 | No. of New Buyers
W N 18169 | 19923 Added Number | 18169| 19923
3 | Iova & ufderd & 3 | EBITDA as a perce-
w7 § e ntage of Revenue
deet + TR (PBT+Depreciation)/
E i )/ (Total Income from
& Revenue Account +
I + e SR F Income from Profit
@Té’ ﬁ ?ﬁm) %100 % 60.40 132.66 and Loss Account)
4 | g e w ot *100 % | 60.40| 132.66
(do e/ aitaa 4 | Return on Net worth
. (PAT/Avg. Net
g I % 100) % 1232 ) 2410 Worth *100) % | 12.32|  24.10
T RaiE 28
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5 | anfeT yuarad U
(IoTa @ |

PA I + A g
g @ | 3w /
el FuftT 100 %

13.59 11.68

6 |gsd (TReDS) urda
P H1egH W HIol g
JG137 &b ATAT Y

wopfer/ areefiepfer % | 100 100

7 |PATS S % & wU

g 99 (GeM) & @i % 25 25.76

8 | fusel af &1 gar
5 uftr R oma 7 gfg
(et /aRa sitra

IRRY Y FT) % 10 | 111.29

5 | Assets Turnover
Ratio (Total Income
from Revenue
Account + Income
from Profit and
Loss Account)/
Total Assets *100 %

6 | Acceptance/
Rejection of Invoices
of Goods & Services
through TReDS
Portal %

7 | Procurement from
GeM as % of total
procurement % 25

13.59 11.68

100 100

25.76

8 | Increase in Earning
per share over
previous year
(PAT/Weighted Avg.
Number of Shares) % 10 111.29

A1 & DU GRT A U AMGe! 1 JrgdTer b
™ gl

HHE & |9 aiffe Rard At wgfar

HUT AFRH, 2013 B GRT 394 H el IATEIBATAT B
arguTe # fafig o 2021-22 & forg SRR farfics, gag &
aiftfep Rule, eiRamodifér @il d 9 W e v Hereran uwieid
Y feeafOrat <b wrer, sher: 21 fisR, 2022 T 16 fawisr, 2022
D AT T ISIRTHT & FHE TR b A

Further, the Company has also complied with the seven
‘Compliance parameters.’

PLACING OF ANNUAL REPORT BEFORE THE
PARLIAMENT

Annual Report of the ECGC Ltd., Mumbai, for the FY 2021-
22, along with Audited Accounts and Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General thereon, was placed
before the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha on December 21,
2022 and December 16, 2022 respectively, in compliance
with the requirements under Section 394 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

i fraRor PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
(o a R R R Particulars of the employees who were in receipt of
ﬁé@nﬁ N iR s i T remuneration in excess of remuneration drawn by the
TR dTel BT T FIaRT AR 2 Whole-Time Director are provided below:
S. | Details Name of the
P | R ot 1 A
q No. Employee
1, | ™ et DRYear Ra=ear 1. | Name Smt. Priscilla Sinha
. - Designation of the | Appointed Actuary
PHHT DT UG Frgeh difchen (WeTIEY®
Sof 3 ) ( employee (at par with rank of GM)
- 2. | Remuneration
2. | v iR i af 2022-23 received 294,99,018/-in FY 2022-23
394,99,018/~ 3. | Nature of Appointment is contractual
3. | IR & wapfa, fafer v ffya safa & employment, on a fixed term basis.
RICHRE DI YR W FfdeeqD 2 whether contractual
=T or otherwise

ANNUAL REPORT
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Qualifications and
experience of the

B.Sc. in Statistics and
M.Sc. in Statistics Fellow,

o B JradT Ta .. Fifeadh @

SRR .01, et H
thall, SIS 3MTh Tagars
3T gfear Rived v o
ISR I EIES]
diHifehes Tpitp § ferer,

SR & 3R Pl i 18.04.2019 o1 g

NG P YR W ISR BT TRH

HHT Dl 3 56

S 7 onfieT 89 St e <t (| & )

& ugel W FHHY Bl

e ST

SWIh SU-fm (2) | o

& @e (ji) ¥ oref

F fiaR Hut F HHf

ST aTiRd sfepd) MRT

1 ufcerd

T 59 UPR Bl Pl | Tal

T ot & fopedt

Qe 3rerar U§a®
o1 deeft g oflk afg
g @O s

31AT TEYD BT A

employee Institute of Actuaries of
India Diploma in System
Management, NIIT
Diploma in Actuarial
Techniques, Institute of
Actuaries, UK

Date of Commencement of

commencement of | employment on

employment contractual basis on
18.04.2019

The age of such 56

employee

The last employ- GIC

ment held by such

employee before

joining the Company

The percentage of | NIL

equity shares held

by the employee in

the Company within

the meaning of

clause (iii) of

sub-rule (2) above

Whether any such | No

employee is a
relative of any
director or manager
of the Company
and if so, name of
such director or

manager:

d

iLa

8 gl aman GRT AR -t fOhferey Y Q1 a1 T febam T

Claim paid to M/s Godfrey Phillips by New Delhi Branch
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T AT

U GRT 3T ATEh! bl Rrepradt & Faror gq gaE ¥ R qe
PTIfoTT & T ATeeh T T Y FeraT <t Teht & O 57h g Tk
HEIIE e &1 ol & UTgeh freprad fRramor ifey o=t & deqTge I
cafg i 21 AT & ™R, Ife g 1o ol SRR ST g Al febedt
TfSrpRY gRT forw v fofa &t S iRt gRT e &t St |
forflr af 2021-22 & 9 R e rfyefal/affmal gro
AT T fUTT faaT ST @1 & qeueTe Tet bl waas detem affr
& FHE IR fopar ST 21 bRl & R & forg @ aret
TR Pl HH BRA g, DU b (D HeeT GRT 3T AT Rreprad
e iy & @1 g & ura TRl § IR-TRofia 99 gg wefia
foram |

T PRI B IS

CUSTOMER CARE MECHANISM

The Company has set up a Customer Care Department,
situated at the Head Office in Mumbai and is headed by a
General Manager, for redressing grievances of its
customers. The Customer Grievance Redressal Policy of
the Company is placed on the Company’s website. As per
the policy, the decision taken by an official would be
reviewed by a higher authority in case the earlier decision
is to be reiterated. Since, the FY 2021-22 the cases are
being dealt with three times by different officials/
committees after which the cases are placed before the
Independent Review Committee. In order to reduce the
turnaround time to redress the grievances, the Board of
the Company had revised its Customer Grievance
Redressal policy to make the mechanism a four- stage one
from the earlier five-stage one. An Apex Customer
Grievance Committee (ACGC), consisting of senior
executives at

Jrfdeal areft ofie
ueeh it
(wefiofi=dt), ot &
faog fosdt ot e
Rrprad & forg watE
ST-g199 AUty
yrfdraur g1 ol af
2022-23 & IRM
|fffT gRT BRE
dob @ =Y w@ 60

IRIVRT OTRET GRT AR —37ga™T HIUCH Bl q1d BT PIA fpar 721
Claim paid to M/s lvory Carpets by Varanasi Branch

Head Office, is the
highest in-house
Appellate Authority
for any customer
complaint against
the Company. The
Committee met
eighteen times and
disposed of 60
cases during the
FY 2022-23. The
Company has a
four-member

ATl BT e e
T3 TRIT| Ut Y AR R T e Ay (IRC) &, o
=rtferest, $fdT, faer R va swor finy gerr Rifder Jar & & &
TRt Qe enfiret 8, et ot a 2022-23 & SR B8 §8&
g8 U Wil R for v fofa & <ide J Frafae aesl B
Rrpradl ¥ Faf¥d 16 AWl o1 fuem R @ | o
SMTEAREITATE & ST R U A JeI §8 8, STl ATed A Af
3T o et § T 1ot R gof @t e 21 aifferefieet &
UTF 379 ST W=7 Il 372raT Syl Y JeaTee P A1edd J 30T
et Rrpadt B gof o @1 fAded 21 gad Afafe dot
Fiff, dp RpRa T@ UeE A3, TN goR fawm,
TR WBR GRT daipd ol fwrad Farer g FrRE gomet
(CPGR-MS) gRr Serferd fresrret famur sormeft 2 off 5t g 21
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Independent
R e view
Committee (IRC) consisting of external experts from the
fields of Judiciary, Banking, Foreign Trade, Credit
Insurance and Civil Services, which met six times during
the FY 2022-23 and disposed off 16 cases pertaining to
grievances of the exporter customers in respect of
decision taken by the ACGC. The Company is linked to the
Bima Bharosa portal of the IRDAI, where customers can
directly log on and lodge their complaints. Policyholders
now have the option of registering their respective
complaints either at the Bima Bharosa portal or through
the Company’s website. In addition, the Company is also
linked to the grievance redressal system operated by the
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions,
Department of Administrative Reforms, Government of
India at Centralized Public Grievance Redress and
Monitoring System (CPGRAMS).
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FoTt TWREIUT, Tehtep AHTA T faavor

Hut (oraT) fmmEett, 2014 & R 8(3) & At ufda duet
a1ferfR, 2013 &1 aRT 134(3)(TH) & FTAR HUHT P BRIGR DT
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(foree et af 7 356.03 @RI8) &, STafp et g 2022-23 &
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e dimifds

18.04.2019 & ywrdt v i1 fifme g ferT wrférawsor
(STERTREITSNTE) & SFIHIGT F PUH GRT 3FHY P MR W T
qufeprferes it 61 Frgfs B

for axf 2012-13 ¥ vaps 31ert "iwifdes fasmr’ wenfia fasar w, S
SHifdRe raf § g SHifhe (V) 6 FERIT el & S ST
g Rurd =i foby v (mgdivanR) / suid weg gafe Ruid =g
T T (ST e SFH, |y ST vee Rale, anfa
IeuTg e afRor SR e i Igu i Raid vd sraetiep ot
&1 qHY AET TagT G § TerRIb gt & | g SHidmd gy
oméaREITens (P dimifis) Rfm, 2017 % srgaww 3 o
fopar ST B

A o uRlerd

TYh AfATee TRATARIETeD] Ud STRAT SIRATIRI&TD! 1 HRA &b RIFD
74 HgTeraTaRieds (¥t Us vSht ) gRT SH% fiHiew 29 v, 2022 &
o5 & Hiem | foi ayf (74 ) 2022-23 & o doeit & @il &
ToRIEn o forq figeh fobar T e, RORY 10 FdsR, 2022 1 &8
Yo N feud Hsa g Raprd # form wm deom wRa &
TETerETRIE (i US TST ) GRT g aie e wiee & forg
IR ORIET AT GRT LRI SRR oaT WRIET e Dl e
TS GRT SIS fobha |

IRYRDI gRT 5 RIeR, 2022 Bl ST 647 arfifes ATIRUT S5H
§ o1ie v & ATea | e Heet b difdrd forar ma i
MR 3 foetg g 2022-23 & forv SHu=t & Tee wrafer, &
Fraferl iR araT wrferdl & forg duHt siftrfaw, 2013 & R
139(5) & 31T TRT & F=H Td AgTeran wiedh GRT g 5y
M dTel g i orkaTRien &% aiRsifie @1 ek wd
3R & oy aiftigd fopam mam wa facflr af 2022-23 & fow
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PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required to be
given by the Company in view of the nature of the business
ofthe Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The Foreign exchange earnings of the Company during
the Financial Year 2022-23 is ¥30.83 crore (356.03 crore in
the previous Financial Year) while Foreign Exchange
outgo during the Financial Year 2022-23 is 32.19 crore
(X2.30 crore in the previous Financial Year).

APPOINTED ACTUARY

A full-time Actuary was appointed on a contract basis by
the Company with approval of the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) effective from
18.04.2019.

A separate ‘Actuarial Department’ was set up in the FY
2012-13, which provides support to the Appointed Actuary
(AA) in the Actuarial functions such as preparation of
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) / Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) claims estimation, Asset
Liability Management Report, Expected Claim Costs
Estimation, Financial Condition Assessment Report,
Economic Capital Computation, Product pricing and
review etc. The reports and observations of the AA
contribute towards the overall risk management strategies
of the Company. The Appointed Actuary functions in
accordance with the “IRDAI (Appointed Actuary)
Regulations, 2017”.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Joint Statutory Auditors and the Branch Auditors were
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) for Audit of Accounts of the Company for the
Financial Year (FY) 2022-23 vide their letter dated August
29, 2022, the same was taken on record by the Board at its
meeting held on November 10, 2022 and the audit fees for
each of the appointed auditors by C&AG were approved by
the Board as was recommended by the Audit Committee.
The Board was authorized by the Shareholders vide its
resolution passed at the 64th AGM held on September 5,
2022 to fix and approve the remuneration of the Joint
Statutory Auditors to be appointed by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the Head Office, Regional
Offices and Branch Offices of the Company for the FY
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Ut TIFTEH 2013 B GRT 141 F 37efT AaeD TYh JeTD
ST TRYerhT | 3G TEToT g ure off o foram a2
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115645W, &1 Fgfth IR & FRI5® Td AgTeran Wiad gRT th
Hifafdren oram werat & v ¥ H T §1 SRaiae K Rad
SRR et fara—utt o wer SRRERS! 3 v ¢

U F WA R YRG & RIS @ AgTETIRIEd
(¥rdeust) & fewaforgi

YRA & RIS Td Aeleiar Wierd (iersh) gRT SIRY yroras 6
Te Uf Qe Tl Y aFTelt §6@ N IRd ol St Ig gk &
wY H fFQeret 6t Rard a1 qr grm

HUT A

FH BT B R g aHg R ot unifie denfre eiR
A ame ATCEl BT SFUTe @)A1 g, 1Y & 1Y Hul A
g3t ot ffHd R ITewT Tem FRAT 81 Ut R R IR Aveneft
TS U1, ST Ut Afad (Th=ied 2390, Iaidt 1436) &
THTOGS & AT U fORegal ot ot RUTE ety g e it fFgert
&1 R 1 v 3113 37T & (STerdeh 1)
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39 fa<hiar faamor & Wafta v Rad & aria a@ doeit H
farita fRAUfT &t 7fa o= arel fRfg af & sia & = g8

wgcaqut uiRadH vd Hfdagen, Rk drg e
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2022-23 and necessary certificate from the Joint Statutory
Auditors for FY 2022-23 has been obtained as required
under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Company has in place an audit mechanism
comprising Concurrent Audit, Internal Audit and Audit of
Investment transactions and related Systems, which is in
line with the nature of its business and the size of its
operations. The Auditors Report covers the processes as
well as transactions at the Head Office and across various
branches of the Company. The audit comments are
periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board
of Directors. M/s. SNK & Co. Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, Firm Registration No. 109176W and M/s. L.S.
Nalwaya & Co. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Firm
Registration No. 115645W, are the Joint Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, to
audit the Head Office Accounts and the consolidated
accounts of the Company for the FY 2022-23. The Report
of the Auditors to Shareholders is appended to the Audited
Financial Statements.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG) ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
THE COMPANY

Comments of the C&AG shall be forming part of the
Directors’ Report as an addendum to the same.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company is
to comply with all the relevant statutory and regulatory
prescriptions on time, as also to formulate and adhere to
sound Corporate Governance Practices. A detailed
Corporate Governance Report along with Certificate from
Ragini Chokshi & Co., Practising Company Secretary
(FCS 2390, COP 1436), on Corporate Governance is
annexed to and forms an integral part of this Directors’
Report (Annexure ).

SECRETARIALAUDIT

The Secretarial Audit Report of the Company (Form No.
MR-3) for the Financial Year 2022-23 received from Ragini
Chokshi & Co., Secretarial Auditor (FCS 2390, COP 1436)
is placed at Annexure ll. There are no qualifications made
by the Secretarial Auditor.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY,
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

KX]
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. STH AIfEH yge=

et & AR fre av 2022-23 &1 siftH Rmmdt & @ifds-19
ael | g g8 81 A H et 8 -Jghd [e F Afdes amyff
STl Bl H T fobar 21 dfyes BRIA A1Ele H 961 g8 SifeH
gsf & ot gRT 3 A ReU T el Frafa @1 el o SEw
i o ST @ g1 U AR F SRE e g areft
FATRIT Hfcrgpet TRFRRARRIT & Tee & IHeT AFHT e Ud QT
1P ST aTet Frafal o1 st <& & Ui a7eR &

1. 3N} Wufxy deeft srera=

PRI TRRR

1. Feus deat g1 AT 15.07.2015 &t maifora st 398
do@ o I A Fmfor R (Hideeegd)) gRT S s
26.05.2015 & U & AT H U T gHE & AR
3111,24,12,901/- & YRR FFAM R PRI 9ad &
fomfor ot FoRt & el 37 TS W Bt vad & T &
forg 06.06.2016 @ SR ik bt s fFmfor fasm
(¥Teseygt) & Heg FHSIT AU (TH3IR]) TR §¥1eR fhy Y|

2. 9 (3f3an) feeae ursde forfics @1 srgTfa & & 9.70%
¥ Pt 371,07,59,808/ - i @vTa WR fifaer ufshan & Aream
A FrRIferg wad & fFHfor a1 wrf diar 11| Hrafey wae i
1 PRI FHER GIRT T R foram /7 2T

3. 26 PR, 2022 & geHas R frm (o) & arferw
TS (SIRAT) OTH gl Qe Heel & SFHIGT P IURid
IRUT Fhed AT SIeiNl/FRad  Heel /HIeR-2022-
23/01 fAI® 18 3raga, 2022, BT & TUH BRI GRI
3 () R warfiea atet Ustigra dRifer (ME HrIfed)
oReR 'SfSiRl wa A fFis 10.11.2022 & Bref ARy 9
Tz

4. PITTT Ma & TAFICRY & SR, TRA INBR & AT
T 7 T, IUNRHT A, [T J  AToT+ep fIaRor ug
Fuel w3t #ft TRy TRIet gRT fiHie 5 AT, 2023 @1 ‘SRS
T’ GRR BT IGIe T 7|

MR yRER

5. IRIISHT IRGPR  GRT et e T famm (Hidfiseeggt)
I URAE A (FF) &g TRdd 153 Telel & Ui e &
fomfor & fore SmarfiT Jemii & A3MSe Tl & JMYUR W, Bold
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l. Enterprise Risk Management

As per reports there has been an increase in COVID-19
cases from the last quarter of the FY 2022-23. The ongoing
Russia-Ukraine conflict has also affected global supply
chains. The Company is underwriting risk in the backdrop
of increased risk perception in the global business
environment to support exports from the country. The
Company is confident of managing and overcoming
adverse situations, that may develop during the course of
business and ensure that its support to growth of country’s
exports remains unaffected.

Il. Update on AndheriProperty
Office premises

1. The Board of Directors had at its 398" meeting held on
15.07.2015 approved construction of the office
building at a preliminary estimate of 3111,24,12,901/-
as per the estimation given by CPWD vide their letter
dated 26.05.2015. The Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) for the same had been signed
between ECGC and Central Public Works
Department (CPWD) on 06.06.2016 for construction
of office building at Andheri plot.

2. Sam (India) Builtwell Private Limited had been
awarded the job of construction of office building
through tender process, at a total cost of
%71,07,59,808/- which is 9.70% below the estimated
cost. The work for construction of office building was
completed by the contractor.

3. Occupancy Certificate (OC) was received from the
Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation (BMC) on
August 26, 2022. Post-approval of the Board of
Directors vide circular resolution No.
ECGC/BOARD/CR-2022-23/01 dated October 18,
2022, the Company’s Head Office started functioning
from Andheri (East) based owned Registered Office
(Head Office) premises ‘ECGC Bhawan’ w.e.f.
10.11.2022.

4. Post-shifting of the office building, the ‘ECGC
Bhawan’ premises was inaugurated by Shri Piyush
Goyal, Hon’ble Minister of Commerce and Industry,
Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution and
Textiles, Government of India on March 5, 2023.

Residential premises

5. Based on the layout plan of residential buildings for
construction of five buildings of 153 flats submitted by
the Project Architect to the CPWD for their preliminary
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Arep fmfor famm (HHdiseriel) | UmH 125,28 FRIs & IS &l
Qe Heot gRT T 5 SRR, 2022 Bl AT 31U+t 4374
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SFTHIG 2 TIATTSC TR ot 7T &, OrReh STgHleH &g R

argadt rRfaTdl 6t o & &
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R ShToTe fRfiics TR AT T ST Y e i v
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TeIReerdT HRIATE! § Jrreer wiRe fbar S|

I DU P TSR (TRATAST) GRT ISt SHT B
frog T sy wRA fram T e ey T T o
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estimate (PE), the PE of *125.28 crore received from
CPWD was approved by the Board at its 437" meeting
held on August 5, 2022. The Project Architect has
submitted the building plans to the BMC for layout
approval. As advised by the Board at its 439" meeting
held on November 11, 2022 the Company has written
to the Municipal Commissioner, BMC for waiver of
approx. 505 sg.mtrs. open space which is proposed to
be earmarked for various amenities to be provided by
the BMC for use by general public.

As per the MOU signed with CPWD for the
construction of residential buildings, the Company
has made a payment of ¥12,52,80,000.00 as initial
deposit, being 10% of the project cost 0f3125.28 crore
to CPWD. As per the amended MOU, the work is
expected to be completed within 36 months from the
date of amendment of the MOU (December, 2022) or
the submission of tender documents by the Project
Architect, whichever is later.

The Project Architect has submitted a layout for
approval to the Building Proposal Department of the
BMC, which is being continuously followed up for
approval.

Unity Infraprojects Ltd.

The Company has been involved in an arbitration
proceeding initiated by Unity Infraprojects Limited
after the contract for construction of office and
residential buildings in Andheri property was
terminated by the Company. While Unity Infraprojects
Limited, Project Contractor submitted a claim on the
Company to the tune of %23,02,81,857/- on
30.06.2015, the Company has claimed a
compensation 0f¥31,63,42,930/-.

Unity Infraprojects had filed for insolvency before the
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) in June 2017
and the NCLT had passed an Order of ‘Moratorium’. The
last hearing in the arbitration before Justice V.C. Daga
between Unity Infraprojects and the Company was held
on 20.12.2017. In view of the moratorium imposed on
Unity Infraprojects Limited, the arbitration proceeding
was stayed and the stay is still continuing. The Order in
arbitration proceedings shall be passed after the order of
the NCLT.

NCLT has passed an order against Unity infra and
ordered that “Unity Infraprojects Limited, shall be
liquidated in the manner as laid down in Chapter-lll of the
IBC. There is no further progress in the arbitration
proceeding initiated by the Company against Unity
Infraprojects Ltd.

35



65 arfifep RUIE - 2022-2023
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STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
OF THE COMPANY

The Company is in the export credit risk insurance
business and registered as a non-life insurance company
with IRDAI. Aggregation of export credit risks is inherent in
the nature of its business. The Company has reviewed its
Risk Management Policy to establish an enterprise-wide
information system and regulate the risk profile of the
Company, through its internal risk management
framework. As part of risk management, the Company
endeavours to implement exposure norms for prudential
limits in its business. The Risk Management Committee of
the Board (RMC) monitors the implementation of exposure

FRIER ¥ faaegof
Harsit & forg Sifew
AEEl P AAR] FA
2 RO Ja—Ra 2
fi3asd @ P
e e afafy
(amRueRAT) gRT ot
¥ JoT & AfEH
MRS P T
FXA greft fadegef
Harer 2g SifeH
AHGEl BT PrRIfraa
TG Ik mEl dr
fRE & Sl R
FHUA P TH R

.,

I dise IRAT GRT gl S 311 SiSAT DT G BT YA fham T

Claim paid to Central Bank of India by Nariman Point Branch

norms for
prudential limits
and developments
that affect the risk
profile of the
business of the
Company. The
Company
manages an
investment
portfolio that
comprises of
Shareholders’ and
Policyholders’
funds. The
investment risks
are managed by

aidwiferar g o
RYRDI T TifeRiteant & he e €1 el v wfergferat
faer = Faer AT o1 yeie fovam Sira g arfds faer wR srferead
315 o |1 Tt e Feieht e &t =gan 1 gifda e s as
T g IR FiQere Heat dt Fraer afafy grr & St 81 ot
SR, e Heal gRT SFAIST JMfed — < Weie (Tqeren) ifer
&1 off erguTer fhar ST 21 Feues Aed & Sifaw meee |k
(IRUTT) @ RHTE IR R ot 6 N - quar wEes
(TueTeH) FRfRT ht g &F et &1

HUT TRT ST AeATghRI hl FERIdT H 37 3R 31feres ferefiet My
& forg orum SfEw weee St § GUR & forg o i HRars Ry
6 ft B TATEPRI GRT AR IuaRol Pl Hu=t § JfET Tee
yoferal R g TRV RIh A SARL [T 71 3T 2

arfie Rure

investing across
industries and securities, to ensure that liquidity risks are
minimized with optimum return on the investment and are
monitored by the Investment Committee of the Board. The
Company also follows the Board approved Asset-Liability
Management (ALM) Policy. The ALM position of the
Company is being reported to the RMC of the Board on a
quarterly basis.

The Company has initiated further action to improve its risk
management functions to make it more dynamic with the
help of external consultants. The tools developed by the
consultants are being implemented in the Company in a
phased manner to improve the risk management systems.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Please referto Annexurelll.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Nil
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at
arm’s length basis in the ordinary course of business:

The NEIA Trust is a Public Trust formed by Government of
India. ECGC is administering the Trust. CMD is the
Chairman of the Trust and Executive Director (Policy
Matters) is the Managing Trustee. ECGC is entitled to 5%
of premium income to meet administrative expenditure.
ECGC has been managing the Trust since 2006.

Mr. Amit Kumar Agarwal, Independent Directorin ECGC is
also partner in M/s Kumar International, which is a policy
holder of ECGC.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Directors subscribe to the Directors' Responsibility
Statement and confirm that —

(a) the Company had, in the preparation of the annual
accounts, followed the applicable accounting
standards, along with the proper explanations relating
to material departures, if any;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the
Company forthe FY ended March 31, 2023;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the accounts for the FY
ended March 31, 2023, on a ‘going concern’ basis;

(e) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls
to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and
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(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.
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Annexure |

ECGC’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company ensures transparency and integrity in
communication and makes complete, accurate and
precise information available to all its stakeholders. The
Company is committed to and is continuously striving to
ensure compliance with international standards and best
practices of Corporate Governance, as relevant to the
Government of India-owned entities.

The Company considers itself as a Trustee of its
stakeholders and acknowledges its responsibility towards
them for creation and safeguarding the stakeholders’
wealth and interests. During the financial year under
review, the Company continued its pursuit of achieving its
objectives through formulation and execution of corporate
strategies, specific business plans, underwriting
policies/procedures, prudent risk management
policies/practices and accounting policies. All
policies/procedures are framed conforming to legal and
ethical responsibilities.

In the Financial Year 2022-23, the Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) has graded the Company ‘Excellent’ for
compliance with the DPE corporate governance
guidelines during the Financial Year 2021-22, reflecting
the highest standards of corporate governance and best
practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors formulates strategies, policies and
reviews the performance of the Company periodically. The
composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is
governed by Article 57 read with Article 63 of the Articles of
Association (AOA) of the Company. Articles 57 and 63 of
the AOA provide that the Board of Directors shall consist of
a Chairman, a Managing Director or a Chairman-cum-
Managing Director (where the office is held by one and the
same person), an Executive Director/ Executive Director
(Policy Matters)/ Executive Director (Operations)/ Senior-
most Executive Director and not less than three and not
more than thirteen other directors representing the
Government of India, Reserve Bank of India, Export Import
Bank of India, General Insurance Corporation of India,
Public Sector Banks, Federation of Indian Export
Organizations, Export Promotion Councils and Individuals
connected with exports. The Company being a
Government Company, the appointment of Directors is
being done by the Government of India. As of date, five of
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the thirteen positions of the Part-Time Directors on the
Board remain vacant. The process of filling up these
vacancies has already been initiated.

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination of
Executive/ Functional Directors and Non-Executive
Directors. The Independent Directors (Non-Executive
Part-Time Non-Government Directors i.e. Non-Official
Directors as per DPE Guidelines) have submitted their
disclosure to the Board that they fulfil all the requirements
so as to consider them as Independent Directors under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board-approved Related Party Transactions (RPT)
Policy of the Company ensures that all related party
transactions in the normal and ordinary course of business
are brought to the notice/approval of the Audit Committee
and/or Board. The Board Members as well as Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) are required to declare their
interestin all the contracts in which they are interested.

The Board periodically reviews and takes remedial action
to implement the risk management plan.

The name of Directors on the Board during the Financial
Year 2022-23 along with their qualification, dates of
appointment and categories under which they were
appointed, are furnished in Table 1 below:

arferat 1/ Table 1:
%.9. el & 9 RIG| e wusa & gl yoft
S. Name of the Directors Qualification CIRGID] Category
No. (ﬁ/m/a)
Date of Appointment
on Board
(DD/MM/YYYY)
1. | it @ ARemrem, & w=fY, m v 30/12/2015 IR e (quiefern fFee)
e -Tg-Ue feerep, B.Sc., MBA 29/04/2020
i forfies q e} e
Shri M. Senthilnathan 30/12/2015 Functional Director
Chairman-cum-Managing CMD w.e.f. (Whole-Time Director)
Director, ECGC Ltd. 29/04/2020
2. | it Qg 99, NI ftam, v 16/11/2021 R-arfureis sierdifern TRAN! e
Shri Vipul Bansal, IAS B.Com., CA (1o Td R FATerd, RA SRBR)
Non-Executive Part-Time
Government Director (Ministry of
Commerce & Industry, GOI)
3. | shmch amurf wifea, 9r.am. areforre o 16/11/2021 R-PRIBRNT FABITh TRBNT QD
Smt. Aparna Bhatia, IES qraeR, . fhet (for HaTerI, RT ARAR)
Post Graduate Non-Executive Part-Time
in Economics, Government Director
M. Phil. (Ministry of Finance, GOI)

arfie Rare

40



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

%.9. et & M pIenf e wvea § gl ot
S. Name of the Directors Qualification EIRGID Category
No. (R/=1/7)
Date of Appointment
on Board
(DD/MM/YYYY)
*4. | o RRY =g g, T T 10/01/2020 IR-PRIUTESD 3iebIierd
PrRiuTers fFreaed, TR, & v are o &t N AR Freaw
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu,| M.Sc., CAIIB Non-Executive Part-Time
Executive Director, RBI Non-Government Director
*5. | gt &f T, e, &t g 23/09/2021 U IR-PRUTED sferepierd
ysy e, ufy da B.Com., CA R RPN Fread
Ms. Harsha Bangari, Ex-Officio Non-Executive Part-Time
MD, Exim Bank Non-Government Director
*6. | sft <991 shara, srufA, o & (i),  21/01/2020 g IR-PRiuTerd 3fereiferd
St ¥ gt <t & ft T IR BRI Freos
Shri Devesh Srivastava, M.Sc. (Physics) Ex-Officio Non-Executive Part-Time
CMD, GIC Re PGDBM Non-Government Director
*7. | Sf. U orfrade, sreger, foRan K IGBICIES] 09/08/2021 9 IR-PprRiUTcID 3i9Thiferd
Dr. A. Sakthivel, President, ENIRRIN IR PRI fFreas
FIEO T feveimr Ex-Officio Non-Executive Part-Time
Diploma in Non-Government Director
Automobile
Engineering
*8. | i 1T PAR arEre aifrea o 03/11/2021 R-PrIUTAS 3ieaifeld TeR! Fead
Shri Amit Kumar Agarwal FATADIR Non-Executive Part-Time
Post Graduate Non-Government Director
in Commerce
*9. | el ufcrr perarar, g § 11/11/2021 R-Friued R TR Fees
Smt. Pratibha Kushwaha FATTDRR Non-Executive Part-Time
Post Graduate Non-Government Director
in Humanities
10. | ft gher Sireft, Priuers Foees | ™ o 09/07/2020 FRIPRY Fgers (o Fee)
(aTferstt mmeY), oY fafies | (i) Functional Director
Shri Sunil Joshi, M.Sc. (Physics) (Whole-Time Director)
Executive Director
(Policy Matters), ECGC Ltd.

% R-AepIReD (Fac) Qe

* Non-Official (Independent) Directors

el &g aRarae & ufierr aRiwA! o favor

T FIQed & S W, U QUG B ET 9F & AT BT
T 2013 qem ArEdSG &85 U g AR 971 fRfame
e faer (o1 3R €t v arg) urfdraeor gRT SR feenfcen wfga
g A fr / faframi 3 a7ef figeres & S R g ST
Aot SUTET & |dt & qT I GRT fafg g ST arer aceat
qer grirea & freRer | ST 81 fFgeres & 9+t Tt Tehe U by
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DETAILS OF FAMILIARISATION & TRAINING
PROGRAMMES FORDIRECTORS

At the time of induction of a new Director, a welcome letter
is addressed to the new Director along with details of
duties and responsibilities required to be performed as a
Director in addition to the compliances required from
him/her under the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable statutes/rules/regulations including the
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) and Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI)
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applicable guidelines. Relevant Disclosures are taken
from the Director. The Management of the Company
familiarises the new Director with the Company, its
operations, important policies and processes followed by
various sectors/departments of the Company, including
their roles and responsibilities, the governance and
internal control processes and other relevant important
information concerning the Company. The Directors are
also regularly encouraged and sponsored for attending
important training programmes relating to Board-related
practices and orientation programmes etc. conducted by
various Institutes of repute like National Insurance
Academy (NIA), Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (IRDAI), Standing Conference of Public
Enterprises (SCOPE), Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs
(IICA), Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) etc.

All Directors are regularly updated on the various
provisions related to corporate governance and other
applicable rules and regulations of the Company during
the Board/Committee meetings as per the internal training
policy for the Directors of the Company.

Due to pre-occupation/busy schedule of the Directors on
the dates of training organised by various Institutions from
time-to-time, the Company could not impart training to all

: c , the Directors till date except to the following Directors
e R e Tt e during FY 2022-23 as follows:
%.3.| ufdreror 1 fRAaRor onfier fAeerd S. | Details of Training Directors
No. | Program attended
1| S S R gR () it &t S 1. | Orientation Program for (a) Ms. Harsha

f&ep 22-24 wRadl, 2023 | (@) 4 AIfd PR Independent Directors of Bangari
BT AR AR Fssr@q | (1) sfctt wfeem gperarar General & Standalone (b) Shri Amit
T g1 Hufrl & Health Insurance Kumar Agarwal
Faa Qe & fore Companies by the National |(c) Smt. Pratibha
o Hrdepd | Insurance Academy, Pune Kushwaha
R e o () 5t it AR from 22-24 February, 2023
PraRT Thast (31 3 3Tl Master Class on ‘Building (a) Shri Amit
It ) grT feAies 07-09 (@) sfict wferm PeraTEl Better Boards’ by the Indian Kumar Agarwal
aTieT I MaT d§ IgR Institute of Corporate Affairs | (b) Smt. Pratibha
9 Ted IR @A (IICA) from 07 — 09 April, Kushwaha
W AT g 2022 at Goa.
IR & e, () st afdrer AR An In-house Pre-induction |(a) Shri Amit
SIS forfes & Reia STaTet training program at Northern Kumar Agarwal
22 S 2022 P ARE | (@) St ufe ge@rE Regional Office, ECGC (b) Smt. Pratibha
o SR HfreT Limited on June 22, 2022. Kushwaha
At Se RrT gRT | () 3ft orfird AR Orientation Program by the |(a) Shri Amit
ffies 11-12 STé Y ST Department of Public Kumar Agarwal
72 g F s R () et ey P Enterprises from 11 — 12 (b) Smt. Pratibha
e July, 2022 at New Delhi Kushwaha
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DETAILS OF THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS FORFY 2022-23

The Board of Directors is required to meet at least four
times every year in such a manner that not more than 120
days or such extended period shall intervene between two
consecutive meetings of the Board, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Company sends to all Directors notices, agenda and notes
to agenda which are exhaustive in nature in compliance
with Secretarial Standards on Board Meeting issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. Pursuant to
Section 174 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
provides video conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means
(OAVM) facility to the Directors to enable them to
participate in the Board/ Committee meetings, if they so
desire. Six meetings were held during the FY 2022-23.
Details of the meetings of the Board of Directors held
during the FY 2022-23 are furnished below in Table 2:

dferet 2 / Table 2:
%.9. 35 wE Yo I ata S T IR fRerst 6t wean
S. No. Meeting Number (R/m1/a) Board Strength No. of Directors present
Date of the Meeting
(DD/MM/YYYY)

1. 436 25/05/2022 10 8

2. 437 05/08/2022 10 9

3. 438 05/09/2022 10 7

4. 439 11/11/2022 10 7

5. 440 10/02/2023 10 5

6. 441 17/03/2023 10 5

9IS B I3D1 Ud a1ftiep ATURT d3b H ! H IuRURY &1 fJavor sper: ARl 3 v ARl 4 & a7 M= 21

Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting are furnished below in Table 3

and Table 4, respectively.

€ F 31 ° Feerpl & SufRATT &1 fAaor

DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS AT THE BOARD MEETINGS

darferat 3/ Table 3:
et & T ARF A TR | Asadug | PR | IRy | IoERR | den il | deoffy | dee il
Name of the Nature of Designationin | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting
Director Director-ship the Board CEEE dated g dated dated dated
25/05/2022| 05/08/2022| 05/09/2022 | 11/11/2022| 10/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
it . Afdrerred FrfuTes feue | oty (qferfom) Sufed | Sufyd | Sufrd | SufRyd | SufRid | SufRd
Shri M. Senthilnathan Executive Chairman Present Present | Present | Present | Present | Present
Director (Whole-Time)
3 gt et R-griuTers Feesm|  waRt fieee | SufRd IR | U | IuRT | SFURT | SrufRUd
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Government | Present Present | Absent | Present | Absent | Absent
Director Director
Sfrcht st syifear R-oriuTee Fegs|  wWaR! figere | IufRM | SuRRd | SufRyd | orufyd | ogufed | Sufed
Smt. Aparna Bhatia Non-Executive Government | Present Present | Present | Absent Absent | Present
Director Director
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T e &) mf qusd ¥ ug mﬁﬁx aaasﬁﬁr %Ia'cﬁﬁﬁr aaisﬁﬁ %Iamﬁf%r aaasﬁﬁx
Name of the Nature of Designation in | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting
Director Director-ship the Board CELEC dated L dated dated dated
25/05/2022| 05/08/2022| 05/09/2022 | 11/11/2022| 10/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
#ft v & 95 R-rfuTere fFeae | waod fead | ogufed | SR | offufeyd | ofufRud | orgufee | orgufed
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive Independent | Absent Present| Absent Absent Absent | Absent
Director Director
gsht gt a7t R-priue Feus | s feed | ogufyd | SufRd | Suflyd | Sufyd | Sufyd | srgufeud
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Independent | Absent Present| Present | Present| Present| Absent
Director Director
#ft Saa sfara R-prRiues fieee | w&da fqae | SuRE | SufR[ | SufRr | offufRnd | Srgufeer | oruied
Shri Devesh Non-Executive Independent | Present Present| Present | Absent Absent | Absent
Srivastava Director Director
f T aferdet R-gprfues Fous | s feee | SufRyd | oufd| Sufyd | Sufyd | ogufRyd| SufRd
Dr. A. Sakthivel Non-Executive Independent | Present Absent | Present | Present| Absent | Present
Director Director
it AT PR are | IR-PRIUES Foue | s Mo | SuRd | SufRyd | ofqufedd | SuiRdd | Sufeyd | srufer
Shri Amit Kumar Non-Executive Independent | Present Present| Absent | Present| Present| Absent
Agarwal Director Director
Sfcft fer gerarar R-orfee fFeee | w&ad fege | SufRd | Sufd | Sufyd | SufRd | Sufed | SufRd
Smt. Pratibha Non-Executive Independent | Present Present| Present | Present| Present| Present
Kushwaha Director Director
3t et Sieft PRIUTE® feerd | qufelferes fiqerd| Sufeyd | Sufed | SufRyd | Sufyd | SufRud | Sufed
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director Present Present| Present | Present| Present| Present
Director
arftfes A1emRu1 dob 3 forgermi @t Iufife o1 faazur
DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
qrferat 4 / Table 4:
faTiep 05 Ridar 2022 &
ARy & W AR ug &1 TPR Ao wvse d ug 6434} afife ATIRT Yo
Name of the Nature of Designation 64" Annual General Meeting
Director Directorship in the Board held on September 05, 2022
sft v Afrerred FRTD Fees 3reer (qufepticren) SURY
Shri M. Senthilnathan Executive Director Chairman (Whole-Time) Present
st faga st R-rfues Fes WPRI e LI
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Director Govt. Director Absent
it sourt e R-arfurers Head SECANREEET SufeRrd
Smt. Aparna Bhatia Non-Executive Director Gouvt. Director Present
st v o 9 R-rfues Feers SERERRKNEY U
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive Director | Independent Director Absent
g5 guf Tt R-prRiuTes Feas A Feas U
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Director | Independent Director Absent
sft Qo1 sfarea R-rfues Feers SERERRIEY LI
Shri Devesh Srivastava Non-Executive Director | Independent Director Absent
gl U, afhdet R-arfurers HQad SeRERREET SRR
Dr. A. Sakthivel Non-Executive Director | Independent Director Present

arfie Rare
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fsTia 05 Ricar 2022 &t
e & 9m fRgers ug &1 dER et quse A ue 644} a1fifes e Yo
Name of the Nature of Designation 64" Annual General Meeting
Director Directorship in the Board held on September 05, 2022
sft SfiT PR RraTC R-prfuTerds Fee® SERERRECE Frgufe
Shri Amit Kumar Agarwal Non-Executive Director | Independent Director Absent
et wfcrm perarar R-rfues Fes AERERRKNED SUfRYd
Smt. Pratibha Kushwaha Non-Executive Director | Independent Director Present
st e Siveft FrRIUTED e qufertferes e U
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director Whole-Time Director Absent

femia 31,91 2023 T% et gRT aTRT 3 ARers ug &1 faxur e anferat 5 # vReqa fasam wm 81

DETAILS OF OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS HELD BY THE DIRECTORS AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 ARE FURNISHED
BELOW IN TABLE 5.

drferat 5/ Table 5:
el & T =1 aTRa e ug™
Name of the Directors No. of other Directorships held *
s om. HfrerTe
Shri M. Senthilnathan 0
sht Riget a9t
Shri Vipul Bansal 4
sfict agurf wrfcar
Smt. Aparna Bhatia 0
IR R ol
ShriS.C. Murmu 0
RCIEIEUIN]
Ms. Harsha Bangari 0
sft S3rer sfareaa
ShriDevesh Srivastava S
EAKIGECH
Dr. A. Sakthivel 6
Y AT IR T
ShriAmit Kumar Agarwal 0
et siferr gerarer
Smt. Pratibha Kushwaha 0
it et siveft
Shri Sunil Joshi 0

» Froft dufa, el sufrt ok duet aiftifam, 2013 &t arT 8 & 7efi dufl & e @t BlgaR ot siftifad, 2013 &
arefi Usiigra dhuferail & Qe |

*Directorship in companies registered under the Companies Act, 2013, excluding directorships in private
companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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raT-uRten AfRfa- e va Sufeufa

oiaT ot AT @1 TeT SHut SIfifRM 2013 Y gRT 177 HY
TGS Pl YT Pl g fobar mam &1 faaiep 31-03-2023
D, BT Y oiET gRIeT AT H B8 IR Briuter e onfie o)
fi 15 s 2021 A ft qaer sftareaa |fiifer & sreger € | st
foya <t ufed, Soft Afva e wen wffy i afa € |

T URYe AfHY T L9 BT b AT ET TS T, SR oY
& fiaR TaRe oRar wiar o1 udder qur e qer bt &
Hifarferep oikaT uelereh / STERT oiRgT TRIeTeh! dT R & HIUsUsit gRT
SO T Hel o & it Srgach sprfardt anfs Y e e 2
e Aueet GRT SrgAIfed oiam uster [fRT & Fw &t et ot
afafrae, 2013 &t aRT 177, WRA H dHedtsi & forg sraRe
o & forg o1 SR g oE o femfAider qen dhe At &
&% T & foTQ Ut oA & foTq Ardsifen e fammT & feemfeder
& arefie FifcE it wrmetl ot enfiret aelt € 1

fereftar @ 2022-23 b SR eraT Wi Aff $ Bg IR db g
oIaT T [T 6 doe! B TRIRT AlRd 374 AGw! Dbl SRR &

>

AUDIT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND
ATTENDANCE

The constitution of the Audit Committee meets with the
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.
As of 31/03/2023, the Audit Committee of the Company
comprises of six Non-Executive Directors. Shri Devesh
Srivastava is the Chairman of the Audit Committee w.e.f.
July 15, 2021. Smt. Smita V. Pandit, Company Secretary
of the Company is the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

The objective of the Audit Committee is to oversee and
provide direction to the total audit functions of the
Company i.e. supervision of internal audit and inspection
within the Company and follow up action taken on points
raised by the statutory/ external auditors of the Company
and C&AG of India. The Board approved Terms of
Reference of the Audit Committee covers all matters
specified under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
IRDAI Guidelines for Corporate Governance forinsurers in
India and the Department of Public Enterprises Guidelines
for Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises.

The Audit Committee met six times during the FY 2022-23.
The details of the attendance of the Members at the Audit
Committee meetings along with the date of meetings of the

feraRor TR dTferat 6 5 qafa U g - Committee are furnished below in Table 6:
drferat 6 / Table 6:
frerst & frer o wpfy affy § e ﬂa?r?ﬁrf@r 3o oty aﬁﬁﬁi Yon iy | doa il | doo ol
Name of the Nature of Designation in | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting
Director Director-ship the Committee dated dated dated dated dated dated
24/05/2022| 05/08/2022| 05/09/2022 | 10/11/2022| 08/02/2023| 17/03/2023
it qa91 sfara R-rfuee Fegs | w@dd figee | SuRA | Sufyd | Sufm | ogufed | Sufyd | sufed
Shri Devesh Non-Executive Chairman Present Present | Present | Absent | Present | Present
Srivastava Director
it fget et R-priue® Foed | SR figee | SufRm | SURRE | Uiy | S/gufed | oigufRd | Srgufed
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Government | Present Present | Absent Absent Absent | Absent
Director Director
Sfereht ot wrfcan R-prifuree Fead| Wer! fFoee | Ul SURIT | IURRT | arufRd | Ul | IufeRd
Smt. Aparna Bhatia Non-Executive Government | Present Present | Present | Absent | Present | Present
Director Director
ot o A gy R-priues Fous|  w@o7 Fege | ofufd | Sufyd | orfufud | orgufyd | Sufd | orgufed
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive Independent | Absent Present | Absent | Absent | Present | Absent
Director Director
i guf R-griues Fogs|  w@o7 Feges | srufd | Sufyd | Sufid | Sufyd | SufRd | orufed
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Independent | Absent Present | Present | Present | Present | Absent
Director Director
g T aferdd R-orfurere fFegs | wad figee | SuRA | ogufRyd | Sufd | Sufd | Sufyd | sufed
Dr. A. Sakthivel Non-Executive Independent | Present Absent | Present | Present | Present | Present
Director Director
a1f¥e Raré 46
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e afafa - dea v sufRufa INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND

. . ATTENDANCE
forftar aef 2022-23 & R g7 HdgH R @fhdl o1 aRecdd aH & _ _
During the FY 2022-23, the Investment Committee of the

HROT HuT bl Farer AT BT gvfe faieh 31-08-2022 1 a1 Company was re-constituted on 31/08/2022 due to change

o in KMPs. The Investment Committee met five times during
w7 | frfla o 2022-23 % SR PR SR A gl aR Y5
the FY 2022-23. The details of the attendance of the

ST Y Y| faer AfFf 6t daai § Al 6 SUfRUAT g 6wk Members of the Investment Committee Meetings along with
. the date of the meetings are furnished below in Table 7:
&6 TRRG & fJarur ferferfaa arferaT 7 9 cafarman & g

arfersdT 7 / Table 7:
freerl & T Feem H vl D“ﬁ.ﬁ‘*‘.ﬁ Wm aamﬁfér mm aaa;ﬁrfér mm
. . esignation Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
Name of the Nature of Director-ship/ in the dated dated dated dated dated
2lmiad sleril bl Committee | 24/05/2022 | 04/08/2022 | 10/11/2022 | 08/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
sft v AfrerTem PRI s arege IUfRIT IR SRR U U
Shri M. Senthilnathan Executive Director Chairman Present Present Present Present Present
ot faget s¥Fer R-FRfUTeid Foge | WeR frees | SufRud IufR Ui U | argufRm
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Government | Present Present Absent Absent Absent
Director Director
sffercht arooTt sfean R-Prfurcrs e W feee | SufeRd IufeRrd SrufRm SLISG] JufRrd
Smt. Aparna Bhatia Non-Executive Government | Present Present Absent Present Present
Director Director
st o1 < g R-priuees Feaw o e | agufRd STufR STgufR U Sgufe
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive Independent | Absent Absent Absent Present Absent
Director Director
i gl S R-prfuere FRad e figees | U e Iufer SufRd U
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Independent | Absent Present Present Present Absent
Director Director
ff Qo1 sfarea R-Prfucs Feaw ECRERRIY SURY UG UG U U
Shri Devesh Srivastava Non-Executive Independent | Present Absent Absent Present Present
Director Director
ff gt sireft HRIUTES e qufeprior fFoers|  SUfRd IufRrT AR JufRrT JufRIT
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director Whole-Time | Present Present Absent Present Present
Director
sttt friRrgr Rimgr g diHifd < IR Iuferd Iuferd IufRT Iuferd
Smt. Priscilla Sinha Appointed Actuary Member Present Present Present Present Present
ff gerEa g &t e an TG IufRyd IufRUd IufRA IufeRre IufeRrd
Shri Yashwant Breed ClO Member Present Present Present Present Present
sft Sorer = <t T it T AT TE RIGE] IR SufRsd SufR
Shri Ish Nath Jha CFO (31/08/2022 %) NA NA Absent Present Present
Member
(from
31/08/2022)
it e Rig H IR o RE T el AL TR SRR U IUFRI
Shri Anand Singh CRO (31/08/2022 %) NA NA Present Present Present
Member
(from
31/08/2022)
ff frefy Aoer o T 3 Td &t R an T UG U ST & EIGE GG
Shri Nirdosh Chopra CFO & CRO (31/08/2022 &) Present Present NA NA NA
Member
(up to
31/08/2022)

R o - gEu SifEE AfeRt, A Th o - gE ki s, @t o o - g iy sfteR, & W i - g yegd Jfh
CRO - Chief Risk Officer, CFO — Chief Financial Officer, CIO — Chief Investment Officer, KMP — Key Managerial Person
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giforiteRel & faal &Y gRem afafy - wae ga SufRafa
forfta a¥f 2022-23 & SR SuT i aiferftemen! & f2dl Hr gRar

fHFT T dTer S5 e g8 | fferiTaRep! o faeil <t gram Afify &
Wew P oD B ARG W I Uiy Feeft fewor

feforfaa arferer 8 deufar g :

>

POLICYHOLDERS’ INTERESTS PROTECTION
COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee of the
Company met five times during the FY 2022-23. The
details of the attendance of the Members at the
Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee Meetings
along with the date of the meetings are furnished below in

Table 8:
arferat 8 / Table 8:
. wRfidog | do5 Rifd Yo fafd a5 fafd oo Iy | oo faf
Frert & am Frder ?ﬁ et . Designation Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
Name of the Nature of Director-ship in the dated dated dated dated dated
Director Committee | 24/05/2022 | 05/08/2022 | 10/11/2022 | 08/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
3t Saer sharca R-sriues Foas e U U U U U
Shri Devesh Srivastava Non-Executive Chairman Present Present Absent Present Present
Director
2 w1, dfrerres GIURICCRE R G e IufeRrd SR IufeRsd Iuferd IR
Shri M. Senthilnathan Executive Director Member Present Present Present Present Present
st gt st R-grfues Foas e Feees | srgufed CRIRR SFFafRsd AR | argufRd
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Government Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent
Director Director
2w, 4l 9y R-aprfures fus o fe® UG SRS SgufR U Ui
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive Independent Absent Present Absent Present Absent
Director Director
gt guf St R-prfuTes fFeerd LERERRENED AR IfRIT SUfRAT SURRI SFafRd
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Independent | Absent Present Present Present Absent
Director Director
3 T afthde R-grfues o s e IufRrd U JufRd JufRrT Juferd
Dr. A. Sakthivel Non-Executive Independent | Present Absent Present Present Present
Director Director
st gfter sheft FrfuTers Qe qufetferes Foeres | Suferd U U U SuRI
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director Whole-Time Present Present Absent Present Present
Director

TR yeee |- GxaeT vg sufRafa

facfia af 2022-23 5 SifEw yeg AT i g oo g5 | fem

vEE AR BT St DT ARG T 5H AGwT Dbl IufeARy Adelt

fyerur arferpT 9 o <orfar mam &:

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION
AND ATTENDANCE

The Risk Management Committee of the Company met
five times during the FY 2022-23. The details of the
attendance of the Members at Risk Management
Committee Meetings along with the date of the meetings
are furnished below in Table 9:

arferspr 9 / Table 9:
. Ry dug | Yoo fAfY 35 faf Y35 fafy ¥ fafyr | Joa A
E‘aeﬁﬁ T ;rrq N ﬁé?ﬁ;ﬁ i hi Designation Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
D.ameto the ature of Director-ship in the dated dated dated dated dated
gectol Committee | 24/05/2022 | 04/08/2022 | 10/11/2022 | 08/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
sft . Afdrerres PRiuTe® Feas ez IufRrd IufRIT IufRT IUfRT IufRT
Shri M. Senthilnathan Executive Director Chairman Present Present Present Present Present
qrffes R 48
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. i Hog | o ffy Yoo Ry | 5@ fOf o ARy | do Y
Fraerat & T Fraer Eﬁ pfa i Designation Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
Name of the Nature of Director-ship in the dated dated dated dated dated
Director Committee | 24/05/2022 | 04/08/2022 | 10/11/2022 | 08/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
st fager st R-orfuTes s WP Fqeres SEIROE SRISSR] Ui U Ui
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Government Present Present Absent Absent Absent

Director Director
il arurf afeam R-FrRires e WHRT Freers JufRsd JufRrd AU JufRrd JufRrd
Smt. Aparna Bhatia Non-Executive Government Present Present Absent Present Present
Director Director
ot w1, <t 9o R-sruees o o fea® KRG KRCIRn SR SuRd U
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive Independent Absent Absent Present Present Absent
Director Director
gsht guf Sy R-priuees Feaw EERERREY U Uy U R KRRl
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Independent Absent Present Present Present Absent
Director Director
it <o sharea R-Frfurees s EERERE G RIS AU U ufRd ufRE
Shri Devesh Srivastava Non-Executive Independent Present Absent Absent Present Present
Director Director
sft gfter Sheft FrfuTers Fee® qufeiferes freers | Sufer JufRrd U JufRrd JufRsd
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director | Whole-Time Present Present Absent Present Present
Director

AR U a3 |fafe

SRR fotfice U ARt dut 8F & HRoT, qofdforas et
&1 Figfeh aut Frafs & R ga e (Tt afed) wRa TRaR
GRI T &1 S § 1 g1etifen, Fgeres queet gRT e SiR uRsifies
R @1 o b g1 faeiig a 2022-23 & SR T TR ¥t H
P13 93P a1 g3 T AR I P Aew! P foraRvr et ATferept 10

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

ECGC Ltd. being a Government Company, the
appointment and the terms and conditions of appointment
(including remuneration), of the Whole-time Directors are
decided by the Government of India. However, the Board
has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. No meeting of the NRC was held during the FY
2022-23. The details of the Members of the NRC are

furnished below in Table 10.

[ERIERI aferT 10 / Table 10:
_ RfY ¥ ug A & ©Y ¥ ST g
et & am Fcer &1 qqﬂ%r Designation in the & fie (ﬁ:r/tng/a‘sf)
Name of the Director Nature of Directorship o ] Date of appointment as
il Member (DD/MM/YYYY)
RIS IERING IR-PrIUES e Hege 23/09/2021
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive Director Chairman
sft fager a7et R-Priues e IR e 16/11/2021
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive Director Government Director
st Ry 95 95 R-Friues s EERERRINED 10/01/2020
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu Non-Executive Director Independent Director
it <1 sfarea R-Frfues s EERERRIEY 21/01/2020
Shri Devesh Srivastava Non-Executive Director Independent Director
g U. orfehaet R-arfuTers HQe® SeRERREAED 09/08/2021
Dr. A. Sakthivel Non-Executive Director Independent Director
it griter ireft HRIUTTD e qufepTfers feerd 09/07/2020
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director Whole-Time Director
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Sefiofit 100% YR WRBR (W1 9) & Fifded areft bot 2l
Al e farm & feanfder & SIgaR afors e JATed
, aTforS faqmT &t RychTRen tR YR & pufay gy o1 o 7 e aeft
el &t Fgfn 6 St 21 Feed dedt GRT 39 UdR &F J+ft
fraferat o1 Repré fomm STra ¢ e o1 oTR € g a1E & gfd 6y
ST |Afed Ut IRGR & FH&T IR (P ST aTel 3Tade hid
M I 21 qufeptior e &1 aRaferl o frafer TR wRaR
SR fmam ST 21

IO q ST HATeRT GRT ARBR GRT A1 el dF fgfeh (R
PRIUTAD 3feTPTfeTeh TRDBRT D b HYH ) Bl STl § e 3 et
THR B IRerfeRE] / SuRRIe g & a8 g1 §1 IR Brfurern
3ferpTiere R FRBIRT fFer! ot fgfeh (Fads o) YRA AvhR
GRT &Y STt g @ 9 (i) IR Retd §a (i) sreger, vfae da&
(i) TR TRBR GRT AT AFpe dopi & 3rezer g veeT fgerd
TAT YRR TR 197 7 & eredrer / vee P & Sioft ot
BlgaR) YRd WRAR & e / HAifafde fradl qer fafdt &
arguTe ® e Hedt gr1 faiRa feees wea / |fifcril 6t
oot 1 SUfR & fory SufRIT e & U 81 &1 Ut = T
et Y ot bR o erferT Y argrrft & Y 1 et o
et 1 forft TpR 1 Teih fadhe e =18 fohar €1 Sfieh<d for
& AfPRAT TUT HHARAT &b IFTAMI DT FERT AR TRBR GRT
fepam 81 farciar af 2022-23 & SRA Freere Jusar/affy &
33 H W o &g UTH TS Q! T IURRART Yo P I o

>

ECGC is a 100% Government of India (GOIl)-owned
Company. Appointment of all Directors including the
Chairman-cum-Managing Director is done by the
President of India as per the recommendation of the
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce &
Industry in compliance with the guidelines of the
Department of Public Enterprises. The Board takes on
record all such appointments and necessary forms are
filed with the Registrar of Companies including informing
IRDAI. Remuneration of the Whole Time Directors is fixed
by the Government of India.

The Government Nominee Directors are appointed (as
Non-Executive Part-Time Government Directors) by the
Ministry of Commerce & Industry and they are not entitled
to any remuneration/ sitting fees. The Non-Executive Part-
Time Non-Government Directors (Independent Directors)
are appointed by the GOI and they (excluding Directors
appointed under the category of (i) Reserve Bank of India;
(i) Chairman/ Managing Director of EXIM Bank; (iii)
Chairman/Managing Director of Nationalised banks to be
nominated by the Government; and (iv) Chairman/
Managing Director of General Insurance Corporation of
India) are entitled to sitting fees for attending the Board/
Committee Meetings as prescribed by the Board in
adherence with the Government directives/ statutory rules
and regulations.

The Company has not paid any commission to its
Directors. The Company has not issued any stock options
to its Directors. The Pay Scales and allowances of Officers
and Staff of ECGC Ltd. are approved by the GOIl. The
details of Sitting Fee amount paid to the eligible
Independent Directors for attending the Board/
Committees Meetings during the FY 2022-23 are

Ao < rferent 11 ¥ o v & furnished below in Table 11.
arferaT 11: Table 11:
#4 | Frem o1 am SufRafer LT S. No.| Name of Director Sitting Fee
BT PIIE (T H) Paid (in <)
1. | sf v afrda 2,10,000 1. | Dr. A. Sakthivel 2,10,000
2. | it 3 PAR 3T 80,000 2. | Shri Amit Kumar Agarwal 80,000
3. | st ufcrm perarar 1,20,000 Smt. Pratibha Kushwaha 1,20,000
qif¥es R 50
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et vd g veudg cafral o aReferi

Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

#3 | gRerfem a1 faxor ufsr / qaif= / Jawere &1 A1 FA (TH)

S. No.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager | Total Amount (in %)
it o Wi, 3} g Sieft, FRiuTAS
eTel W U9y Agerd fARere (utferft amHer)
Shri. M. Senthilnathan Shri. Sunil Joshi
Chairman-cum- Executive Director
Managing Director (Policy Matters)

1. Fahdt 9 () / Gross salary (3)

() muaR f¥fm, 1961 &t T 17(1) & 4,105,728.00 4,161,163.00
g el & AR Iad

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(@) amgax arfarfm, 1961 & arT 17(2) & 1,221,400.00 1,458,132.00

TJed gl B I
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

M) ImER AT, 1961 FH uRT 17(3) & 0 0
I I &b Yot § oy

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2. ¥eie fdded / Stock Option
3. I sfect / Sweat Equity
4. HHeE / Commission

- AMP % HUH /as % of profit
- 3=, AR / others, specify

5. =, gy ffdE @ / Others, Please specify

g1 (@) / Total (A) 5,327,128.00 5,619,295.00

rfarfrae & argaR ¥ / Ceiling as per the Act

5

IR ANt gt 2022 & RS & srftemia =1 9w fora
ECGC Officials participated in International Day of Yoga 2022
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PraRe AmIfore giRia (M w1 9IR) & gy e
(vsr 3t) wfafa:

PO gRT A T 3R U 0 o uRRATeTren /afafaftrat b Aife T
& forg TR vd et 2 U Afify o1 o o mam s o,
e f&ATe 29-04-2020 A HTAR vd Tt wR Ay &
AT E |

forcfir af 2022-23 & SR <+t w1 1R @ v AfAfey Y Ui IR S35
arfTa &t Tl <t T TR 7 T € |fifcr it doat § et B
Ul Td doeb &t ARG Faef faaxor arferar 12 gafumu g

>

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) AND
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (SD) COMMITTEE:
CSR & SD Committee of the Company has been
constituted for monitoring the Company’s CSR & SD
Projects/Activities. Shri M. Senthilnathan, CMD is the
Chairman of the Committee w.e.f. 29/04/2020.

CSR & SD Committee of the Company met five times during
the FY 2022-23. The details of the attendance of the
Members at the Meetings of the CSR & SD Committee along
with the date of the meetings are furnished below in Table 12.

arferat 12 / Table 12:
el & 9M R A vl | @Ry d ag for Ry | Sorfl | Yoo fly | Yoa i | dow Rify
Name of the Director Nature of Designation Meeting | Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting

Director-ship in the dated dated dated dated dated
Committee |24/05/2022( 04/08/2022 | 10/11/2022 | 08/02/2023 | 17/03/2023
sft wm. AfrerreH FriUTerD e arege JufRE | SufRE | SufRa SufRE | Sufed
Shri M. Senthilnathan Executive Chairman Present Present | Present Present | Present
Director
#ft fget s¥eT R-orfues | WaN feas | Sufeyd QU | SFURRIT | IURIT | JTufRd
RCHED
Shri Vipul Bansal Non-Executive| Government | Present | Present | Absent Absent | Absent
Director Director
st . 4 g R-Frfuces | w@dd Feaed | SJufeyd | offuiRRd | ofufRd | Sufyd | srguieerd
fea®
Shri S.C. Murmu Non-Executive| Independent | Absent Absent Absent Present | Absent
Director Director
g3 guf Tt R-arRiuTers | waad feae | sFuied | Sufd | SufRid SURRIT | U
feu®
Ms. Harsha Bangari Non-Executive| Independent | Absent Present | Present Present | Absent
Director Director
sft qaer sfarda R-Frfuee | @dd Feas | SufRNd | oufd | ogufyd | Sufed | SufRrd
eam
Shri Devesh Srivastava | Non-Executive| Independent | Present Absent Absent Present | Present
Director Director
f . aIfthaa R-arfuee | w@dd foas | SufRyd | srufd | Sufd | Sufyd | Suferd
fea®
Dr. A. Sakthivel Non-Executive| Independent | Present Absent | Present Present | Present
Director Director
#ft gt sheft FRIUES feed [quferord Feus| Sufed | SUfRrd | ogufed | SufRyd | ofRud
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Whole-Time | Present | Present | Absent Present | Present
Director Director
fAQered qusd, FQerdl qar derm wda el H a6 1  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS,

AT geaia
BT rfdrfFRm, 2013 fit uRT 178(2) & e Fgers Avesa &

arfie Rare

THE BOARD AND MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The requirement relating to performance evaluation of

52
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Al & UG Yeid W HefT SMaeTendT Pl BIARS AT B
AT (W) §RT SR uRus f&sies 06 S, 2015 & A1eaq 4
IRBN Bt & forg ge & L B

arferferm & T 134(3)(f) & raar § fFeue gea Raid o
frere Hea, afiir ok saftra Feret & sitoarRe geaie Ht
UG BT IGW I DI AR &, Bl AN FIQeDT BT Jearid
TR HATRT GRT 35T ST 8 G SRR huf=ia & forg oft gge &
TS 21 SHUHT T Jedich ArdeIiep Se T () & wry fet
g R-faxfiy et & oy 3fep /YR & 1y aiftfep gHeitar s
(TH3iR) & wread | R S g1 o) Y Sedreenan smenRd
Teped SiicdTe (Ul Tet UeT 3118) Heiferd Hallerd gRT W Jedieh H
UTH 3ieh! /I R eRa 21

i GRT @ 3 A 20/06/2013 & R FaH et i
31T 359 & RN A At el & R &t e o et gu ot
& 3Teel & (TSUIGH T AHIET T aTuRT of fofdT 1T 21 UH ¥ U GRT
f&s 05 JeE, 2017 & UfRuH & A1ead & St A, 2013
& orget wa A e R-wadd Feue! ok wRert dufal &
aTexIeT o e o ol Ht ge af ol

focfa af 2022-23 & RM & dt F Renfrden B smaegwar
IR (fAi 20.06.2013 & Hraferd Sa) i 11 AdeR
2022 I WA gl H 3 g8 R 3y 91l b A1 Ay
S TEEE qT e Hed & AT MM UeH & ST areft
ST &1 Urar , AT AT foTg ST aTet 0 T it Jeie foha
T ST 3 G Heet gRT WYl & 9 o gl o fafg &
CICEDER

AR S35
fioet i auf & SRE ARG @URT dodl & KR e
arferepr 13 A Sffada g -

Board Members under Section 178(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is exempted for Government Companies vide
circular dated June 06, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA). The provisions of Section
134(3)(p) of the Act which requires mentioning the manner
of formal evaluation of the Board, Committees and
individual Directors, in the Board Report is also exempted
for the Government Companies, if Directors are evaluated
by the Administrative Ministry. The Company’s evaluation
is done through annual Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)
with marks/ weight for financial and non-financial targets.
The Company’s Productivity-Linked Lumpsum Incentive
(PLLI) is based on marks/ grade obtained in such
evaluation by the respective Ministry.

The DPE vide OM dated 20/06/2013 has withdrawn review
of the performance of the Chairperson of the Company
after taking into account the views of all the Directors, from
the purview of separate meeting of Independent Directors.
The MCA had, vide circular dated July 05, 2017 also
exempted evaluation mechanism of Non-Independent
Directors and Chairperson of Government Companies as
specified in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013.

During the FY 2022-23, the Independent Directors met on
November 11, 2022 as per the requirement of DPE
guidelines (Office Memorandum dated 20/06/2013), inter
alia, to assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably performits duties.

GENERAL MEETINGS

The details of the General Meetings held during the last
three years are furnished below in Table 13:

arferet 13 / Table 13:
aiffe qmE™= qiRa fady Hepedi
w9 | frfigad Yool ft vy || &0 W@ T T N W, a B |
S. No. | Financial Year No. of AGM Date & Time Venue No. of Special Resolutions
passed, if any
1 2019-20 62 24, FER 2020 TGN T, T
1500 &1 10dF #fet, geg
November 24, 2020 | Express Towers, NIL
1500 Hrs. 10" Floor, Mumbai
2 2020-21 63 18, Fdsx 2021 JE o, T8 gt T
1600 T
November 18, 2021 | Udyog Bhawan, NIL
1600 Hrs. New Delhi
3 2021-22 64 05, fydar 2022 | arfored 9o, =1 g 04
1800 Tt
September 05, 2022 Vanijya Bhawan,
1800 Hrs. New Delhi
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PRITR AAPT Ta TR Higar

e quese gRT FiRe Aved & At Iewt @R aR® vEeH
il & o1 HRITR el T SIaR JAfRdT ST 7T & S oy
& IeATSE (WWW.ecgc.in) TR SUTEY g

YhcH

T FagR & RIGFd & 3MIR R AT BRIGR oFed &
3R Bol g1 fhedt e a1 yee arear S Rederl ar
st o, duferit srerar wvermen § g AR W a1 RedgRt & SRy
Qe T/ 312aT YriicR & &9 8 ST faa aferfed &1, & arer fomsdt
ol G o1 Fgeaqut faiir srerar arfoTfoues eragR el fham T g |

f&Te 17 9, 2023 BT Qe Avse GRT Haferd UTef oiFad W
enfera ey o Feferd urdf eFe wR A 91 | SR W B
HYA ¥ URART G AFD — 24 Y GHSIHRUI FMAIBATN B
STAR e Uail & T e —< o fIaRur a1 Tehciaur o
2 3R AP Ul bl &Y TS G R b byl b AT 2|

wao g & RIgrd & MR W AWRT BRISNT oFeT &
1 fea AfaIfea 2 ol 1S oft sy T2 fohar R 2 |

SO 7 AEH S Feaiond 3R IH FH B B IR F e Heal b
ARl B! G| w1 & fog wfhareti @1 fraRor fear g, R
e Hea & SfEn veeT AffT GRT FRI-T9 TR eaic
fopan ST € aTfn e g1 wTdt SiifEs e gt foar s
b |

RETate AT 3R Fged Hedt THT - WR HUH W AFL 8N
arel ) BT BT SFUTe RUIE Y Feften v & iR |1 & k-
3UTe, IS BIE &Y, B GURA & g ot gRT g Y el B
Fefter v B
HU GRT fegTer sellaR aiferelt or aRfieret o T § Ry o=t &
oot oY o st B fopdt oft TR R et / amifcres / arerar
PEIR DT DI BRI MU A ag HHRT 97 fopdt aRomt w11 6 39
ey = e Qo B RIS He g el
ool i auf & SR et off Fifaferes srerar fRamges rferevor gy
Qo1 1 fafrer Afafer 3 Hefera foredt ammet &, =1 o Blga @IS <8
RIS =7ET o /a8, e -
1. HERIY Ty AfyfH, 1958: ¥d Hrlc, §98, HERIE
ST RT3 95 i 06/01/2015 & SIRke i
aiffe Raie

>

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics for all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company, which has been
posted on the website of the Company (www.ecgc.in).

DISCLOSURE

The Company has not entered into any material financial
or commercial transactions with the Directors or the
Management or their relatives or the companies and firms,
etc., in which they are either directly or through their
relatives interested as Directors and/ or Partners except
transactions carried out in the ordinary course of business
at arms’ length basis. On March 17, 2023 the Board
adopted the revised policy on Related Party Transactions
under the nomenclature ‘Policy on Related Party
Transactions’. The Company has disclosed details of
transactions with related parties as per the disclosure
requirements of Indian Accounting Standard — 24 on
Related Party disclosures and the exemption granted to
the Government Companies.

There are no payments made to individual firms,
companies and organizations in which Directors of the
Company are interested, except transactions carried outin
the ordinary course of business at arms’ length basis:

The Company has laid down procedures to report to the
Board of Directors about the risk assessment and its
minimization, which is periodically reviewed by the Risk
Management Committee of the Board, to ensure that
effective risk control is exercised by the Management.

The Audit Committee and the Board periodically reviews
compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company as
well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of
non-compliances, if any.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy
enabling each employee to feel safe in raising concerns
about any unacceptable/ unethical practice and/or any
event of misconduct, at any level, that comes to his/her
notice, without fear of consequences thereof.

No penalty was imposed on the Company, by any statutory
or regulatory authority, on any matter related to various
statutes of the land, during the last three years, except the
following:

1. The Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958: Stamp Office,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State has, vide its letter dated
06/01/2015, imposed a penalty of ¥4,46,710/- (Rupees
four lakhs forty-six thousand seven hundred ten only),
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07/04 /2012 &1 Aiolae divgac, JHIe! shviacd fafics
& A1 foby U fHfoT SFgeY eI )R 97 3. 7,20,500/ - &
T e B PIAE 7 HA R 3. 4,46,710/- (IR IR
ARG fesaTet R BT AT 1 G HIH) ST SJHIT ST T |

gTeATfdp, DU = 22 Sast, 2015 BT Gofid_u & SU Helf-Nieis
BT 3 A B P Tl YT AT IR o & 3R o= ATl
Fafea miert & |y oftg fofg & fog dmar srgad
FRIaTE! B I 2l P e e RIS oG WIferaRor
3iR eftemor FETRE (oo aor), wERTE T, o
P URT 3T b forg <ifed €, 31T Y IRIG T 539 HTHe B 311
IS TRy TE g B

FHart wfgsy 4fy ok fafyg uragr srfufaas,
1952 — SRR GRT faHies 09.08.2016 i &l wfasy ey
TR GRT SR} 3G U I gt & wfsa [y sy
(%t Us @R, g9 NI AT 18.11.2016 BT SR} SIQATAR
FHaRt wfasy f[fY Fre (Sfiowal) # Rider 2010 | g
2017 & 37afer & fory (SFRRT 2017 3 L6 U &fieb dai 3rsicpi
& wey § sdiument & A Fafa diue sfogE & wTe)
TSR & e Iaq sRfal & itk sfegE @1 ST
FHaR 9y freft ove @ oot afrsafHfy e @t
ARG IR e mn vd diuws siereE & QFl et srafa
frarpT 3R S Ja arfal &Y 3R I AT & IRIGH Bl
I eI T TR TR, 2010 BT U o 7 |

SR HTth Sch GRT SHThall /T 73 & 3ef= goieh
Terr Tdt iR o eref v siereM R ST & I &
fag 224,27,917/- 3R 243,18,042/- w fiAi®
01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.2017 T 1@f¥ & foTq T &b BRUT
gRT 14 & orefiF &I F PIAE B b B RATD
10.04.2017 1 U | SR} 3T 17 o071 Qo Sftqwmatt
& e feett gaTs 07 S, 2019 &1 SR i 8 oft v
Uep R TR eI fopaam T el gaTs 07 S, 2019 &
T 88 AT Qe RIE &

FHARY ST forep AT AoFT 1976 - vdiewet, Sdiuwet |
arferfrm dt aRT 144 (3R aRT 797 & 31efi AT b ST
BT QL) F ST Bt ! FrAfrfEd arafds & SR faarfead
YOI o forq i FAifesT femies 12.03.2019 (RRFd 10.04.2017
& T & foru sarot iR ST off enfiyet §) @t S g

(i) JE 1989 ¥ FRa<t 1996 T — Ith AAfY P foTq Pt ARy

(71 vd sarer ) © 1,94,395/ - X
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for non-payment of stamp duty of 37,20,500/- payable
on the construction contract agreement entered with
Project Contractor, Unity Infraprojects Limited on April
07,2012.

However, the Company has represented its case on
January 22, 2015 to the Deputy Inspector General of
Registration for waiver of penalty and the matter is
being continuously followed up with the respective
authority for early decision. As the appeal is pending for
orders with the Chief Controlling Revenue Authority
and Inspector General of Registration (Appellate
Authority), Maharashtra State, Pune, as on date there
is no further progress in the matter.

2. The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous

Provisions Act, 1952 - ECGC while executing the order
dated 09.08.2016 issued by the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner-1 and further order dated
18.11.2016 issued by the Regional PF Commissioner
(C&R), Mumbai, Employees’ Provident Fund
Organisation (EPFO) had transferred the PF
Contribution in respect of Casual workers from ECGC
Employees’ Provident Fund Trust to EPFO for the
period from September 2010 to July 2017 (with regular
PF Contribution with EPFO in respect of casual
workers started from August 2017 onwards) and
remitted both the shares of PF Contribution i.e.
Employer and Member contribution on behalf of casual
workers from the date of their respective engagements
toAugust, 2010.

A Summons dated 10.04.2017 was issued to the
Company by the Asst. PF Commissioner, EPFO u/s.7Q
of EPF & MP Act for payment of interest on PF
Contribution for 324,27,917/- and %43,18,042/- being
damages u/s.14B for damages for the period from
01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017. The last hearing before
APFC, EPFO was conducted on June 07, 2019 in
which a detailed submission was made.

3. Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme 1976 -

APFC, EPFO has issued three notices to the Company
dated 12.03.2019 (which also includes the interest and
Penalty towards Summons dated 10.04.2017) Under
Section 14B of the Act (and order of payment of Interest
under Section 7Q) for belated remittances made during
the following period:

(i) July 1989 to February 1996 - Total Amount (including

damages and interest) for the period is 31,94,395/-

(ii) March 1996 to August 2010 - Total Amount (including

damages and interest) for the period is ¥1,32,20,020/-
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(ii) =< 1996 ¥ SFRT 2010 Th — Ieh 37 o forg ot AR (=
T4 et afed) © 1,32,20,020/ - &

(iii) RFcaR 2010 3FRT 2016 TP — Ih 3@ & fold Pet A
(g & saroT ) © 81,69,947/ - &

e & gt Al (31 7 =1 |fea) 22,15,84,362/ - &

3ifem gaTE e wfasy Ay amge (vt o ), € o o e,
59 T4 ISR HATe, TRA TRPR S 98 gs| A1 Jars 31,
2021 & gt g Y, § Ut U 31 & JMCTIAR ST gRT T oY U &Y,
gt um o @ qF T (%59,67,524/-) UG &
(%1,03,19,685/-) g ot 1,62,87,209/ - T AHfhd *TIAH
TR g g1 et wiisy FifY ok ifdy graem siffem,
1952 & afcrfa Rutd fawg v diues A & forg feifaa dwor &
HRUN IR—-IATET DI Sib fohaT 1T B iR Tdiumedl, Siqwat &
STCFT 3TTGST T U GRT AT fha T 2|

T GRIfET @Il Bl HHG &b THET TR AT

9fF 100% 3t IR IR & IFART 3R ARG AR DI 3R A
AT AT 3 Safehal & U § dhuet & facfi a 2021-22 &
fory orRETRifarT @al @1 quTfie sTaLdTel & STUTe & fory
BT T ST & FHe pAeT: fHid 21 s, 2022 wd 16
feiaR 2022 Y TR fpam T

IRREYRB Y AFHRY

(a) a1ffe WaRY d@: 65 f aiffes AT dow 28 oS
2023 @ 11:00 s 73 fegh o smfora fapar s fAiféa
[ERIKRIE

(b) femias 31w, 2023 Y AR ROT Tgfy: Fo-t gof oo A
URT TWPR P T dlell DU gl DAt gRT STRT
43,38,00,000 R % 100 TP TR IRBR B 3R A IR
& AFURT GRT AT oS Aol Afed WRdT & AFUfT &
wrired 3§ 2

(c) YATIR & forg uar: shadt R & feq, duet e, € <@
St <t forfires, SSisdt e, <t & w7 7 393,393 /1 3 45,
T 43S, 37eRt gd, §as- 400069. Email: csecgc.in

WER P AT

o JTATSS: HUHT Bl dadige www.ecge.in ¥ gAR vy
T & 31efi foeta ARl UR Ueh STl I enfiret g
YAl IR @ S8als rdgd guf arffe Raic sff
SEGECH

arfie Rare
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(iii) September 2010 to August 2016 - Total Amount
(including damages and interest) for the period is
%81,69,947/-

Total amount (including damages and interest) of the

notices received is 32,15,84,362/-.

The last hearing before Assistant Provident Fund

Commissioner (APFC), EPFO, Ministry of Labour &

Employment, Government of India concluded on July 02,

2021. As per the order of APFC, EPFO dated July 31,

2021, the Company has made a consolidated payment of

%1,62,87,209/- comprising of damages (359,67,524/-) and

interest (21,03,19,685/-) payable to the office of APFC,

EPFO. Non-Compliance due to delayed remittance

towards PF contribution reported under Employees’

Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

has been rectified and final order from APFC, EPFO has

been complied with by the Company.

PLACING OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS BEFORE THE

PARLIAMENT

The audited accounts for FY 2021-22 of the Company

were tabled before the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha on

December 21, 2022 and December 16, 2022 respectively,

in compliance with the statutory requirements in that

regard, as 100% Equity Shares are held by the President
of India and seven other nominees, on behalf of the

Government of India.

SHAREHOLDERS’INFORMATION

(@) Annual General Meeting: The 65" Annual General
Meeting is scheduled to be held at 1100 Hrs. on July
28,2023 in New Delhi.

(b) Shareholding Pattern as of March 31, 2023: The
Company is fully owned by the Government of India.
The President of India holds the entire lot of
43,38,00,000 Equity Shares of 2100 each fully paid
up, issued by the Company including eight of those
shares which are held by the nominees of the
President of India, on behalf of the Government of

India.

(c) Address for Correspondence: Smt. Smita V.
Pandit, Company Secretary, ECGC Limited, ECGC
Bhawan, CTS No. 393, 393/1 to 45, M.V. Road,
Andheri East, Mumbai-400069. Email: cs@ecgc.in

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

* Website: The Company’s website viz., www.ecgc.in
contains a separate dedicated section on financial
results under Section “About Us”. The full Annual
Report is also available on the website in user friendly
and downloadable form.

56



ECGC Limited

o fxfia oo ot g1 oo Je=aTse www.ecge.in
aififes, aref-arfifes v et ufkoms it v 3 weffa foey
ST B |

o e RUIE: aiffe Rud, PR org ardl & wmr-<re,
AERIT a1fifen o, Fgerat 6t R, aigrdiem &t Raid
3R 37 Fgcayuf TFBR anfivet gt 2, Y Aew #fik g
EHGR 31T AN ol UfarTferd fovarm ST g1 argemds IV H < 18
vee et 3R fa=swe (el v 1) Rud Fgerat 6t Raid
&1 e B

Fd FReF TUsa v IHI 3R |
. Afrermres

Iege-Ag-u9Y Aot
S 31TE U4 07376766

T @3(
fo: 13 04, 2023

Yoy
eI qusel & AWl T aRS yeee Sl gRT o 31 HTH,
2023 @t 9919 faxiia af & fore Feeres qusa & dexl qor aks
SE i b foTq STTaTR fEeT b SruTer el gfe b STreft & |

. AT
AT -WE-§Y fAeers
21 3E U9 07376766
Y g
fT: 18 04, 2023

HIANe o fRenfadel & JIguTer BT FHT0T U

o, ferar &Y. ufSa TagRT =i et g fo o gRT AT -9
TR GG ST ot & foTu pRURCe IRI= feenferden o1 uter fopam
TRyT & e g +ff g 7 B

fQar Y. dfea
HU-T A

T ﬂ_slg
f&: 1 04, 2023

ANNUAL REPORT

65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

* Financial Results: The annual, half-yearly and
quarterly results are regularly posted by the Company
on its website www.ecgc.in.

* Annual Report: The Annual Report, containing, inter
alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report,
Auditors’ Report, and other important information, is
circulated to the Members and others entitled thereto.
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
Report placed at Annexure IV forms part of the
Directors’ Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 04, 2023

Declaration

The Members of the Board and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code of
Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023.

M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 04, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF THE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

[, Smita V. Pandit hereby certify that the Company has
generally complied with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurance Company as amended from
time-to-time and nothing has been concealed or
suppressed.

Smita V. Pandit
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 04, 2023
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FORMING PART OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

@>

Tal. © 0Z2-2283 1120

Ragini Chokshi & Co. 0222283 113

Company Secrelaries

34, Kamer Building, 55h Floor, 38 Cawasi Palel Stres!, Fort, Buwmbai - 400 001
E-mail : regini ciliredifmail, com | mailifcsragnichokshi. oom
wed: csraginichokshicom

Date : £ ° O

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE FOR F.Y.Z022-23

I'is,

The Members

ECGE Limited,

ECLL Bhawan CTS No.293.39371 to 45,
MY Road, Andheri East,

Mumbal - 400065

Wi have examingd the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by ECGE Limited (the
Company | CIN: U74299MHI957G0I010918 in accerdance with the provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 read with Guidelines issued by the Department of Public Ente rprises for
Central Public Sector Undertakings on May 14, 2010 for the Financlal Year 2022-23. The
Lonipany i a Government of India Enterprise with full equity participation from the Government
o India

Fhe compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management
Cur eximination was lmited vo procedures and implementations thersof, adopted by the
Lompany lorensuring te com pliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. [t s nelther
an audit mor an e¢xpression of opinbon on the financial statement of the Company

Based on our examination of the relevant records and tw the best of our information and
according to the explanations furnished to us, we certify that the Company has maintained proper
redords and complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as supularved in the DPE
Lrmiddelimes, 200 U0 on Carporiate Governince for Central Public Sector Enterprises for the Financial

" ] 4 ¥
1ear Enged 319 March, 2023

We further stare that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Lompany mor the efticiency or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
athairs of the Company.

For Ragini Chokshi & Co.
[Company Secretaries)

Flace: Mumbai - L=y
Liabe: 21.04 2023 -
Ragini Cholkshi
(| Farmmer)
M. No: 2390
C. P No: 1436
UDIN: FODZZ90E000161 626

arfie Rure
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Annexure Il

Tol, - CR2-2283 1120

Ragini Chokshi & Co. 0222283 1134

Company Secretaries
34, Kamar Building, 5%h Floor, 38 Cawasi Patel Stread, For, Mumbai - 400 001,
E-mail : ragini cfbredifimad com / mal@hcsraginichokshi com
Wil CaraginschakahiLoom

FORM N0 MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
PFursuant vo section 204 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No9 of the Companies [Appointment
andd Remuneration Personmel] Rules, 2004]

For the period 01-04-2022 TO 31-03-2023

T,
The Members,

ECGE Limited,

ECGT Bhowan, CTS Mo, 393, 39371 to 45,
MUY Koad, Andheri East,

Mumbai - 400069

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by ECGC Limited (CIN: UF4999MH1957G0I01091E)
hereinalfter called “the Company ™), Secrotarial Awdit was conducted in o manner that provided us
a reazonable basis for evaluating the corporare conducts/ statutery compliznces and expressing our
tpnkon thereon

HBated on our venhnoaaoen of the Lompany’ £ Ddoaoss, papers, minute boaks, forme and returns Gbed and
pther records maintaimwed by the Company and aleo the information provided by the Company, its
olficers, agents and authorized représentatives during the conduct of secretarial awdit, we hereby
repor that b our epinion, the Company has, during the audit r.||.':r|11-;l covering = lI'l.r,||-||_ 2022 to 3=
barch, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company kas
praper Eu.-ll'l’.‘.-|.'l|‘|."~£‘&:.5l.ls and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and
sulyjecs o the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintiingd by the Cempany or the audit period 19 April, 2022 to 312 March, 2023 according to the
rro¥islans o

| The Companlbes Act, 2013 (the Act) and the miles made thereunder;
Ho The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA'] and the rules made thereunder [not
applicable as the Company is unlisted);

i, The Depositories Act. 1994 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed thereunder (not applicable
as the Company s unlisted]);

1V Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 1o extent
ol Forergn [heect Investment, Chverseas Direct Investment and External Commercizl hurm-..-.-mﬂ;

v.  Thelollowing Hegulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securittes and Exehange Board af India
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Ack, 1992 ["SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 [(not applicable as the Company s unlisted]);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
[not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

€] The Sscurities and Exchange Board of India {issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Hegulations, 2009 (not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

d] The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndin (Share Based Employes Benefits] Regulations, 2004
(et applicable as the Company Is unlisted);

) The Secunitiesand Exchange Board of India ([ssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 [not applicable as the Company is unlisted];

fl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Apents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (not applicabile as the
Company is unlisted);

M Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 [not
applicable as the Company is unlisted); and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 [mot
applicable as the Company s unlisted).

.

¥e have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and

mechanism lormed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Kegulations to the Company

We are of the opinion that the management has complied with the following laws specifically
applicabie 1o the Company:

1. Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines, 2010;

2 Insurance Regqilatory Develepment Authority Act, 1999 and the rules made thereunder;
A, Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance [Amendment]) Act, 2015;

4, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules made there under,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the flbowing

] Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
b) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)

Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges
[not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

[uring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the applicable Act,
Rules fEgulations Guidalines, Standards, ety

Wie lurther report that,

The Board of Directors af the Company is duly constibuted with proper balance of Executive
Directers, Non-Executive Directors and [ndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took- place during the period under review were carried out in
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complinnce with the provisions of the Act

Adequare notice is given o all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detaited notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clariflcarions on the agenda toms before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting

Majority decision i carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes,

Wi further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate

with the size and operations of the Company to monlter and ensure compilance with applicable
lavwes, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Wie (urther report that during the audit peried, the Company had following specific events or
actions which might have a bearing on the Company’s affairs [n pursuance of the alowve referrad
L, rules, regulations, guldelines, standards, etc.:

| Cessation of Shri Nirdosh Chopra, General Manager from the position of Chief Financial Officer
of the Company with effect from 31= August, 2022

2. Appointment of Shr Bk Nath [ha, Geperal Manager as the Chief Financial Officer of the
Compamy with elfect from 31= August, 2022

A Appointaent of Shei Anand Singh, General Manager as the Chief Risk Qfficer of the Company
with eflect from 319 Auguast, 2022,

4. Imcrease in the Authorlsed Share Capltal of the Company from “5000 Crorg to " 10040 Crore

with effect from 05 September, 2022 and incorporation of clause 4(1) in the Articles of

Association,

Change in adedress of Registered Office of the Company within the same city fownfvillage

with eflect from 10 November, 2022

B, Issuance and allotment of 3.88,00,000 (Three crore cighty-cight lakh) fully paid-up Equity
Shares of ' 100 each for cash at par in favour of the President of India on 10™ February, 2023

Lin

Flace: Mumbai
Date: 21.04.2023
For Ragini Chokshi & Cuo,
{Company Secretaries)

A K hargho

Ragini Chokshi
(Partmer)

C.P. Ko: 1436
FCS Ko: 2390

UDN: FODZIS0ED00T6168]
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e I
PrARe AMTRIS gTica (FowemR) w arffe Rard

Fut I PraRe arfore il (WoweRr) Hify it
P gl MR W Hify ik gRarsTeN srerar
BRipal P forg a9-fore &1 deyf anfier g1

PO 2014 T HITHIIR IR AT e fGurT () grRr It
HMPRr feemfrden @ = g dor Qe Heel gRT TR ifer
BT AT BT TR 81 U1 T HTHAR Uge b FRRFT & forg
Qe Heet P T HITAIIR AMART @1 T3+ fopar mar g1 facdir af
2022-23 & SR Hut Hi HeAR TffIfer w® $er 213.80
FRIS P G T Bl T | 3D ARh, T H URFT bl TS
gfISFTAl & T JHICHaR @ # 31,51 @IS 1 3ATee fhar
a1 § wd fafer af 2022-23 & for Faes qRT P (THdS) @
0.0368 RIS S AF3 BT T BT T B

ST 7 3TTepialt R, I5TTE, HEd Ueer & forg foiy a 2022-23
¥ forg 2480 g &t ufcragar UeRia di § dem 7ed uer & w1
el 7 fRUT 140 TRERY fFererl § AR SHoff SH3T & AT T
T FATIIT PR P TRATd T STAIG UG foharm T 21 ot

>

Annexurellll

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY, INCLUDING
OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS
UNDERTAKEN AND A REFERENCE TO THE WEB-
LINK TO THE CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR
PROGRAMS.

The Company has adopted the revised guidelines issued
by the Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) on CSR in
2014 and has a Board approved CSR policy. A CSR
Committee of the Board has been constituted to monitor
the CSR initiatives of the Company. An aggregate amount
of ¥13.80 crore was spent on CSR Activities of the
Company during FY 2022-23. Further, allocation of 31.51
crore has been made in the UCSR account for the projects
already initiated and an amount of 20.0368 crore has been
paid to the Swachha Bharat Kosh (SBK) for the FY 2022-
23.

The Company made a commitment of ¥480 lakh for FY
2022-23 for the Aspirational District, Rajgarh, Madhya
Pradesh and approved the proposal of setting up smart
classroom with solar power backup in 140 Government

P

SR 7 HiodeR uget & iRl — o I T g Iy § AWgH fan
ECGC contributing to Armed Forces Flag Day Fund under CSR initiative

S e = |

q
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I TIET SFCICYC JNh A A (o) b Areed A SRt
T-aé TRAT 35 TRER T 9§ TR e ¢S vt
HeR, T-aTE DY AT AT SR} T 2| TH-UTaR 310 BTl Bl
Tt ¥ (e, e, i) 6t uieT gFadl & A1 TH
qRIepIerd UG Ral &1 g gdieerdt, uieeet, ggsel anfy
SIf it et 1 R o Aere fhard of €1 gederer T
Fae BTl DY el STaLTHTIN DT YT I ¢ Ffe SN giD]
3iiR Se eI, og TwTel § WHER U iR ue ofik wew it
3TTeal 1 FgTaT o F forg e |ug ot enfiret 21

T PRIHT & arefiF, & o1 v T g1 Rt aRtaa, SRey
farerr, Farercy®

schools of Rajgarh District, Madhya Pradesh. The
Company has continued its support to Transforming M-
Ward Project i.e. M-Power Library and Study Centre in
Mumbai, M-Ward through the Tata Institute of Social
Sciences (TISS). The M-Power offers its students a library
stocked with textbooks of all stream (Arts, Science,
Commerce). It has books to aid preparation for competitive
examinations like MPSC, UPSC, NEET, etc. The library
not only caters to the academic needs of the students but
also includes magazine and journal subscription,
newspapers in multiple languages and collection of fiction
to foster general reading and learning habits. Under these
programs, the TISS continues with the coaching for

FT o, &Iz
qrigeld, Sitad
prere faram onfe &
fav wifanr &
e | ARigeH
SR g1 IR
ittt & forg
gqE H1If~aaT
qITIEIRT |
fearfas 131
FRTAT, IS,

qeg Toer (3maiet

competitive
e xams,
computer
education,
conversational
English, career
guidance, life
skill education,
etc. The major
implementation
partners for
CSR activities
are the Office of
the District
Collector,

| : Rajgarh,
fSa1), T1er P B Madhy a
decioqe ofp | SN SRRl GRT HTHIR Ugel & ferfd TH-TreR ofgsl (8 T WX ®R | pr g d e s h
Aas wER TRRTHTgSS Aa & TH-dTs, SaHR BT gRT fhar . (Aspirational
(), Rrdort ECGC officials visiting M-Power Library and Study Centre for Marginalized District), the
) PTG Section at M-Ward, Deonar supported under Company’s CSR initiative TATA Institute of

* G, ¥AgIAd,

RN foege fooiel offt Sfeam, araT o des, SdaUdc
TSI THITIRHC 31Tt feavedicss g1 Ascel (Sied), s
sfear weseH, Hihud weee, i Afede dlod, U
PIABIC BISSI, TRT AT FH, e [RgR UT8H gee, Uferant
- ARG A T T 7w, fenmsifer amn (e #3mew),
I A a1, g Reid gfert g1 (FHemRdius) siik faderg
ferforear Afaer e anfier &1 faren, FaRe ST, 9Ivor, Piered
T, faeeri dt AErIdT, AR A1 FeT st a1y, HemRdivs
BT PN R TITe YR PIY § FASH PR, TS b &7 H P
EESEIRER]

U F Plere G, anfie &R Gevr @R H feaam garst &
TfR1&0T IR i uRASTIRI g A AT SR 34T & o) e o
STAUHC THhId THERAC 3Tk fSwvedicse T AiTsc

ANNUAL REPORT

Social Sciences
(TISS), Vivekananda Kendra, Snehalaya, SOS Children’s
Village of India, Voice of world, Development Education
Empowerment of Disadvantaged in Society (DEEDS),
Concern India Foundation, CKS foundation, Christian
Medical College, HOPE Kolkata Foundation, Bharat
Sevashram Sangha, Rotary Tirupur Prime Trust, ALIMCO
— Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India,
Vidyanjali Scheme (Ministry of Education), Kendriya
Sainik Board, Central Reserve Police Force (CRPF) and
Vivekananda Medical Mission. Anumber of initiatives have
been undertaken in the field of education, health care,
nutrition, skill development, support to differently-abled,
contribution to the Armed Forces Flag Day Fund, CRPF
Welfare Fund and to Swachh Bharat Kosh.

The Company continued to support projects on skill
development, training of deaf youth in hospitality and retail
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() gRT wraffaa fomar @ dut 3 9 & SRE fddEg

g P qregq I feaRa aRasFen, snfsem o Aiesa Afsdr
gfre &R S gd § e affaR@l @ w9e uee fhar 2
fopfaRM nfSdher dicel, IgR - AfiferTg 7 fafdear Suaon &
TRIG & forg el S o7 SRIY famaT B 1 dhuY 3 TReeTa bt HoRt §
3 2 ol HHiuedt IgR 1 A9l UG o 81 a7 frer g
PRIHH — 3T TR, I, TR, 3101 R7et ot ft wHef= weH fovar
2l

A1 &Y, It A Qe Gt & ATeqy | AR & JAdret &
g AT P HedTor b fofy FereT TT $ieT fSad 1Y (TUHTHETH)
¥ 250.00 TRI BT ARG a1 77 7 31 HRIRdtus dHeamr oy 5§
¥37.55 ARG BT 3FAGH b =T |

1. ol 6 HoaerR Hifa & wfem v

i, e B e fRaure! & 2l o g I et T )
ARG TfaRufi dRleh @ Femferd el

i Ucue /e BU A WA HRIGHT DY FATferd HRAT ST 319
faftrer wriferl & SR smur & TR P eI aRd ¢
S T @AM o St bt JorerdT 31 ST o a1 &

iii. 9T & PHSIR, dfyd Td AT & oIl Y GIRh S drelt
TRIfaRR @t A T

iv. It HiogerR AffafRri & ey | fRduRe®! & S du &
o0 AgTaT 31R TRa ST BT 37iR Teh DA 3hTE B w7 H
BT Y FHRTHS 3R ARG B9 & RFHGR BT 31 G5
IR B AGE AT

2. Wuwem wfafe & G-

>

trade, implemented by Development Education

Empowerment of Disadvantaged in Society (DEEDS) in

Mumbai. The Company supported the extended projects,

Mobile Medicare Unit in Odisha and Medical activities in

North East through Vivekananda Kendra during the year.

Christian Medical College, Vellore - Tamil Nadu has

requested to extend support towards purchase of medical

equipment. The Company has approved the proposal and
extended support to CMC Vellore. The Company also
supported Education support programme — Amcha Ghar,

Uttan, Bhayander, Dist. Thane.

Further, a contribution of ¥50.00 lakh was made to the

Armed Forces Flag Day Fund (AFFDF) towards Welfare of

Ex-Servicemen of the Indian Defence Services through

the Kendriya Sainik Board. A contribution of ¥37.55 lakh

has been made to the ‘CRPF Welfare Fund.

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

i. To ensure an increased commitment at all levels, in
the organization, to operate its business in an
economically, socially and environmentally
sustainable manner, while recognizing the interests of
allits stakeholders.

ii.  Todirectly/indirectly take up programs that benefit the
communities in and around its various offices that
enhance quality of life and well-being of the locals.

iii. To implement activities that empower weaker, less
privileged and marginalized sections of the society.

iv. Togenerate, through its CSR initiatives, goodwill and
pride for the Company among stakeholders and help
reinforce a positive and socially responsible image of
the Company as a corporate entity.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

w4 | Qe a1 am REul] W PEIH | Jopi A SuRAfy
S. No.| Name of the Director Designation fgfe & fify | 6 dwr/ 96
(fifdr/wrg /ad) | FRiE & RE
Date of s doi i W
:ggol:nngﬁgz: No. of Meetings
vvyy)| attended/ Total
Ll ) no. of Meetings
held during
his/her tenure
1. s+ 7. Afdrerres NegE-Fg-Tee e, SIS fofics 29/04/2020 5/5
Shri M. Senthilnathan Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
ECGC Limited
2. i figer s¥1et Hgh |ferd, arforey v, arfred v 16/11/2021 2/5
Shri Vipul Bansal SN HAT, YR IRBR
Joint Secretary, Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Government of India
a1f¥e Raré 64
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3. st . & 9 PRIGRT Fieere, AR Refd d 10/01/2020 115
Shri S.C. Murmu Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India
4, RIS ICUIN] Tey Feed, MRt Frafa-smrd do 23/09/2021 3/5
Ms. Harsha Bangari Managing Director,
Export-Import Bank of India
5. sft <31 sfarea Sreme - -uae e, TR I §i9r | | 21/01/2020 3/5
Shri Devesh Srivastava Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
General Insurance Corporation of India
6. g U, afthdd 3reel, R fafa el @ dg 09/08/2021 4/5
Dr. A. Sakthivel President,
Federation of Indian Export Organizations
7. st e Sireft FRIuTEeS freers (diferft AMer), S fafics | 09/07/2020 4/5
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director (Policy Matters),
ECGC Limited
HU Y JeTZS: www.ecgc.in TR d9-fotd R HigHIR - 3. The web-link where Composition of CSR committee,
. . . CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board
AT FaAT, HeasR Aifa 9 Heel GRT STgAled
w e G are disclosed on the website of the Company:
HTFIR GRATSHISN BT Tehc [T T T | www.ecgc.in
Bt (PTIRe AMIRTS g i) 9, 2014 =M 8F 4.  The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects
. . ied out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Su-FrRr (3) % TR ¥ frererR afaerrel carne
_( ) forg e . _ Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
9T qeiehd 1 faeRr, I AR & (RUIE Ferm a?): wvma Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Impact
STepeT RS W & assessmentreport enclosed.
s e e ~ ~ 5. Details of the amount available for set off in
HOT (BIRE AHfIS gIR¥ea Hifer) M, 2014 & FRE 7 & .
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
U (3) & STIEROT H Iuereds AN & FHTIISH Pl fawor (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
R et s S0 \ %gsmr%w afr Zf P Zzslamount required for set off for the financial year, if
.49, | fa<iig of fioe faxig af fo<hg af & S. No. | Financial | Amount available] Amount
X AU & fore wHRISH year for set-off required to be
fore SueRy ¥ forg smasas from preceding | set-off for the
fer (T #) wfar, ﬂﬁiﬁg financial financial year,
g (X ¥) year (in %) if any (in )
o8 el TB TE NIL NIL

. U BT AT YE o: I716.04 RIS

() Ut & i g o BT &1 e 314.32 IR,
TR & foTq arrafed aore 314.40 TS

(@) fUsel foxita auf & HeasR yRasFTRT a1 HrRieat ar
TRt & Soust Sifey: FB TG

(M) o af & forg ammasaes I af 1L &) & TG

(a) foxfia af & forg gt HedeR SR (7TH+7E+77):
3144003

. ®)  fochia af & fow sy it 1 srerar @ A7 i T AR

far:

ANNUAL REPORT

8.

6. Average net profit of the Company: 3716.04 crore
7.

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company:
%14.32 crore, Budget allotted for CSR 314.40
crore

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial
year, ifany: NIL

(d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year
(7a+7b+7c):¥14.40 crore

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial
year:
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>

faxitg af & g A1 A 7T 0 (X H)
fore @ &t Amount unspent (in %)
‘ﬁWﬁ g 1 &t T HgHaR @ H IR VIl & sianfa fAfde
]I (3 ) R et IR farelt ot R 3 ofaRe wifer
Total amount Total Amount transferred to Amount Transferred to any fund
spent for the Unspent CSR Account specified under Schedule VI
ekl R TR Y A afdr fr afr
Year (in%) | Amount | Date of transfer Name of the fund Amount | Date of transfer
13.80 1.51 TITH AR DY oXC 0.0368
axIg /crore | @RS / crore 21.04.2023 SWACHH BHARAT I / crore 21.04.2023
KOSH TRUST
(@) frdfo af & forg o & gRaFmel & uft @@ &t %€ b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing

(m)

AR X0f37 1 faur: T11.06 s (TRFIE <)

fofia aef & forv ada™ & gt W& yRAISHTRT & 3R 37
7e R Gd 6 T AR Al P AR 31.69 RS
(ufRRfere )

) WA Al § ¥ Y TS 0fr 5.7 A

TG 3TTehet R I ol TS 09T, IS A &) T4.3 o

projects for the financial year:
Appendix)

Details of CSR amount spent against other than
ongoing projects for the financial year: 1.69 crore
(Refer Appendix)

Amount spentin Administrative overheads ¥5.7 lakh

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable:
4.3 lakh

%11.05 crore (Refer

() ferciier o o forg amafen sk faafe T et W (f) Total amount allocated and disbursed for the
314.40 RS Financial Year¥14.40 core
() fach aﬁ%%&’@%\‘ﬁﬂs‘@'ﬂfﬁimﬁom (9) I(:(t.)a:-leamount spent for the Financial Year ¥13.80
(31) T & fo srfeiRes <ifdy, af s & - Po ! (h) Excess amountfor setoff, ifany - NIL
w.49. | faaror T A S. No. | Particular Amount in %
(i) St & ST G AT BT 314.32 RIS (i) Two percent of average %14.32 crore
3 ufdera (s %?J, net profit of the Company (budget allotted
m goic for CSR
214.40 TRI3) %14.40 crore)
(ii) el o % oy el &) (i) Total amount spent for
e AR 213,80 PRIE the financial year %13.80 crore
A (iii) Excess amount spent for
(i) ) Erq;zr%fq T A — the financial year NIL
. ] (iv) Surplus arising out of the
(iv) HHITHIR qﬁ?ﬂ?""“ﬁ a CSR projects or programmes
forgret far a.zrsﬁ & PRl or activities of the previous
a iAot | Soow s, . financial years, if any NIL
A 1 & 28 T (v) Amount available for set
(v) st fcfia ast & d9reE off in succeeding financial
& forg Suetey Afdr ((iii)-(iv)) TS & years ((iii)~(iv)) NIL

9. (@) fUset A foxfta aut & forg a1 it 7 e wfdr &t

foremor:

o THM H FA 7 RIS A (FHTHIR @ H

TR Fefer 21,51,22,500/ - Td

arfie Rare

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding
three financial years:

%1,51,22,500/- pertains to Ongoing projects

(Transferred to UCSRA/c) and
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o B BRI AN INRRET (e IRd P A .
TN ) P 1T Jmmdfed goic & 3idfa &9 - & RO
3,68,662.44 /- 39 AfI A Fefdrd 1

(33) foreet fiter avf(wT) &t areg uiaTSHTS @ forg fareia o o

%3,68,662.44/- pertains to balance amount due to
lower expenses under budget allocated for
Swachata Action Plan Activities. (Transferred to
Swachh Bharat Kosh)

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year

e Y T TSR 1Ry 2 ferawo: for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year (s):
weftemefs
TR |
et o “a;"dm':’" ¥ ofeor | P O Rt
Rorert ! w el & Rl
SIS ¢ <ot
- e ofEiemT | uRaemn . & TS flr o oy (got /wfsha)
wer | e aREIeTT &1 T e ¥ sty . Amount | o itive | TG Status
S. No. | ProjectID Name of the Project | Financial Year | Project A spent on amount Balance of the
. No. I . mount : moun . ]
in which the | Duration | ,, "= o the project spentat | commitment Project
project was for the in thg the end (complgted/
commenced - reporting of the On-going)
project Financial ;
reporting
Year | Financial year
1 Ry | e dg- IR 2021-22 T gy | 1600000 | 1600000 1600000 0 guf
g - v AefiE ae One year Completed
JNHRD SRR h
TG (Fare)
Health Vivekanand
Kendra - North East
- Purchase of X ray
machine and
emergency generator
(health) by Board
2 foram P wRSIT 2021-22 s gy | 3610000 902500 3610000 0 guf
IRES — TagD One year Completed
el GRI AT
(QT%IT) e sl
Education| CKS Foundation,
Uttarakhand -
approved by Board
(education)**
3 TR TR AEHGTR— 2021-22 wh gd | 1683000 841500 1683000 0 quf
ST GRT One year Completed
AR (arved)
Health Snehalaya,
Ahmednagar -
approved by ISEC
(health)
4 TRram THAE foregT 2021-22 wsas | 1512000 512000 1512000 0 guf
T ot fsar- One year Completed
Tareret # R
T g
Education| SOS Children's
village of India -
village at Guwahati
location
P / TOTAL 8405000 | 3856000 8405000 0
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10. YSIITT Ut & o A SFferRrger & Arel |, faciy ad o e
fopu Tu HUGIIR P TeTH F 3 TR S1E T ARAT bl TS

HUfRT & Fef fareRor TR o ArL AR
11. @R AT &, afs dut grT 135 (5) & SR 3id g8
A &1 3 Ufrerd G v H fAthet 81 8: 9 () & gy of

(Zererer 3m) (. iferemmerT)
g faciig siferert I ga s
afafa & areger
ST 07376766
A w7 TR IR fae=or

B GRT AT e T gRT SR feen-fcen & orgaR it
T AR AT DY O T § U 9D A e Heedt gRI
A St v oTR T g1 ot Y <+ & SR wfcrfafer T,
qIoT, DTt fRra, rere IR, sTsiifdet AT H, wafaru,
qaq faer, afger Aerfehaxur, i & forg Qarat o deread o
iR IR STy S & G | HEfd 1 T eR
Tfifafeat @1 Prafaas v@ AR Sut & HraeR See siik
AT &b STgERuTH 2|

(v9. Aferermer)
HiewaR |l & q& Friues et wa segs
arEe 07376766
T IS
faie: 04 78, 2023

arfie Rare

>

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset,
furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Not
applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to
spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135 (5): Refer 9 (a)

(Ishnath Jha)
Chief Financial Officer

(M. Senthilnathan)
CMD & Chairman of the
CSR Commiittee
DIN 07376766

CSRRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Company has adopted the CSR Policy as per the
guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises
and has a Board approved CSR Policy. The Company’s
CSR activities relate to health, nutrition, primary
education, skill development, ensuring livelihood,
environment, sustainable development, women
empowerment, strengthening services for the differently-
abled and support to Scheduled Tribe community. The
implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities is in
compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

(M. Senthilnathan)
CEO & Chairman of the CSR Committee
DIN 07376766

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 04, 2023
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firfta o & forg =mey aRaIsmsT & iR el s BriH W g U 3t w1 IR fY & =7 &1 R

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

w | ot VI SRRa | uRaomierm | wrri & R forem a1, forer o FRIaE BRI ™
kil afefaftrt $t TRl wam | (g/7E) Bl WM~ 5 District % RM g & ugfdl - woit & Name
S. T A ¥ I Name of the | Local Area Location & i et e
No are TRAR Project (Yes/No) of the Amount (& /&) FrIfaE Bt
ltem from the list or Activity Project-State spent in the Mode of - wieaam
of Activities in FY(nRs) | |mplemen goft, e
Schedule VI tation- Mode of
Direct Implementation
(Yes/No) Through
Implementing
Agency -
CSR Regn No.
1. | ey amT fead & TERTE T8 | 4037686.00| =& - NECRGH
Health Yoga Day Yes | Maharashtra | Mumbai No - ot
Lakshya
and BMC
2. | Ty Y U F8l | ffer dur gdt | geAr w@ | 1995000.00 | &l RSN AR AT
Health JfST wefa No Bihar & UP S No | CSR00000812 GUGE
Sanitary Patna & Bharat
Pad Meerut Sevashram
Vending Sangha
Machine
3. | forem og v § | Rearisiar R TRAW | @A w@ | 545470.00 &l - [EEISIEH
Education Iy, forem No fraer uger 78 No o, frer
ISEC T, Gujarat And | Surat & T,
Vidyanjali Himachal Kullu - Vidyanjali
Scheme, Pradesh Scheme,
Min. of Min. of
Education Education,
GOl
4. | forem gen wReT | BT Afw T8 T8 fogh =% gl | 5000000.00 & HIGHAR o Afrp
g g e Hed No New Delhi New No | CSR00005526 CIE]
Education and Kendriya Delhi Kendriya
Health ISEC Sainik Sainik Board
Board
5. | oy qr Qe | HRRdiuh T8 T3 gt % gt | 3755000.00| =& - HramRdivs
Health and CRPF No New Delhi New No - CRPF
Nutrition Delhi
6. | vy qUTUNY | wEwdl Gl Frqof TRT [l TRa| 1631337.56 & - el
Health and T T No Pan India |Pan India Yes - T Tl
Nutrition Swachata Swachata
Action Plan Action Plan
Pl / Total 16964493.56
(v9. Afdrermes) (M. Senthilnathan)
W@ﬂ_\' wfafa a; = BHRYTAS TR Qa' 3T CEO & Chairman of the CSR Committee
Y : qu3 Place: Mumbai
&7 04 =3, 2023 Date: May 04, 2023
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e IV

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Afrep arefraven vd @R

g &t W, ey Fmfarent ok el 3 s e af § dfiew
e i fRufT § gErehifcr 1 fifya e ofik e @ 7fer &7 &
foq srffard Hu A STame IurR U &1 SR &g, gERhif §
A gfg 7 5T R F Fara dai @ Aifee Tl B S g
fmer fépan 21 Tt 3”1 fomftar aToiRl & e gAMfdl o gig &8 @
TN Ig SN bl 5h Qfeh T &M R SR el IR 9910 I8 &
foTq U maeges SURT § S Sida: ahet AN 31k anifefas faer ot
9GMAT <M1 geAifh T 97, WY iR AT gdme § Fmfy
areferrefir( HepIgdHIieD ) HISTSAT BT AT IR R &, TG 32 Hi
ST R 2 5 519 R agh ISt & R0 H YA ¥ al 9 Sleg &l
et BN | S ARIRh, I § IR T -Ighd ey o1, fagy
Y H o1l 3R PAINST IOIRI H, P& THRIHD TG IS 8, W
o oft g Sefig =it =nTfey 1 srarehia @i \earT & H1egw | gl
<21 Uep 3T FEAIT TR uga |

SeegIan & A RUlE & SgER, 2022 H SR &F 731 7 g,
Ateft formel (SragaR-fadeR) &t 7t & a1 amadha 2.7% o oft,
i gehet § g T goaTa H rufer wder fawm RufT & g
oot oft T 81 e &, 9 2022 F Afies avg IR B e 12%
q ggar 25.3 feforae smRdY sier 8 T, S 31ifires ©u A Aret &t
I Afeh DIl & DR 91 71 Ifes aTforfSaes Farsii & IR 1
Tog 2022 7 15% g 6.8 fefera smRa! sier & mar| It an
fefTeer vu o fAdRa Ht IIF arelt Jaren @ Frifd 3.82 fferm=
3T STerR a1 | Ruld o 7 a1d W SR fam 7 ¢ fb 2024
3.2% T ugan | @ 2023 ¥ fay AmRes AR bl AT 1.7%
951 BT A g

ey &, HRfors g, Rae & gamn mar & 5 2023 § R &
frafa & 1.8% B gfg & bl SwHIG &, S gd b 0.8% b 3IHAM A
a1feres 21 391 a9 JRIY o AT H 0.6% 1 fiRTae 1 6 IS ¢,
STgd & (-) 0.7% o G A P ¢ I8 AR |6 & AR
& I TR SN GRT TG FoTl AT T gfeg Iof et bt
Iufig g1 2022 ¥ awgel & Aefda darelt & AR § 5 A, 3y
Qe o ergdy W Fwfor IR F et 6t &R R o 21 A
ST DI X 379 PTehT &G TP T -HEMRI b TR W dlC S ¢ aol
2023 &1 ugel BHTE! H iR Tes Hl 3G 2l
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Annexure IV

GLOBAL ECONOMY AND TRADE

Governments, policymakers, and businesses around the
world have necessarily employed counter-measures to
control inflation and spur growth in the face of a global
slowdown in the past year. For example, the recent rise in
inflation has forced central banks around the world to
undertake monetary tightening. While this has led to some
challenges in the financial markets, it is an essential
measure to protect the purchasing power of the people
and maintain price stability which will eventually propel
aggregate demand and economic growth. Although the
United States, Europe, and China are currently facing
macroeconomic difficulties, it is expected that they will
rebound soon when the business cycle enters the upswing
phase. Additionally, the ongoing Russia-Ukraine conflict
has had some negative effects, especially in energy and
commodity markets but then also we must remain hopeful
that through dialogue and cooperation, the two countries
will reach a common ground.

As perarecent WTO report, the growth in the trade volume
in 2022 was lower than expected at 2.7% following a
fourth-quarter (October-December) slump, but still
stronger than the worst-case scenarios considered at the
start of the war in Ukraine. Also, the value of world
merchandise trade rose by 12% to US$ 25.3 trillion in
2022, inflated in part by high global commodity prices. The
value of world commercial services trade increased by
15% in 2022 to US$ 6.8 trillion. Digitally delivered services
exports were worth US$ 3.82 trillion in the same year. The
report emphasizes that the world merchandise trade
volume is projected to grow 1.7% in 2023 before picking up
t03.2%in2024.

Additionally, from a geographical perspective, the report
highlights that Europe’s exports are expected to grow by
1.8% in 2023, up from the previous estimate of 0.8%.
Europe’s imports are expected to decline by 0.6% this
year, less than the previous estimate of (-)0.7%. North
America is expected to record the strongest merchandise
export growth amongst the WTO members. The slowdown
in goods-related services trade in 2022 pointed to
decreased contract manufacturing activities in other
countries. Freight transport rates have now largely
returned to pre-pandemic levels and are expected to fall
further in the first half of 2023.
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950 gV WIfEH Bl aRfRURT d, AUR oFed d arfticges 3R
Y-ISTiferen ST@HT b HerercTgden Fefer iR arfrep wgcagef giem
ST g7 21 sehfere Fafa swor ookt 3iik R kot Samedf, 3o
Q9 ST 31k 3o arefegaenaii & ufe ufdsgar & |rer, Huf=it
I 37 SIS A Fue § 795G B H Agcayut T 11 g 81

IR & TSR AFfed BU A AT T 2.6 fofora smivh
SIeR R 2.1 fEfora SR & forg e S < & U & &,
ST Aftres HHT-UR STIR F HeT T BT T 12% | gafawofia-
RIS T 5 ST gfg & A, 78 gea e iy § g
EARIcEIN

S TG § gfg & -1 e TR IR T e Stifadt i
BICT JMyfel 2%Eet Pr FaTer td f$Ricefiaxor & Aream & gfed
foram o g1 Al 1 amaff ofR fmfor 7 senfsdar o & $
foTe, TRERY 31R SET & Arai 7 R - MR 3R the- R 6 stk
g foran 81 FrRR- R o carasaTies Harer o SRIHiaRa &eAr a1
Tt T Rdt o T &5 W AT 311k |t Pl UTH FRAT MM 7, SHafh
the-oRT o 99 <o & fmfor ofk ity enfiret & S y-<eiiifcras
eI 8 3R THM e ATeT & |

>

In the light of the evolving risk environment, it is becoming
more crucial to efficiently handle commercial and
geopolitical risks in trade transactions. To this end, export
credit agencies and trade credit insurers, with their
specialized knowledge and commitment to their
economies, are playing a vital role in helping companies
navigate these risks. The Berne Union Members
collectively offer payment risk protection to approximately
USD 2.6 trillion [EUR 2.1 trillion] trade annually,
representing roughly 12% of the total value of global cross-
border trade. With the potential increase in eco-political
risks, this value is expected to increase in the near future.

As a result of the growing political risks across the globe
and the need for shorter supply chain lead times, along
with increasing labor costs, global supply chains have
been restructured through automation and digitization. To
achieve self-reliance in material supply and
manufacturing, governments and industry leaders have
turned to near-shoring and friend-shoring. Near-shoring
involves relocating business operations or sourcing goods
and services from a neighboring country or region, while
friend-shoring involves manufacturing and sourcing from
countries that are geopolitical allies and share similar
values.

FAGOTIOD" 8 PO PEOL LS OLNEMDE 39

STEYR SIRET GIRT W9 QAGTacl! AT TaRaIcy 1 Q1a aT Tl fpaT T
Claim paid to M/s Shekhawati Art Exports by Jodhpur Branch
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efieft g, TR SR o Sfe fachia fRufrat & FarT & o
39T HHESIR B Td HIUINT K0T SRR & b i FHTET 21 ATl &
arefegereenail # 31fereh AN SR a6 §Y 4RSI TTd b BRUl
Af¥ep Ht o1 Fapcl! 2l 31 AT AR ¢ fob IHRe SR ettt
sreferawenatt § A iR KT Hae & ANEH B B I F forg
TeepTel U fepy S|

R YT PR BT SATALIDAT &, TP TGRTHINT 3BT TRE |
vafert g ofk il sonferat erfieht 81 SR ok Tt IRt A

Investment is likely to weaken and corporate defaults may
be triggered due to the combination of slow growth, heavy
indebtedness, and tightening financial conditions.
Furthermore, a global recession may be induced by
factors such as higher inflation, tighter monetary policy,
financial stress, greater weakness in major economies,
and heightened geopolitical tensions. Therefore, it is
imperative that immediate global measures are taken to
alleviate the risks of recession and debt distress in
emerging and developing economies.

Thus, national policymakers are required to ensure
targeted fiscal support to the vulnerable groups, that
inflation expectations are well managed and financial

fraer o ot gfg @ systems are
agef I3 gren resilient. Policies
P . to support a major
.‘lﬂ:’ﬁTé[eraﬁ%, increase in
Sl et 3rafer b SR investment in
ﬁ—cﬁmﬁqaaﬁ§ emerging and
. i kets

B & Nt growing mar
! @ are also needed,
¥l €| which can help
reverse the
o srefeaer - slowdown in long-

aRged term growth.

) GLOBA AL
a¥ 2022 7 e gfg ECONOMY -
F 3.4% | 2023 ¥ _ OUTLOOK
29% @ frEe @ Wﬁ%@mmmmﬁ% As per the

Srrtaa 5 International

S3A g oo e I 3l 1 i Monetary Fund
. o Claim paid to different exporters in the customer meet

2024 ¥ 3.1% ® organised by ECGC, Indore branch (IMF), 'the global

ST Ry ¥ growth is projected

G 3t oS S Tfirefiet Rl 6 wRER R, FH-ggh
e, 3R g & e feel o ifde-19 &I gRERT 7 &1
3TAMI T T fohaT 21 o HAifoe RufR &iR et iy 6t
AT b A T 3iR 3601 RURAT G v & forg relt
K0T GG 3R H5pl fciepqut SUehRull T AT T2 ¢ |

I Fefea=Tail o A #, 2024 H 1.4% T 961 3 gd 2022
foPrT @R 2.7% ¥ 2023 H 1.2% T Sl A =& BT AFAA gl
TIHRT 90% eiel arefeaweenatl # 2023 § fawr R § fiviae <@
ST &Y F9TET 21 aNIRT 3R faepraefier sreferaveratl #, 2022 o
3.9% ¥ 2023 | 4.0% 3R 2024 H 4.2% &F WY ghg P A
STERIEV I FHIG R |
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to fall from an
estimated 3.4% in 2022 to 2.9% in 2023, then rise t0 3.1%
in 2024. The interplay of dynamic factors like the global
fight against inflation, Russia-Ukraine conflict and a
recurrence of COVID-19 in different parts of the world have
influenced these projections. Effective debt restructuring
and the deployment of macro prudential tools are
necessary to ensure financial and debt stability in the face
of tighter monetary conditions and lower growth prospects.

In the case of advanced economies, growth is projected to
decline sharply from 2.7% in 2022 to 1.2% in 2023 before
rising to 1.4% in 2024. Around 90% of advanced
economies are likely to see a decline in growth in 2023. For
emerging markets and developing economies, growth is
expected to rise modestly, from 3.9% in 2022 to 4.0% in
2023 and4.2% in 2024.
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I forfiree @ fadiia af 2022-23 & forv QAar Sedt & Ifid T FagR - <) Suff & foru 354 v
STHATATS FoTTSl QREHR A FHI foham

ECGC Limited awarded 35" CFBP Jamnalal Bajaj Award for Fair Business Practices in Services
Enterprises - Large Category for FY 2022-23

$ft digy e, AR e a1 @ e St Ui JFe, @ Ud A faawer 95, qer duet 5t & gredt

st wA. Aferre, reds Wg wey P, SN ffics @ fFrafa 9¢ ties TR ue fahar mn

Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon’ble Union Minister of Commerce and Industry; Minister of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public
Distribution; and Minister of Textiles presenting Niryat Bandhu Gold Award to Shri M. Senthilnathan, CMD, ECGC
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AR H, PRI R 2024 5 6.8% & I ¥ gd 2022 § 6.8% A
goaR 2023 ¥ 6.1% d@ Uga @Wifad g, S At R
g & dravig ereielt eRe] =i ¥ IRE &1 AT &1 TYeh o
3miReT #, Ig SHIg &1 ST & fb 2022 1 e = 2.0% 3 fiRaw
2023 9 1.4% 3R 2024 7 1.0% & <G| 3FAM g o #e g ik
we TR  faehry 2022 # 5.3% A Teas 2023 H 3.2% &1 g

4fep TEREHIT GRI TITH bl o SFFRAR I8 aRH R @ 3R a7 g2
fRTaE T STAT 21 STETHATH & SAM & SR, e qorehifey
2022 § 8.8% & fikax 2023 & 6.6% 31k 2024 # 4.3% &H &1
A Bl HHOIR AR AT &b PR SFRIFT g7 3R IR-Fe
gl &1 Hrerel § fiRrae gERefy o fiRtae & et o garfd 21
3 TR W, DR GERhIfT 2022 6 dteft fomret (|t ¥ 1er) §
6.9% ¥ gcaR 2023 &1 dteft foMTd d@ 4.5% & &l 3RS g, ST
T TiHfSe ey et <7 & effcre wTa & Ror 1 R oft, gorehify
T oAt fiRmae H T o, 2024 T g aTffes sitad
g 3R ol JERIRT e 82% iR 86% osrefegawarai §
Ief - e & TR A SR Bt

arefegaver W e RS H TIRid R dTel BF SR iR
RIS SIS §1 STafe ufiga Sifem s af 31 &9 8 10 g, iR
Y SIIGHT T Her AT Dl AR S[ebT G & | AU IR PRI H
et g8 AT SR ISt A SFavehifcy GIRT fobam Tram sl enfiyed 21 3R
THRIHD T& &b SAfEHI § JgheT H Hed T 91, 0T Hahe IS
NIEEE]

YRd FT fAQer AR

foxfia af 2022-23 & SRM, YRA &1 o FAfT (IR 31k Fa)
770 fafera smfR sier (261,91,585 FRIg) AT & 11 6
freset aef Y AT rafd & SR Sielk & HeH § o T 13.84% 3R
B0 & AeH H 20.56% DI Ifg DI qTA1 81 TH AT & SR Ahed
amard 892 faferad amRé sfer (371,72,360 aRIs) 8N &
AN g, it fisel adf &t gt s@afey &t o H SRk & ded
17.38% 3R 9 & HeH 1 24.31% hi gfg o1 garfar g

forftar af 2022-23 & fow YRA @1 gy frafa fUser af & g
arafd & 422 faferas smRa! efer (333,92,517 aRIs) &t g 1
447 faferr MR sier (235,97,194 FIS) @1, PRI STelk &
i § 6.03% T B0 & HeH § 12.3% i gfg It I TR
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In India, growth is set to decline from 6.8% in 2022 t0 6.1%
in 2023 before picking up to 6.8% in 2024 which could be
propelled by resilient domestic demand despite external
headwinds. In the United States, it is expected that growth
will fall from 2.0% in 2022 to 1.4% in 2023 and 1.0% in
2024. 1t is projected that growth in the Middle East and
Central Asia will decline from 5.3% in 2022 to 3.2% in
2023.

Global inflation has shown signs that it has peaked and
now it is projected to decline. As per IMF estimates, global
inflation is expected to fall from 8.8% in 2022 to 6.6% in
2023 and 4.3% in 2024. The declining international fuel
and non-fuel commodity prices due to weaker global
demand reflect the projections of declining inflation.
Globally, the core inflation is expected to decline from 6.9%
in the fourth quarter of 2022 (year over year) to 4.5% by the
fourth quarter of 2023 influenced by the cooling effects of
monetary policy tightening. Yet, the projected decline in
inflation will take time, by 2024, projected annual average
headline and core inflation will, respectively, still be above
pre-pandemic levels in 82% and 86% of economies.

There are several downsides as well as upside risks
influencing the global outlook on the economy. While the
adverse risks have moderated since last year, still the
balance of the risks is tilted to the downside. Plausible
upside factors include a boost made by pent-up demand
and faster disinflation. And the downside risks include
escalation of the conflictin Ukraine, debt distress etc.

INDIA’S FOREIGN TRADE

During the financial year 2022-23, India’s overall exports
(Merchandise and Services) are estimated at US$ 770
billion (361,91,585 crore), exhibiting a growth of around
13.84% in dollar terms and 20.56% in rupee terms over the
same period last year. Overall imports during this period
are estimated at US$ 892 billion (%71,72,360 crore),
reflecting a growth of 17.38% in dollar terms and 24.31% in
rupee terms over the same period last year.

India’s merchandise exports for the financial year 2022-23
stood at US$ 447 billion (235,97,194 crore) as against US$
422 billion (X33,92,517 crore) over the same period last
year, registering a growth of 6.03% in dollar terms and
12.3% inrupee terms.

The total value of merchandise imports for the period April-
March 2022-23 was US$ 714 billion (357,41,875 crore), as
against US$ 613 billion (346,53,681 crore) during the
same period the previous year registering a growth of
16.51% and 23.38% in the dollar and rupee terms,
respectively.
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anfeT-ATe 2022-23 P Al P g 9ug AT BT Fel oI 714
fafera smRdY slelR (357,41,875 axis) oI, Safd fUset af &t
gt 3rafr & SR 613 ffora MR Sier (346,53,681 aRIS)
oT ST STeR AT R & FSH H el 16.51% Td 23.38% P gfg
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Taking merchandise and services together, the overall
trade deficit for the period April - March 2022-23 was US$
122 billion (X9,80,775 crore) as compared to the deficit of
US$ 84 billion (36,34,079 crore) in the same period last
year.

TR FRaT &l

et 3R Hareii B Ty
a4 Uz, srda-ATd
2022-23 &1 3@y &
T et IR =TT 84 =0
fafara smRdr sier
(6,34,079 FAg) &
gaar § fusd @A

300 -

WHd Ued grai § ugh - seurafy giferdt (X #71s #)

Trends in Gross Claims Paid - Policy Short Term (% in Crore)

(Source — MoC&l
website)
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(Short-Terms Export
Credit Insurance Policies — ST-Policy) was 7,039 as of 31°
March, 2023 as against 6,711 as of 31* March, 2022.
During the Financial Year (FY) 2022-23, the total number
of Short-Term (ST) Export Credit Insurance Policies
issued and renewed was 11,610 compared to 10,940
issued during the previous FY 2021-22. The number of ST-
Policies in force as

(3reumafy frafa =sor
i aiferRat-
Tel-uiferdT) & forg
HUT DI & BT ATH
3314 gt fafyre
frafaet 6t wwr 31
qrd, 2022 31 6,711
& g 7 31 9,
2023 @& 7,039 et
g af & SR
2022-23, fUser fad
a¥ 2021-22 & GRM
SR fBT T 10,940

JTEFIRIETG ATET GIRT 5 AT Tavdicy! ol 1 a1 I fapa
Claim paid to M/s Saujanya Exports by Ahmedabad Branch

of 31* March, 2023
was 11,036 with a
total Maximum
Liability (ML) of
3¥56,278.02 crore
as against 10,292
policies in force
with a total ML of
%47,465.60 crore
as of 31" March,
2022, indicating a
growth of 7% in the
number of policies
in force and growth
of 19% in the total
ML in force. The
total number of

& o § SR 3R
Fefiepe Sreurater (THcT) frRifa kur & aifersd &t et wean
11,610 oftl 31 A, 2023 T AT WHCI-UIfIRRT $T Fqe=

arfie Rure

fresh policies
issued during the year was 4,410 out of which 1,503 were
Whole Turnover (WT) policies.
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11,036 oft, fSieht et arfereed <aam (THUA) 256,278.02 aRiS
oft, ST 31 AT, 2022 &1 347,465.60 TRIS Bl Pl TITA & AT
10,292 uiferRyar @ off, St STt uiferRyar &t s § 7% &t gfg
3R Pt U | 19% &1 gfg g g1 avf & SRM IR A T T
OifeTRAAT T Pt FEAT 4,410 off, RFFH A 1,503 Fw0f qoaret
(Sege) wiferRe off

"B frafde’ & waftra fafde afae! (srafa oiferdt <em & @rer
frafae, 72 40 PRIs I BH NUAT ISP IRIER UF T &b AT &
UTH 8) &1 31, St & uiferst ScuTgl Bl 3TefiT-3Tel fFRifded
T D1 ol TEAT P €I H 6 g A 31 A1 2023 B
97.00% o1 St 35 31 T/ 2022 1+t Ml

gun-3neRa UifaRi S 5 dideqE (e Sifeq)

The share of distinct exporters belonging to the ‘Small
Exporter’ (i.e. exporter with policy covers with ML less than
or equal to 40 crore) category, holding the Company’s
policy products in the total number of distinct exporter
clients is 97% as of 31 March, 2023 as it was as of
31"March, 2022.

Declaration-based policies viz. Shipments
Comprehensive Risks Policies (SCR), Export Turnover
Policies (ETP), Services Policies, Small Exporter’s
Policies (SEP), Buyer Wise Policies, Consignment
Policies etc. continued to maintain a larger share at 51% of
the policies in force as at the end of FY 2022-23. The total
number of declaration-based policies in force as of 31°
March, 2023 was 5,637 with an aggregate ML of
%32,631.22 crore as against 5,390 with an aggregate ML of

%29,399.93 crore as of

aifafaar  (vH-lan),
frafa quITgt
gifafeat (32TdY), a1 | o0
uiferfaar, ofg afde® | s
gifafaar  (vagdt), | 70
GATR-aR  uifafadr, | eo
g §our (% AIg=H C ) | 500
ol omfg 51% & | 40
e o af 2022-23 & | 3%
3T AP ARY UiferReal &
TS 991 feeT S gX R
31 AT, 2023 TP
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APher Ued gl A ugfy - i & forg Frafa sor fiwr srew sy (X axis )
Trends in Gross Claims Paid - Export Credit Insurance for Banks -
Short Term (X in Crore)
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31* March, 2022 while
the declaration-based
policies in force
increased by 5% in
number, the
aggregate ML
increased by 11%.
The number of
shipments declared
was 3,89,098 with an
average credit period
of 60 days. Exposure-
based policies like
Multi Buyer Exposure
Policy, Single Buyer

2021-22 2022-23

ayor-3nenRa e

&I poT T, 32,631.22 PRIS & PeT TN P AT, 5,637 off,
STafds 31 A, 2022 Bi 229,399.93 RIS & Pl THUA b AT Tg
AT 5,390 off, STafch gem H <reT I8 ’uT—3enRa uiferRaa B
AT H 5% b1 I g3, I81 Pl TN H 11% 1 gfg o I T 1 60
oY <Y afivct SRoT 3rafdy 3 e N dderg Y e 3,89,098
oftl SHfEH-amenRa uifeiRial iRy a8 WRiey S aiferdt, Tebet
iR S giferdt, - War uiferet (9g-T1e), M-
Fem Jar uiferd) (fafere a8 onfe, fom af 2022-23 & 3id &
aaTE H Fel g1 urteridl @1 49% fen offi 31 A, 2023 @
Tefigt, vaelige, om ang & § O, N ang & § O i o o A
IR S - 3TETRT rIeigH difeRidn Bf ot AT 223,646.80
FRIS & Pl TIUeT & 1Y 5,399 oft, S 31 Al 2022 T 4,902
&I Pl AT P AT Pl TTA 318,065.67 Prig off it o weeam
10% iR Pt WU H 31 % &1 gfg I qafar 21
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Exposure Policy, IT-
Enabled Services Policy (Multi-Customer), IT-Enabled
Services Policy (Specific Customer) etc. had a share of
49% of the policies in force as at the end of FY 2022-23.
The total number of exposure-based shipment policies in
force as of 31 March, 2023 viz. MBEP, SBEP, MITES,
SITES etc. was 5,399 with an aggregate ML of 323,646.80
crore as against 4,902 with an aggregate ML of 318,065.67
crore as of 31* March 2022, reflecting a growth of 10% in
number and 31% in aggregate ML.

Total business covered under the ST-Policies during the
FY 2022-23 was %3,21,767.12 crore, as against
%2,69,272.90 crore during the previous year, thereby
registering a growth of 19%. The premium income under
ST-Policies was ¥539.70 crore during the FY 2022-23 as
against 3485.63 crore in the previous FY, registering a
growth of 11%. The total number of claims paid under ST-
Policies during FY 2022-23 was 421 amounting to 3191.31
crore as against 537 claims amounting to 3237.91 crore
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forfiar af 2022-23 & SR THCI-UITRl & 3icrfa e pot
IR figel af & IRM 2,69,272.90 IR B JorT A
%3,21,767.12 FRIs o1, I 19% &1 gig oot o1 18 | oty a
2022-23 ¥ SRM THCI-UifeRidl & sicrfa Hiftem o fiwet
ol o & 3485.63 WIS DI

@>

during the previous FY 2021-22.

Amount recovered under ST-Policy was 310.55 crore
during the FY 2022-23 as against 16.54 crore during the
previous year showing a decrease of 36%.

CUSTOMER-SPECIFIC COVERS

et 4 11% &1 gfeg gof bRl gY
3539.70 axIg @ i af
2022-23 & QA THET-
TiferfRl & Sfafd e fobg Y
Sl 1 poT FEAT 3191.31 IR
& Afdr & Ay 421 off, FEfH
fisar fodfa af 2021-22 &
SR 2237.91 aRIg & AR &
537 S1d &1 I fha T T

fort af 2022-23 & IR TSI -
iRl & aicrfer axger <Y T <R
sl af & SR 316.54 IS
H gor § 21055 awg off,
R 36% Y Pt S TS|

g -fafIre v

2022-23 & SR M R o
Value of Risk Covered during 2022-23

I kSl
% 663602 TIN5
Total Risk Value -
% 663602 Crore

The company had, with the
approval of the Insurance
Regulatory and
Development Authority of
India (IRDAI), introduced
Customer Specific Covers
(CSC) which are tailor-made
to suit specific requirements
of policy holders where none
of the existing standard
products are found suitable.
The CSC Policies are
structured by combining
certain features of two or
more standard products
approved by the IRDAI, while
having the predominant
features of one product
which is considered as the
base policy.

BT 7 IR a1 fafRmee ek fRierT i (3 3R € U
3MME) & TTAIG W, TTeh fAfre e (o) et it off 5t uiforsht

gReT Gt AR sraeaadrall & FHd IR 35y 10 § STei Hiver

During the FY 2022-23, 462
customized policies were issued/renewed with a total
Maximum Liability/ Aggregate Loss Limit (ML/ALL) of
%13,658.41 crore as against 367 customized policies
issued with a total

ﬁﬁaﬂgtﬁ 3rearafy (91.9.) & & 3refiv Wsar SiRew qea (X 7S ¥)
JUgh Tt -'-1?[ ’@FIT %I Segment Wise Risk Value under Short Term (ST) Cover (X in Crore)
Aot it 31s 3R
SIRCIER-) @ﬂmﬁﬁ qr oo, 345676

ECIB - ST

I g 9 s HqED
Scarel & o e
B AT TRfrd Y STt
& R T SeuTe bt g
frawag gt € e
QTWWWW%I 6 50000
figel af & RA P
210,072.60 HAT &

uiferefl-ar.a.
Policy - ST

100000

150000
7 2021-22
Hfterddt: dot F forg Frafa o fiar; wd: g safy
ECIB: Export Credit Insurance for Banks; ST: Short Term

Maximum Liability/
Aggregate Loss Limit
(ML/ALL) of
210,072.60 crore
during the previous
year. As of March
31st, 2023, 442 CSC
policies were in force
with a total ML/ALL of
213,205.56 crore.
Annual premium
income under CSC
policies was 3167.86
crore during the FY
2022-23 as against

334984

321767

200000
Il 202223

250000 300000 350000

e T/ g
T TS / TUeTTet ) o 1 STRY 31 18 367 @il (PeeHzes)
TfeTRA &1 Jer 4 et af 2022-23 & SRM, PeT 313,658.41

arfie Rure

%124.30 crore during
the previous year. During the FY 2022-23, claims paid
under customized policies decreased to 328.50 crore from
%48.11 crore during the previous year.
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RIS DI FeIDTH I/ et g+ T (THUS /T ) F AT 462
Fcpfore Tferdt STRY/=TdiHTgpe @t T8 | 31 7R, 2023 b, Pel
13,205.56 FRIS AU / QTN & AT 442 HITHHT UiferRaai amy,
off| facfia af 2022-23 & SR o=t uiferRyat & sicrfa arfifes
e o et af & SR 2124.30 RIS &I ol 4 3167.86
RIS off| fareiig af 2022-23 & R, @R iRl & Sirid
A oY 0 T fieset af & QR 248,11 @IS ¥ Bear 228.50
EREEIRN

dopi g sreutaf®y fFrafa sor dtar (Seftanddt) zem

forfta o 2022-23 & forg dof 2 Sfeumatyr — fafa w7 dfimr
(Tadt-Seftengelt) & oiarfa arffa thftrm fomft af 2021-22 &
SR 600.84 FRIS Bl JorT H 1632.54 FRIS 3@, R 5.28%

SHORT-TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE FOR
BANKS (ECIB) COVERS

The premium earned under Short Term - Export Credit
Insurance for Banks (ST-ECIB) for the FY 2022-23 was
2632.54 crore vis-a-vis ¥600.84 crore during FY 2021-22
registering an increase of 5.28%. The growth was
supported by the speedy recovery of exports and higher
credit offtake from banks during the FY 2022-23. ST-ECIB
premium accounted for 53% of the total premium of the
Company for the FY 2022-23. The number and value of
claims paid stood at 123 and ¥415.70 crore respectively for
the FY 2022-23 as against 143 claims for 3443.41 crore in
FY 2021-22. The average number of days for claim
settlementwas 57.08 days in FY 2022-23 which was 73.99
days in the previous year. The recovery made during the
current year was at ¥136.84 crore as against ¥93.44 crore

#t gfe oof B T Rl
g¥ 2022-23 & SRE
e o ot 9 guR ek

i & 9 /0T BRI B

WWW?W 18 18

2 focfia af 2022-23 &
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o1 o= 53% UTI I

fbU M grEl 1 ged SR
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¥ 244341 TR18 9 143
q@t & gaEa facdig o
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2022-23 & forg wHern:

2415.70 T_1s 3fR 123 9| it axf 2022-23 # grar FueH &
forg aitaa faAT Y wer 57.08 3 oft 9t feet af 73.99 o oft
foxfRr af 2021-22 & SR 293,44 FRIS &I G H AL Y B
SR Y TS aett 136.84 axig oft TR it T A eftande
Rerall & SR Sut GRT R fpam wT Pt derE, dbi G
SHISTRAT 1 RUTS fohd 0 \wguf quarract (Seegc) & & Siarid M
Teft @l & Pt i e Iural () #iR weheT e & aref
JEIcH SBT3 (TEwan) F fFrprer w1 & S o facfir af 2021 -
22 & SR 86,419 FRIE &t gor § facig af 2022-23 & SR
Pt fAItTa 84,746 TRIS 3@, ST 1.94% &I ATIH it @t wefdfa
AT &1 31 9, 2023 Tep UifelRidl & 3Farid If&rd Wl dht He
31 A1, 2022 ¥ 13,568 & e # 13,091 ot P 9,004
(et af 9,051) fafde fafas FH & 85% & @iffa BIC
fyafae (arh, frafdes 6t wdiga o @9 80 aRIs ©. & & a1
ST T ) dTet T BT 38T & q1ea | q9ef v b w81 I8
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reported by banks to
ECGC, aggregated to
384,746 crore during the FY 2022-23 as compared to
386,419 crore during FY 2021-22 showing a slight
decrease of 1.94%. The number of accounts covered
under the schemes as of 31% March, 2023 was 13,091
compared to 13,568 as of 31° March, 2022. A total of 9,004
(Previous Year 9,051) distinct exporters of which more
than 85% are Small Exporters (i.e., exporter accounts with
sanctioned credit limit less than or equal to 280 crore) have
been supported through the covers. It is estimated that
export credit advances worth %3,38,984 crore has been
supported through ECIB cover during this year compared
t033,45,676 crore during the previous year. The estimates
are based on data sourced from RBI and considering the
fact that the business cycle under short term exports is
around 90 days.

Accordingly, the outstanding export credit covered by the
Company is multiplied by a factor of four to arrive at the
Risk Value.
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ST TR T § o6 freset af & R 33,45,676 RIS Bl g T
% 597 Y & SR SRl Ram o HTeTm 7 33,38,984 IR [ &
fafa o1 1T ot A UeM T T Bl STgH STREeTS |
UTH 3Tihsl R IMemid & 3N g9 927 W aneiiRd ¢ 5 sreumafer
19 @& o gTd <ITAIR IF  ATHT 90 fgAT
ok

TETIR, SAET e UTH R & fofy St gRT I s Fafa

>

During the year, ST- ECIB underwriting guidelines were
liberalized for Gems, Jewellery and Diamond sector
accounts to the effect that new or incremental exposure of
export credit working capital limits up to 100 crore would
be covered under Whole Turnover (WT)-ECIB instead of
Individual (IN)-ECIB earlier.

Also, a scheme with an enhanced cover of 90% under WT-
ECIB was introduced for exporters (other than traders,
merchant exporters and exporters under GJD Sector),

0T 1 AR b 01 H 01T fha1 T 2 | . -
o having aggregate limits/ exposure of up to 220 crore. The
TG el & IMYR R IR 75 (% eRR)
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e & GRM, I, ST Td ERT & 6 el o forg Taet-Seftomdt
EHGRY feenfrcer @ 337 oMo | SR SR T o7 £ 100 IR
B, qd & Frafd w0 drifer ot S & U a1 gieftar shfem @
g 4 R (37)-Sfenet & were R wyuf guarad (geeggh)-
Sfamdt & 3fafd e ugH hi SITw|

A1 &, Sl -SHISTEHT b Jfcwic 90% el I &S & P W1 Wb
ST W frafae! (e, @imR Fafde sl Sieist e &
3frta Frafael & i) & g g @1 18 off, Rt dwat
T /SHE k20 SRS Tep bt off | SRftaTTSelt o aieriar aat g8 vam A
dopl o1 frafcrent @1 Bt 8 <ATST &R T AT o H A& ST 2 | TR
3R § ARET PI-3MRfeT Fp forfies 3 vget & gt ot g wam
ST T faehey g foram gl

arfie Rare

enhanced cover under ECIB has enabled the banks to
pass on the benefit of reduced interest rate to the
exporters. Four banks viz., State Bank of India, Central
Bank of India, Bank of Maharashtra and The Saraswat Co-
operative Bank Ltd. have already opted for our enhanced
cover scheme.

Appropriate risk mitigation measures were continued in
respect of underwriting of high value accounts as in the
previous years.

MEDIUMAND LONG-TERM BUSINESS REVIEW

The premium income from the Medium and Long-Term
(MLT) business, for the FY 2022-23 stood at 324.81 crore
as against 20.33 crore in the previous year. Eight claims
of R156.93 crore were paid under credit insurance policies
issued to Indian Project Exporters during the FY 2022-23.
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fieet auf &6 g 3T Yod aTel @l & SHidT b F9Y H IRh
Sl EURIEAURSEIL S INEERID]

HegH Ug Srefafe g |Hte

foreftar af 2022-23 & forq wezm iR Srafafdy (wuerdt) g |
R 3 fUset af & 320.33 FRIS di JoirT § 324,81 RIS &
fag af 2022-23 & SRM YR uRASHT FRIfde! B SRy SR
i uiferReall & oicd 3156.93 RIS &3NS Sral BT I fpam
Tl o af 2022-23 & SRM R/ o = gerf 7 Fot A T3
PRIGR I griGRT &t oft, I § aiercer, Haed, a1si™, Jure iR
TAHg! 34|

facfa af 2022-23 & IRM TRere! aRaHT Fafae! ai et
forftr af o 19 & epreer 12 K07 77 diferdt SIRY 6 T, R
I GRT o H1 T8 AR gfRaisHel &R IoHIfe ik s
SfEw afiet €1 f3d e & ShgdaR Hieiae, UTeR SRIFHeH U8
feiege, Teg! UTeR Sfepuric SiR gSima A1t ot Smgfcl amfs 2
forfta o 2022-23 & R di 1 FrRafa o1 ST (SRfengs) &
STCRTcT STRY &1 7 R&maii ot T firset af & 39 & gl 47 & |
forfta af 2022-23 & SR faeft fFaer fiar Ao ik TheR o
IS &% TR DI & SR A8l Dbl T

¥t fRafe i @rar gve (TEandy)

TS3MSY Txc & TATYHT WRA IRBR (SH3NTE) gRT qeaq iR
Srefafer & Frafa (Taerct) / aRaren Fafa & forg swor sifay am
& Iuctegd AT P & Iz | D TR g, S T ’d F
SR F aie g1 31.03.2023 T gIT GRT UTH Pl AR
3G 24,741 @RI Bl g¥c 7 faxfla af 2022-23 & SR
TISRMTEY o¥e (iRt -TERmEy) 6t WRIGR K0T AT & SieRid $1H,
ST, M IR SIfeRT @1 §F T8 Gfawmsl & idfa AR
TIRAT & DT T4,462.74 TRIS F NS SET BT AU fhar 81 oe
& i e 280,000 IS 7, RIat 25% 1T 220,000
RIS Pl A HU GRT SIRY THUeret R & 9l & forg smafed
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The top five countries in which the Company had
underwritten major business during the FY 2022-23 are
Bangladesh, Cameroon, Laos, Nepal and SaudiArabia.

During the FY 2022-23, 12 credit insurance policies were
issued to MLT project exporters as against 19 in the
previous financial year, covering political and
comprehensive risks on various projects undertaken by
them. The major sectors covered were Infrastructure
projects, Power Transmission & Distribution, Hydro Power
Equipment and Supply of Capital Goods etc. The number
of covers issued under Export Credit Insurance to Banks
(ECIB) during the FY 2022-23 was 47 as against 39 in the
previous year. No covers were issued under the Overseas
Investment Insurance scheme and the Buyer’s Credit
scheme during the FY 2022-23.

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT TRUST
(NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has been established by the Government
of India (GOI) with the objective of ensuring availability of
credit risk cover for Medium and Long-Term exports (MLT)
/ project exports which are desirable from the point of view
of national interest. The total grant-in-aid received by the
Trust as of 31.03.2023 stands at 34,741 crore. The Trust
has settled eight claims of 34,462.74 crore under the
Buyer’s Credit scheme of the NEIA Trust (BC-NEIA)
covers during FY 2022-23 to India Exim Bank under the
facilities extended to lIran, Sri Lanka, Suriname and
Zambia. The underwriting capacity of the Trust is *80,000
crore of which 25% amounting to 320,000 crore has been
earmarked for supporting MLT covers issued by the
Company. Risk to the extent of 314,153.77 crore, in
respect of 331 covers supporting 213 projects with a total
value of 243,571 crore in 52 countries, has been shared
with the NEIA Trust. The balance 75% of 380,000 crore
amounting to 60,000 crore is earmarked for the BC-NEIA.
As of March 31, 2023, the Trust has issued 28 Buyer’s
Credit covers with an aggregate Maximum Liability of
%25,091 crore for 28 projects of value 218,006 crore in the
countries Cameroon, Cote D’ Ivoire, Ghana, Iran,
Maldives, Mauritania, Mozambique, Senegal, Sri Lanka,
Suriname, Tanzania, Uganda, Zambia and Zimbabwe. In
view of claims admitted during the FY 2022-23 and
provision for defaults reported under the cover issued /
supported by the Trust, the corpus available for
underwriting is NIL as of March 31, 2023. The GOl is the
sole settlor of the Trustand ECGC is the managing agency!

The Trust is managed by the Company. The Company
receives 5% of guarantee fee income earned by the Trust
as the management fee and during the year the Company
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received 1.72 crore as its management fee from the
Trust.

FACTORING
Full Fledged Factoring Scheme (FFFS)

The Board of Directors had at its meeting held on 13" May
2014 approved the Full-Fledged Factoring Scheme
(FFFS) primarily for MSME exporters. During the year
2022-23 the Company approved five proposals benefitting
four exporters. During the Financial Year (FY) 2022-23, 13
bills were factored amounting to 33.61 crore as against 24
bills amounting to 26.61 crore during the previous year.

Coverto Factors

Factoring companies face risk of non-payment in respect
of export receivables factored by them without recourse
due to the reason that

PR aeE AT § R
af (foxg af) 2022-23 & SR,
st af & 2661 INIS H
<1fer & 24 e 6 gor 5 23.61
TS B AR P 13 el @
therex fopam I |
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LUSIERCIRIDI]
Claim paid to M/s Jindal (India) Limited by Kolkata Branch

e | . . .
import factor is sometimes

not available or is
expensive.

With the due approvals of
the Board of Directors and
the IRDAI, the Company
has introduced Export
Receivables (Factor’s
Risks) Insurance
Agreement Cover to be
issued to Factors / Financial
Institutions / Banks for the
export bills factored by them
pertaining to their MSME
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exporter-clients.

The product, Export Receivables (Factor's Risk)
Insurance Agreement is meant to protect Factors /
Financial Institutions / Banks wherein the finance
extended by them to the exporters by way of ‘Factoring’ the
bill, remains unrealized owing to buyer’s risks and political
risks. The Company is yet to commence business under
the product.

INVESTMENTS

As of March 31, 2023, the investment portfolio comprising
of investments in Government Securities, Corporate
Bonds, Equity Shares, Fixed Deposits etc. stood at
%15,575.82 crore as against 314,804.59 crore as of March
31, 2022, showing an increase of 3771.23 crore, i.e. a
growth of 5.21%. The growth in the investment portfolio
was on account of infusion of additional capital and surplus
generated from the investments.
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The Company has complied with all the regulatory
requirements in respect of investments. Investment
under mandatory category stood at 71.74% as against
minimum of 45% prescribed by the IRDAI. As of March
31, 2023, the Company has exposure of only 1.74% in
instruments classified as “Other Investments”, as
against regulatory limit of maximum 15% prescribed by
the IRDAI. Further, out of the Company’s total debt
portfolio, 93.44% of investments are in Government
Securities and debentures rated AAA, as against
regulatory limit of minimum 65% prescribed by the
IRDAI.

Income generated from investment operations
(including profit on sale of investments) increased to
%1,133.85 crore in the FY 2022-23 from %1,090.80
crore in the FY 2021-22, recording an increase of
3.95%. Increase in the investment income during the
year was mainly due to increase in the Asset Under
Management (AUM) of the Investment portfolio, as
mentioned above. The yield on investment for the FY
2022-23 was 7.81% as against 8.12% for the previous
year. The Company’s investment operations are
conducted mainly to ensure adequate liquidity to meet
claim payments and to strike a trade-off between risk
and return.

L1 g I

éﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁmé@-wmm%ﬁﬂaem, faeRaTICeT BI g/ &1 I B =

Claim paid to SBI Commercial Branch, Visakhapatnam by ECGC Visakhapatnam Branch
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BUYERUNDERWRITING

The role of the Buyer Underwriting Department (BUD) at
Head Office is to ensure sound underwriting decisions on
buyers by fixing overall credit limits on the basis of various
parameters and taking into account the business
requirements. The department obtains and analyses latest
credit information reports on buyers from various Credit
Information Agencies. Based on the reports and review of
the transactional behaviour of buyers on the basis of
system-generated data and the scorecard rating, overall
credit limits are decided on overseas buyers with the score
card based suggested limits serving as a guiding post.

Reports received on buyers from different credit
information agencies, as mentioned above, are digitalized
to make them accessible in the system to the officials for
the underwriting purpose.

During the FY 2022-23, one International credit
information agency was empanelled taking the total
number of credit information agencies to 11.

The number of credit limit applications received in FY
2022-23 was 32,811 registering a growth of 19 per cent as
against 27,582 in the previous year. During the FY 2022-
23, the aggregate Overall Limits (OL) of 367,791 crore was
fixed on 80,192 foreign buyers, registering a growth of
more than 28 per cent as compared to 352,769 crore on
74,292 buyers in the previous year. The number of new
buyers added to the Company’s database during the FY
2022-23 was 19,923 registering a growth of more than 13
per cent compared to previous year’s addition of 17,616
new buyers.

The strong growth in number of credit limit applications
received, aggregate Overall Limits fixed on foreign buyers
and new buyers added supported 11 percent growth in
Short-Term Policy business premium.

COUNTRY UNDERWRITING

Country Underwriting deals with the identification,
evaluation and measurement of political and economic
risks. It is an important tool for monitoring business
exposure levels in destination countries. The assessment
and evaluation of the country risk is carried out by the
Country Underwriting Department.

The Company has an in-house objective scoring system
that reviews and maps the risk profile of countries on a
seven-fold classification of 'A1' (Insignificant risk), 'A2'
(Low Risk), 'B1' (Moderately Low Risk), 'B2' (Moderate
Risk), 'C1'(Moderately High Risk), 'C2' (High Risk) and 'D'
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(Very High Risk). The scoring system evaluates countries
based on a host of parameters including political,
economic and trade risks. The country rating so arrived
has an impact on the calculation of premium,
determination of type and terms of cover and
measurement of the capacity to underwrite transactions
on export destinations. Separate scoring models with
distinct factors and their relative relevance are in place for
the rating of countries under short-term (ST) and medium
and long-term (MLT).

The CRRM model is reviewed on a periodic basis to keep
abreast with the latest risk parameters associated with the
political, economic and trade risks across the globe. The
latest such review was carried out in November 2022
wherein a new parameter named Debt Burden Risk was
introduced in the ST and MLT model to analyze the debt
sustainability aspects of the countries in view of the rising
debt crisis. The revised model was subsequently
approved by the Board of Directors at its 439" meeting.

Areview of the risk classification of countries is carried out
on a yearly, half-yearly and if necessary, on an ad-hoc
basis taking into account the latest economic and political
developments. The risk classification of a country impacts
the political risk component of the premium in respect of
transactions covered on the subject country. Hence, it is
essential to ensure that the risk classification reflects the
current situation realistically.

Country Risk Classification
During the FY 2022-23:

a) The annual review was carried out in May 2022.
Subsequently, the exercise was carried out again
after the changes in the CRRM model were adopted
by the Company.

b) The total number of countries reviewed by the
Company stood at 239.

c) A total of 53 countries were upgraded while 79
countries were downgraded.

d) The summary of country risk classification as of
31.03.2023 is as follows:
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Country Cover

Further, the 239 countries are placed under Open Cover
Category, Restricted Cover Category-l (where revolving
limits are approved normally valid for a year) and
Restricted Cover Category-Il (where Specific Approval is

A feam e ) given on a case-to-
¥ Ifd @ T g facftr af 2022-23 & fIY wE AeAR Webel ew T (% ) case ba5|§) for
e = ot & S Major Country Wise Gross Claims Paid for FY 2022-23 (% share) effective momtor"?g
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é.aﬁ Eﬁ W Xl _%\Wﬁ ST <A Cover, 31 countries
H, 31 qatt @1 wfcraifere in Restricted Cover
& Soft-1 § wg 23 ' ST A Category-l and 23
2o @ e <an g countries in
Soft— 11 3 o« o Restricted Cover
; P Category-Il.
Qo1 S i SO Country Exposure
S e @ (< ¢ S Limit
we) arftrfoas ek = The Country
N Sy g Exposure Limit
} - (CEL) sets the
% aferfer faedt o aggregate liability
fbu M frafq & forw that the Company
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accepts on a country for the exports made at any point in
time under both commercial and political risks.

The CEL is defined as an all-encompassing limit with sub-
limits allotted for issuance of discrete country-wise limits
(ColL) by the Company to ensure appropriate monitoring
of exposures. The changes in the country risk
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classification are taken into account to reflect any change
in the Company’s risk appetite and the need to periodically
review exposure on such countries.

The CEL is reviewed annually as well as on a need basis,
including the situations when there is a change in the risk
rating of a country based on unexpected eco-political
changes.

REINSURANCE

For the FY 2022-23, the Company had a Proportional
(Quota Share — QS) Reinsurance treaty to the extent of
21% for Short-Term Policy (SCOR 6%, GIC Re 6%,
Hannover Re 4%, CCR Re 3.24% and Partner Re 1.76%)
and 10% for Short Term ECIB (SCOR 3%, Hannover Re
3%, GIC Re 1.5%, CCR Re 1.5% and Partner Re 1%) from
Indian Reinsurers, Foreign Reinsurance Branches (FRB)
and Cross-Border Reinsurers (CBR) along with the
obligatory 4% reinsurance (QS) cover from GIC Re for the
entire business including MLT covers. The Company has
not taken any Excess of Loss covers for large risks under
Short-Term (both Policy and ECIB covers) as the rates
were very high.

RISKMANAGEMENT

The scope of risk management includes identification,
measurement, monitoring, control and transfer of the
overall level of risks undertaken by the Company. The risk
management activities help the Company to decide its
underwriting policy and the terms of its cover, risk
assessment, regulatory requirements, financial viability
and long-term sustainability. The existing organisational
structure and practices that have evolved over more than
the past six decades, incorporate fundamental structures
that can be built upon in the risk functions. The Company

introduced
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prudential risk
management
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and a country.
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temporary suspension of cover on fresh export credit limits
to the Gems, Jewellery and Diamond (GJD) sector under
WT covers issued to banks and also by introducing criteria
for fixing Country Exposure Limits. Based on the
experience in the past few years, the underwriting
guidelines have been modified for covering GJD accounts
under the Whole-Turnover-Export Credit Insurance for
Banks (WT-ECIB) scheme of the Company for the limits up
to 2100 crore per exporter/exporter-group with effect from
FY 2022-23. Normal cover percentage will be extended to
these exporter accounts till such time as the total limit
remains within 100 crore per exporter group, without any
change in the premium rates.

During FY 2022-23, the Company further modified the
prudential limits for
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exposure on
Buyers/LC opening
banks under Short
Term Policies. It
also reviewed the
exposure limits
under individual
exporter/group
exporter under
Short-Term ECIB
schemes and the
exposure limits for
industry sector.
The Company also
modified the
prudential limits
under Medium-
and Long-Term
export transactions
under various
scenarios, as the
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support from the
NEIAtrust for fresh exposures is not forthcoming.

In order to facilitate an informed and prudent underwriting
decision under ST Policy covers, the Company has
introduced the Exporter Score Card Rating Model
(ESCRM) in the FY 2020-21, for assessment of exporters.
The model is found to be useful and is reviewed at regular
intervals.

The Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and the
scope of Company's risk management is further enhanced
and strengthened. The Company is also establishing an
enterprise-wide information system to regulate the risk
profile through its internal risk management framework.

The Company is focused on effectively managing the
Information and Cyber Security Risks. The Company has
implemented robust security controls and established a
comprehensive Information Security Management
System (ISMS) framework. The Company has also
established a well-defined Business Continuity
Management System (BCMS) framework.
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RECOVERIES

ST ECIB: During the FY 2022-23, a sum of 3136.85 crore
was recovered against claims paid and pending for
recovery compared to 93.44 crore, for the same period, in
the previous FY.

ST Policy: A sum of 210.55 crore was recovered from
claims paid and pending for recovery under Short - Term
Policies during the FY 2022-23 compared to 316.54 crore
for the same period in the previous FY.

MLT Policy: During the FY 2022-23, there was a 322.11
crore recovery against claims paid and pending for
recovery as against the recovery of “NIL” in the previous
FY.

Initiative taken to improve recovery under Policy and
ECIB:

1. Policy

Fresh Debt Collection Agencies (DCAs) are being
empanelled

T U FhelT 2 and the
Policyholders
IRl who report
2. %0 defaults are
e encouraged to
T DTERT i place the cases
;‘ X ;‘@fﬁ ST @l with DCAs at
Tq U} T STgt the default
ool T el &t stage itself as
PR A= T this can have a
& . positive impact
: ST R & srera on improving
aifl it SRR the recover-
EHEEREISING] ability.

£ S A1 H gAR 2.ECIB
aks wEes gRT The cases are
fv 3 i ronteres o
el am;;g HARRRM Fawe it uig dot - 3T 9o (g § gameETe %), 9 A @ 2ggeénwsh‘;‘;2
STRETI T Y T 1T not sharing
Claim payment to Consortium arrangement of five Banks Punjab National _recf:overlets. or
GChll grenfidt Bank (e-United Bank), State Bank of India, Union Bank of India, EST)U%LT ?s Ir?or][
BT Bank of Baroda, Indian Bank (e-Allahabad Bank) being provided,
; the cases are
f pursued by follow up wi e banks’ senior officials by our

i d by foll ith the banks’ senior officials b

HUA A I SR THER RO H I SeW |1 e
(Zorrdt) gerfaeT aRasHT & Tl oot 6t 81 STRY &t 1S Farei @
gerds IR FpfT Tiewr (Jueh) TR 81 T g1 e dn
SRT 7% 2022 A AT™ 2023 T 3fcurdey Uifordl &, feumre
SRitardeht e, wigR diar iRt oo Qor diar Afifafat & aifa
TG PRITR Uil H Jarel H1 uee fha ¢ v Fwensli &
T o fory faraaatsii bt gfed far wam qafgafea ae &

3TN, Tehighal URI&oT & forq facfir af 2023-2024 F gehigha Juet
Y THTSE RS 61 Pt 99 HaTH DT SIRY fhy ST Y 3vier 2 |

ANNUAL REPORT

Senior Management.

Update on Information Technology Implementation
Program

The Company has progressed with its Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) Revamp Project to
Development and Integration Phase. The isolated User
Acceptance Testing (UAT) of the released services has
started. The development team, has demonstrated the
services of certain business processes under Short-Term
Policy covers, Short-Term ECIB covers, Buyer
underwriting activities and Country Underwriting activities
from May 2022 onwards up to March 2023 and issues
were informed to the developers for resolution. As per the
agreed plan, a total of 99 services of the SMILE Projectare
expected to be released in the Integrated UAT in the FY
2023-2024 for integrated testing.
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MARKETING AND PUBLICITY

The National Marketing Division (NMD) is responsible for
the marketing, advertising, publicity and related activities
ofthe Company.

The Division bears the responsibility of fixing business
targets for branches and monitoring the performance vis-
a-vis the targets fixed under various parameters. The
Division reviews the business performance of the
Company with the Regional/Branch/Department heads
which is presided over by the CMD/ED.

The Company, besides focussing on its core business of
export credit risk insurance, also works in close co-
ordination with various export promotion agencies like

Export Promotion
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Councils (EPCs),
Federation of
Indian Export
Organisations
(FIEO), Federation
of Indian
Chambers of
Commerce &
Industry (FICCI),
Confederation of
Indian Industry
(ClI), etc.

As a part of
marketing efforts,
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insurance
education/awaren
ess programmes
for the benefit of
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exporters and
bankers, skill development programmes, personal visits to
clients and potential clients were also undertaken. During
the financial year, the Company conducted more than 240
meetings to educate the customers about the major
compliance procedures including policy terms and
conditions. Personal visits to more than 7500 customers
and potential customers were undertaken in the service
network. There were more than eighty meetings
conducted in association with trade bodies viz. FIEO, ClI,
ICC, IMC etc.

Digital marketing was actively undertaken through display
of the Company’s advertisements on websites of
prominent newspapers such as Economic Times, Mint,
Business Standard, Business Line, Financial Express etc.

During September 2022, the Company signed an MOU
with the Ministry of MSME to enable the Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSE) to promote their products in the
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international markets under the ‘Capacity Building of First
Time MSE Exporters’ (CBFTE) Component of the
International Cooperation (IC) Scheme. The Company
has been appointed as the implementing agency for the
scheme. Under this scheme, maximum premium amount
0f%10,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Only) is reimbursable
to the MSE exporters in a financial year, subject to
compliances of the scheme. The CBFTE scheme intends
to give boost to the MSE exporters engaged in the
manufacturing sector.

During March 2023, the Company was also appointed by
the GOI as one of the anchoring agencies for conducting
the ‘International Conference on G20 Trade Finance
Cooperation' in Mumbai, which was attended by delegates
from the G20 countries.

CORPORATE PLAN

The concept of a
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Corporate Plan
was introduced to
direct the
resources-
financial,
manpower and
managerial-in a
planned and
systematic
manner. The
Corporate Planis a
road map of the
Company for the
next five years and
strategies to
achieve its goal.
The plan also
outlines the
Company’s SWOT
analysis and
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discusses the
performance of the organization, comparison with the
overseas counterparts, business trends, global and
national environment and projections for the next five-year
period. The projections broadly encompass the
Company’s growth in premium income, risk value
coverage, claims pay out and recoveries anticipated under
its different product groups and the resultant projection of
financial results. Annual achievement vis-a-vis the plan
helps the Company in reviewing and improving the
business strategies. The Company has drawn up its
strategies to achieve the plan projections.

ALTERNATE MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION
CHANNELS

In order to strengthen the marketing and distribution of
credit insurance products and to increase penetration of
credit insurance in India, the National Marketing Division
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(NMD) has empanelled more than 200 brokers as of March
31, 2023. Continuous efforts are being made to strengthen
and expand this channel further. NMD and
Regional/Branch Offices conduct workshops for brokers to
enable them about the features of various Policies, to
enable them to effectively market the Company’s
insurance covers, thereby protecting and promoting
India’s exports.

During the FY 2022-23, the premium earned under the
business procured through the alternate marketing and
distribution channel was 175.73 crore which constitutes
32.53% of the ST Policy premium income of 3540.22 crore.

The Company has also appointed State-wise SPOCs
(Single Point of Contact) under the IRDAI initiative to
promote insurance awareness amongst the general public
across the country

o ¢ e and is closely
DT GRT |AASTHD working with lead
Suspd e (SidiE) insurers to achieve
N o FeY & the objective.
SR T O R Afey CORPORATE

S OCI1I AL
TS TS | TGN, RESPONSI-
Frudar rfufyay BILITY (CSR)

INITIATIVES AND
2013 &I g1 135 & SUSTAINABLE
AR Wl TH AR & » DEVELOPMENT
1 e oY, sy g \ (SD)
3 g5t ¥ aild Fad DIGH TGN GRT ASY 3T I DI I &1 I foham T The Company has
. Claim paid to South Indian Bank by Kollam Branch adopted the CSR

2% @1 g ol

afofafer & forg fpar S srfrarf 21 @t Y I T IR
Tirfafern & waree, awur, wreifie firenm, dieret e, asfifde
g, wafaer, durofa e, dfgen Fafmear, G &
forg Tatatl 61 UG TUT TR ST TSR BT FERIAT
afier g1 focfa af 2022-23 & GRE @t & T SR
iRt & forg @ 313.80 axis &g R MU 36 S1fiReh,
foT e 2022-23 & SRM, Tget A MRH B T gRASTHIRI & forg
1,51 FRIS T 3 J TH T TR W H a1 77 i1 ¥ees IRd
Py (Thdid) § 20.0368 RIS BT ARG T |

w1 3R AR & forw wrafrag= ariiqR 8§ Riemefer wrifer,
I, Heueel (WEcadiet Rier), e e ok ded
A (2 3T T O ) ; s by, eTer, T o W e
oreroT aifth SR, ifed 3t Ted, STl ToRper TEARRITE Bt

arfie Rure

Policy as per the
guidelines issued
by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).
Accordingly, it is required to spend at least 2% of its last
three years’ average net profit every year for various CSR
activities as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Company’s CSR activities relate to health, nutrition,
sanitation, primary education, skill development, ensuring
livelihood for economically weaker sections, environment,
sustainable development, women empowerment,
empowerment of the differently-abled and support to the
Scheduled Tribe community. An aggregate amount of
%13.80 crore was spent on CSR activities of the Company
during FY 2022-23. Further, allocation of *1.51 crore has
been made in the UCSR account for the projects already
initiated and an amount of 20.0368 crore has
been paid to the Swachha Bharat Kosh (SBK) for the
FY 2022-23.

The major implementation partners for CSR activities are
the Office of the District Collector, Rajgarh, Madhya
Pradesh (Aspirational District), the TATA Institute of Social
Sciences (TISS), Vivekananda Kendra, Snehalaya, SOS
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Children’s Village of India, Voice of world, Development
Education Empowerment of Disadvantaged in Society
(DEEDS), Concern India Foundation, CKS foundation,
Christian Medical College, HOPE Kolkata Foundation,
Bharat Sevashram Sangha, Rotary Tirupur Prime Trust,
ALIMCO - Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of
India, Vidyanjali Scheme (Ministry of Education), Kendriya
Sainik Board, Central Reserve Police Force (CRPF) and
Cancer Patient Aid Association. A number of initiatives
have been undertaken in the field of education, health
care, nutrition, skill development, support to differently-
abled, contribution to the Armed Forces Flag Day Fund,
Clean Ganga Fund and to Swachh Bharat Kosh. The
Company continued to support the implementing agency
TISS for its project related to distribution of scholarships
and running of community study centres in M-Ward area of
the Municipal
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ECGC officials visiting Development Education Empowerment of the
Disadvantaged in Society (DEEDS) supported under Company’s CSR initiative

Corporation of
Greater
Mumbai.
Support is also
provided to
various centres
of Vivekananda
Kendra in the
North East and
Odisha for
running
Anandalaya and
providing free
primary medical
assistance.
Under its CSR
initiatives the
Company has
also been
closely working
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with the District
Administration to provide better infrastructure and SMART
classes in the Government schools in the Aspirational
District, Rajgarh.

IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR COMPANY’S CSR
INITITATIVES IN THE ASPIRATIONAL DISTRICT
RAJGARH, MADHYA PRADESH: IMPACT
ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY BY GPCLLTD

M/s GPCL Consulting Services Ltd, Mumbai had been
appointed as the impact assessment agency for three of
the CSR projects supported by the Company in the
Aspirational District Rajgarh, Madhya Pradesh. The
impact assessment study by agency has been
completed for following three of the CSR projects by
December 31,2022,
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As per draft reports, the broad methodology adopted by
GPCL to carry out the impact assessment of these projects
have been as under:

Understanding the project from all-available project
documents.

Discussion with the implementing agency i.e., District
Administration.

Collection of relevant project related information.

Preparation of questionnaires, themes of Focus Group
Discussions (FGD) for the impact assessment of the
project.

Pilot testing of Focus Group Discussion and
Finalisation

Field exercise and consolidation

Analysis and preparation of the report

Based on the impact assessment, Project wise outcome,
observations, findings, adherence to Sustainable
Development Goal (SDG) and recommendations are
summarised as under:

1.

Project: Badal Pe Paav (Tuition Fee for Drop-out

students)

Outcome:

Project adheres to Sustainable Development Goal
(SDG) 4: Quality Education, 5: Gender Equality

The project is highly relevant to the focus and strategy
of the CSR policy and activities recommended as it falls
under the activities under Schedule VIl quoted in the
CSR policy of ECGC i.e., “(ii) Education”

The project has motivated girls’lyoung women to re-
enrol as financial supportis given to them.

Counselling is provided regarding importance of
studying which has improved the attendance of girls not
onlyin the district but also in neighbouring districts.
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» The learning level of students has improved and they
are more attentive, focussed and concerned, they are
curious about the future and career.

Observations and Findings:
* Itwasaninnovative project forwomen empowerment.

» Girls and young women were brought to schools and in
main stream education.

* Adequate arrangements were made for them for
learning.

« Coaching centres were established in their own vicinity
inorderto learn and prepare for board exams.

¢ Teachers were trained and the teachers also acted as
mentor for career counselling.

* Around 2900 girls took part in this project and
appeared in board exams.

« Different Government officials were involved in
supportive monitoring of project.

» Covid-19 pandemic played an important role, as after
the declaration of results, unfortunately, the Board
could not organize supplementary exams.

* Girlsdropped out and stopped education.

» Several communities do not believe in girl child
education and empowerment.

Impact of the Process

» Onthe Impactside, the project was very result-oriented
project.

 District Administration putin best efforts for the success
of the project.

* Monitoring was done in TL meetings every week during
the project.

» The project became life changing event for many girls
and women.

» Some Anganwadi workers also took part in the process
and got through the exam. This helped them in
departmental processes.

Recommendations:

» There is a need of such projects like “Badal Pe Paav”
which can support poor and marginalized children in
attaining regular schooling.

» Decentralized Planning is required at all levels.

» Systematic documentation and record should be made
compulsory.

» To bridge the gaps, support the process and monitor
the work effectively an independent agency between
administration and community may be appointed.

97



657 arftfes RAIE - 2022-2023

g &t 1T \epett 21

o IT JeI T ST 8 RFer Hersa= 1 [afer Mai 7 Hiegar

fRrerent o eI WR Ty RIfard garaii ot Ay W FRI® e
1RV, Fifeh f1erp 3 d1sT TN § 3R 59 P B gUf U |
A T |

2. URATSTAT: g1t fararur & forg wTE Permati a1 fRmfor
gRom:

TR ARV G ded (TASIST) 4« Torarmgut frer &1
qTer et 2l

aRASHT AR ifT iR ergeifia Tfafafeal w Bfa sk
Wi & fov srafie uRifle ¢ wife ag S &
e fifr § Igd et VI & sicrfa e affafer
arerfa, (ii) farer & afarfa ameft 81

e U< & e et & Jafid 33 fameri # i e
T Y 71 b 2

w1 weru f3fieer vu A frerr iR A= & IgaRul hHY T
G GAAd 2|

T HEST D AIEIH A, T ML TGl qPipl b Huh
R & v 7 vt A R

THTE DHE3T & 1w | 7 P fo1el B afcd URT & 3 e §
ot farefT oY 7T Tfeysh| e B <RI &

BT & AR b TR F FUR g3l & 3R I 1fep 3d, Bibd
SR fRferT 2, & sy ok iR & an o S 2

AP 3R fAshy:

Feft T 33 Tl | fehanelict TIE e |

IRER H ARG &1 14 Aigreyuf A1elet s W gl

ARSI IR & TR SHHRUT T Py T &

HE BETAT § B P folU TIH TR, SoeT--i1 3R AS
Reen i garen H T 2.

IRAISHT & AR TR HEIR, Teel Hioider, Tordiet
TH AR ITHRYT FATAUT SR AU fhY &

fopeiR BT G § SR Fafid wd 1 FAIC Pafmall 1 ITM IR E
gl

faer, i &iiR Sfte e Sy v S forg e & forg
3RAT 8 T &

v & IR & FHeE &t afth, g sragRma B ugH &

arfie Rare

>

It is suggested that the District Administration should
appoint local educated youths on honorarium in
respective villages than the existing teachers, as
teachers consider this as burden and do not impart
whole heartedly.

2. Project: Construction of Smart Classes for Effective
Learning

Outcome:

Project adheres to Sustainable Development Goal
(SDG) 4: Quality Education.

The project is highly relevant to the focus and strategy
of the CSR policy and activities recommended as it falls
under the activities under Schedule VIl quoted in the
CSR policy of ECGC i.e., “(ii) Education”.

Smart classes in 33 selected schools in Rajgarh
District, Madhya Pradesh have been installed.

The Smart Classes are digitally equipped with a range
ofteaching and learning tools.

Through the smart classes, children are getting
exposed to IT friendly techniques and learning new
things.

Smart classes are setting up a new pace in learning not
onlyin the district but also in neighbouring districts.

The learning level of students has improved and they
are more attentive, focussed and concerned, they are
curious about the future and career.

Observations and Findings:

All the selected 33 schools have functional smart class
rooms.

Alearning and amicable atmosphere has been created
inthe premises.

Equipment have been set up and installed as per
project proposal.

Adequate furniture for students, tables - chairs and
sound systems have been setup in the smart classes.

Air conditioners, LCD Projectors, LCD screens and
equipment are installed and verified as per project.

Adolescent students are happy and using the smart
class regularly.

The subjects like Science, Maths and Biology have
become easy for them to understand and grasp.

The grasping power about the subject, lots of apps and
videos are being used to teach the basic concepts.
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Apps like Byjus and others made available by Rajya
Shiksha Kendra are being used in smart class.

They are more involved in creating small assignments,
tasks and power point presentations.

Teachers are also happy and feel interesting in
teaching through IT.

Only one smart class is not enough for classes IX to XIlI
as the strength in government schools is high.

The teachers are not trained, there was a need to train
them before the initiation of project.

Regular electricity supply and uninterrupted internet
connectivity is a major challenge in remote blocks.

Equipment often need repair, in lieu teaching is affected
badly.

In some of the smart classes false ceiling and furniture
needs minor repair.

Impact of the Process and Recommendations:

Planning implementation of the project with concerned
school staffis very important.

All the local bodies of good governance must be
involved in planning and implementation.

The schools must be advised to select appropriate
room for the envisaged smart class instead of the
vendor choosing a small class and fixing up the
equipment.

There must be some untied fund from state for minor
repairs and regular maintenance of furniture and
equipment.

Power cut and internet connectivity is a challenge in
remote schools’ solar plant must be provided in the
premises which will also be a pollution free device.

Teachers must be trained in technical aspects — how to
use LCD, PPT in teaching before inception.

Suggested that a local NGO or nodal agency must be
assigned to support the schools and monitor regularly
for creating enabling atmosphere.

Seeing the numbers of students, one class is not
enough, minimum two classes must be there in the
premises under cluster schools.

Fire safety measures must be installed; else it may
cause severe accident someday.

Schools should be provided funds for subscription of
teaching learning apps for competitive exams.

Regular monitoring is required by DIET, DEO or some
agency in order to get optimal use of Smart Class.
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3. Project: Providing Furniture for School
Infrastructure Upliftment for Government Schools

Outcome:

Project adheres to Sustainable Development Goal
(SDG) 4: Quality Education.

The project is highly relevant to the focus and strategy
of the CSR policy and activities recommended as it falls
under the activities under Schedule VIl quoted in the
CSR policy of ECGC i.e., “(ii) Education”.

Furniture was provided in 48 Higher Secondary
Schools.

Attendance in the schools has improved.
Fresh enrolmentin the schools has also improved.

Students have got rid of neck and back pain due to
proper body posture because of the new furniture.

Students are more attentive and can focus better on
learning.

Their handwriting has improved.

Students have developed a feeling of ownership for the
furniture.

Students, school administration and parents have
taken responsibility to maintain the furniture in some
schools.

Observations and Findings:

All the 48 Middle schools which are attached with
Higher Secondary schools under one roof are provided
with furniture.

The Proper process of procuring has been adopted and
verified at all the levels.

The schools have set up the furniture in the class
rooms and its being used by students.

The quality of furniture is very good and attractive that it
is liked by students.

The furniture is easy to move and has enough space for
keeping the belongings of students such as bag, tiffin,
water bottle, etc.

The teachers said that furniture is very useful for the
students as earlier the students would sit on floor mats
and it was very difficult to teach with eye contact. The
teachers are able to monitor the copies and make eye
contact.

New Furniture is a boon for the class room and children
are able to sit for longer duration and also don’t feel
neck or back pain.
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+ The handwriting has been improved and over all
atmosphere in class room has become joyful.

Impact of the Process and Recommendations:

* Class rooms are small compared to strength of
students in Government schools, when procuring such
furniture this fact should be considered.

» Primary school students are still deprived of furniture in
the campus, its recommended to provide them with
furniture.

* The teachers of concerned school must be involved in
planning from inception of any project.

* Petty amount or some untied fund must be provided to
the schools for repair and maintenance.
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The Inspection of the Indore branch of the Company was held by third sub-committee
of the Hon'ble Parliamentary Committee on Official Language on 19/01/2023. In the
picture the Hon'ble members and officers of the committee along with the
representatives participating on behalf of ECGC Limited are present in the inspection
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Affairs,
Government of
India. The Company was conferred the 1% prize of the
Rajbhasha Kirti Puraskaar, by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Home Affairs for the FY 2021-22.
The Company was also awarded the 1% prize by the
Mumbai Town Official Language Implementation
Committee (TOLIC-PSU) for effective implementation of
the official language policy for the year 2021-22.

During the financial year 2022-23, the Hon’ble third Sub-
Committee of the Parliamentary Committee on Official
Language inspected Ludhiana, Jaipur, Ahmedabad,
Rajkot, Bengaluru, Kochi and Indore Branches. The
directions given by the above committee have been
complied with.

The Company celebrates the month of September as the
Hindi Month. Following this, various competitions were
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organized during the Hindi month (Hindi month was
celebrated from September 1 to September 30, 2022) in
which officers of every level participated enthusiastically.
On September 14, 2022, on the occasion of Hindi Day, a
conference of All India Official Language Officers was
organized at Surat by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, which was
inaugurated by Hon’ble Home Minister Shri Amit Shah.
The Company has made its own contribution in organising
the function and it also participated in the exhibition related
to its products and implementation of official language
organised during the occasion. On this occasion, the
Company was
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The Inspection of the Kochi branch of the Company was held by third sub-committee
of the Hon'ble Parliamentary Committee on Official Language on 05/01/2023. In the
picture the Hon'ble members and officers of the committee along with the
representatives participating on behalf of ECGC Limited are present in the inspection
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various
departments of
the branch office, regional office and head office of the
Company have participated. Renowned linguist
Mr. C.K. Shastri was invited in this seminar to address the
participants.

Various incentives have been introduced by the Company
to encourage and motivate the employees for furtherance
of the use of Hindi in their daily office work. The Company
also gives cash rewards to the officers of the Company for
the work done by them in Hindi. The employees were
awarded special prizes for the best three articles
published in the Company's in-house magazine and cash
incentives were given to all officers who contributed their
articles to the magazine.

To encourage employees to use Rajbhasha in their day-to-
day official work, employees at Branch Offices, Regional
Offices and at Head Office Departments are encouraged
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to compete every year for the "Chairman and Managing
Director's Official Language Award" for the excellent
implementation of the official language in their respective
offices.

The Company’s correspondence in Rajbhasha with its
customers has shown a steady growth. With the
installation of Unicode software in all the computers of the
Company, Branch Offices have started sending emails in
Hindi to exporters and bankers. The Website of the
Company is also available in bilingual.

During the financial year 2022-23, a total of 25 training
programs were conducted for officers working in branches
and regional offices including sub-staff, all of which were
bilingual. 380 officers were trained in this. All the training
programs included a separate session on Official
Language Policy.

Apart from this, an All India Official Language Officers'
Conference was organized in Bhubaneshwar for Hindi
officers posted in various branch offices and departments
in the Company and total of 64 officers posted in various
departments and offices have participated in it. During this
conference, the officers were given detailed information
about the compliance of Official Language Rules and
Official Language Policy.

Under the aegis of the Mumbai Town Official Language
Implementation Committee, a seminar was organized by
the Company's Head Office for the member-PSUs located
in Mumbai, in which 74 members from the member-offices
of the City Official Language Implementation Committee
located in Mumbai and the departments of the Company's
Head Office and branches located in Mumbai participated.

The meetings of the Official Language Implementation
Committee are organized regularly in all the branch
offices, regional offices and head office of the Company
and the current position of implementation of Official
Language Policy is discussed in detail in the respective
branch offices, regional offices and departments of the
head office. Wherever deficiencies are found, measures
are taken to rectify them. In order to give due attention to
the implementation of the Official Language Policy in the
branch offices and regional offices, inspections are done
by the officers of the head office (official language officers)
of the Company and the meeting of the all India Official
Language Implementation Committee is also organized in
every quarter wherein official language review is done by
the senior-most officers of the Company. The
implementation of Official Language Policy is discussed
by officers in the Head Office Departments, Regional
Offices and Branch Offices and proper guidance is
provided by the senior most officials.

Head Office and various branch offices of the Company
have received awards from various organizations such as
the Ministry of Home Affairs and related Town Official
Language Implementation Committee.
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INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Since 1957, the Company has been an active member of
the International Union of Credit and Investment Insurers,
popularly known as the Berne Union (BU), a leading
international voice in the field of export credit and
investment insurance arena. The Company was the first
Asian member to join the BU and has been closely
associated with its activities. The members benefit from
continual interaction, exchange of notes, examples of best
practices, etc., which has been instrumental in enhancing
common understanding and developing sound principles
in export credit insurance. Collectively, the members
provide around USD 2.6 trillion of payment risk protection
annually amounting to around 12% of global cross-border
trade.

The Company is a member of the Short-Term (ST),
Medium and Long-term (MLT) and Export Credit Agency
(ECA) committees of the BU. Additionally, the Company is
a member of the Regional Co-operation Group (RCG), a
special forum of the BU members from the Asia-Pacific
region.

During 2022, the export credit agencies (ECAs) of the
QUAD group (the quadrilateral group of countries that
include India, U.S, Japan and Australia) met at the Berne
Union Annual General Meeting (AGM) and further joint
meetings of the four ECAs were held online. The ECAs
have agreed to sign a joint memorandum of understanding
to engage with one another to explore opportunities to
enhance supply chain resilience, through activities such
as supporting regional trade and investment support and
market diversification efforts. The ECAs discussed how to
regularly exchange experiences and information on ways
to develop and expand supply chain resilience through
their support, including opportunities for Quad partner
businesses to work with one another.

The Berne Union held its various meetings throughout the
year on various themes. The Company officials
participated in the Claims and Recoveries specialist
meeting, Digitalization specialist meeting, SME specialist
meeting, MLT rating and pricing commercial risk workshop
and the Annual General Meeting held during 2022-23.
Shri Sunil Joshi, Executive Director, completed his two-
year term as Vice-Chair of the Berne Union Short-Term
Committee in October 2022.

The 73" Regional Cooperation Group (RCG) meeting was
conducted online in May 2022, hosted by ECGC and the
Company was represented by the CMD, ED (Policy
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Matters) and other senior officials. Apart from discussion
on business trends, organizational updates and new
products of the RCG ECAs, a panel discussion on ‘Impact
of the geo-political disturbances on the Asian economies —
special focus on the global value chain’ was held.

The Company is a member of the BRICS Export Credit
Agencies Forum which includes ABGF (Brazil), EXIAR
(Russia), ECGC (India), SINOSURE (China) and ECIC
SA (South Africa).

Mr. M. Senthilnathan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
(CMD), ECGC, presently represents the Republic of India
as a Director on the Board of the African Trade Insurance
(ATI) Agency. ATl is a pan-African institution that provides
political risk insurance to companies, investors, and
lenders with business interests in Africa. The Company
has invested around USD 12 million in the equity of ATl on
behalf of the Government of India. This investment signals
the commitment and abiding interest of the Government of
India in promoting trade and cooperation with the nations
of the African continent. During the financial year, CMD
ECGC participated in various meetings of the Board of
Directors of the ATI and contributed to the organisation
that promotes economic prosperity and overall
development of the countries situated in the African
continent.

During the financial year, the Company held bilateral
meetings with different international export credit
agencies and visiting foreign government officials for
mutual cooperation and to further trade relations. Among
them, ECAs from Etihad Credit Insurance (UAE), Banco
Exterior de Cuba (Cuba), Export Finance Australia
(Australia), NEXI (Japan) and EKN (Denmark) were
hosted by the Company during the given financial year.
The major topics of discussion during the meeting were
the performance of the individual economies and how the
geopolitical disturbances have impacted the trade finance
sector, the resurgence of the supply chain after the
pandemic and discussion pertaining to the business data
ofthe ECAs.

HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The employee strength of the Company as of March 31,
2023 was 597 which consisted of 573 executive-level and
24 non-executive level employees. This includes 146
women employees constituting almost 24 per cent of the
total work force.

During the year, as per the provisions of the Apprentices
Act, 1961, the Company implemented a scheme of
Apprenticeship where graduate apprentices were
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imparted on-the-job training under the trade of Office
Operations Executive (Back Office) to prepare them to
meet the requirements of the industry.

Recruitment examination to onboard 77 probationary
officers for Financial Year 2022-23 was conducted and 55
Probationary Officers in Group B cadre joined the
Company during the year and remaining are slated to join.
The Company has once again initiated the process of
Recruitment of specialist Probationary Officers for the
Financial Year 2023-24.

All statutory provisions pertaining to industrial relations
and labour laws were complied with during the Financial
Year 2022-23. Harmonious and cordial industrial relations
were maintained throughout the year in the Company. The
Company continued, where necessary, the existing
facilities to take care of the employees’ health, economic
wellbeing, etc.

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Section| Employer The employer shall include in

22 to include its report the number of cases
information| filed, if any, and their disposal
in annual under this Act in the annual
report report of his organisation or

where no such report is
required to be prepared,
intimate such number of
cases, if any, to the District
Officer.

The Company has in place a policy against Sexual
Harassment, in line with the requirement of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees are
covered under the policy. One complaint was filed under
the policy during the financial year 2022-23 and the same
has been disposed off by the Company. There are no
complaints outstanding for redressal as of the end of
31.03.2023.

TRAINING:

The role of training has assumed critical importance in
today’s competitive environment in strengthening and
upgrading the skills of officers for efficient performance in
their roles. During the Financial Year 2022-23, employees
at all levels were nominated to various in-house and
sponsored training programs. Claim and Underwriting
Workshops were separately organized for both Policy and
ECIB sectors at an All-India level for Group A and Group B
officers.

106



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

a9 & GRIT & SAfAepIAT b fofu ifreror rishe SR by T
I AfIh FIftfent Bl S5 Rl & STgey TR ufdreor §
I o T | g T 9 g © P BT b folg AR W@ i
ey fawRT UR f1e0r UG T TRIT| g W b SATABIRAT B Q2
& THE TG YA GRT QU ST aret fafysr qefafer tee
aTeIshHl o foTg facfiar ga S=ia oo deies 5 Arifasd fovar wa
T ATf% I UReuef Td HRIGR & TA1 | STEIRIT W HRIGR
I Q& B RAd R H g Bl

g &1 wfaffera:

Ut I T ASFTR Sueted IR 2 TIRRA 81 i 31 71,
2023 b Ul b et H 21 i ififep ik §1 feeai eaforal
& AfIPR, 2016 F AT WRIfId Traaml & FIARU &, ot H
PRIRG feai <afrdl o1 fGavur srgerdes V & o g

SRR S, SRR Siote, 3wt sifeat e
anffe wu A faws af &1 ufafAfer:

SO H AT/ AT, AT Mg & Fgfer o srRawr A
safd ol Rl o1 it @ e b STar g1 veEs Yo
(Fha-1Il) P uqrafd d o S W f 5 S & PpHamal /
STferepTiRaT T STRerT +ft TG fohar ST 21 HIRT WRPR Y AR I
e Sefd e b SR B 7 ‘ug-aenRa e worret’
TS Wt 21 fafre Rt uR el il gRT QI S, &F ST, o7 fu S
Tg AT Pic & siaid W T SRR Rkl a1 faeror sesd
VI 5 SfBfEd g1 o1 <1, 31 51 51, o1 U <1 qd o1 i 7 & wfcrfiRca ot
forerur srgerda Vil & Sfgfad 21

AHTT UL

1. Ul BT IRE T4 Goit T Qe Ausd gRT SrgHIfed anfie
gofe ¥ FRIfR gg weferd g g |

2. 9+t aET FRIferl / &R BRIl B AR WRBR H &,
g o Aed S (T W W €) | wds S uifert @
FHRIfIT T & foTq 3rmaeaes wed I8 & Fer i 1o &1 et
T T U § & U 991E T 9RT IRBR FHI A TG
Tiferdl 2018 & AR AT &5 & IJushAl Dl a3 3R
HaT3i} Y aTffep JMMaTHdT b 2% DI TRIG F&H AR oIy I
(T O §) | Bl MWD 8| TRPR GRT S 3% Hieed!
IR dT 4% 1S UG 37 5 ST b FTed dTefl T 0 U7 §
q RIg o1 Su-ated afRa fear mar 1 facfia af 2022-23

ANNUAL REPORT

Training Programs were conducted for Field Officers
during the year. Apart from this, officers were sponsored
for various trainings as per their functional area of work.
Training was conducted for Group C and Group D
employees on mental wellness and office etiquette.
Group A officers were also nominated for various long-
term management courses offered by premier
management institutions of the country in financial and
advanced strategic management to help them develop
business leadership skills to stay ahead of competition
and industry trends.

REPRESENTATION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITY:

The Company endeavours to provide employment to
Persons with Disabilities. As of March 31, 2023, the
Company had 21 employees on its roll belonging to the
category of Persons with Disabilities. Details of Persons
with Disabilities in the service of Company, in pursuance of
the relevant provisions under The Rights of Persons with
Disabilities, 2016, are furnished in Annexure V.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES, OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES
AND ECONOMICALLY WEAKER SECTION:

The Company strictly adheres to relevant rules relating to
Reservation for SC/ST, OBC and EWS in recruitment. SC
and ST employees/ officers are also given reservation in
promotion up to Manager rank (Scale-IlIl). In adherence to
the relevant instructions from the Government of India, the
Company has adopted a ‘Post-based Roster system'.
Details of ‘Reserved vacancies filled in by direct
recruitment at different level under reservation for SC, ST,
OBC, EWS are furnished in Annexure VI. Representation
of SCs, STs, OBCs, and EWSs in the total manpower in
various cadres as of March 31, 2023 is furnished in
Annexure VII.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

1. Revenue and Capital expenditure of the Company are
properly controlled and incurred within the annual
budget approved by the Board of Directors.

2 All the Branch Offices / Regional Offices have been
advised to take necessary steps to implement the
Government of India’s Policy regarding procurement
through Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(MSMEs). The Government of India Public
Procurement Policy for MSME Order, 2018 mandates
that 25% of procurement of annual requirement of
goods and services by Public Sector Undertaking will
be from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs). The
Government of India has also prescribed a sub-target
of 3% procurement of goods and services from
women enterprises and 4% from SC/ST
entrepreneurs. During the Financial Year 2022-23, the
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total procurement of the Company at the end of March
2023 stood at %11.34 crore, out of which %7.18 crore
(63.37%) was procured through MSMEs and within
MSME procurement worth 332.44 lakh (4.52%) was
done through SC/ ST entrepreneurs and 290.05 lakh
(12.53%) was done through women entrepreneurs.

3. The Company has identified a list of goods and
services which may be procured from MSMEs as and
when need arises. There have been no reported cases
of delayed paymentto MSMEs.

4. The Company has also complied with e-publishing
policy which is a part of e-procurement policy of 2012
of the Government of India. As per the directions
received from the Ministry of Commerce & Industry
regarding procurement through Government e-
Marketplace (GeM), the Company has registered with
the GeM portal for on-line procurement of commodities
and services. During the FY 2022-23, procurement
through the GeM Portal amounted to 31.08 crore which
is 9.48% of the total procurement done by the
Company during the Financial Year 2022-23
amounting to X11.34 crore. As per the directive, the
monthly procurement data up to March, 2023 is
uploaded on MSME Sambandh Portal.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The IRDAI has vide its letter No.:100/2/Ind AS-Mission
Mode/2022-23 dated 14" July, 2022 and 100/2/Ind AS-
Mission Mode/2022-23 dated 31% October, 2022, on
implementation of Ind AS in insurance sector stated that Ind
AS implementation is likely to significantly impact the
financial reporting systems, processes and, as such, these
changes need to be planned, managed, tested and
executed well in advance of the implementation. The
steering committee for implementation of Ind AS has been
formed as advised by the IRDAI to review the progress
made towards implementation, issue/challenges and
course of action to mitigate the same. The Company is in
the process of floating a tender for appointment of an Ind
AS consultant who will help in the implementation of Ind AS.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 04, 2023

108



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

PENDING CAG PARAS AND MANAGEMENT
REPLIES

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2017-18
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reconciliation of the account,
the Company has received a
refund amount of ¥46,85,803/-
after a deduction of
%26,74,436/- towards interest
on delayed payment.

As the Ministry of Housing &
Urban Affairs (MoHUA) has
not agreed for waiver of
interest charged amounting to
326.74 lakh, the Company has
requested the CAG todrop the
para.

No further queries have been
raised by the CAG on the
matter and further response
from the CAG on the para is
awaited as of 31.03.2023.
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CAG Audit Report received during FY 2017-18
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¥ 2017-18 & SR uTH W T Sit or@r aren

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2017-18

P T aifse | Raifér fRufy S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
| oftem Rr| U7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
H AW | Haw Audit | Audit
Gl | 02012018 ¥ 25.01.2018 ¥ IR || [
I | o st fova o) < @ (SOA) |25.01.2018. Query/Para
e i . N and raised by the CAG vide letter/
g | S i 26.02.2018 A/ delay in | reportdated 26.02.2018.
Tl ¢ & IFFAR 7/IR1 g8 T reF:eiving Current Status: The
% fre reinsu- | Company vide letter dated
i Fdae AR dot e Roiep rance 29.11.2022 updated the CAG
e balances | that new software
ES SRl 29.11.2022 & U= & HTeIH A T Y and not development is at an
S @ arefea fear mr § B v charging | advanced stage and leg-1 of
s o : interest | the software comprising of
& T SR RO A for core business modules is
2 Ud AeRR & o -1 7 g delayed | expected to go-live during the
o ‘ ts| current Financial year
€ therefore, such issues will be
foxfla af & SRF oza B B avoided after implementation
G &, 3AMIT WY T ATFERR of the new software. In view of
! the above, the Company has
P SR B b G e | 9 requested the CAG to drop the
ST /B para.
HHel & IR | W T S g1 1 SR No further queries have been
1% =Tl gt T8 T & Ud 59 I R raised by the CAG on the
~f . matter and further response
SAEINILE : from the CAG on the para is
31.03.2023 T Hlifard g1 awaited as 0f 31.03.2023.
¥ 2017-18 & SR 9 W U St Sar ot CAG Audit Report received during FY 2017-18
P R aifse | Raifér fRufa S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
Ao | odter 1| R @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
H AR | Ha Audit | Audit
3 [wm - Il | gl | @ 2016-17 & wEfy ¥ forg Para | Para
G oA (@ | SR Rifice & praie sRiferR 3 |Part— |Delay in | Transaction Audit Inspection
2217‘ WTLTY | & s oradler W oramder :l‘zra ) fﬁg?ﬁ’e‘ Report of Corporate Office of
18 @1 | &N @l : i i i
o e RO eramoRien s of year | reinsura ECGC Lt.d for the period 20.16
BRI 2017 — | nce 17. Audit conducted during
formaT 02.01.2018 ¥ 25.01.2018 & 8 X | 02.01.2018 to 25.01.2018
. share o 01 01 :
e PR | SRM I _3 o =t g St 2171.79 | Query/Pararaised by the CAG
H el | gRr T Rfics 26.02.2018 % w1/ ?FOFG vide letter/report dated
rom
26.02.2018.
RAIE & TR U8 / RTgE MU Re- 6.02.2018
insurer. |Current Status: The
gadaE fRAUfa: oo ot i Company vide letter dated
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¥ 2017-18 ¥ SR umH 3t v Sf orET aten CAG Audit Report received during FY 2017-18
P o Jifse | Rafé fRafy S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
. | oter 1| U7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
DT AH Hey Audit | Audit
29.11.2022 % T & AezT & 7 g Para | Para
it ol srerfere fopar 7 & fob ot amg 29.11.2022 updated the CAG
dt & & e fUsett dow RideR that the last meeting with GIC
2022 ¥ g€, forad Fuet grr st Re was held in September
erfert vd emn ufRr % an i 2022 wherein the Company
N . N explained its underwriting and
AN \ﬂ!ﬂqw Al Eﬁq—é claim process in detail and
SB GRT AW T e e provided all related
gxaTaT ot ug fahg g St s <t documents as requested by
I & TGy ﬂ?j Gl aﬁgﬁqgf T them. Itis expected thatissues
W%’Qwﬁiﬁanﬁaél SRR will be resolved amicably with
aﬁé@ﬁg@ﬂqa"fﬁﬁﬂaﬁﬁaﬂ GIC Re. In view of the above,
. the Company has requested
aﬂﬁa febar w31 AT E'ﬁ i the CAG todrop the para.
Qﬁ_q o gm PIE S 7 T i No further queries have been
g R v Sh A raised by the CAG on the
Fim w1 ufafe a1 fgars matter and further response
31.03.2023 de Udiféra g1 from the CAG on the para is
awaited as 0f 31.03.2023.
¥ 2019-20 F SR 9w At v it @ aten CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20
P R aifse | Rafér fRafy S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
. | otem Rr| U7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
DT AH R Audit | Audit
4 | - |l | gdfar- | 2017-18 & forg SR Para | Para
G, 9 | B A | e - wioRe SRt B oH- 4 :T;ﬁ— Del:ayin Inspection report on
2019- | At , calling | Transaction Audit of ECGC Ltd
20 @ | | & e R e Rod Efa trr? e1 cash — Corporate Office for the year
1 |feed | odan R 11.022019 @ year oM 12017-18.  Audit conducted
aRormH feis 18.02.2019 ud fei® 2019 — | rers during the period from
Y . 20. resulting | 11.02.2019 to 18.02.2019 and
1167 | 10032019 ¥ i 29.08.2019 into loss | 15,03.2019 to 29.03.2019.
aRIs &1 | B @l B SR srifor fopar of Query/Para raised by the CAG
AP |mn @ v S grRr uw A ;:i:ﬁﬁtc- vide letter/report dated
AT | 15042019 & T/ R & ingto | 15.04.2019,
& Ww/aﬂ@qm Z:;rg? Current §tatus: The
Company vide letter dated
afam RIRY: ot enr RFie 29.11.2022 updated the CAG
that new software
29.11.2022 % T3 % HIE A A T development is at an
Sit @1 srerfd far war € f Y advanced stage and leg-1 of
AIFCAIN T fIhT Uep Il a1 § the software comprising of
¥ ©g Qired” P o -1 ¥ = core business modules is
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¥ 2019-20 & IR 9T A T St i@ gtan

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20

d e @1 ufgfear fgais
31.03.2023 T Uhifar g1

Do amr | oefee | Raifé Ry S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
. | otem 1| U7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
DT AH deay Audit | Audit
o aftver & o Para Para
fcfig af & kM @gg g9 &t expected to go-live during the
TG &1 B gRT o TS Y I” current Financial year. The
Company also informed the
H e e @ @ T CAG that such issues will be
AITTIAR & ST M & 941 S avoided after implementation
IR | 9T ST B SR of the new software. In view of
P g@d gg A T Sht F R g the above, the Company has
313‘@[‘5 S TS R S requested the CAG to drop
. the para.
¢ St grT B @ik e = go .
- G e SN No further queries have been
TATE N9 R TR T _ raised by the CAG on the
gt &1 ufafs a1 fgais matter and further response
31.03.2023 T Teifard 1 from the CAG on the para is
awaited as of 31.03.2023.
¥ 2020-21 & IR 9 Wt ¢ St A wren CAG Audit Report received during FY 2020-21
P o= aifse | Rafér fRafa S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
| ofte Ry| W7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
HAM | FEY Audit | Audit
5 |af  |gwal | af 2018-19 ¥ 2019-20 ¥ Ry Para | Para
2020~ |of BF | &fisfivit - wiaRe wmfem, e, 5 |Part Non Inspection report on
21% ST | oo W@ gt % ae-d 1B, settlem | Transaction Audit of ECGC —
forg s | off Para 1 |entof Corporate Office, Investment
FraTier w® e RO| o P ’ '
Il & o1 | HFet T e foe & o ofthe |legal Marketing and Reinsurance
T 1 5 4cT il 01.12.2020 < year case for the year 2018-19 to 2019-
T @ | 18.02.2021 T Iy & IRE 2020 — |even 20. Audit conducted during
Jmnford fama ) <t ¢ St gRr ume 21 after the period from 01.12.2020 to
&7 17.03.2021 H 5 / RAid & completi | 18.02.2021. Query/Para
o /8 | on of raised by the CAG vide letter/
/ qﬁw five reportdated 17.03.2021.
gdu= R g9a § 999w years. Current Status: The latest
STe R 10.01.2023 P <t T update in the matter was
PN ]%I'T&IT. ' NN provided to the CAG on
A BRI % 10.01.2023 and a request was
P BT IR AT T4 HAHA D made for closure of the para.
A ?ﬂ gl E‘W PIE SR Tl No further queries have been
BT el 71 § U 9 URT R <t ¢ ot raised by the CAG on the

matter and further response
from the CAG on the para is
awaited as of 31.03.2023.
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g 2020-21 & SR 9T T i @ g¥ten

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2020-21

o | ogdtem d=1| &7 @1
PIAE | FeU

6 |af an & w | 9 2018-19 | 2019-20 & forw
2020~ | FI9EFT 7 | gefiefieht - e amafor, e
21% | s @ . N ﬁ '
foro wm | fooe g gadta T-37
Il & @ gTRiem W e Rard) e
T 3 e A 01.12.2020 X i

18.02.2021 I 3@l & SRM
mrNfTd fopar | Y TSt grr ume
e 17.03.2021 & oz / Raid

F ATARYY Ty / Wl

g fRAfa: dot grr faife
TAl b HEIH A el Dl adAe
fRftT & g o A ¢ St 1 srEIfer
fpar w81 AWt § T\
srEIferd foi 03.01.2023 a1 3t
T St bt U fosam a1 vd ORT bt
T, T T IR fohaT T e
AHel B g H AT TS GRT B1g 3R
T el gt Tl TR € U ¥ T W
o v St & o i wfifear e
31.03.2023 Ta Uiiferd &1

S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status

No.| ofthe | ofthe
Audit | Audit
Para Para

6 | Part Lossto | Inspection report on

1B, the Transaction Audit of ECGC —

Para 3 | Compa | Corporate Office, Investment,

of year | nyin Marketing and Reinsurance

2020 - | OTS for the year 2018-19 to 2019-

21. settlem | 20. Audit conducted during

ent the period from 01.12.2020 to

18.02.2021. Query/Para
raised by the CAG vide
letter/report dated
17.03.2021.

Current Status: The
Company vide various letters
has updated the CAG about
the current status of recovery.
The latest update in the matter
was provided to the CAG on
03.01.2023 and arequest was
made for closure of the para.

No further queries have been
raised by the CAG on the
matter and further response
from the CAG on the para is
awaited as 0f 31.03.2023.

g 2020-21 & SR 9 A T S o gt

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2020-21

P o= e | Raifér Rafy

Ao gdter tRr| &7 r
HT A | Feg

7 | af A g | af 2018-19 | 2019-20 & fow
2020- | PO H | sfichiet — wiaRe arfem, B
21 % | duh @ et $a :'
g | gf | T N
Il & o1 FETRier w® e Raid| ofar
iR 4 oter R 01.12.2020 ¥ Reid

18.02.2021 &t srafr & IRM
Smnfre o a1 Y v S gy ue
i 17.03.2021 & 95 / Rard
P AR Y / W18 M

S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
No.| ofthe | ofthe
Audit | Audit
Para Para
7 | Part Lossto | Inspection report on
IIB, the Transaction Audit of ECGC —
Para4 | Compa | Corporate Office, Investment,
of year | nyin Marketing and Reinsurance
2020 - | OTS for the year 2018-19 to 2019-
21. settlem | 20. Audit conducted during
ent. the period from 01.12.2020 to
18.02.2021. Query/Para
raised by the CAG vide letter/
reportdated 17.03.2021.
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¥ 2020-21 & SR 9T WA TSI @ aten

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2020-21

T Sft gRT U i 18.02.2022 &
o3 / RO & srgar uy / W1
U]

gaae fRafa: Foet gy <+ g St
a1 giea fear w1 5 g w®
Ffter Sft 7 & o oichfd o & forg
FaverRft 78 21 ot gRT & g S
@ gfea fora & & fom warea &

@. EC]| aifse | Rofér Ry S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
. | oter 1| U7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
P A | Y Audit | Audit
: RfY: aodt g R Para Para
o ¥ wE & et § Current.Stat.us: The
) Company vide various letters
Ry & ar 7 #ft ¢ St ot refere has updated the CAG about
{5 Tram B 1 et H Fefram sreraH the current status of recovery.
i 13.01.2023 &1 TS BT The Iates’f(l;péje:te:rr: thg;ngtter
. was provided to the on
IR o2 T & el )1 01 < A 13.01.2023 and arequest was
Eﬁraﬁaﬁ?{ﬂﬂmml made for closure of the para.
%aﬁﬁﬁqsﬁqﬂﬁs‘&ﬁq No further queries have been
o181 T gt T T § U ¥ IRT R raised by the CAG on the
&t v St 9 e i uferfhar i matter and further response
31.03.2023 d% sl 1 from the CAG on the para is
awaited as 0f 31.03.2023.
¥ 2019-20 & IR uH At T St oar e CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20
O (i aifse | Rafé fufa S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
| odtem Ry | BT @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
AW | EeY Audit | Audit
8 |af  |&icfRh |a¥ 2020-21 % forg SRl - Para | Para
2021- | ferfiics qigT § PRGN aET, o, A 8 | Part 1IB,| Non- Inspection report on
22 % iy ] N o Para 1 | Paymen | Transaction Audit of ECGC —
forg wmT | gt U9 SIFRT <Mt {led Praike ofthe |tof GST| Corporate Department
L]IQT@?M Eﬁﬁjﬁﬁ O & dF-dF JETieT W year |on including Bandra Bank
1 | S| Sarder R 2021- | reinsura | Business Branch, Mumbai,
<t e Ferfemn ! o . 22. nce Surat Branch and Agra Branch
FTAH T 1 1511.2021 I 29.11.2021 T commis | for the year 2020-21. Audit
Rl 05.01.2022 ¥ 21.01.2022 & sion by | conducted during the period
ECGC | from15.11.2021t029.11.2021
rafer & SR Snfore b ) < Ltd. & 05.01.2022 to 21.01.2022.

Query/Para raised by the
CAG vide letter/report dated
18.02.2022.

Current Status: The
Company has explained to the
CAG that commission on
reinsurance ceded is not liable
to tax under GST. The
Company has informed the
CAG that the premium
received from the export credit
insurance was exempted
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a9 2019-20 & IR " 3t T S @ e

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20

D | orEn
A | ogdter O=1
BT M

aifee
T BT
BT

Rarfé feufr

o T & eifRgEe e
12/2017 -5 IR () & .4
TR 35 (Sit) & AR fafd o
a1 & orw g @t At SR Jar
R (St o &) & ge (ST 2017)
& < oft | Hut gRT URT BT 3 R
1 3R fopa T T

TRl & R U ¥ T S GRT IS 3R
19 Tl T el 7T & U9 9 R
v ot | e it wfcrfeea Reie
31.03.2023 T ucifdrd g1

S. | Name
No.| ofthe
Audit
Para

Brief
ofthe
Audit

Para

Reporting Status

(June 2017) from Goods and
Service Tax (GST) by the
Department of Revenue,
Ministry of Finance, as per
Notification No. 12/2017-
Central Tax (Rate) SI. No. 35
(g). The Company has also
requested the CAG for
closure of the para.

No further queries have been
raised by the CAG on the
matter and further response
from the CAG on the para is
awaited as of 31.03.2023.

¥ 2019-20 P IR umH 3t v Sh orET aden

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20

P | e | siRe | Rofer My

A | oftey tR1| OR7 1
PHIAH | FAY

9 |q¢ praRe | af 2020-21 & for ST - digr
2021~ | PRI | o5 pRER o, qeE, AR W
22F | WP JFRT ITRAT Afed HARe 9w &
forg wmr | femfor gof
g | ey | oF-ad oRaoRiEr W FRigo Raid|
Rr2 | R | SwEmer fHie 15.11.2021 @

farcisr feis 29.11.2021 wd femis

05.01.2022 & fgar®
21.01.2022 & 3m@fy & IRE
Smafore fopam mami & v S eRT U
&7 18.02.2022 &zt / Al &

AR Uy / RIgw M

gam fRufa: ool grr §- Ad,
feiep 23.02.2022 & A1egH | A T
St @ gfa fear mr €
TR uRR @t off ot uter
after fpr mm & @ e
10.11.2022% orfefier &1 doht
)1 T ot gfud fear @ § 5

S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status

No.| ofthe | ofthe
Audit | Audit
Para Para

9 |Part Inordina | Inspection report on

1B, te delay | Transaction Audit of ECGC —

Para2 |in Corporate Department

ofthe |completi| including Bandra Bank

year on of Business Branch, Mumbai,

2021 — | construc| Surat Branch and Agra

22 tion of Branch for the year 2020-21.

Corpora | Audit conducted during the

te Office | period from 15.11.2021 to

building. | 29.11.2021 & 05.01.2022 to

21.01.2022. Query/Para
raised by the CAG vide letter/
report dated 18.02.2022.

Current Status: The
Company vide mail dated
23.02.2022 informed the CAG
that the commercial premises
is occupied and has become
functional w.e.f. 10.11.2022.
The Company also informed
that it has surrendered the
leased office accommodation
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¥ 2019-20 & IR umH W v S erEr e

CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20

21.01.2022 & 3@y & IRM
T i 71 At v S gRT e
& 18.02.2022 By / Ruid &
AR Y / WIgE M

gaa fRAf: doeft & axett o
W TH S Al H g St B ggH
foparm T 2 ug g ot sar W g
T HAMD FaTe UfhdT TR aRe

Bl ufehar TFIfT R 21
et & IR H Y T St gRT g &fk

o el geT Tl R § U 5 W R
A T St & S i ufdfhar e
31.03.2023 T uiférd 21

P o aiifse | Rafén fRafa S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
A | otem &xr| U7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
HAM | FaY Audit | Audit
. Para Para
TR < H g W forg g
BRI TRER DT g9 fohart =T ¢ at Express Towers and
: he CAG to drop
o v st 87 3 B T o requested t
SawIe N ] 3‘@ the para.
oo SITaT 81 ARl & IR § At v S .
] ] No further queries have been
Waﬁs‘sﬁ?qﬁq@q@rqﬁw% raised by the CAG on the
g 3 RT R A U S i matter and further response
m ﬁ:ﬂ?ﬁ 31032023 s from the CAG on the para iS
3 awaited as of 31.03.2023.
yaiiferd gl
¥ 2019-20 & IR e Wt ¢ St S e CAG Audit Report received during FY 2019-20
P o= Jifse | Rafér fRafa S. | Name | Brief Reporting Status
.| ote Ry| W7 @ No.| ofthe | ofthe
HAM | |E Audit | Audit
10 | af | Seohel | af 2020-21 & fery Selioied - Para | Para
2021- |gXI e : 10 | Part Non- I ti t
qicT db PRGN 9T, , a on nspection report on
22 | fFuem _ WVW B, monitori | Transaction Audit of ECGC —
forg | Ry my | T STRT e W wraRe Para 3 |ng of Corporate Department
N@ @ &l & | fawr $ M- aaTNlel W ofthe | recovery including Bandra Bank
RT3 |l B ) ¢ q Business Branch, Mumbai,
TS fFrteor Rad| eramdien fAi® 32/33: <|)\A(ar S | SuratBranch and Agra Branch
: - — | ClaimS | for the year 2020-21. Audit
15.11.2021 ¥ f&A7@ 29.11.2021 Y
W T _ 22 settled | conducted during the period
¥ vd feAie 05.01.2022 & fidAi® by from 15.11.2021 to
ECGC 29.11.2021 & 05.01.2022 to

21.01.2022. Query/Para
raised by the CAG vide letter/
reportdated 18.02.2022.

Current Status: A
comprehensive note on the
Company’s recovery
mechanism has been
provided to the CAG and it has
also been explained that the
process of formulation of a
Standard Operating
Procedure is in progress.

No further queries have been
raised by the CAG on the
matter and further response
from the CAG on the para is
awaited as 0of 31.03.2023.
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T $T ABR (IR & 31E)

ST & U 98 H T BRI H R Udh IR T 37 B ¢
Rt Igcd T TR HeEYd gRT fhaT ST g1 4e8 H Hea
Fferd § vem el Uifdiawur (T T T) &7 Adca I9 HEWELd
SRT fohar STrar 21 3R & o1d srfdifSem & arefie e smaeAt 6 wifyr
TR JMTAGH] T TR 3TR T 31T AR b 31efi= Srgaa v Hier o
offeR e ST &1 e v et &t vt hf Rard et amaw
TR SR T TN (% 31 ) i devTse W sraford i St @
facfir af 2022-23 & SRM Pt 252 ARG W PRIATE! DT WA
HUA GRT UTH TR & M 3MEeH & ey H aft e
SITALADHATS T SFUTE fhaT T 2

gesa V
i 31.03.2023 T DUt H AT A VIR g g
F1ufaffeea

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

The Company has an RTI Cell situated at the Head Office
in Mumbai which is headed by an Assistant General
Manager. The First Appellate Authority (FAA) at the Head
Office in Mumbai is headed by a Deputy General Manager.
The applications received under the RTI Act are
responded to as and when received within the timeline
prescribed under the RTI Act. The report of number of
applications handled is updated on the Central
Information Commission’s (CIC) website on a quarterly
basis. A total of 252 applications were handled during the
FY 2022-23. The Company has complied with all
regulatory requirements in respect of the RTI applications
received.

Annexure V

Representation of Persons with Disabilities in the
Services of the Company as 0f 31.03.2023

e Ffioh=h o ﬁam e Group D?ta qf_ persons with Total
afeprdt & i disabilities in ECGC
TN A | el s C?T g+;jﬁm$‘|:ﬁ i Cat4et;ory 4\tIII1+CI-::e(;g:y
G 3 | 1 5 0 9 A 3 | 1 5 0 9
o 4 3 2 2 11 B 4 3 2 2 11
T 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 0
3] 1 0 0 0 1 D 1 0 0 0 1
P | 8 4 T 2 21 Total 8 4 7 2 21
g gt arfer Vi Visually Impaired
Lkl 1 STferd HI Hearing Impaired
afa A foretfrert oC Orthopaedically Challenged
teft syof (1) 3fie &1 fafere sraer (W1 vt <) 4th Category | (i) Specific Learning Disability (SLD) or
a1 g a1, #f &1, 31 fa srerar dieft St Multiple disabilities including VI, HI, OC
AfRd TIMRID & and 4th Category
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3rgerws VI
af 2022-23 § ot @ WA SgqlEa S, SRR

Seafa, oFg e of vd onffe wu & fiwe o°f &
INIEIE

>

Annexure VI

Representation of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Economically
Weaker Section pertaining to recruitment in the
Company-2022-23

e g g g g g Group| Total No. of No. of ST | No. of OBC | No. of EWS
T G F || JAfad |mfda & no of SC Employees | Employees | Employees

At Ffefa P Bl i il Employees| Employees | recruited | recruited | recruited
2kl & ¥ ¥ ¥ i recruited | recruited

G2 0 0 0 0 0 A 0 0 0 0 0

9 55 7 8 7 7 B 55 7 8 7 7

T 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 0

q 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 0 0 0

| 55 7 8 7 7 Total| 55 7 8 7 7

S - i) forchr af 2022-23 % S wg @ wa & forg el Note: i) Recruitment examination has been conducted

ORI RN i T va 55 Sefigari di aRdtenei arfdert & wu
T oyl iy Rt

i) SIRIh saT faxdia af 2022-23 # AT el wdem & gRT
SO H BIRITEU PR dTel ITHIGART Dl FET Y qafel g e i
ay 2023-24 7 3iR 31fre Iefigar dut § wrfger o wad g

for Group B cadre in FY 2022-23 and 55 candidates were
recruited as Probationary Officers.

ii) The data above reflects the number of candidates who
joined the Company for recruitment exercise conducted in
FY 2022-23 and more candidates may join the Company
in FY 2023-24.

3Tqc1d%P / Annexure VI

f=1ie 31,/03 /2023 & SFTHR U & 5/ g § SR AT, SR SoiTier va 31 faws &f &t ufafafea

Representation of Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes / Other Backward Classes in the Company's workforce

ason 31.03.2023

e FADHA | ATMD 3 S & Sfms | Ifaag Ifaag
Group #r Hfff Hfff sl | B | HafEi | % sRR
Total No. of G T % | BT % ¥ FT %
Employees | No. of SC % of SC No. of ST % of ST No. of OBC | % of OBC
Employees | employees | Employees | employees | Employees | employees
& /A 253 45 17.8% 19 7.5% 61 24.1%
T /B 320 57 17.8% 28 8.8% 78 24.4%
7/C 20 3 15% 3 15% 1 5%
g/D 4 1 25% 0 0% 1 25%
3l / Total 597 106 17.8% 50 8.4% 141 23.6%
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<t fAa=or

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i =i W OO

IO foarT ST & o femiies 31 Aref 2023 ot | facfiar af =g,
IITH W AT & ford Fiqerd Ausel & |He IR HUT B
foxfir farull o foheft HPR & Ted 7@l YHd THBRT  3FyEl
arire el & @R 7 & O et oft Hgcaqel qe @t i T R S
I (R TSR TerdT 3fiehel Pl YT a1 el gl

(SerTer 3T) (w9, A=)
g farita arferer JeF-wg-vay FAges
Y g
feeier : 4 WS, 2023

ANNUAL REPORT

Certificate on Financial Statements

This is to certify that the financial statements of the
company for the year ended 31% March, 2023 placed
before the Board of Directors for adoption and approval do
not contain any false or misleading statements or figures
and do not omit any material fact which may make the
statements or figures contained therein misleading.

(Ishnath Jha)
Chief Financial
Officer

(M. Senthilnathan)
Chairman-cum-
Managing-Director

Place : Mumbai
Date :4" May, 2023
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%4 §i- 3R ¢/ FORM B-RA
SIS forfies / ECGC Limited
<Y 3T T Jr4999THTT1957SM3N3ME010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G01010918
31 A1 2023 &1 WA ity o & forg o @
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023

USTIahRUT AT 124 USTInRUT T ARG : 27 RIdeR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September, 2002
%.9. faremor ST o foreem a
S. Particulars Schedule o _iféra o Niféra
No. Current Year Previous Year
Audited Audited
(X'000) (X'000)
1| affa shftem (g=) 1 940,95,41.44 882,16,36.22
Premiums earned (Net)
2 | g & fEh/ e 3 ey 42,63,03.15 67,61,43.47
Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investment
3 | FRr & fasht/ aem | gy - -
Loss on Sale/Redemption of Investment
4 3T /Others
- geh/Fee 1,59,18.54 1,36,13.14
- fafaer sma/Miscellaneous Income 28,40.61 95,52.89
- uftr Y fasht | &1 /Profit on Sale of Asset 18,34.13 74,46.41
5 | ST, ST Ud AR — Hehed 524,28,42.67 532,13,84.24
Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
ol () /TOTAL (A) 1509,92,80.54 1484,97,76.37
1 S 19 (&) /Claims Incurred (Net) 2 (702,92,04.79) 546,19,29.35
2 HHIeM/Commission 3 (4,41,15.93) (31,37,84.39)
3 A1 PRITR 7 Faferd yRere= = 4 307,98,83.57 281,51,56.59
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business
4 314 /Others
- thffrm &t Y/ Premium Deficiency (308,52,00.00) (8,02,00.00)
- faer R Y /Expenses towards Investments 10,39,97.34 11,97,43.10
- g, e W a2 @ § sref) 1 0fdr (1,18.00) (18,75.48)
Provision, Write Off - Investments
Pl (T)/TOTAL (B) (697,47,57.81) 800,09,69.17
fafaer FRER uReres o o/ ( g1F) 7= (3-7)
Operating Profit/(Loss) from Miscellaneous Business 2207,40,38.35 684,88,07.20
C=(A-B)
fafSas1/ APPROPRIATIONS
RN b G o 3RO/ Transfer to Shareholder's Account 2207,40,38.35 684,88,07.20
JTHIRH TR fifer § =1/ Transfer to Catastrophe - -
Reserve L
37 TR e o 3faRur/Transfer to Other Reserves = -
Pl (T)/TOTAL (C) 2207,40,38.35 684,88,07.20
qrffes R 120
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I oit ARt den gl it feafT Tt @ & rfasTey fedt a7 8

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form integral part of the Revenue Account

A arfarfra 1938 6t aRT 40 M(2) Y LIS SFTAR H THTION Bl & fob GHINI FATHH STFDBRI T g4 & TS STHDRI g FIEpuif
AT HU &b oKgT Ffgal DY gAY Sira A T 71 81T @ b Frafd swor i1 SRITR & Sdy § yeed & 9 yeger srerar wRie) i ot 59 o g
STET i 39T F3HT, AT b HY H ARG TNl H STl TG |

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the information
and explanations given to us, and as far as it appears from our examination of Company's books of account, all expenses of

management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of the Export Credit Insurance Business have been fully
debited to the Revenue Account as expenses.

(w9, JifdrerTe) S ENID) (291 shara)
egel Ag sy fe9rh IRCUED IRCUED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director
13T / DIN - 07376766 2131y / DIN - 01807838 2I3MET / DIN — 08646006
(w. arfepaar) (1T PR sraTeT) (gter Sheft)
e Qe BRfUTerp FieareD
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director
ST / DIN - 00027485 ST / DIN - 05333909 13135 / DIN - 08778530
(Fer=mer =) (e dfea)
gy faeiir arferer HU Ffera
(ISHNATH JHA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

9. / M.No. F-3166

T dRRg & gt RAId & 3R/ As per our report of even date attached

P TH T & T B P Ut U T U ot
JAS SRITDR TS IETDPR
%Y goftewor |, 109176W % TSflexur |, 115645W
For SNK & Co. For L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W Firm Registration No. 115645W
(3ifdrar St.gmmareT) (3mefty Terarar)
HAFIGR — M.No. 119972 ARMGR - M.No. 110922
(ANKIT D. DANAWALA) (ASHISH NALWAYA)
Partner - M.No. 119972 Partner - M.No. 110922
3215 ﬁ'&‘
i ;- 04 T3, 2023

Place : Mumbai
Date : 4" May, 2023
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%A d1- 9t ve1 / FORM B-PL
SRR ferfes / ECGC Limited
<+ oS T J74999TATT1957SM1313TE010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957GOI010918
31 9ref 2023 1 wAE A<y af & forg amw va a1~
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023

UoTenvuT ST 124 GSTTenRuT &1 dRg : 27 fadeR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September, 2002
%.90. faa=or STREE CoEIE L] fawer af
S. Particulars Schedule T gRiféra T wRifar
No. Current Year Previous Year
Audited Audited
(2'000) (%'000)

1 | uRare= @/ (819)
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
(%) a1t |1/ (a) Fire Insurance - -

(@) 79 &1/ (b) Marine Insurance - -
() fafde &1/ (c) Miscellaneous Insurance 2207,40,38.35 684,88,07.20

2 | f439N A 3 /INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
() <11, AATHIET U TR — el

(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent-Gross 524,28,42.67 435,38,59.84
(@) fFraer 6t ot 3 oy
(b) Profiton Sale of Investments 42,63,03.15 55,32,08.29

gele : e Y fh @R gt

Less: Loss on Sale of Investments - -

3 3= 3T/ OTHER INCOME

(%) TIg3ME UM/ (a) NEIAIncome 7,92,14.26 2,81,42.42
(T) fopma T@ 3 1S /(b) Rent & Otherreceipts 19,97.20 17,42.99
(71) 3 IS 3T/ (c) Other Interest Income 1,24,19.13 1,36,31.44
(a) o= fafdy amy va thaeR amg /

(d) Other Miscellaneous Income and Factoring Income 2,28,07.88 2,58,60.00
%l (%) / TOTAL (A) 2785,96,22.64 1182,52,52.18

4 | UEY (BRI Pl BISHR)

PROVISIONS (Other than Taxation)

() fFaadaea ™ F & fog

(a) Fordiminutioninthe value of investments - -

(@) wEYH, Ise 3 — faer

(b) Provision, Write Off - Investments
- 9% Huftl/Standard Asset - -
- 39 9% FuRi/ Sub Standard Asset = =
— AfSe FUfi/ Doubtful Asset (1,18.00) (15,34.48)
- g1 Ui/ Loss Assets = =

() frer o & forg uraem=

(c) Provision for Doubtful Debts 6.21 35.60

arf¥e Ruic 122
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3 2 / OTHER EXPENSES

()< T ¥ eI SR & STt 31

(a) Expenses other than those related to Insurance
Business

- 4391 & forg e
- Expenses towards Investments
— PIINE AMETID SRR &b Uiy T

- Expenses towards Corporate Social Responsibility

- fafdg =g
- Miscellaneous Expense

(@) 3/ - thaeR g

(b) Others - Factoring expenses

10,39,97.34

14,40,00.12

0.63

9,79,71.62

11,90,09.34

11,25.42

1.26

Pl (@)/TOTAL(B)

24,78,86.31

21,66,08.76

IR qd o1 (&b -G / Profit Before Tax (A-B)

2761,17,36.34

1160,86,43.42

geTl / Less:

(P ) PHEE & forw vraem™
(a) Provision for Taxation

- 3IRAfIT TR/ Deferred Tax
- g=™ @R/ Current Tax
() gd erafey FHRIS
(b) Prior Period Adjustments
(77) PR FHRASH — Yge & af
(c) TaxAdjustments - Earlier years
fafaT & forg Sucrey oIty

Profit available for appropriation

(43,47.10)
598,00,00.00

11,57.77

(76,12.79)

35,79.89
255,00,00.00

29,84,55.51

49,88.17

2164,25,38.46

875,16,19.85

fafS ="/ APPROPRIATIONS

(@) o & SR I fora T iR asier

(a) Interim Dividends Paid During the Year

(@) 3iaR™ aATier U= AT farawor o

(b) Dividend Distribution Tax on Interim Dividend
(1) R Sifcm e

(c) Proposed Final Dividend

(7) YRITTa Teier OR eATieT faaRor o

(d) Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed Dividend
(5) thaeR A & forw Rerd § wermieRor

(e) Transferto Reserve for Factoring Scheme
(&) et Rord B FerHiaRor

(f) Transferto General Reserve

freset aef & ST T TR ST / |1 e

Balance of profit/loss brought forward from last year

o = 1 SR fa mar 9

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

1730,45,38.46

433,80,00.00

598,66,19.85

276,50,00.00

ANNUAL REPORT
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(w9, Jifdrerrer) (guf &) (291 sharea)
el Ag uey feerd feerm s
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director
S131ST / DIN - 07376766 SeEu / DIN - 01807838 1S / DIN — 08646006
(w. arfepaet) (1T PR spraTe) (giter stief)
IRCGED IRESED PRI feh
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director
S131$T / DIN - 00027485 ST / DIN - 05333909 ST / DIN - 08778530
(e 31T) (e dfea)
gy Al SferepRt Ut Ffera
(ISHNATH JHA) (SMITA PANDIT)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

J.F. / M.No. F-3166

9 aRg it gt RUIE & 3198R/ As per our report of even date attached

P T T & Td BT P el U TATIIT UG bt
TS PR JAS SRITDR
B gofiepeur F. 109176W B GSfieRT . 115645W
For SNK & Co. For L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W Firm Registration No. 115645W
(3ifdra St.qmmare) (3mefty Terarar)
9rfigR — M.No. 119972 9rfigR - M.No. 110922
(ANKIT D. DANAWALA) (ASHISH NALWAYA)
Partner - M.No. 119972 Partner - M.No. 110922
S B CH]
o7 . 04 =g, 2023

Place : Mumbai
Date : 4" May, 2023
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% §i-§f T / FORM B - BS
FfioivfY ferfies / ECGC Limited

<Y 3T T Jr4999TaTT1957SM3N3ME010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

31 91 2023 IdF BT JoI T I
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2023

GoHepRuT ST 124 GofipRuT i IRRG : 27 RidsR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September, 2002
faremor gt EoLIEEL] oo a
Particulars Schedule Wmﬁ amq-ﬂﬁqa
Current Year Previous Year
Audited Audited
(3'000) (3'000)
I. f3fera & d / SOURCES OF FUNDS
SRR GSit / Share Capital 5 4338,00,00.00 3950,00,00.00
URfErd AR[T vd arfdrey 6 5778,63,87.58 3890,88,49.12
Reserves and Surplus
I 7 uRRec T - AIRURS 343,51,87.12 311,87,02.01
Fair Value Change Account - Shareholder
IRAT 7o yRac T - iferiiee 343,51,87.12 381,17,46.89
Fair Value Change Account - Policyholder
3501/ Borrowings 7 - -
I R <l / Deferred Tax Liability - =
1/ Total 10803,67,61.82 8533,92,98.02
I1. f3feraY 1 9T/ APPLICATION OF FUNDS
9T - IRRYRS /Investments - Shareholder 8 7323,80,87.73 6086,96,16.11
faer - gfferflaR® /Investments - Policyholder 8A 7323,80,87.73 7439,61,97.47
30T/ Loans 9 - =
3/ ufty/ Fixed Assets 10 373,47,88.41 326,53,19.69
IR R IRFURTT/ Deferred Tax Assets 44,32,37.97 43,88,90.87
g gRFURIAT/ Current Assets
Fag g § 99/ Cash and Bank Balances 1 1623,64,39.25 1980,35,51.53
31 g 3= uR_URAIT / Advances and OtherAssets 12 1195,38,47.96 1052,35,47.40
34 Pl (F) /Sub Total (A) 2819,02,87.21 3032,70,98.93
IcfaT SIA / Current Liabilities 13 6392,40,47.52 7440,37,09.63
YTae™ / Provisions 14 688,36,79.71 955,41,15.42
9 pe (F) /Sub Total (B) 7080,77,27.23 8395,78,25.05
gs afewt ()= (5-3) 4261,74,40.02 5363,07,26.12
Net Current Assets ( C )= (A-B) ( ,74,40.02) ( ,07,26.12)
fafder =1/ Miscellaneous Expenditure 15 - -

ANNUAL REPORT
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(39 i1 9% SR 92 @ § T STeT T 8 3rerEr
TR 7 fopar T )
A Ud g @ F A 9

(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account

Pl / Total 10803,67,61.82 8533,92,98.02
Teeaqut ergie iRt
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 16
W P YN & v F fewafort
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 17
(v9. JifrerTeF) (gt FRY) (291 sharea)
e g Y s Ru®
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director
SEu / DIN - 07376766 S / DIN - 01807838 1S / DIN — 08646006
(T. arfepaet) (1T PR spraTe) (giter Stieft)
feerm fFreaem PRI FeIw
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director
S3ST / DIN - 00027485 ST / DIN - 05333909 ST / DIN - 08778530
(e 31T) (e dfsa)
o= il arferepRy U Al
(ISHNATH JHA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

.. / M.No. F-3166

9 dRRg 6 g RUI & AR/ As per our report of even date attached

P T T &b Td HOT P el U TATIIT UG =t
TG SRATHR TS RITHR
B GofiaRur . 109176W % USfiaRuT . 115645W
For SNK & Co. For L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W Firm Registration No. 115645W
(3ifdra St.qmmare) (3mefty wrerama)
ARMGR — M.No. 119972 HFIIGR — M.No. 110922
(ANKIT D. DANAWALA) (ASHISH NALWAYA)
Partner - M.No. 119972 Partner - M.No. 110922
TYH : qes
o 04 w8, 2023

Place : Mumbai
Date : 4" May, 2023
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3REET - 1/SCHEDULE -1
aifSfa siffm (31g) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

g Iy oo af
faa=or T rifére T ifé
Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited ('000) Audited (3'000)
TeI& HRITR | W 1197,52,85.83 1106,61,67.81
Premium from Direct Business Written
ST Figpd e 0 Hifim c -
Add : Premium on Reinsurance Accepted
T : Y T GEAT 0R 3R 217,62,43.48 204,61,27.27
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded
Aqg Fﬁﬁ'ﬂ'q/Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
T SIS & forv wRfére iRt o aRad= & fore amiem (38,95,00.91) (19,84,04.32)
Adjustment for change in Reserve for Unexpired Risks
o1 Afdfa fATH (4g) /Total Premium Earned (Net) 940,95,41.44 882,16,36.22
3REET - 2/ SCHEDULE - 2
SUTd g9 (21€) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET)
g ay oo af
fdaxor oI i T ifé
Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited ('000) Audited (3'000)
7e g / Claims Paid
g8 /Direct 763,04,85.84 687,20,43.27
SiTS : ¥dgd AaTT/Add : Reinsurance accepted - -
TV : |7 71 G/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 246,47,85.46 182,93,54.59
Te . /Less:
Em‘éﬁfﬂ?ﬁa?j@'%qw/ Recovered during the year 169,50,60.10 109,97,13.90
SIS : UG qrat & aget! TR UTH &l
Add : Interest received on Recovery of Claims Paid 24,62,27.18 23,47.71
ge ;. G AThal ok
Less: Share of reinsurer 38,29,31.31 44,49,90.14
155,83,55.97 155,83,55.97 65,70,71.47

g€ IS 1 ( & ) /Net Claims paid (A) (®)/(A) 360,73,44.41 438,56,17.21

SIS : ¥ & i b FbT Q1 (AT T IE)
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year
(netofreinsurance)

5929,31,09.23

6992,96,58.43
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faa=or

Particulars

ERRIBKCL
oaT wifdra

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

fowar af
oaT wiféra

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

T : el o forg smaer (T7ffar &1 <)

Minus provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)

(=) /(B) 5929,31,09.23 6992,96,58.43
g 3TRY H IR G (AT 7 %) 6992,96,58.43 6885,34,79.90
Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning (net of reinsurance)
el o forg f3p TQ e ot BreTd (e o1 ) - 1,33.61
Minus Provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)
(T /() 6992,96,58.43 6885,33,46.29
o1 SUIA S (F + & + ) / Total Claims Incurred (A+B-C) (702,92,04.79) 546,19,29.35
et - 3/SCHEDULE - 3
PHIF / COMMISSION
CREIEKL o a¥
fara=or GECIRRIE ) T wifara
Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (Z'000)
TG HHILM / Commission Paid
ucae / Direct 25,91,79.76 13,45,84.63
Pl (B) /TOTAL (A) 25,91,79.76 13,45,84.63
SIS« < e . .
Add: Commission on Reinsurance Accepted
ge WY T g o e 30,32,95.69 44,83,69.02
Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded
9 B9 / Net Commission (4,41,15.93) (31,37,84.39)

PRIGR b IUT & foTQ fHT 70 - (FeheT) BT 3 379.

e : oy /FHte, A BiE & o T gAGTHT AT WY T¢ YT & 3wt & enfie fasar ste) i Ry 1y femor & srgarR

Note: The profit/commission, if any are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business to be furnished as per details indicated below:

Toic / Agents

TN / Brokers

PIARE ToivdT / Corporate Agency

31 (U fJa=ur §) / Others (pl. specify)

25,91,79.76

13,45,83.39
1.24

Pl (@) /TOTAL(B)

25,91,79.76

13,45,84.63

;. IWh (F) T (F) &b A BT A &IHT 31T

Note: Total (A) and (B) above should tally.
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3REET - 4/SCHEDULE - 4

9T FRIAR A FafeT uRere™ <a/ OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

%.4. CREIEECL oo af
s. faa=or oI i T rifér
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 FHAR aRATRAIT g HeaTor gfaemg 190,59,34.26 176,69,37.71
Employees' Remuneration and Welfare benefits
2 | g, uRgg qur g =g 11,05,36.15 9,21,48.00
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle running expenses
3 ufareror ax’RI/Training expenses 1,99,68.48 38,23.51
4 PRI, R T IR/ Rent, Rates & Taxes 22,16,17.12 27,36,04.27
5 A /Repairs 20,58,80.49 22,58,74.46
6 | fifdTaee==t/Printing & Stationery 2,18,22.71 1,72,48.96
7 LT &7 / Communication 1,42,09.72 1,18,23.07
8 WIT-ETT g ggaTRID EFITI'\’/LegaI & Professional charges 10,30,76.49 9,28,65.06
9 | ofET uieral T e, T 311G / Auditors' fees, expenses etc.
() oiaTuterd & U H/ (a) As auditor 76,77.51 79,24.41
(@) =1 & Aeer & Rmeferar srerar fodt o Jar & wu
(b) Asadviserorinany other capacity, in respect of
(i) prET W/(i)Taxation matters 16,48.66 14,82.16
(if) 9T A=A / (i) Insurance matters - -
(iii) veE qq Qw/(iii) Management services - -
() fosdt e a6 foTw/ () In any other capacity 98,63.07 70,90.46
10 ﬁ?quanﬁl'l'\’/Advertisementand Publicity 10,55,04.66 5,87,71.72
1 sToT 31qdT a'iﬁw/lnterest and Bank Charges 7,44.47 5,96.44
12 | = - ffdy sy sreer g &y 25,81,57.15 18,79,37.12
Others - Miscellaneous Expenses and Other Expenses
13 WRT/ Depreciation 9,32,42.63 6,70,29.24
gTGI/TOTAL 307,98,83.57 281,51,56.59
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3t - 5/SCHEDULE - 5

>

R YSit/ SHARE CAPITAL
®.9. EotIEL] fooer ad
Sr. fa=or g gsifera T gfara
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1| oferpd Ysit/ Authorised Capital
100 ¥ 9% & 1,00,00,00,000 sfaret 9RR 10000,00,00.00 5000,00,00.00

1,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

(farset af 100 % W@ & 50,00,00,000 3fErct IRR)
(Previous Period 50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each)

e goit / Issued Capital

100 T Y% & 4338,00,000 3T IR
4338,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

(forsser af 100 % 7@ & 39,50,00,000 3fErct 9RR)
(Previous Period 3950,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)

31T 4ot / Subscribed Capital

100 % U & 4338,00,000 gferct IR
4338,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

(faset avf 100 % ¥ & 39,50,00,000 et IRR)
(Previous Period 3950,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)

it 7§ g ve<t Yoit/ Called up & Paid up Capital

100 % U & 4338,00,000 et R
4338,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

(faset avf 100 %y & 39,50,00,000 3t IRR)
(Previous Period 3950,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)

S STt f3p U 3ferdt SRR (Tt U & e fd)
Add: Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

e : G: RIS Y 3fepct SRR T A e

Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

T : 3RS

Less : Preliminary Expenses

AR F i rerdT SIGH TR SHHIL JTerdT SiasT Afed 2T

Expenses including commission or brokerage
on Underwriting or subscription of shares

4338,00,00.00

4338,00,00.00

4338,00,00.00

3950,00,00.00

3950,00,00.00

3950,00,00.00

Pl /TOTAL

4338,00,00.00

3950,00,00.00
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3R[E - 5 &/ SCHEDULE - 5A

AREMRET BT ¥aHT /PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
(IEeFT gRT Y9109 & 3THR) / (As Certified by the Management)

INRYRP g9 srafer foweft srafr
Shareholder Current Period Previous Period
MR Y T qTRAT BT % R Y =T AT &1 %
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Tq<id / Promoters
AR/ Indian
YR & AFURY & S A1 43,38,00,000 100.00 39,50,00,000 100.00
President of India & His Nominees
fageft/Foreign - i ) )
317/ Others - - - =
@T"T/Total 43,38,00,000 100.00 39,50,00,000 100.00
3REET - 6/SCHEDULE -6
uRféra fAfe™T T 1frdy /RESERVES AND SURPLUS
.9 g oy oo af
S. fara=ur T rifér T rifér
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 | YofFTd uRfér ffer/ Capital Reserve - -
2 | YofNTa ened IR R/ Capital Redemption Reserve = =
3 | R/ Share Premium - -
4 | S URiEE A - oRRYe S
General Reserve - Opening Balance 3554,38,49.12 2955,72,29.27
a5 & R uRae/ Additions during year 1730,45,38.46 598,66,19.85
5284,83,87.58 3554,38,49.12
Iy & §RM @wetd! /Deduction during year - -
5284,83,87.58 3554,38,49.12
5 | e URfeT MY/ Catastrophe Reserve - -
6 | thaefRT g uRfEd ff¥r/ Factoring Scheme Reserve 60,00,00.00 60,00,00.00
7 waa’rﬁwﬁ QTG[/BaIance in Profit & Loss Account 433,80,00.00 276,50,00.00
@T*T/TOTAL 5778,63,87.58 3890,88,49.12
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3RIAT - 7/SCHEDULE -7

>

IYR/BORROWINGS
.9 ERLEIEEL oo o
S. faramor T wRifara T wRifar
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 feder /q=s / Debentures/Bonds - -
2 §&% /Banks - -
3 | faxitar %=/ Financial Institutions = =
4 31/ Others - -
Pl /TOTAL . i
31t - 8/SCHEDULE - 8
fAde1 (IR 4RP) /INVESTMENTS (SHAREHOLDER)
.9 ga™ Iy oo o
S. faa=or T ifé oI i
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
Srafaf® fA4eT/LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1| oI U afed TR TfrfRil td TRER R TR S diee 2994,73,31.82 2454,47,86.57
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills
2 31 rgAIfed UfIfcraT/ Other approved Securities 259,41,92.56 209,80,57.95
3 | a=gf¥a9r/Other Investments
F. MR
(a) Shares
(vp) gferct 971,27,89.63 838,68,67.12
(aa) Equity
(@) arfemrfd IR - -
(bb) Preference Shares
Y. el B 29,60,57.67 -
(b) Mututal Funds
T Rafea uu - -
(c) Derivative Instruments
g fsdwm/ars 1085,23,47.05 757,19,16.37
(d) Debentures/Bonds
g o ufayfcR (Gud, didt, ) = =
(e) Other Securities (TREPS, CP,CD)
(f) Subsidiaries
B, qufd Faer-gf veq - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 | T AT Ud ARG & | faer 1490,71,97.29 1338,90,57.36
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
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S.
No.

fa=or

Particulars

gefa af
T wiféra

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

fowar af
g wifdra

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

AT ot & aretrar

Otherthan Approved Investments

84,78,72.62

76,37,84.63

Pl (P) /Total (A)

6915,77,88.64

5675,44,70.00

3reuTafes 99T/ SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

TSIy faus Afgd TRHR AT U@ ARpR GRT TRTIGd a7
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

3 FgAIfeT wferyferar

Other Approved Securities

3= fd91/ Other Investments
®. MR

(a) Shares

Db, g e
(aa) Equity
T, T IR
(bb) Preference Shares
RTIcl s
Mututal Funds
sRafeq yux
Derivative Instruments
fedor /s
Debentures/Bonds
g aforferr (qus, i, wie)
Other Securities (TREPS, CP, CD)
. .
Subsidiaries
wufe fraer-qfi we

(g9) InvestmentProperties-Real Estate

o Td
N— SN— T

g 34 g® g4d

YT AR Ud AT & | e
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

AT faett & arerrar

Otherthan Approved Investments

111,22,81.11

22,07,59.80

55,80,89.88

56,62,73.96

66,48,20.40

65,81,89.86

29,98,84.08

156,78,31.86

50,51,59.12

81,52,02.71

95,70,56.75

26,98,95.67

Pl (@) /Total (B)

408,02,99.09

411,51,46.11

Fel (F+9)/TOTAL(A+B)

7323,80,87.73

6086,96,16.11

FIe: 3T 8 Ud 8 31 Y uRHuf o folq IRl 14 o 3icrfd eIy

Note: Provision made for Doubtful Assets shown under
Schedule 14 againstAssets in Schedule 8 and Schedule 8A

105,43,93.57

105,46,29.56
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3Tt - 837/ SCHEDULE - 8A

>

91 (dTferftaR®) /INVESTMENTS (POLICYHOLDER)
®.9. EoLIEL] fooer ad
S. fRra=or GECIR RG] GEC IR R
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited ('000)

Serfafey fareT/LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1| IS o Afed SRR Uil Td TRBR GRT RS a7

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

2 | 3 srgIfea RTRIT/ Other approved Securities

3 | s=af¥a9r/Other Investments

F MR
(a) Shares

PP, gferct

(aa) Equity
T, AT SRR

(bb) Preference Shares
g, gAAhS
(b) Mututal Funds
T sfafeauua

(c) Derivative Instruments

g R /ds

(d) Debentures/Bonds

g ey ufifR (qus, Hidt, +fiEt)
(e) Other Securities (TREPS, CP, CD)
R GELIR DI

(f) Subsidiaries

B, quf Faer-9f weq

(g) InvestmentProperties-Real Estate
4 | TSV EREAT & AT & H e
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 | srgfed fraeii & sremar

Other than Approved Investments

2994,73,31.82

259,41,92.56

971,27,89.63

29,60,57.67

1085,23,47.05

1490,71,97.29

84,78,72.62

2999,91,83.58

256,42,93.06

1025,06,15.37

925,45,64.45

1636,44,03.45

93,35,14.54

Pl (P) /Total (A)

6915,77,88.64

6936,65,74.45

3reurafy fAde1/ SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1| IS e Afed SRR ARl Td TRBR GRT RS 917

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

2 | o srgAIfea wfoferRIl
Other Approved Securities
3 | 3Fa a9/ Other Investments
F IR
(a) Shares
() gferct

(aa) Equity

111,22,81.11

22,07,59.80

191,62,38.94
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.9 CRUIBECL] fIoen ad
S. faa=ur o gifar oI gRifar
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (X'000) Audited (3'000)
(@9 et 9RR - -
(bb) Preference Shares

g, YA hS 55,80,89.88 61,74,16.71
(b) Mututal Funds
1. SRafea mum - -
(c) Derivative Instruments
g fdwR/aws 56,62,73.96 99,63,58.87
(d) Debentures/Bonds
g ey ufmifR (o, i, Eeh) 66,48,20.40 -
(e) Other Securities (TREPS, CP, CD)
ERECE CHIS R - -
(f) Subsidiaries
B, quf fFEer-gfi veq - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4 | g XA wE AT & H e 65,81,89.86 116,97,36.02
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

5 | argAIfea fFae & srermar 29,98,84.08 32,98,72.48
Other than Approved Investments
Pl (T ) /Total (B) 408,02,99.09 502,96,23.02

Fel (F+T ) /TOTAL(A+B)

7323,80,87.73

7439,61,97.47

3t - 9/ SCHEDULE -9

50T/ LOANS
%.9. ERRIEEL] fower ad
S. fara=or o oifér o _iféra
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 | 9RMYfER i1/ SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
STt/ Secured
() Hufy & e g W
(a) On mortgage of property
NRA H/(aa) In India - .
R & 918X/ (bb) Outside India = =
(@) AR, qieel, ARHRY Tngferat )
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities - -
(1) =g
(c) Others _ )
R ST/ Unsecured - =
P/ TOTAL . i
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>

No.

o

Particulars

g a9
o wifér

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

fowar af
T Wiféra

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

AERAR Tt TepRuT / BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

() g I AT IR
(a) Central and State Governments

(@) o g focfia dvm™

(b) Banks and Financial Institutions
() argit

(c) Subsidiaries

(&) aitenfie Susq
(d) Industrial Undertakings

(3) s
(e) Others

Pl / TOTAL

fAsuTeTaR affeor / PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(%) AT b Y | g 0T
(a) Loans classified as standard
(%) YRd 9/ (aa) In India

(@) | o 918/ (bb) Outside India
(@) UL DY TSTIR ST 0T

(b) Non-performing loans less provisions
(%% )Rd ¥/ (aa) In India

(@F)9Rd & 918¥/ (bb) Outside India

P/ TOTAL

gfRuerar amerRa affevor
MATURITY -WISE CLASSIFICATION

(%) 3reurafer/ (a) Short Term
(@) SEfafir/ (b) Long Term

P/ TOTAL
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3REET - 11/ SCHEDULE - 11

et 7 9% 9/ CASH AND BANK BALANCES

>

Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps)

2 d 99 /Bank Balances

.. ERRIBECL] fooar aif
S. fre=or oraT wifdra T iféra
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (Z'000)
1| oG (TP, FoT AT T Al ) 58,74.09 50,22.37

(®) ST |/
(a) Deposit Accounts
(B ) Sreumafdy (12 7eiHT & Hiar ).
(aa) Short Term (due within 12 months):
Jpt & IRT/ With Banks 1614,24,00.00 1968,07,00.00
fafiar Hw=r=it & 9T/ With Financial Institutions - -
(@@ ) 374/ (bb) Others
Jpt & IRT/ With Banks - 1,99,00.00
farefir Her=T 3 9T/ With Financial Institution - =
CIEISEIN 8,80,65.16 9,78,29.16
(b) Current Accounts
(1) 37T - R Rerd & & gt 9 1,00.00 1,00.00
(c) Others - Balance with Reserve Bank of India
PcT/TOTAL 1623,64,39.25 1980,35,51.53
3t - 12 /SCHEDULE - 12
fiW g 3= yRiufaT/ ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS
.. CRLIBEL] fower ad
S. fara=or o Nfée o Riféra
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Audited (3'000)

Audited (X'000)

1fi9 / ADVANCES
1| ST duf & o s aRfa MftRT

Reserve deposits with ceding companies

2 | Ao & forw smag wifdr

Application money for investments

3 | 99 yd Y/ Prepayments 11,57,04.72 11,83,63.51

4 | Yoft el & forg 31ffm / Advance to Directors - -

5 | ved W IR (BRI & g g maeg) 269,22,97.74 214,51,23.57
Advance Tax paid and taxes deducted at source
(Net of provision for taxation)

6 | o @ i 22,18,80.74 23,92,52.76
Advances to Employees
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%.9. CREIEEL] e ad
S. fa=or g Riférd oraT wifdrd
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
7 | =i forw i 18,05,00.07 12,42,45.43
Advance for Expenses
Pl (P) /TOTAL (A) 321,03,83.27 262,69,85.27
3 gR7iafral / OTHER ASSETS
1 e R Suiia ema 365,62,84.47 347,61,58.44
Income accrued on Investments
2 | sorrdifeEE/Outstanding Premiums - -
3 | uoici & 99/ Agents' Balances = =
4 | faeft iRt & 99/ Foreign Agencies Balances - -
5 | o PRISR B areft (YT WAfee)
3 3HRAT A T
Due from other entities carrying on insurance
business (including reinsurers) 210,01,84.89 256,38,10.25
6 | SIS/ gReD sHEA A T
Due from subsidiaries/holding - -
7 | 9rca Rord § & o
(S arferfram 1938 1 T 7 & g0
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India - -
(Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938)
8 | INMART VT IR TR &t
Interest accrued on Housing Loan 1,22,27.74 1,45,67.18
9 | fafdy AR~/ Sundry Debtors-
9% 9REURRET/ Standard Asset 1,53,44.28 1,37,91.11
e : AFd IRGURI & forg wmaem 61.38 55.17
Less : Provision for Standard Asset
(®)/(1) 1,52,82.90 1,37,35.94
Sub - Standard Asset
ged ;= g uReuRi & fore uraam - -
Less : Provision for Sub - Standard Asset
=)/ () - - -
Af$te gR¥ufiar / Doubtful Asset 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
e AfSy yR¥guRi & forg raem 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
Less : Provision for Doubtful Asset
()/ () = = =
(F+F+T)/(1+11+11) 1,52,82.90 1,37,35.94
10 | o & gt amg wfd 133,42,26.06 23,18,60.59
Amount Recoverable from others
geN Al a¥gelt & forg wraee 94,71.30 94,71.30
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery
132,47,54.76 132,47,54.76 22,23,89.29
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>

%.9. Jdq Iy e af
S. fa=or o wiféa GECIRE I T)
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
11 | fafader ST/ Sundry Deposits 74,41,13.32 73,79,44.90
gei - afe Kol & forg wmae - i
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts
74,41,13.32 74,41,13.32 73,79,44.90
12 | iferftare! o aRwufml o g afer 1,54,94.65 1,54,94.64
Unclaimed Amount for Policyholder Assets
SIS : utferedt eRept it uRequfral 6t srgrfad A wR &t 53,83.93 42,44.40
Add: Interest earned on Unclaimed Amount
for Policyholder Assets
2,08,78.58 2,08,78.58 1,97,39.04
13 | YR ARBR B R A T S 377 rfigRt 86,97,38.03 84,82,17.09
ATl Participation on behalf of Govt. of India
P (T)/TOTAL(B) 874,34,64.69 789,65,62.13
Fe (F+7) / TOTAL (A+B) 1195,38,47.96 1052,35,47.40
3r<qEt - 13 /SCHEDULE - 13
g9 AT/ CURRENT LIABILITIES
.9 T Iy oo o
S. fa=ur T ifé oI i
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 Tove! &1 A9/ Agents' Balances - -
3 AT dufa oY ST 9y 80,66,45.93 78,87,15.08
Balances due to other Insurance Companies
3 | ST g geffAT IR 51/ Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
4 | orfdg ure W=/ Premiums received in advance 234,10,32.83 223,81,05.16
5 | 3FmEfed HiffR/Unallocated Premium 38,88,10.85 46,64,70.20
6 | ulferfterRent &t grar = &t g wfdr 1,40,10.74 1,53,50.33
Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders
SIS : atferedt eRent Y T 1fdr < 3rfdfa st
Add: Interest earned on Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders 43,39.68 39,87.39
1,83,50.42 1,83,50.42 1,93,37.72
7 fafae @9gR / Sundry Creditors 79,92,94.81 64,91,70.98

BRI S/ Claims outstanding

8 | oI/ gRe Fu @l </ Due to subsidiaries/holding company

5929,31,09.23

6992,96,58.43

10 | PR B T/ Due to Employees 10,56,49.00 7,87,56.30
11 317/ Others
- § 3715 U/NEIA 12,81,97.53 19,01,86.33
-t/ Factoring 28,34.60 33,67.00
-fa a?JI/MisceIIaneous 3,09,70.59 2,69,32.74
-Sit w7 & </ GST Liability 91,51.73 1,30,09.69
Pl / TOTAL 6392,40,47.52 7440,37,09.63
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3= - 14 /SCHEDULE - 14

TG4 / PROVISIONS
%.9. g oy oo af
S. faaxor T rifé T ifé
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited ('000) Audited (3'000)
1| rgETH IfEET & forg U 489,95,21.18 451,00,20.27
Reserve for Unexpired Risk
2 | gy d o & forg uRfera - 308,52,00.00
Reserve for Premium Deficiency
3 | Pum™ P fou/ For Taxation
- PR (SPH PR P ECT IR ) - -
- Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
4 | ReTfad @i & forg - -
For Proposed Dividends
5 | omier faaRur R & forg . -
For Dividend distribution Tax
6 | JarERT gREnst & fog
For Retirement Benefits
- B! Pl ThQIHRY T el AT 56,66,73.75 56,16,24.84
- Leave Encashment & Long Service
- QUM / - Gratuity 1,43,21.58 4,66,83.15
- Yo/ - Pension 34,87,69.63 29,59,57.60
7 | PHPRITR P AR &b foTu ; B}
For Thinly Traded Shares
8 | FawuRwufmeleg 105,43,93.57 105,46,29.56
ForInvestment Assets
@T*[/TOTAL 688,36,79.71 955,41,15.42
gt - 15/ SCHEDULE - 15
fafaer <19 / MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
.9 CRUIEECL] fIoer af
S. fara=ur T rifér T rifé
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited ('000) Audited (3'000)
1| R/ R @1 ST &j 3 forg o ge - -
DiscountAllowed on issue of shares/debentures
2 31/ Others - -
Pl /TOTAL . i
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34t 16 / SCHEDULE 16
"geaqut ot AifoRr

>

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11

1.2

21

22

23

AT Tt

forcfer fraor dueft arferfram 2013 & AR ITaem=! & w1 U
S grel i srftrfem 1938 &t gt 11(1) & Fame
gragrr; S e den fem e sriffFrm
1999 & aref Fffe et & argeeor § IR fpy o €13
focfir foaRor, 59 d@ gL AT w9, 1 o g
e mftrawor (far dufrt & foxt faxon qen o=
e RAId R &) fafame 2002 & surer | maferd
AT TT Ud SUERId YR R GOR 6y g § e st
(erar) fom,2014 & 99 7 & A1 U M arel ot
arferfrm 2013 & JITHTT 133 T& K0T ST &N H yraferd
T Y ST & TTHY B

A BT ST

Tt fareRor ot IR et AT UeE T SFAT g qatgA™
R B & Forerept e, e &t reft uRequferat qerm Qe
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ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are drawn up in
accordance with the Regulatory provisions of
section 11(1) of the Insurance Act, 1938;
regulations framed under Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority Act, 1999, read with the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
These financial statements prepared under the
historical cost convention and on accrual basis,
comply with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of financial
statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation 2002 and are in conformity
with the requirements of Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and conform to practices
prevailing in the credit insurance industry unless
otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from these estimates. Difference between the
actual result and estimates are recognized in
periods in which the results are known /
materialised.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
depreciation.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method at
the relevant rates as per Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Assets added/disposed off
during the year are depreciated on a pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition/disposal.
Assets are depreciated fully during the course of its
useful life.

Leased Assets are amortised over the period of
lease.
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The computer software forming integral part of
hardware which comprises pre-loaded software
and the software procured for loading in the newly
bought-out hardware is capitalized along with the
hardware.

The Software development and acquisition costs
which meet the recognition criteria of AS 26
Intangible Assets issued by Companies Accounting
Standard Rules, 2006 are capitalised under the
head “Intangibles” and amortised on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the Asset subject to a
maximum period of 5 years.

Projects under commissioning are carried forward
at cost as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) and
represents payments made to contractors
including advances and directly attributable cost.

IMPAIRMENTS

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any
indications exist, the assets recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS

Short Term Money Market Instruments such as
Commercial Papers and Certificate of Deposit, are
shown at their discounted value and the difference
between the acquisition cost and the redemption
value is apportioned on time basis and recognised
as accrued income.

Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds,
debentures, etc., are accounted for as
“Investments” as on date of Transaction.

The cost of investments include premium on
acquisition, expenses like brokerage, transfer
stamps, transfer charges, etc., and is net of
incentive/fee if any, received thereon.

Dividend is accounted for as income in the year of
declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on
debentures under objection/pending delivery is
accounted for, on realisation. Interim dividend is
accounted where the warrants are dated
31" March or earlier.

Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is
computed by taking Weighted Average Book Value
as cost of investments except Government
Securities which are held to maturity and profit/loss
on such investments are worked out on First In First
OutBasis (FIFO).
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Investment in Government Securities, debt
securities and redeemable preference shares are
considered as held till maturity and valued at cost.
However, in terms of Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Regulations the premium
paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.

a) Investments in Mutual Fund/s are valued at Net
Asset Value (NAV) at the year-end and the
difference between cost/book value and NAV is
accounted in Fair Value Change Account. However,
if there is impairment in value, the same is charged
to Revenue and the book value of investment is
reduced accordingly. Any reversal of impairment
loss earlier recognised, shall be taken to revenue to
the extent of reduction in impairment recognised
earlier.

b) In case of non-availability of NAV as at the
Balance Sheet date, investmentis shown at cost.

a) Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity/Equity
related instruments are segregated into Actively
Traded and Thinly Traded as prescribed by
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Regulations. The shares are treated as thinly
traded by taking into consideration transactions in
the month of March on both NSE and BSE.

b) Actively Traded Equity/Equity related
instruments will be valued as per IRDA guidelines.
The equity investments will be valued at the last
quoted closing prices on the National Stock
Exchange (NSE) which will be the primary
exchange. If any of the instruments is not quoted on
NSE, then the last quoted closing price on the
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) (as secondary
exchange) will be taken for valuation. The
difference between weighted average cost and
quoted value is accounted in Fair Value Change
Account.

Investment in thinly traded Equity shares and
unlisted equity shares are shown at cost. However,
difference between cost and break-up value is
provided for as diminution in value. Further, if the
published accounts of an unlisted Company are not
available for last three accounting years ending on
or immediately preceding the date of working out
provision for thinly/unlisted shares or if the break-
up value is negative then the provision is made for
the entire cost.

Investment in Listed Equity/Equity related
instruments/Preference shares made in those
Companies, which are making losses continuously
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for last three years and where capital is eroded, are
considered to have Impairment in value. Further, if
the published accounts of a Company are not
available for last three accounting years ending on
or immediately preceding the date of working out
Impairmentin value, it is presumed that the value of
investments is fully impaired and is written off to a
nominal value of Re 1/- per Company.

A) Valuation of investments considered to have
impairmentin value is done as under:

In respect of Actively Traded Equity shares: - Least
of Cost Price, Market Price or Break-up Value
provided Break-up Value is positive. However, if the
Break-up Value is negative the nominal value is
taken at Rs.1/- per Company.

In respect of Other Than Actively Traded Equity
Shares: - Lower of Cost Price or Break-up Value
provided Break-up Value is positive. However, if
Break-up Value is negative the nominal value is
taken atRs. 1/-per Company.

In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is
not received for the last three years: - The
preference shares are written down to a value
which will bear to its face value, the same
proportion as value taken/which would have been
taken for writing down equity shares bears to the
face value of the equity shares. However, if the
equity shares are written off to Re.1/- per Company,
preference shares also will be written off to a
nominal value of Re. 1/- per Company.

Once the value of investment in listed equity/equity
related instruments/preference shares is impaired
in accordance with the above mentioned policy, the
reversal of such impairment losses are recognised
in revenue/profit & loss account only when the
accumulated losses of such investee companies
are completely wiped out and capital is fully
restored as per the latest available published
accounts on or immediately preceding the date of
working out the reversal.

REVERSE REPO Transactions are treated as
secured lending transactions and accordingly
disclosed in the financial statements. The
difference between total consideration at the 1* and
2" leg of the transaction is treated as income.

“TriParty Repo System (TREPS), which is issued at
Discount to the Face Value, is treated as Money
Market Instrument as per Reserve Bank of India
Notification. Discount earned at the time of lending
through TREPS is shown as income, which is
apportioned on time basis.
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a) Unrealised gain, losses arising due to changesiin
the fair value of listed equity shares are taken under
the head “Fair Value Change Account” and on
realisation reported in profitand loss account.

b) Pending realisation, the credit balance in the
“Fair Value Change Account” is not available for
distribution.

“Allocation of Investments into Shareholders’ &
Policyholders’ Funds”: Investments of the
Company are allocated to Shareholders’ and
Policyholders’ funds as presented in schedule 8
and 8a in the ratio of Shareholders’ Fund and
Policyholders’ Fund respectively as at the
beginning of the financial year as stated in
Significant Accounting Policy (para) No.10.2

The Company follows the prudential norms
prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA)/related Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) guidelines as regards asset
classification, recognition of income and
provisioning pertaining to loans/ advances/
debentures.

PREMIUM INCOME

Premium Income is recognised on assumption of
risk. The assumption of risk and the premium
income, relating to shipments made by the
exporters/export credits disbursed by banks in the
month of March is recognised in the subsequent
year as per the directions of IRDAI vide its letter no.
FNA/GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12 dated 30th January,
2014, and the same is consistently followed.

RESERVE FOR UNEXPIRED RISKS

Reserve for unexpired risks is created at 50% of net
premium income for the year.

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY

Premium deficiency is recognised when the sum of
expected claim costs and related expenses exceed
the reserve for un-expired risks.

RESERVE FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

In case of processed outstanding claims under
Short Term (ST) covers and in case of all
outstanding claims under Medium and Long Term
covers the reserve for outstanding claims on the
reporting date is recognised as the amount
estimated as payable. For the outstanding claims
that are yet to be processed under ST covers, a
provision will be made on an average rate arrived
on the basis of actuarial analysis of earlier years
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10.
10.1

claim paid experience. Such provision is
progressively modified for changes as appropriate
on availability of further information/scrutiny of
supporting documents.

Further, the provision for Claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBNR), Provision for Claims Incurred But
Not Enough Reported (IBNER) are accounted for
as per actuarial valuation as at end of the year.

No provision is made for following claims which are
treated as Contingent Liability:

Claims rejected by the Company and not
acknowledged as debts in respect of which legal
action and/or arbitration has been initiated except
cases where there have been adverse ruling. Such
cases have been provided under claims in the
financial statements.

Claims preferred by Banks where, as confirmed by
them, compromise proposals for recovery of dues
are under negotiation.

Interest claimed, if any, in respect of cases referred
to (i) & (ii) is not considered either for the purpose of
contingent liability or for provision.

REINSURANCE

Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is
recognised in the year in which the risk
commences. Any subsequent revision to premium
ceded is recognised in the year of such revision.
Adjustment to reinsurance premium arising on
cancellation of policies is recognised in the year in
which itis cancelled.

Commission received on reinsurance ceded is
recognized as income in the period in which
reinsurance premium is ceded.

Profit commission under re-insurance treaties,
wherever applicable, is recognized in the year of
final determination of the profits and as intimated by
re-insurer.

Amounts received/receivable from the re-insurers,
under the terms of the reinsurance arrangement,
are recognized together with the recognition of the
claim.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Management expenses, other than those directly
related to other businesses of the Company,
incurred by the Company are considered as
expenses relating to the insurance business and
are therefore charged to revenue account.
Expenses relating to investment are apportioned
between Revenue and Profit & Loss Account in the
same proportion as stated in Significant Accounting
Policy No.10.2.
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amarye ffY 6t mfty Sdenfie FafRa ~gmas @ o0 g @
I ) Bl WRUTS U bl e BRTT |

ARt FfAa o Ao & TR wfds e 6 gfaematt ot
& 10% & 399 A FHARY AT SIS B 21 HoT I
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Investment Income is apportioned between Profit &
Loss Account and Revenue Accounts in the ratio of
Shareholders’ Funds and Policyholders’ Funds
respectively at the beginning of the financial year.
Shareholders’ Fund consists of Share Capital,
General Reserves and Capital Reserves.
Policyholders’ Fund consists of Reserve for Un-
expired Risk, Reserve for Outstanding Claims etc.

Printing and Stationery items are treated as
consumed in the year of purchase.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined
benefit plan covering all eligible employees. The
plan provides a lump sum payment to eligible
employees on retirement or on termination of
employment based on the salary of the respective
employee and the years of employment with the
Company. The Company contributes to a gratuity
fund maintained by Insurance Company. The
amount of contribution is determined based upon
actuarial valuations as at the year end. Such
contributions are charged off to the Revenue
Account.

Provision is made for the shortfall between the
actuarial valuation as per Projected Unit Credit
Method and the funded balance with the Insurance
Company as atthe Balance Sheet date.

As per Company’s policy, employees are eligible to
encash leave standing to the credit of employees at
the time of resignation/retirement subject to terms
and conditions. Provision for short-term
compensated absences is made on the basis of an
estimate of availment of the leave balance to the
credit of the employees as at the Balance Sheet
date. Long-term compensated absences are
provided for based on actuarial valuation as at
Balance Sheetdate.

Provident Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan.
Company’s contribution towards the fund is
charged to the Revenue Account. In case the return
of the Provident Fund Trust's corpus is below the
Statutory Prescribed Minimum, the Company will
have to fund the shortfall.

Employees are eligible to receive Provident Fund
benefits through a defined benefit plan in which
employees make monthly contributions to the plan,
@ 10%, of the covered employees’ basic salary.
The Company contributes an equal amount in case
of the eligible employees who have joined the
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T HHATRAT R 31.03.2010 W 37eraT I Uget dut
5 Rt 7guT fhaT € @ e & fdeed el T § & ATl H
Y 3T BT SAAGH BT 1 B 7 9oy ey ove HY
TRTOAT 6 & o wifarsg 1y & forg uedes w1g fpg i arel
afergt ot ST f3paT ST 81 WSy 4 ove H fapg ST arer
I P STARIT YR TR IoTed gTat J TR fapam
21 U arafeie MR WR U sfergM W AT wiftrn
TR QT 2| el 5 AfS g el g8 A, IhT 9RUTS byt
Gauil

FHAR T @ ioFT & SR de gl o1 av
So™ & forg ur & R, X3 aefania & gt a9 & 10%
& T A PO U HAGH PR &l d BHAN SR
31.03.2010 &I 372dT I Ugel HUT DI AaTG JgUT Bl G
Yo &1 ey T ¢ der Ao & aref der gfdem e
PRA B U & | DI A G oxe i AT Y & PRI Tl
Tg YoM & foTg sfergM fopa Siran g1 derd ey o fovg T
aTel TG BT IFARIT AR TR o W H FIRa feba
T Bl dul qfal Y gff & fom qifice & diwifess
Tegied aUT UREURRN & Sifhd Jou & JMaR R fFae
ST T T DXt T Joil T & MIR TR I fory
T BRI |

51 farRal 7 e 01.04.2010 B 37e/@T IHb G4Td
BT Y Ja T8 H I [T siergE Ao (R dem
IISHT) & AT g o folt urd € o rant oo
I AT H&Ts It (S0) & 10% & fere | 3T 7RI
3IGH IR &1 U HHATRAT & JTet H o= TH far ot
SIAGH PR &1 B P SIS DT STARIT MR IR oG
G o gl fama mar 1

3=t Srefafere o o1 uraem f9ifehe smyrR w fhar
T

PR AT R Hifhed o1y / g1, debret Iod @t §
3ifeha i STt B

ST P

IR F foly raem e SrfefRm 1961 & F9R aTe
rgT3rafy & forg Srf¥enferd R T @ & sMuR W fHa
ST & | =g depfctier e (THUST) R g & SRR 31T
fopar ST 8, ST 9ISy it 3 AT WR ST 9N & Y H
areft @l § gfg v, R, 9 I AT ge o |
oAUy b U H AT R @ Al Bl Ig ey foet gu
THI0T TR X b a8 9fsT H AT @R 31T X T
gt aReFufy o frasgiadT ¥ sttt ST e
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Company on or before 31/03/2010 and have not
opted for pension benefit. The Company has
established a Provident Fund Trust to which
contributions towards Provident Fund are made
and contributions towards Provident Fund are
charged to the Revenue Account on an accrual
basis. The Company guarantees the specified rate
of return on such contributions on a periodical
basis. The Company will meet the shortfall in the
return, if any.

Employees are eligible to receive Pension benefits
through a defined benefit plan to which the
Company contributes to the plan, @ 10%, of the
covered employee’s basic salary. Employees who
have joined the Company on or before 31/03/2010,
and have opted to receive Pension benefit are
covered under the Pension Plan. The Company
has established a Pension Fund Trust to which
contributions towards Pension are made each
month. Contributions towards Pension Fund are
charged to the Revenue Account on an accrual
basis. The Company will evaluate the net liability
based on an actuarial valuation of the Obligation
and the Fair Value of the Assets to meet the
obligation and provides for the same as on the date
of Balance Sheet.

Those employees who have joined the Company
on or after 01.04.2010 are eligible to be the
members of a Defined Contribution Plan (New
Pension Scheme) in which employees make
monthly contributions to the plan @ 10% of the their
basic salary and Dearness Allowance (DA). The
Company contributes an equal amount in case of
the eligible employees. The Company’s
contributions are charged to the Revenue Account
on an accrual basis

All other Long Term Benefits are provided for on
Actuarial Basis.

The actuarial gains/losses on the employee
benefits are immediately recognized in the
Revenue Account.

INCOME TAX

Provision for Tax is made on the basis of taxable
profits computed for the current accounting period
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. MAT
paid in accordance with the Tax Laws, which gives
rise to future economic benefits in form of tax credit
against future Income Tax liability, is recognised as
an asset in the balance sheet if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in
future years and the resulting asset can be
measured reliably.
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SRR R BT TUMT Jo U= DT TRIRG b FafRa R i
qe AfITRMT T vAe w0 5 SARMINT BRI & 3TER )
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ST T IR R b foly FHRINT fhU STt 21

MDA BT Yebed aF AT STIT § 519 Do &R
FATIT 31erar aciaT STRicd B & 9T I8 JYa &1 fob gii¥ieal
o fae™ & o1 e forfa &Y smaegesdr 7 gl

3R aRRgufrl i faxdi feramon & =7 o ygar & =i g
= Y ST Tehe fopa T B
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TS |AfEe there R et Yo Y TUFT ST 1 o et 8¢ & ol
JAH TR

therex fohY U 01T T ATl aREaf offf # fafde SAeR & wu
o QeI TRIT 81 59 TR & SGRI P ASARSIY GRT AR
feafide & TAR 3Rid quT aFsie aREURRl & w9 H
fferet forarm T 1 3T5Te SFIGRT 1 HHe aRAuRmET & w9
3 geffepet fopam T B1 ST AGRT @Y 31T IR & U g
g AFGsl & sMaR W 71 A®, dfeg T g
aReFuftRIl & U § giffee fopam T 21

there Py 7T SUTT T SRIeH! OR ATEehi bl o 11T b 7ol b
375 A1 Y T SAATan H emfivet fomam e & e 9 thae R
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Deferred Tax is calculated at the tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantially enacted as
of the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on
timing difference that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Where there is unabsorbed carry forward
business losses or depreciation, deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty of realisation of such assets. Other
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty of
realisation in future.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES &
CONTINGENTASSETS

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a
present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined
based on management estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current management estimates.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the
Company has a possible obligation or a present
obligation and it is probable that a cash outflow will
not be required to settle the obligation.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

FACTORING

Factoring Service Charges including interest are
accounted as and when accrued.

Debts Factored are included under the head
Current Assets as Sundry Debtors. Such debtors
are classified as performing and non-performing
assets, based on the guidelines issued by the
IRDA. Performing debtors are classified as
Standard assets, Non-Performing debtors are
classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss
assets, based on the classification criteria
stipulated by IRDA

The unpaid balances of the price of debts factored
and due to the clients on collection are included
under Current Liabilities and are reflected in the
form of Factoring Margin Account.

Gain and loss arising on account of differences in
foreign exchange rates on settlement/translation of
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o1 &1 A iR & BRI F alel a9 T g ATEdhl IR
IR &1 e 2|

monetary assets and liabilities are charged to
clients

145 9 q9T R ARRIRIE SAEAREIT e & AR there R 14.5 Provision for factoring debts is made as per IRDA
SRR T R T T TR T e B norms notified from time to time. Such provision
NP % # = . includes provision at the rate of 0.40% on standard
= 0'4(_)/’ <« W WW 2 ' assets. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the
afereen wiTferen=unt gRT FrerffRe famfHicert & SRR st guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
aR¥uftRI & fore wraem fope 70 & o f o sR S v gRT subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below
frefia fFrforfad ~ggad omaemi & srefia 8: - by the IRDA:
e aRarRE: i. 10% T HHT Yrger Substandard Assets: | i. A general provision of 10%
ii. TR ¥ SRR ST B ii. Additional provision of
o .
7 10% P 3T TTaE 10% for expgsubr(nts.;/.vhlch
. are unsecured ab-initio
(et EK_ A e (where realisable value of
e ARMD qed & security is not more than
10% 3 s 9T /1) 10 % ab-initio)
Hferer gR=AUfRY: Doubtful Assets:
— IRMerT e i P af 9B - 20% - Secured portion: i. Upto one year —20%
i, T dH af 9P — 30% ii. One to three years — 30%
iii. & a9t ¥ s — 100% iii. More than three
: years — 100%
- IRgRfa i 100%
- Unsecured portion | 100%
&I ok - 100% Loss Assets: 100%
15. UASIATSY g Wl 15. NEIATRUSTACCOUNT
T § 378 U g¥c o UTH UM T9RI P11 387 3/afdy & The administrative charges received from NEIA
2R T 9 Y e frar wr | Trust is being allocated equally throughout the
16 ﬁéiﬁﬂﬂ . cover period.
' . . L . 16. FOREXTRANSACTIONS
16.1  3RPES AT feft goT FeagRT o FeagR H TR B . B _ _
R gy s Rl 551 3 dier & fftvea o= & SR ToF 16.1 Initial Recognition — Foreign currency transactions
I SN s ?’a « are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying
R Reftf&T g1 bt Repr fepar 21 to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
16.2 SufacH - faceft g1 ot wel Pl FHIE &R BT SUANT between the reporting currency and the foreign
IR & Rare fpar T 81 ﬁ?—g;wm SRR, R T currency approximately at the date of the
. . . transaction.
URURE AN 37 & MYR W faqelt gor 5 & Tt g,
. 16.2 Conversion — Foreign currency monetary items are
HIIER $Hl TRRG BT AT G &1 TR ava g Rard faman
«® e reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
TR items, which are carried in terms of historical cost
16.3 I &R - gord #al & FueH srerar gfvad | Ia= denominated in a foreign currency, are reported
AR 3TaR @ ITp Il 21 BT Tl F B 1T T B using the exchange rate at the date of the
. . : transaction.
Y T AT T € 9 IoTed S8 STl H TR g |
16.3 Exchange Differences — Exchange differences
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arising on the settlement or conversion of monetary
items, are recognized as income or as expenses in
the period in which they arise and are charged to
revenue account.
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

< fare~or R @

dem focfia faaror dr fafames g e oferesor
(emgamEin) (foxfir faamon &t St e iy dufat 6
gt gigrent it RAIe) faferme 2002 v ffter faa=or R
P P FEY Hd IR gRuF e /3rear feanfider; ot
aiftfras 2013 e &t siffem 1938 & e &
IR AR Py T &

afofa wfrt & mf

TG PI I H, TAAT &b AT HaTg 7 d1e] IRFURH,
0T T4 ST F AT M dTelt 7S AT BRIGR i
TR a¥gelt IR F | A I A & aRER o a1k
et 8, R R I Jort oA § qarfar mr € va et s
AR vd Afeve qrafr & forg vrae fsar mam 21
3T AU

23,98.47 &R (fuwet aef 23,98.47 &9IR) &, & TH a”
BT T BT T &7 Ui Tofienor i sitorarRese e 2
o g Aerioifer aregRie Heacd & wewl & @
fiyera UTacf SaetuR & wrer e |wsitar off anfier 21
sadarfaka sad 25,77,43.90 g9R (fywa af
35,77,43.90 &1R) 6 Auftr Afed & e w70 argee @
P ¢/ I F HUAT b U U @ ¢l FAD, 3T
TRl & HEY § PHI-IIRCT TR & IR YHIOT g
YT & U ST ¢ |

HUT TRT STl g3 Bl Afeer 0 foram o 3ik It &
SR Ith UM BT Tep M R R TRie & foru sreamat
STRPRT T TRANT fpT 2T | Betifeh, USTGI FeHd 1) o Td
T g SRR GRT I o T a1 SRR ! feTid
07/07 /2016 &I SR 3fTeer H aTg o {+urg ot o Hfiigel
ofT T g Uit gRT 3t TR 6t =Y | ardier @ferd 21
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3(a)

3(b)

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared as per the provisions of the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(IRDAI) (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulation, 2002 and circulars and/or guidelines
issued in the context of preparation of the financial
statements; Companies Act, 2013 and the
Insurance Act, 1938.

REALISABILITY OF STATED AMOUNTS

In the opinion of the Management, the items under
the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have
value on realization in the ordinary course of
business, at least equal to the amount at which they
are stated in the balance sheet and provision for all
known liabilities and doubtful assets have been
made.

FIXED ASSETS:

“Buildings” under Fixed Assets include certain
properties costing 3,98.47 thousand (previous
year %3,98.47 thousand) where stamp duty has
been paid but registration formalities are pending
including redevelopment agreement entered into by
the Company along with fellow society members of
Juhu Geetanjali Vastushilp CHS with the property
developer. Further, it includes, properties costing
%5,77,43.90 thousand (previous year %5,77,43.90
thousand) where stamped agreements are lost /
presently not available with the Company. However,
the Company is in the possession of the share
certificates of the co-operative institution in respect
ofthese properties.

The Company had taken the “Dalamal House” on
lease and had exercised reversionary rights to
purchase the said property at a given rate as per the
Lease Agreement. However, the Lessor did not
agree and ECGC filed a suit for specific
performance. This suit was decided unfavourable to
the Company vide Order dated 07/07/2016 against
which Company filed an Appeal. The Appeal is
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4.

Ig &I o A1 g b Seh U & et e ufy & wu o
TegTach STfRIHRI BT WA I & foTy =R & qHE aTG
GRT TR g

1R T2 3= wafET:

4 (%) 1 vd 3 Rl H enfie &:

4(w)

4(3)

Ut & faog STIR febU 1T GrarT a7 b feTq =ArTery b el
¥ TV H 266,63,60.05 TR & AR (s af
60,42,83.49 g9IR) B § w1 &t it & e way o
sifem fofa ycftemRa 81 S @1 fafde s & siarfa garfan
TR

FHHATRAT DT AT R0 TR TS DY TUET Mga IR TR
H 21 D g, Ife pIs @, sifcd Fue &
T fopar ST B |

3L 9t gt & awfa & forg avgedt amg wfdr 117,23,92.70
R (el af 217,23,92.70 &9IR) & 19 W@ a7y
FrOfeR (STt 12) |fed o | aygett AW e & w9 §
QAT AT &1 Ih AT HeIReIdT & 31efH € a3t o dhuett
SIRT AT Y At =0fT 329,17, 48.34 TR & fvg fashar grr
3146,98,02.40 TR & ki@l SRR fhar T 2
3T T H 2146,98,02.40 TR &1 ot enfiret foma
T g1 (=7 e &1 J1aeiie o)

31T U&=y Rl (SFIRE 12) H gl & Fwer
TR Gl b | e H S 2014 3 B BT e (TaRasie)
ey & PHROT QTR & T F w9 H 3161,89,42.95
R (fUset af 2161,89,42.95 g9R) Mfial § ISH
gefrTend duft b geeerfoe shfter off < €1 ot 3 o
TEanT | axett D et 3R 39 greliATeat & wrer wre fman
ST 81 SU=t 3 gAY ot o AT B SR B APRIHD
Tt &Y iR T a1 DY FcATID FHTEHT ¢ {3 fer bt axget
o ST | /M3 235,79,32.16 R b Geto fiffem &t
TR A & 918 g§ I 017 1126,10,10.79 IR
gnft

TR WPR H 3R F TG R G (weng) F
386,97,38.03 TR Wfed 31 wa o wuftrl (Srgeget
12) gofipa &1 T8 81 TS GRT X2,15,20.94 IR
(274.97 &R MRS SR ) o1 arier i fpa mar =y
9 99 & SR Yofigd foham T 21
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4(b)

4(c)

4(d)

4(e)

pending. It is noted that the said premises are not
yet classified as asset, however the Company is
contesting the matter before a Court of Law to
exercise reversionary rights to purchase the said
assets.

ADVANCES AND OTHERASSETS:
Advances and other assets include:

An amount of 66,63,60.05 thousand (previous
year %60,42,83.49 thousand) is deposited with the
Courts in pursuance of Court Orders for claim suits
filed against the Company and in respect of which
final decisions are awaited. The same is disclosed
under Sundry Deposits.

Interest on housing loans to employees is
accounted for on accrual basis. Adjustments
required, if any, are carried out at the time of final
settlement.

Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
17,23,92.70 thousand for the year ended
(previous yearX17,23,92.70 thousand) recoverable
from an IT Vendor and is mentioned as “Amount
Recoverable from Others”. This matter is under
arbitration as the Vendor has filed a counter claim of
%146,98,02.40 thousand as against Company’s
demand of 229,17,48.34 thousand. The amount of
2146,98,02.40 thousand is also included in
Contingent Liability (refer note below).

Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
2161,89,42.95 thousand (previous years
161,89,42.95 thousand) as receivables from a
Reinsurer on account of Excess of Loss (XOL)
Treaty since June 2014 in respect of a claim filed
with them. The reinstatement premium is also
payable to the said reinsurer company. The
company had made recovery from its customers
and the same needs to be shared with the
Reinsurer. The Company had several rounds of
positive discussions with Reinsurance Company
and there is a high probability that the amount shall
be recovered. The net amount receivable will be
126,10,10.79 thousand after adjusting
Reinstatement premium of ¥35,79,32.16 thousand.

Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
amount of 286,97,38.03 thousand (previous years
%84,82,17.09 thousand) capitalised in African Trade
Insurance (ATI) on behalf of the Govt. of India. ATI
has declared dividend of %2,15,20.94 thousand
(USD 274.97 thousand) and the same is capitalised
during the current year.
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e QAT

T A3 H BIfHep DY T IedTaehar MR THHe T
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2023 T U & e ST R 3nenRa g vd v
36,16,00.00 &R (freser af 22,80,10.00 &5TR) & reft
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qrat (SMETIR 3R SEATTNR) & Hfer S e
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& HRUT FHRIIT T I TS gl DT GRT SIRY difersdt 31
IR 2009 T FHTH B T g1 Uifordt Pt ol & ¥R,
uiferedl &R 7 HUA B ggad WftRM & w9 A
%2,40,00.00 &R & TR &g UREE & @ A9 Afy &Y
ifert gRe 1 am™ fhar ST g1 g uiferd) qdTeS
it 6t ao=f a1 FHRSE @1 fwey a1 § e el
e & THel frawTef| g or: 32,32,44.55 &R &Y
T R (Rpdem iR | 230,00.00 &R &t 31fdres wfdy
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CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities include %6,16,00.00 thousand
(previous year %2,80,10.00 thousand) towards
Productivity Linked Lump Sum Incentive (PLLI)
payable to the employees which has been
accounted for based on the provisional rating of the
Company as on 31* March, 2023 under the annual
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) signed with
the Administrative Ministry, pending final rating to
be conveyed by the Administrative Ministry.

As per the Accounting practice followed by the
Company, liability towards claims preferred and
outstanding is provided for based on the
assessment of individual claims. Liabilities towards
such claims have been recognized based on
information available up to the year end. In the
opinion of management, the impact if any, of the
above has been considered during the year while
assessing the overall provision of unreported and
not enough reported (IBNR & IBNER) claims and
additional provision for outstanding claims which is
arrived at based on actuarial valuation by the
Appointed Actuary. Accordingly, an amount of
¥5572,29,75.28 thousand (previous year
%6168,23,49.47 thousand) has been recognized as
estimated liability towards unreported and not
enough reported claims (IBNR & IBNER).

The Company has rejected the claim of a Policy
Holder against which the Policy Holder (PH) has
filed a suit against the Company for performance of
the contract and as on 31/03/2022 the matter is
sub-judice. Premium Received in advance under
Schedule 13 — Current Liabilities includes an
amount of 22,32,44.55 thousand of premium not
adjusted due to non-receipt of declaration from the
PH. The Policy issued by the Company has expired
on August 31, 2009. As per the terms of the policy,
the PH committed 32,40,00.00 thousand as the
minimum premium to the Company and the
balance is to be refunded to the PH in case the
same is not utilized. As the policy documentation
gives the option of refund or adjusting the premium
and the issue being sub-judice, the entire amount of
%2,32,44.55 thousand (including amount of
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5(9)

Afed) @ fAfdy oFeRl - ogEr 13 & off & J'a
qarfar m |

T Iafh, 'fafte ARl & dgd gt 13 - adHM
el & fafter dt & ww e & forg 224,61.77
R (fUset af 324,61.77 &9IR) &t Afdr anfirer g, S
faftrer Jopi @ S0 g1 Frafde-Sureal @ gem 6 T
TS & PRI T ST aTett & o forg 21 ot = Ieh 0f3T b
wier T8 fpar @ ok dai @t e v v J e
argmefar & fawy o o fobar &1 ot 1 S s i
doi 1 Ao aR < 7, T ddi 3 o gt WfieR T8l
foraT 21 TgAR, U 1 Sk ¥ 1 ' fafdy oeRI” offf &
SfcRfd gt gl

PIGCIET

2105,00,00.00 89R & difed #ea (fread o
2110,00,00.00 &91R) Td ¥104,97,70.60 TR (fUeel aef
2109,97,70.60 &SIR) o 3ifhd 7 & K0! P e
fTe |1 741 8 U9 31 3R <1 T 317 b feamfan & argar
TSI ST IS a9 & T Wil § SUTed BT T 2
T TRl & Faer & T — STt 14 & sicrfd qafan
TR

el

ot gRT A aREuRET & 1y 361.38 TR (e af
255.17 &9IR) T WTae= {3 11 8, ST MEeReEuams
F AMCE! & STAR  Sferg Fruftrl & e § Bt gRT gd
7 37,04,26.80 §IR &1 e foam w21

AT

TR AT ST HUfFaT & forw 31g 1R € v o1 gRT oIk
AGS! & SR HUT GRT AUl HRITR (STTTafe g a7
& Hem va afafdy) o1 4% (fUsel avf 5% ) AT FHdr
fopa am g1 uiferd} & Sferfd PieT IR ardur 21% (et af
19.24%) & - <Tal Shtase & (6% ), Tafiafiam & (6%),
TR (4% ), ARNR & (3.24%) TR (1.76%) w@
et & afcfa e IR 3o 10% (s af 8.85%)
g v ST Sflerseft & (1.5%), wftenemr & (3%),
TR A (3%), MR & (1.50% ) vd urdR & (1%) gl
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%30,00.00 thousand being over and above the
minimum premium) is shown under the head
Sundry Creditors — Schedule 13.

Further, ‘Sundry Creditors’ under ‘Schedule 13 -
Current Liabilities’ includes an amount of 324,61.77
thousand (previous year 324,61.77 thousand) on
account of premium received from various banks,
towards extension of cover to be given by the
Company to various banks on account of
guarantees provided by the banks to an exporter -
borrower. The Company has not accepted the said
amount and has communicated to the banks about
its inability to extend the cover. The Company has
refunded the said premium amount to the bankers
some of the banks have not accepted the refund.
Accordingly, the Company has reflected the said
amount under the head ‘Sundry Creditors’.

PROVISIONS

Investment in Debentures amounting to
%105,00,00.00 thousand Face Value (previous year
%110,00,00.00 thousand) and has a Book Value of
2104,97,70.60 thousand (previous year
%109,97,70.60 thousand) is treated as doubtful and
fully provided in the Books of accounts in the earlier
years in line with IRDAI norms. Itis shown under the
head Provision for Investment Assets-Schedule 14.

FACTORING

The Company has made provision of 261.38
thousand (previous year ¥55.17 thousand) on
account of standard assets, whereas in relation to
doubtful assets the company in the past has made
a provision of ¥7,04,26.80 thousand in line with
IRDAI norms.

REINSURANCE

The Company has ceded obligatory cession of 4%
(previous year 5%) of the entire business of the
Company (Short-Term as well as Medium and
Long-Term business) as required under the IRDAI
guidelines to General Insurance company of India.
Quota Share cession under Policy is 21% (previous
year 19.24%) — with GIC Re (6%), SCOR Re (6%),
Hannover Re (4%), CCR Re (3.24%), Partner Re
(1.76%) and under ECIB is 10% (previous year
8.85%) — with GIC Re (1.5%), SCOR Re (3%),
Hannover Re (3%), CCR Re (1.50%) and Partner
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HUT P URT Sreurafdy (TAST) F fore Sk diamaten & Re (1%). The Company has no Excess of Loss
: : 3 XOL) Treaty cession for short Term (ST) covers
A1y g Y rfrerar (vaaanud) d GfYr g b wh g
] with the above reinsurer. The re-insurance
P e g e programme for the earlier year was as under:
ol o PIaT IRR TRINTA Financial Quota Share XOL (ST)
: year Obligatory | Treaty (ST)
et | @fYr (sreumafdr)| (sreurafer)
2007-08 15% 20% T 3 T 2007-08 15% 20% No XOL
(charet SfedTafer) Syetse el (Only ST) available
2008-09 10% 10% Nl @HW 2008-09 10% 10% | XOL available
_ 0, 0, ;
200910 0% 5% @ 3 2009-10 10% 15% XOL available
Ty 2010-11 10% NIL No XOL
2010-11 10% g TR 3 G available
Serey et 2011-12 10% 13% | XOL available
2011-12 10% 13% TR Sl T 2012-13 10% 12% | XOL available
SRR
2012-13 10% 10% T o et 2013-14 5% 15% XOL available
SRR 2014-15
2013-14 5% 15% TR 31 Tl (Policy) 5% 20% XOL available
SEEC] 2014-15
2014-15 5% 20% KRG (ECIB) 5% 13% | XOL available
(ferdh) IeTey
- - " 2015-16
(%;ég) 5% 13% R (Policy) 5% 25% | XOL available
2015-16 5% 25% R 3 T 2015-16 _
(uiferdy YT (ECIB) 5% 25% XOL available
2015-16 5% 25% T 3 T 2016-17
(Sefamgef) SRR (Policy) 5% 25% XOL available
2016-17 5% 25% T 3 T 2016-17
(9o A (ECIB) 5% 25% | XOL available
2016-17 5% 25% T 3N T
2017-18
3] 3@ JYcise]
(s¥fomes) . (Policy) 5% 27% | XOL available
2017-18 5% 27% T 3N T
aifereht SRR 2017-18
2017-18 59% 039 T 37 Ot (ECIB) 5% 23% XOL available
(tamgsh) IucAY 2018-19
2018-19 5% 26% U 31 Ul (Policy) 5% 26% XOL available
RIS SHcIsH 2018-19
2018-19 5% 21.5% T 3l T (ECIB) 5% 21.5% | XOL available
3 éai JUcleyg
(s¥feee) - - 3; 2019-20
2ogﬁ9-rzo 5% 26% kil s%fa (Policy) 5% 26% | XOL available
2019-20 5% 145% | ww o v 2019-20 _
(Sramsh) IuTEY (ECIB) 5% 14.5% | XOL available
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2020-21 5% 15% T 3 T 2020-21
qiferedt SAEE) (Policy) 5% 15% XOL available
2020-21 5% 8% T 311 T 2020-21
(GISIEED) SEGESS (ECIB) 5% 8% XOL available
2021-22 5% 19.24% T 3 T 2021-22
(giferst) SEEE:] (Policy) 5% 19.24% | XOL available
2021-22 5% 8.85% T 3 T 2021-22
(Seftarssh) YTy (ECIB) 5% 8.85% XOL available
. ALTERNATE RISK TRANSFER AGREEMENTS
9. Ipfcte TR 7RI el (YR EY) (ART)
TRT FRPR GRT LI O € o1 T oee 3 1oy 7ea ik The company had risk sharing arrangement for
e f - - some high value exposures under Medium and
. ( ) v ¥ w W _ ® Long Term (MLT) covers with the NEIA Trust set up
forg ot gRT SEH TS ey Y ey it = ot Huh by Government of India. The Company has
g forfig o 2022-23 & 1Y o & PITH W T § obtained guarantee from the NEIA Trust for 2 MLT
. . covers (previous year 34 MLT covers) on payment
3@:@2 ATt et (et 7 34 TG _é %) @ fere of a fee for the FY 2022-23. During the current FY,
TR TTH BT 81 acfar fociiar af & SR, ot GRT o § the Company paid guarantee fees of 22,23,19.68
Mg U o¥e Pl 32,23,19.68 &R (fUset o 23,75,04.65 thousand (previous year %3,75,04.65 thousand) to
&STR) &1 TS Yoeh BT T 1T T NEIATrust.
10. PREMIUMINCOME
10. fEwamy I : : .
Premium income is recognised on assumption of
VIR g Ao AT ST el U 8T AT 21 e risk. As per the accounting policy, the assumption of
. risk and the premium income, relating to shipments
Ay 3 TR, =T A1 # fFrrafees gRT fog 0 AT / made by the exporters / export credits disbursed by
Fopt gRT U b 70 fyafa swor & At iffa Sifem v banks in the month of March is recognised in the
hferr A BT Mo aFTer 9 B &t Tt 1 ang AR S g ard subsequent year. IRDAI vide its letter No.
- 5 ) FNA/GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12 dated 30" January,
GRT 30 2014 31 S o @A FN-/ 2014, has concurred with the method of Premium
GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12 & HTe2M | SHU-T GIRT FATIHT accounting consistently followed by the Company
J B AR IR T arel MR oRaT ugfy & Feahy since inception. The Company has estimated such
e . ; premium income, based on available information
T A R .§-1?T14.1'5'm%f2023ﬁﬁﬁqw / relating to shipments made / advances granted in
AT 3fH & wde § Suctsy FI & AR W T the month of March 2023 at 219,01,16.81 thousand
MRm oy & w9 ¥ 319,01,16.81 &R (fiwar af (previous year ¥44,41,22.62 thousand) which is
244,41,22.62 TSTR) P A SR T &, R 37t recognised in subsequent year.
3T aTet Y & 377 HHT SITQ| 1. NEIATRUST
The administrative charges receivable by the
11, TEIEUTE Company from the NEIA Trust of 37,92,14.26

T § 3T U gRe ¥ NN Yo &b oY H SHu! Pl UTH
37,92,14.26 IR (el a¥f 32,81,42.42 &&R) &l
IR 3 M H Qi §1 UemIfieh e & ©9 H UTe
212,81,97.53 &R (fUset af 219,01,86.33 &9IR) &
3T, I AR — 37 — TTS3TEY G¥e | e ¢ |
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thousand (previous year 32,81,42.42 thousand)
are included in Other Income. Administrative
charges received in advance of 312,81,97.53
thousand (previous year ¥19,01,86.33 thousand),
are included in Current Liabilities — Others — NEIA
Trust.
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12, U GRT YIS ST dTell A TAT3N & IFAR, ot &b 12,
fafrer sl grr, R v sRfaa gar afafy

As per the Standard practice followed by the
Company, claims are settled by the various officials
of the Company including the Head Office Claims
Committee (HCC) within their delegated powers by
condoning some lapses in the claims preferred. All
these claims settled are considered to have been
settled in the normal course of business of the

(TerfiReY) oft onfiyet B, 1o vmfia iRt & ofiaR
TR ST H P8 QIR Bl A @ q@i Pl (ueH fhar
S1ar 21 e 7u g9 It <1aY Y U b IR b A

T B ORI TT HHT ST B |
Company.
13. %f Sralfey TS 7 et &: ) 13. PriorPeriod Adjustments Include:
(z '000) (Z ‘000)
fRre=or CRUIE] oo Particulars Current | Previous
CL CL Year Year
=T 277.96 30.07 Others 2,77.96 30.07
9 = @ 5 47 80 _ Rent, rates, and Taxes 5,47.80 -
: : Repair and Maintenance 2,46.27 -
IR 3R I 2,46.27 -
) Agency Commission 21.50 -
Toredt e 21.50 - — —
- Provision for Tax Liability - |1 29,19,44.68
N PIERIS] -| 29,19,44.68
3@ Total Prior Period
P qd afY THARIS 11,57.77|29,84,55.51 Adjustments 11,57.77 | 29,84,55.51
14. fa-zggﬁﬂg—rﬁ 3R 3R =T 14. Earnings and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:
(z ‘'000) (X ‘000)
M EIG oo Earnings Current Previous
a9 a¥ Year Year
aqgﬁq-r* 30,77,18.51 | 55,80,54.88 Re-insurance* 30,77,18.51 | 55,80,54.88
3T e 6,47.30 22.37.09 Other Receipt 6,47.30 22,37.09
g i"?ia‘f oo a9 Expenditure Current Previous
Year Year
I Ieh AR 3= 42,00.33 57,83.48 Membership Fees and
other expenses 42,00.33 57,83.48
RART IBas Jeb 1,18,52.00 | 1,71,81.59
_ _ Status Enquiry Fees 1,18,52.00 | 1,71,81.59
R 4 84.48.22 — Books and periodicals 34,48.22 =
RIEIRCE 23,91.67 - Travelling Expenses 23,91.67 -

*Reinsurance earning is the recoveries in foreign currency
for claims paid net off reinsurance premium.

QYT 3T I g G grat Bt forde T 3 aegeft v gt
R o1 Faer 21

15. ot o1 SRafea argadi 3k ariqT srgedl 7 IS SIfEH T8
&1 ureft o fareft T ¥ aptd T T 2 (orgefar)

15. The Company does not have any exposure in
derivative contracts and forward contracts. The
Company has no exposure in foreign currency (un-
hedged).
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16.

WeaR ROl (AT 9™ 17)

DY bt W ' afa swor 91 § BRI 81 dHut Frifdet
P there R wiferfafera oft weF weel 81 adf & SR Pt fael
3,61,47.94 &R (fUset av 26,61,02.39 gTR) &1 forerd
a¥ & SR Pt IoTed 26,05.57 &R (fUsel af 29,7356
FIR) @M1 Gfep e oK, 19 AT g1 SR FUfT pet
s Tfafer b 10% A &4 8, ST, IE T 17 P IR

RATe e A s 78 g

17. o1 A ¥ 18 & SRV H Wa-d Uidl e
(i) &7 gedu a1fd:

17. Related Party Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard No. 18:
(i) Key Management Personnel:

16.

Segmental Reporting (Accounting Standard 17)

The Company operates in single segment ‘Export
Credit Insurance’. The Company also provide
factoring activities to exporters. Total bill factored
during the year amounting to ¥3,61,47.94 thousand
(previous year %6,61,02.39 thousand) Total
revenue during the year is 6,05.57 thousand
(previous year %9,73.56 thousand). Since factoring
revenue, profit or loss and assets are less than 10%
of total segment activity, therefore, it is not

reportable segment as perAS 17.

P | ™ g syoft f3. 31/03/2023 &1
S. No. Name Designation Category As of 31.03.2023
1 st v, Afdreem aeTel WE uey e T HRIUTED AfIHRY 29-04-2020 & fRIH
Shri M. Senthilnathan Chairman-cum- Chief Executive Officer Appointed w.e.f.
Managing Director 29-04-2020
2 st gt Seft FrfuTES Feed PSR fead- Hrues 21-05-2020 & R
CIEIEIER))
Shri Sunil Joshi Executive Director Functional Director - Appointed w.e.f.
(Policy Matters) Executive 21-05-2020
3 sft W T T SR PRIuTeIs Feos PRiuTe® e (aRere) 23-09-2020 & frIh
Shri C N A Anbarasan Executive Director Executive Director Appointed w.e.f.
(Operations) 23-09-2020
4 it FeTy =eT LECEd (i) 9= focil srferpry; 21-05-2020 & FRIH
(i) 7= Sfew sty ; 02-05-2019 ¥ F1gh
31.08.2021 A YHR FHH
Shri Nirdosh Chopra General Manager (i) Chief Financial Officer; Appointed w.e.f.
(i) Chief Risk Officer 21-05-2020
Appointed w.e.f.
02-05-2019
Ceased w.e.f. 31-08-2022
5 st dt oo SR ERISERED T gHIGRT 3TfeepRY
(SehamEet - sreumafe) 24-09-2020 & R
Shri P L Thakur General Manager Chief Underwriting Appointed w.e.f.
Officer (ECIB-ST) 24-09-2020
6 it GRS s ERISCIEd 3TRE oRaT IRIa T aT
&g FbdT SAfRIBIRY 21-05-2020 & FrIh
Shri Sristiraj Ambastha General Manager Chief of Internal Audit & Appointed w.e.f.
Chief Vigilance Officer 21-05-2020
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7 st errer = ERIELCY (i) AETIEEh -G HATE 21-05-2020 &
I vg v favm; w@
(i) ge foxita arferpry 31-08-2022 & g
Shri Ishnath Jha General Manager (i) Human Resource Appointed w.e.f.
Development and 21-05-2020
Administration Appointed w.e.f.
Department; and 31-08-2022
(i) Chief Financial Officer
8 #ft FIR PR T ERISEREY (i) 97 gt arfdert 21-05-2020 & fgh
(uiferdt) ; @&
(ii) g g STty 16-08-2021 &1 fRI®
(Tgerdh)
Shri Subir Kumar Das General Manager (i) Chief Underwriting Officer Appointed w.e.f.
(Policy); and 21-05-2020
(i) Chief Underwriting Appointed w.e.f.
Officer (MLT) 16-08-2021
9 el fear ot dfed ERIERE] (i) ot afg v ge
3T STfeBRY 04-06-2013 & fgh
Smt. Smita V Pandit General Manager (i) Company Secretary & Appointed w.e.f.
Chief Compliance Officer 04-06-2013
10 3 e R1g TEGED (i) ge fuue arferert ; 16-08-2021 & R
(ii) gz Sifan srfter 31-08-2022 & I
Shri Anand Singh General Manager (i) Chief Marketing Officer; Appointed w.e.f.
(i) Chief Risk Officer 16-08-2021
Appointed w.e.f.
31-08-2022
11 sfmcht Dfteen Rgr s diwifen s difen 27-01-2020 & g
Smt. Priscilla Sinha Appointed Actuary Appointed Actuary Appointed w.e.f.
27-01-2020
12 #ft Ferad sfig SUHEIIEED e e Ry 09-09-2021 & FRI®
Shri Yashwant Breed Deputy General Chief Investment Officer Appointed w.e.f.
Manager 09-09-2021

(ii) e o SR qe=g vee Pt @ 31q1 Pt Wit TReAfT:

(ii)

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel

during the year:
(z "000) (% ‘000)
faa=or EIGEL] fioe af Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
9e gd o 4,78,50.93 | 6,99,07.35 Salary and Allowances 4,78,50.93 | 6,99,07.35
gk s 94,99.02 90,19.05 Appointed Actuary 94,99.02 90,19.05
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(iii)

g & R FET qIfiéal & AT Y T HdER:

(iif)

Transactions during the year with related parties:

T § 378 ¢ g% NEIA Trust
€ (z '000) rus (Z “000)
Ao . S. | Nature of Current| Previous
el llcﬂilslil ot ;l%im T o farga ad No.| Transactions Year Year
1 Administrative 7,92,14.26| 2,81,42.42
1 af % SR 5 Charges Received
HQTR:{W UHR 7,92,1426 2,81,4242 for the Year
o i =Y 5 U 2 | Administrative 12,81,97.53(19,01,86.33
HerES e (G Charges received in
& - advance (Balance
TRRg T 9N ) 12,81,97.53 | 19,01,86.33 as on date)
3 T 3R U oxT 2l 3 Prepaid Expenses 5,35,67.19| 7,42,37.76
a1 fam T (et paid to NEIA
& aRig d ) 5,35,67.19 | 7,42,37.76 (Balance as on date)
_ 4 | Outstanding Dues 112,61,49.57 | 3,26,83.71
4 | gf & 3fd o sPHET as at year end —
fyr - sfee oy 112,61,49.57 | 3,26,83.71 Debit Balance
5 | Tet oo A 2023.1968| 3750465 |° | SuaranteeFees
e T e 129,19, A£9.0% paid 2.23,19.68| 3,75,04.65
g J e M/s Kumar International
(z "000) (z ‘000)
R Wﬁzﬁm gefar o R as S. | Nature of Current| Previous
No.| Transactions year Year
] 1 | Amount Received 87.00 -
1 31 =Y A g1e iy 87.00 - for Advance
Premium
18. SRANT IR oGP T 18. DEFERRED TAXACCOUNTING

g 3 SR BT TRT SRR BN Y TUFT gl G722 B
SR A T &1 39 IRUmERTwT aY & SR T43,47.10
IR (fUser af Ko 235,79.89 &IR) & AR &1 Ig
SR &R ST gaTT &1 ad & 3 H gg IRAMT &R
ofR¥ufy 244,32,37.97 (s af smeafid = gRzgufy
243,88,90.87 goR) oftiemwafid ax gRwufy e
ST &R IR T B fa=or PR &
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During the year the Company has accounted for the
Deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 22. This has resulted in a Net Deferred
Tax Debit (Charge) during the year amounting to
243,47.10 thousand (previous year Credit
%35,79.89 thousand). The Net Deferred Tax Assets
at the end of the year amounts to 344,32,37.97
thousand (previous year Deferred Tax Assets
%43,88,90.87 thousand). The breakup of Deferred
TaxAssets and Deferred Tax Liabilities is as under:
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(z '000) (z ‘000)
fRra=or 01-04-2022 | a5 & SR |31-03-2023 Particulars | Opening at| Charge/ | Closing at
A UREY FNTRH/ % AITH 01-04-2022 Credit 31-03-2023
during
STHI the year
F— Liability
TR 271.2165| 75,74.02 3,46,95.67 Depreciation| 2,71,21.65 75,74.02| 3,46,95.67
o Assets
gRqafrar
Provision
gl ® for leave
3@ encashment| 14,13,49.74 12,70.71|14,26,20.45
PIECIE] 14,13,49.74 12,7071 | 14,26,20.45
o
3@ HIIET 28,55,51 81 (67.83) | 28,54,93.98 debts 28,55,51.81 (57.83)|28,54,93.98
WWE@ 1,17,49.22 (1,16,22.06) 1,27.16| | Provisionfor
e r = gratuity 1,17,49.22 | (1,16,22.06) 1,27.16
ERECURINGN Provision f
BIEEIE 2,03,12.19 | 1,37,40.03 |  3,40,52.22 rovision for
Tax Liability 2,03,12.19 | 1,37,40.03| 3,40,52.22
o ot 7 - 1,36.34 1,36.34
& e NPS - 1,36.34 1,36.34
70,49.56 84,53.93 1,55,03.49
gt 8t PLLI 70,49.56 84,53.93| 1,55,03.49
o 46,60,12.5211,19,21.12 | 47,79,33.64 Total 46,60,12.52 | 1,19,21.12|47,79,33.64
Sﬂ'\QIIﬁT-r Ed Deferred
gl / Tax Asset/
(a?ﬁlT) 43,88,90.87 | 43,47.10 | 44,32,37.97 (Liability) 43,88,90.87 43,47.10|44,32,37.97
19. UfIIRR 315 i FRFTTER ToMAT &Y 78: 19. Earnings Per Share is calculated as under:
(z '000) (z ‘000)
Rra=or %nq\acf RAoa a5 Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
@) | T a) | Numerator:
oY g g @ & Net Profit as per
e Z;Oﬁ;%OIE)(())SS 2164,25,38.46 | 875,16,19.85
(Z '000) 2164,25,38.46 | 875,16,19.85 el ) R R
Q) | 9o ;3 & SRE b) | Denominator:
JHRT SR B TR Weighted Average
N 40,03,15,068 | 34,20,52,055 Number of Shares 40,03,15,068 | 34,20,52,055
T) | uftr R 8rfA c) | Earnings per share:
o) | AT BT 3l d) | Nominal Value of
93 (%) 100.00 100.00 Shares (%) 100.00 100.00
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T B T fsH 3fErd) ARIRT P HH PR Y P AT T 2l
TGTAR DU b SMERIT TAT AR DI PH PR P IR Y

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive
potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted

RIS 35 W T | earnings per share of the Company remain the same.
20. 3N AT 20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(z ‘'000) (k ‘000)
% 4 frawor irrq\arcf Ao af S. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year
1. 37Tfdrp BT 9 1. Partly paid-up
e By 75 75 investments Nil Nil
5 TR = e 2. Claims, other
' . than against
el Eﬁ‘s’ = policies, not
o= fore acknowledged
RT3 & oY as debts by the
& AT W B 170,83,17.00 | 172,66,40.00 Company 170,83,17.00 | 172,66,40.00
3. | Pu & @ 3. | Policies and
giferd qar ECIB claims
g 4t ot df g against the
R 5801 & BT Company not
£ e o acknowledged
Rrar T 2126 63.60.00 12150 48 68.00 as debt 2126,63,60.00 (2150,48,68.00
2 S —— — — 4. Guarantees
' _ given by or on
ki _e’ﬂ_‘rﬁ behalf of the
EIREIRINES 98 Tl P8 T Company Nil Nil
5. Y R 824,57,00.00 | 625,29,00.00 5. Income Tax 824,57,00.00 | 625,29,00.00
o 21. CAPITALCOMMITMENTS
21, YohaReE
Amount of capital commitments outstanding is
P gprRIT Yoit qica 3204,23,49.85 IR (fiwet ad 3204,23,49.85 thousand (previous year
2110,51,58.90 &51R) &l 2110,51,58.90 thousand).
29 TS 3R & T TS Pt STaTFAT F SR v i 22. Based on the actuarial valuations by the Appointed
' ) L. . Actuary, no premium deficiency reserve is provided
SR R e S % SR R ﬁao‘q"r%g (previous year 308,52,00.00 thousand) as per
g Ty (fUse af 2308,52,00.00 &9TR) &l fh Mg IRDAI requirements.
&l 23. RESERVE FOR CORPORATE SOCIAL
23. BdRe W gficd (¥ o oR) & forg wfarm RESPONSIBILITY:

fafer:

ST BT AfAFRH 2013 P GRT 135 TAT GRT 198 B
AR Y 2022-23 & fofy #t T 3R U1aer &t rfyenferd
foram 21 STRI¥e TRET, fohY TQ A T S TR0 &

[EERURRISIGNINER
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The Company has computed CSR provision for the
year 2022-23 as per section 135 and section 198 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The details of opening
reserve, payments made and closing reserve is as
follows:
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(X ‘000)
(@) | af & SRE Hut gRT T H M g1t Faver 15,44,30.32
(a) | Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year:
(@) | Fe Avsa gRT SIFHIRT a¥ & SR & &I T drelt M 14,40,00.12
(b) | Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year:
(1) | af & IRE T hHY T A
(c) | Amount spent during the year on:
(i) fmfur/ )% |uftT &1 @Rig / Construction / acquisition of any asset a1 =g / NIL
(i)  SRRp (i) & arfcies faedt 3k S5 & / On purposes other than (i) above 13,89,39.16
(a) | \efd veli & FIagR T, g1 8 &F AR ol A1 (T ) 18 & IR A T 3R
q FEfT Ut gRT FRIBT gXe /AR BT siogH, FEfiT uer SgETNOT. PIg T8I
(d) | Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust/society/ section 8 NIL
company controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures.
(3) | w1 135(5) Td 135(6) o IR faxor FeAraR &
(e) | The details as per section 135(5) and section 135(6) are given below:
oRT 135(5) =g 7 &1 713 AT
Section 135(5) Unspent Amount
IR A 6 A1E & iR SRz VI ay & R = B a¥ & IRM = oAy fr
Opening 4 frgiRa el & s i 78 afr ST areft 1f3r CIRICRR Closing
Balance Amount Deposited in Specified Fund Amount Required to be Amount Spent Balance
of Schedule VIl within 6 Months Spent During the Year during the Year
1,04,30.20 8,93.19 14,40,00.12 13,80,45.97 1,54,91.16
T 135(5) 31fere sag &t 18 e
Section 135(5) Excess Amount Spent
IRfYH A ¥ & SR =TI Y S are) AT g & SR =TT 6T TS A A fer
Opening Amount Required to be Amount Spent During Closing Balance
Balance Spent During the Year the Year
@M &l / NotApplicable
gRT 135(6) IR gRASTHT
Section 135(6) Ongoing Project
AIRfYE Iy af & SR | af & IRE =g &t 7 Ay IRy
Opening Balance =g &7 sy | Amount Spent During the Year Closing Balance
HUH P U | e W T AR | qrelt AfY | HUH P d | e W T IR | HUH S U | e ) T R
ki With Company | = T8 &6l T8 Amount FEInmk g T8 With Company| a7 98}
vears wfrwR | Required | From | ¢ fir @nd ¥ @ ™ 7Ifr @
In Separate tobe Spent | Company’s From In Separate
CSR BankA/c | separate CSR CSR
Unspent A/c Unspent Alc Unspent Alc
2020-21 - 56,81.01 - - 56,81.01 - -
2021-22 8,93.19 38,56.00 - 8,93.19 38,56.00 - -
2022-23 - - 14,40,00.12 | 12,85,08.96 - 3,68.66" 1,51,22.50
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24,

25.

(@)

26.

* g A8 hY T AfYr 3368.66 R S fh gca ayf &t
el R (Facedr orf AT W@ gaRIG @ |
G g T & 72 ) | Feafea T8 off o fam af
2023-24 % SR FIT8 WRT P N gRic e fhaT T |

i1 fafrme den faerT wiftrexor (fiar sufa & foxd
faeRoT T2 oiRaT wterent i RAIE &t JaRt) e 2002
& 3TefiF ST Yehed SHG MY IFET 1 FI 1 @ H
TR et fpy M B

&g WRHR B uferfort (SR 8) & Raeri # enfaa
&

HUHT GRT AWM TR HFagR! & forg AT & w9 |
frera puReE 3k sfear fafies @ 4,99,25.00
&R (fUset af  24,99,25.00 ER & 7.16% dlel  qRA
TRBR P 2023 P 91+ ) P 37l Jed P 7.16 % dTel ARA
IRBR P 2023 P g TR fp v |

HUH GRT WM ISR HFGgRI & forg AT & wu |
fFerafT draReF o gfean farfies @1 293,17.00 &R
(frset af 293,17.00 §9R 8.24% dTel WRA ARBR &
2027 & qi=s) & 3ifhd 9o b 8.24% ATel IR ADPR P
2027 & qi-g TR fhy 1Y |

HUH GRT WM ISR HFIERI & g AT & wu A
fFerafiT @raRem o gfear farfics @ 240,00,00.00
&R (ffsat af 240,00,00.00 IR 7.95% drel ARA
IRBR &b 2046 P di-s) P 3Hfhd Jod P 7.95% aTel ARA
TRBR P 2032 F dvs TR fpy v |

ILCE

a¥ 2018-19 H, T gRT2290,58,37.42 TR I YID
e (3275,00,00.00 &R 3ifdhd qe ) or 1fiReh airer
& AR o STfciveh  SRRERe MY o forq arer anfferd
fopar mam 1 SR 5 4T 4 (B) A Sfgfea g, ahla ¢s
ZYN H IfART I & SR fAI® 31 AR 2023 @t
dmryRe A § myd emar mifa & erfafRee
3270,16,65.12 TR a8 e (3260,41,66.73 &R
3ifhd I ) A9 T |

AR O T & gRT wHes st farfiice =g orgifed
3ihey AT b IR, HuT 148,58.96 TR &1 1M HIfHy
g Bl SWIH F A, dut Bl T g 2022-23 & IRA
32,35.99 89IR WHEI T E vd AV 246,22.97 TR B
fSrenT gut smaen fovar i 21

ANNUAL REPORT

24,

25.

(@)

(b)

(c)

26.

*Unspent amount of Rs.368.66 thousand not
relating to any project (Balance unspent amount
related to Swachta Action Plan and Administrative
Expenses) for the current year proposed for transfer
to Swachh Bharat Kosh during the FY 2023-24.

Disclosures as required under the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority
(preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation, 2002
are enclosed herewith as per Annexure — 1A & 1B.

Investment in Central Government Securities
(Schedule 8) includes:

7.16% 2023 Government of India bonds having
book value of 24,99,25.00 thousand (previous year
%4,99,25.00 thousand 7.16% 2023 Government of
India bonds) charged to Clearing Company of India
Limited towards margin for secondary market
transactions entered into by the Company.

8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds having
book value of ¥93,17.00 thousand (previous year
%93,17.00 thousand 8.24% 2027 Government of
India bonds) charged to Clearing Company of India
Limited towards margin for collateral borrowing and
lending obligations by the Company.

7.95% 2032 Government of India bonds having
face value 0f240,00,00.00 thousand (previous year
7.95% 2032 Government of India bonds
%40,00,00.00 thousand) is charged to National
Stock Exchange Limited towards margin for
secondary market equity transactions entered into
by the company as per the regulatory requirement.

Investments

In the year 2018-19, Company has segregated
%290,58,37.42 thousand Book Value (Face Value
%275,00,00.00 thousand) for Shareholders Fund in
excess of solvency margin. After transfer to the
African Trade Insurance as mentioned in para 4(e),
balance in the Shareholders fund in excess of
Solvency Margin as on March 31, 2023 is
%270,16,65.12 thousand Book Value (Face Value
%260,41,66.73 thousand).

As per the resolution plan approved by the Hon’ble
NCLT for Amtek Auto Limited, the Company was
entitled to receive an amount of 348,58.96
thousand. Out of above, the Company has received
%2,35.99 thousand during the financial year 2022-
23 and balance receivable amount is 346,22.97
thousand which has already been fully provided.
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27. FHERI fEaemy: 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

. . a The Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been

(%) ot ¥ 31.03.2010 T 3@l IqPH Uger o et @ ) .

_ . ' extended to include all employees who have joined
HHEATRAT DI IRATNT A9 Yo AT 5 enfe fosar T/ 2| the Company on or before 31/03/2010. The
S HHARY feis 01.04.2010 Y 37raT IHP gHTd e o employees who have joined the Company on or

N . . fter 01/04/2010 are covered by the New Pension
et =% RTINS 3feIgM aIorT & orefi =ft dere a

B € 7 ) e Scheme (NPS) under the Defined Contribution
AT ( O it 7 ) # anifivet fopar R Scheme.

(@) & uAS BN & forg dem Yy wemded d vt 5 () The Company pays 10% of basic salary & dearness
o7 4 9 R R % 10% 1 ST el 21 aIIOV\./a.nce/ personal aII(?V\./ance to a Pension Fund

administrator for each eligible employee.

(1) aRIS oY der IS b UT HHARY b ATt F bt (¢) In case of employees who are eligible for the
3iergH dr YoM AR ove @ UfT ax <t B S et Defined Benefit Pension Scheme, the Company
i S e T e QT arer der F remits the contribution to the Pension Fund Trust.

) o For those employees, who are not covered under
& enfiret 7 & it o e sy il e @1 afv Defined Benefit Pension Scheme or Defined
Pt gl Contribution Pension Scheme, the Company

o remits the Company’s share to the Provident Fund

(7) g A T o gRT SN U O 15 (2005 H weiferd) & Trust.

PRIt & fory fem Figer Me & srgar wrafar g (d) The Guidance note on implementing AS 15

Tofog wfasy e, SR 89 areft It o ot i RuTS (Revised 2005), issued by ICAI, states that

fiehT oRT fhar ST €, @) gRWIRG oy AeET HF provident funds set-up by employers, which require

o interest shortfall to be met by the employer, need to
! be treated as a defined benefit plan.

(3) Ut & HHART Ut H AT B AR @ R S ()  The employees of the Company are entitled to leave

T P AT P EHER E1 ol ¥ P i R H Ry A and long service benefits as per the policy of the

o . s - Company. The liability on account of accumulated
_ 1 SR <Y g e l leave and long service benefits as on last day of the
Heich o TR R o 0 bl TR W e grided accounting year is recognised at present value of
AT T OR U Y ST B the defined obligation at the balance sheet date
based on the actuarial valuation.
(z '000) (% ‘000)
Category Current Previous
#ioft E"ijatf fawer af Year Year
1 Recognized in the
1| goH ud o g Balance Sheet
Present Value
gAY e e of the Defined
BT gaq= T 56,66,73.75| 56,16,24.84 Benefit Obligation 56,66,73.75 | 56,16,24.84
N Liability at the
af & oo | beginning of
T 56,16,24.84| 54,17,81.86 the year 56,16,24.84 | 54,17,81.86
: Additional Liability
e 7 ¥ g recognised in the
SHferRes e 50,4891 | (1,98,42.98) Balance Sheet 50,48.91 | (1,98,42.98)
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SUGH U Haigfl & SR fad giwer arg gReifva (f)
FHHART FfaeT TS & 3T BHaRt glagrel & fawo

()

The details of employee benefits under “defined
employee benefit plans” for the period on account

ﬁﬂ@?’x’% . of gratuity and superannuation which are funded
' areas under.

Yo (2 ‘000)  Pension (2 ‘000)
®. | U CRin] oo S. | Category Current Previous
9. ¥ a9 No. Year Year
1 | oy orfdreat & 1 Cha_nge_ in Benefit

Rt Obligations
Projected benefit
af & IRY A obligations at the
AT & beginning of the
s 390.71,88.52 | 384,12, 45.20 year 390,71,88.52 | 384,12,45.20
Interest Cost 28,95,22.67| 26,54,30.04
EISRCIUG) 28,95,22.67| 26,54,30.04 .
Current Service
I HaT ANT 10,56,89.80 | 12,99,02.38 Cost 10,56,89.80 | 12,99,02.38
RIS Liability Transferred
e A (43,25,19.15) | (64,72,56.55) Benefits paid (43,25,19.15) | (64,72,56.55)
) Actuarial (Gain) /
fieifren Fﬂ‘q/ (ETﬁf) 29,45,93.65 31,78,67.45 Loss 29,45,93.65 31,78,67.45
s & 3T dB Projected Benefit
ST oy T | 416,44,75.49 | 390,71,88.52 Obligations at the
9 ; Refafrat & end of the year 416,44,75.49 | 390,71,88.52
2 | Change in Plan
gRac 9
Assets
J§ & Ry H Iferd Plan Assets at the
Teg § o beginning of the
gREgfEf 361,12,30.94 | 359,62,87.53 year at fair value 361,12,30.94 | 359,62,87.53
) SR Expected return
® SR 3 o T on Plan Assets 26,75,92.21| 24,85,03.47
. — — Contributions 33,79,96.25| 36,11,71.02
3G 33,79,96.25| 36,11,71.02 Assets
3igRa gt - - Transferred in - -
et AT (43,25,19.15) | (64,72,56.55) Benefits paid (43,25,19.15) | (64,72,56.55)
. Actuarial Gain /
driferes </ (Loss) 3,14,05.62 5,25,25.47
(&) 3,14,05.62 5.25,25.47 Plan Assets at the
¥ & i & 3ferd end of the year at
qe ¥ o fair value 381,57,05.87 | 361,12,30.94
gRufrRy 381,57,05.87 | 361,12,30.94 3 | Recognized in the
. Balance Sheet
3 | ge@ o= § Wigd
Present Value of
aRHTT eATeTRIca the Defined Benefit
EZERLIER ) 416,44,75.49 | 390,71,88.53 Obligation 416,44,75.49 | 390,71,88.53
a¥ ¥ aid 9% AT Plan Assets at the
: end of the year at
T H ASF fair value 381,57,05.87 | 361,12,30.94
gfEuREr 381,57,05.87 | 361,12,30.94 Y ;
_ Liability recognised
SRR RTIC] in the Balance
T 34,87,69.62| 29,59,57.59 Sheet 34,87,69.62 | 29,59,57.59
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¥ & forg e 4 | Cost for the year
Current Service
Bl SR 10,96,89.80 12,99,02.38 Cost 10,56,89.80 | 12,99,02.38
EISECING) Interest Cost
(arerT gy (Includes Expected
R g 3t return on Plan
?T%\_‘T) 2,19,30.46 1,69,26.58 ASSGtS) 2,19,30.46 1,69,26.58
i Actuarial (Gain) /
dimife o/ () | 26,31,88.03 | 26,53,41.98 Loss 26,31,88.03 | 26,53,41.98
NN ECINE Expense recog-
carfaT T @R 39,08,0829 | 41,21,70.94 nised in the
AR e Revenue account 39,08,08.29 | 41,21,70.94
(2 '000)  Gratuity (X 000)
o} e oo Sr. | Category Current Previous
a5 a5 No. Year Year
.o 1 | Change in Benefit
oy gifdredt § Obligations
TRac Projected Benefit
af 3% amRe & Obligations at the
beginning of the
aRefor smrefics | 41,27,3889 | 43,84,86.43 year 41,27,38.89| 43,84,86.43
RISEERES 3,02,53.76 3,02,55.56 Interest Cost 3,02,53.76 3,02,55.56
EIGGEIRSIU] 79,82.27 67,39.63 Current Service
. Cost 79,82.27 67,39.63
h Past Service Cost
Hfed & — Vested Benefit
Eruksikl (4,76,90.92) | (4,35,20.98) Benefits paid (4,76,90.92) | (4,35,20.98)
SHifepep o4/ (B1) 25,7139 | (1,92,21.75) Actuarial (Gain) /
P Loss 25,71.39| (1,92,21.75)
o @ 8 5539 Projected Benefit
gRAIRTIT oy g1l 40,58,55. 41,27,38.89 Obligations at the
JromT aRRiafa) & end of the year 40,58,55.39 | 41,27,38.89
qRad= 2 | Change in Plan
Assets
af & e 7 3ifone Plan Assets at the
g H T beginning of the
gt 36,60,55.74 | 38,34,80.00 year at fair value 36,60,55.74 | 38,34,80.00
5T TR w® Expected return
anfirg a 2 68,31.39 2 64,60.12 on Plan Assets 2,68,31.39 2,64,60.12
- Contributions 4,50,18.40 -
A 4,50,18.40 =
. ) - Assets
faRa aRwafRrT - - Transferred In = =
e oy (4,76,90.92) | (4,35,20.98) Benefits paid (4,76,90.92) | (4,35,20.98)
Sifehes @/ (=11) 13,1870 (3,63.40) Actuarial Gain/
g (Loss) 13,18.70 (3,63.40)
Er.qc oid a:;ﬁ Plan Assets at the
S ai_‘ T | I end of the year,
gREafET 39,15,3381 | 36,60,55.74 at fair value 39,15,33.81| 36,60,55.74
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gor o § Recognized in the
N IRk Balance Sheet
Present Value of
afReTfT @m g the Defined Benefit
EZERLIER ) 40,68,5656.39| 41,27,38.89 Obligation 40,58,55.39| 41,27,38.89
a¥ % aig ab Plan Assets at the
. : end of the year
e X q 2015 3381|3660 5574 at fair value 39,15,33.81| 36,60,55.74
: — — Liability recognised
EERER I in the Balance
A eger 1,43,21.58 4,66,83.15 Sheet 1,43,21.58 4,66,83.15
46 % foru Cost for the year
Current Service
e AaT AR 79,82.27 67,39.63 Cost 79,82.27 67,39.63
T T (ST Interest Cost
IR ™ ST (Includes Expected
st e return on Plan
) 34,21.67 87,9544 Assets) 34,21.67 37,95.44
dimiferes (o) / gty 12,52.69| (1,88,58.35) Actuarial (Gain) /
P N — Loss 12,52.69| (1,88,58.35)
Past Service Cost
“fed amH
. — Vested Benefit
WIS Expense Recog-
qaTtaT T T 1,26,56.63 (83,23.28) nised in the
it Sor Revenue account 1,26,56.63 (83,23.28)
Category Pension Gratuity
S Assumptions
9 9 Interest rate for
A W T 7.53% 7.49%
« Discounting 7.53% 7.49%
(7.41%) (7:33%) (7.41%) (7.33%)
i Reufl w® Estimated rate of
ST BT AT R 7.53% 7.49% return on Plan
Assets 7.53% 7.49%
(7.41%) (7.33%) (7.41%) (7.33%)
ERRIGELE] 7.00% 7.00% Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00%
(7.00%) (7.00%) (7.00%) (7.00%)
. . Rate of Employee
PR ToaTeRf R 0.50% 0.50% Turnover 0.50% 0.50%
e B ughy TR sa1E o Ay Method of Projected Unit Credit
Valuation Method
U N R \ EﬁE 3 & Basis used to The expected rate of return
ﬁiw é:q ; :‘i . f'a_:ﬁ o determine the on plan assets is based on
5 oy fere e Ay RIS és expected rate of the current portfolio of the
e ST M ;Tﬁ % Hr%??q return on Plan assets, investment strategy
aﬁz [q:ﬁ o :q'ﬁ Assets. and the market scenario, in
m@“‘”f - .ai.?; s order to protect capital and
R 3t ot optimize returns within
T — AR acceptable risk parameters;
o ;’g & [—ZIE R 3 the Plan Assets are well

diversified.
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28. uRaTem U 28. OPERATING LEASES
S O R Tt S e TRER qelT 3T Fet The Company has operating leases for office
] . . . premises and residential flats at various locations
ue & e SR IR 4G fepart St & that are renewable on a periodic basis and are
T T AT & B2 HIE T T AN SR S ¥, fopa ofrer & cancellable by giving a notice period ranging from
fomman gfg et wfaeT &% |fder W a7em gt €1 ufarer ugt one month to six months. Rent escalation clauses
¥ fow 216,52,21.70 gk (Rwe af 14,19,01.99 vary from contract to contract. Rent expenses
TR & FonvraT <t i T @ o erTfivet T T R 1 G included in Revenue Account towards operating
' SN - leases are %16,52,21.70 thousand (previous year
- 19 ?‘HWN 7l B e & ferg A o ST %14,19,01.99 thousand). As per AS-19 “Leases”
aret T T =TT A 324,26,86.66 TR (frmet af amount of minimum future payments for operating
%22,59,57.64 &51R) & leases is ¥24,26,86.66 thousand (previous year
29. U Uw U & & iR 2006 3 SrasEY . %22,59,57.64 thousand).
_ _ 29. As per the provisions of the MSMED Act, 2006:
vt g 7l (fweiad go ) (@) Amount Outstanding 2 NIL (previous year Z NIL)
AN Tﬁﬁa T Pl T A g 3w A ( fwed o (b) Delayed Payments made through-out the year
PV al ) X NIL (previous year X NIL)
T, 2 ARG & gHTd fFue fR T PELEE W RPN  (€)  Interest payable where principal dues are settled
P8 Tel (o ad PoE) after due date 2 NIL (previous year % NIL).
5 Bt : Corc 30. The recoveries of claims paid in earlier years
30. _ &l Q_Wﬁ . mﬂqajéﬁ, 3 (Schedule 2) are accounted net of expenses at
st & SR w1 Qe (SFgREeht 2) Y argferall o) g T @z 2169,50,60.10 thousand (previous year
SR gHled, §% TR SN @ war @R fyaa Y, 3109,97,13.90 thousand) such as recovery
2169,50,60.10 g91R (fsel af 2109,97,13.90 &91R) &l commission, bank charges, etc. incurred on such
g R R | recoveries as per the practice consistently followed
31, o oR € T o€ % 9RuF & 067/IRDA/FEA/CIR/ by the Company.
MAR-08 28/03/2008 & oi¥a <t ffrarms 31. Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDAI
. ‘ . circular no. 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08 dt.
SEABHISA B FE A FPet PR e i 28/03/2008 the additional disclosure is given as
under:
(z ‘000) (% ‘000)
& | faexor enCIa] oo S. | Particulars Current Previous
& a4 TS No Year Year
| Outsourcing
I ase ARfT g 40,88,37.81 | 12,87,51.64 Expenses 40,88,37.81 | 12,87,51.64
I | coem Rem 1,87,2239| 1,54,0626 | |l |Business
Development 1,87,22.39 1,54,06.26
| oo e 8,67,82.27 | 4,33,65.46 Il | Marketing Support 8,67,82.27 | 4,33,65.46
32 ﬁ?Gﬁﬂiﬁm@ﬁﬁa?ﬁN@ﬁqm 32. RATIOS FOR NON - LIFE COMPANIES

ST b HeE | SIHBR! 36 - 2 H Her 2

arfie Rare

Information in respect of ratios is as per Annexure
— 2 attached.

170




ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

33. o T QST Sifew e garfar o ® (emurd gAdfEr - 33, Extent of risk retained and reinsured is set out
P BIS aR) below (excluding catastrophe reinsurance)
ardier 2022 W qT= 2023 $Y ¥ & forg ity F ifws Premium Statistics for the Period April 2022 to March 2023
s Premium
facftg o st RO % | g e | % FY Premium Retention % RICeding | %
2022-23|1197,52,85.83| 979,90,42.35| 81.83% | 217,62,43.48 | 18.17% 2022-23 | 1197,52,85.83 | 979,90,42.35| 81.83% | 217,62,43.48| 18.17%
2021-22|1106,61,67.81| 902,00,40.54 | 81.51% | 204,61,27.27 |18.49% 2021-22 | 1106,61,67.81 | 902,00,40.54 | 81.51% | 204,61,27.27| 18.49%
34. faHqie 17/11/2020 & 318 3R € T a8 grex uRyy  34.  Statement showing Age-wise Analysis of un-
dAEAT ATTHRSIT /UF s q/ AT AR/ ;:/Ilalmted ag.ountlof the pOI:gﬁ)h,:ﬂ,dFe&a/‘éTs,:vF,{-DA;
. . . aster Circular no. isc
THARETR1/ 262/11/202 § ST faewr & dfferet e 282/11/2020 dated 17/11/2020 is given in Annexure
SRT a1 7 &1 T A 1 rafaR fa=3uer srjemwen 3% v _3A&3B.
35 H qufar TR 35. Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDAI
35. i 07/05/2009 % TS 1R & T 317 % uRyz e circular no. 005/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 dt.
. 7/05/2009 the additional disclosure is given as
005 / SMEaTREIT/Th T 1/ Fftamdam /7-09 6t R o 9
&Y TILT T b AR 3T Teve AR 2 - '
P | wfereY R 1far °000 ® S. | Authority Non- Amount in 000
Al uTe /| wiRa| YO | g2 fea No Compliance/| Penalty | Penalty| Penalty
SgEA ) frar [ /s Violation | Levied | Paid | Waived/
™7 38| WSS Reduced
1 Qg Bfeae 1. :gsur:;mtce
. egulato
w P o e
eI P8 T | PV Tl | B Tel | IV Tl Development
o | Sheadt/ Authority
. of India NIL NIL NIL NIL
RGN PG el | PO T8 | PO el | DB Tal 2. | GST/Service
Tax
3. | ¥R _ _ _ _ Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL
EIEER] P Tl | PO e | PV Tl | PV Tl
3. | Income Tax
4. | IR Authorities NIL NIL | NIL NIL
EIEERN] PO Tel | PO el | PV Tal | DB &l
4. | Any other
5 | Yo Tax
feemerm / Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. | Enforcement
ufereprt / Directorate/
HAT & 3refi Adjudicating
TR Authority/
aroraT P Tribunal or.
. . . . any Authority
o W | B A | PV T | FV el | TV T under FEMA NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
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TERTY ey i am 1958: femia 07 arifer, 2012 &t
aRAISHT SheR, Tt ST Hiviaed fatfics & arer fFafor
FEY A & 3T o7 T goob 2. 7,20,500/ - (2.
A1 ARG €199 g9 Ui | 7)) & IR SpaE F forg wer
FIIfer, GaS, TERTY I3 gRT f&Aid 06 SHaRt 2015 @
39 U & HIETH | . 4,46,710/ - (3. IR aRg fesarefi=
EIR W1 A1 &) T &8 SRR foam am e

arfie Rure

6. | o 6. | Registrar of
arferfam 2013 Companies/
¥ siqfa NCLT/CLB/
bafRii/ Dfegartmentt
of Corporate
T ¥ e 1/ Affairs or any
N/ Authority
PIANE AT under
& fqurr & Companies
IRER 3re@r Act,2013 NIL NIL NIL NIL
o B ! } . : 7. | Penalty
e go Tl | 3B T |38 T I8 T awarded by
7. | eran fwem any Court/
R Rrell Trlbun::tfor
. any matter
T anym
including
e / claim
=R settlement
G feam but excluding
gs, o compensation|  NIL NIL | NIL NIL
E 3 enfiv ] ] ! ! 8. | Securities Not Applicable as the Company
T & 7o T | 7 T (3 T IO T and Exchange| is not a Listed Entity
8. | urchig Uiy | ot efieg e T & Board of India
3k fafm 3q: o el 9. | Competition
IS Commission
9. 5 of India NIL NIL NIL NIL
gforuef o | o8 T8 | 95 T |PE T IB T 10] Any other *The |4,46.71] NIL | NIL
. . . Central/State/ | Maha-
10| ¢ o1 & /| +HERE | 4,46.71 2B T F© T Local rashtra
g/ R A Government /| Stamp
TR /ifafte| e Statutory Act,
ElIEEaN] 1958 Authority 1958
Note:
Me:

The Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958: Stamp Office,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State, vide its letter dated
January 06, 2015, has imposed a penalty of
%4,46,710/- (Rupees four lakh forty-six thousand
seven hundred and ten only), for non-payment of
stamp duty of %7,20,500/- (Rupees seven lakh
twenty thousand and five hundred only) payable on
the construction contract agreement entered with
Project Contractor, Unity Infra projects Limited on
April07,2012.
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36.

37.

38.

grelif, < § ge &g e 22 SHad 2015 B HHT gRT
AT U HEIRIETD G o FHE IR T 71 v
ofter Frofr & forg wefera wfdraor & |rer 91el )R SaR
3AcIT BIRATS I ST & | g § ag el g&g FRiFs
Jod UTRRReT 3fiR ufleRur meifrtes  (ordiefla
TIRIROT), TERTY IS4, 0T & FHE A 8, 3R 57 A1l §
3T IS TR T8 &3 &

I TUT I BT TGS

R 3 v =l @1 aree Fafid w9 @ A =i ger
& IR UICTHTERD PIY T&f ATRYRD PN P TR
P AMYR W IONG Tl W& AT TG g @ & 7
AR B9} BT ST &1 A N SR S Y ;ME
TR URYH H 3 RS T / Th T8 3 / R/ Th g U
/231/10/2012 & 5 ampeR 2012 Jer facig af
2013-14 7 9Tl YfEu= A ARSI T / 06 Us 3178 / uR/
TH T / 126/07/2013 &7 3 Jar$ 2013 & SR facia
a¥ 2013~ 14 F 7Tt e Tere AMce & 3w 2

YRR T A1 ($8 T 0N ) &l praf~aa=

31T TR T ME GRT A 14 Jourg 2022 & vF FE&n
100/2/3s vgd-fier At/ 2022-23 TF 1P 31 SRRER
2022 @ SR U |Ear 100/2/ s wwh-fyee A
/2022-23 H €197 &5 § AR IGT HHD! P BRI IR
IE I foham TIT AT {6 YRART IGT AT & prRIteaT |
fercftr RafeT momferal, wftpamall R Aecayel g ue &Y
HHTET g iR Prafaa= A gd 39 JbR b uRaci & I
e, ude, oieor ug fsaiee Y srasaddr g1 9T
IR T 3ME GRT & T Fele & IR W PRI,
T /TR 3R 578 @ e 3 forg TS Y e f 1 7
Wi & FHem TR $ ST A AR G qHD B
PRI & forg Fare Ay @1 1o far T 81 dut
GRT TR G e AeATePR ! Fgfch & forg vep Ffaer
STt et Y TIfoha & & 91 YRCATT oa HFeh b hrif=ag o
HERIT BT

49T U GRT 319 d6 H Ut & UiT CRR IR D, 10 &
amier Y fIaRa et & TR @ T S 1 et anffes
A 0% H AGw1 b SFFAIG &b T g |

HU oiET 7D R 2016 § FMeE & q1ed | R
AT b HATHT GRT SAMRIT AN oRaT 7He T T -4
Tt U Y ARG & &1G & aTel! JATeh b 3R Ty
& ol &b AR, B GRT AT 31 71 2023 Y FHH
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36.

37.

38.

However, the Company had represented its case
on January 22, 2015 to the Deputy Inspector
General of Registration for waiver of penalty and
the matter is being continuously followed up with
the respective authority for early decision. The
Appeal is pending as of date for orders with the
Chief Controlling Revenue Authority and Inspector
General of Registration (Appellate Authority),
Maharashtra State, Pune, and there is no further
progress in the matter.

ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND EXPENSES

Investment incomes and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Revenue Account and the
Profit & Loss Account on the basis of opening
balances of Policyholders’ Fund and Shareholders’
Fund which practice has been followed
consistently. This is in line with the disclosure norm
set by IRDAI by its master circular No
IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/231/10/2012 dated
5" October, 2012 and corrigendum
IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued dated
3" July, 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (IND AS)

The IRDAI has vide its letter No.:100/2/Ind AS-
Mission Mode/2022-23 dated: 14th July, 2022 and
100/2/Ind AS-Mission Mode/2022-23 dated 31st
October, 2022, on implementation of Ind AS in
insurance sector stated that Ind AS implementation
is likely to significantly impact the financial reporting
systems, processes and, as such, these changes
need to be planned, managed, tested and executed
well in advance of the implementation. The steering
committee for implementation of Ind AS is formed
as advised by IRDAI to review the progress made
towards implementation, issue/challenges and
course of action to mitigate the same. The
Company is in the process of floating a tender for
appointment of an Ind AS consultant who will help in
the implementation of Ind AS.

The Board of Directors at their meeting has
proposed a dividend of ¥10 per share of the
Company subject to the approval of the members at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In terms of
revised Accounting Standard AS-4 ‘Contingencies
and Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date’
as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
through the amendments to the Companies
Accounting Standard Rules 2016, the Company

173



657 arftfes RAIE - 2022-2023

¥ & foTu oy 21f @1 | 3433,80,00.00 gIR Hl If3r &
T ot Y fafernfra 2 fpar 21

39. oA orafd/ad & sffeel & AT JereHd I & o,

>

has not appropriated proposed dividend amounting
to 433,80,00.00 thousand from the Profit Loss
Account for the year ended on March 31, 2023.

o . o . 39. The figures for the previous period/year have been
vl el s ), fowed omft/ad & ofest @ re-grouped/re-classified wherever necessary to
R / qde et febar 21 make them comparable with the current

period's/year’s figures.
(. Afrermmer) (guf ) (o1 sfrara)
3TeTeE g wae g Qe fFQerp
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director

SI3METT / DIN - 07376766

SY3MguT / DIN - 01807838

311ET / DIN — 08646006

(w. erfepaat) (1T PR srraETeT) (gter Sheft)
e e FRITTD Froa®
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director

3T / DIN - 00027485

(Zerrer =)
gy faxiir srfere
(ISHNATH JHA)
Chief Financial Officer

SYETT / DIN - 05333909

ST / DIN - 08778530

(e fea)
DU Ao
(SMITA PANDIT)
Company Secretary
H.49. / M.No. F-3166

T dRRE & g RAIE & 3rgAR/ As per our Report of even date attached

P T T S T SOt
JASH AGTHR
B goftepeor I, 109176W

For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W

(sifra SY.gmmarer)
9rfigR - M.No. 119972

(ANKIT D. DANAWALA)
Partner - M.No. 119972

K321 %T:g‘

f&iw . 04 =, 2023
Place : Mumbai

Date : 4" May, 2023

arfie Rare

P Tl T T Ued st
BRI ICIEIN
B IoiiepRuT |, 115645W

For L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 115645W

(3mefty Terarar)

9rfigR - M.No. 110922

(ASHISH NALWAYA)
Partner - M.No. 110922
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Ffioi=fY ferfies / ECGC Limited

T IS TT: Y74999TTA1957SM3M3AE010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0OI010918

fahtT fae~oll & M1 979 dTel Uehe
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3@?{5& 17 &t 3geid 1 (%) / Annexure - 1 (a) to Schedule 17

%.9. fa=or EoRIBECL e oy
S. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (X'000) (X'000)

1 | ot H aRuRREl W BT IR & IR0 FEER €
The details of encumbrances to the assets of the
Company are as under

%) WRd § 3B el 3B T

a) In India Nil Nil

) TR P AR IO &l go T

b) Outside India Nil Nil
2 | gorr qIRia

(de GRT UG 6y Y sriwel & ITHR)

Commitments Outstanding
(as per the data provided by the management)

%) R0 g fHaen & forg it 7€ T s uiregar TV TEl PO Tal

a) Commitments made and outstanding for Nil Nil
loans and investments

) 3raet aRAaRial & forw i 7€ ufegar (i o1 Fad) 204,23,49.85 110,51,58.90

b) Commitments made for Fixed Assets (Net of advances)

3 | YT Pl ECwRR SEGRI @I 37T Y T g

Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants

®) qRd § 516,57,00.38 504,26,88.68

a) In India

Q) uRA &b IR O Tal B T

b) Outside India Nil Nil
4 | ST S/ % P S sl aR aut | ot § B T go T

Claim liabilities where claim payment Nil Nil

period exceeds four years

5 | & 78 ¥ 31t | BRI g (Fhel — YRART)

Claims outstanding for more than six months (Gross - Indian)

gl &Y |EIT/Number of Claims 27 159

13T/ Amount 99,94,47.82 588,60,03.59
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>

fa=or

Particulars

g a9

Current Year
(X'000)

fowar af

Previous Year
(X'000)

B: I 9 P A BRI g (Fhd — YR

Claims outstanding for less than six months (Gross - Indian)

gral i Fw=ar/Number of Claims

183

229

<1far/ Amount

342,52,65.93

563,56,34.99

P THRT @1 DI TR (AP — AR

Total Number of Claims outstanding (Gross - Indian)

210

388

1far/ Amount

442,47 ,13.75

1152,16,38.58

PRISR ¥ I HftRM, g @ aeER

Premiums, less reinsurance, written from business

aRd §
In India

979,90,42.35

902,00,40.54

ORI & qTER
Outside India

IO el

PO T8l

Nil

i erarra A & IR Wt @ o & v
4§ TR a1 1 21 6 S oy o 50% W
SRTHTH ST o forg aRfar fifer fFffa g 2

Premium is recognised as Income as per the declared
accounting policy. A reserve for un-expired risks is created
at 50% of net premium.

489,95,21.18

451,00,20.27

gt & dey o e & e,

Details of contracts in relation to investments for,

) TG STEl goa dfed 8

a) Purchase where deliveries are pending

P el
Nil

) fasht STaf g1 < &

b) Sales where payments are due

P el
Nil

0 T PRIIR At Fg0f gREmer &

The entire operating expenses pertain to credit insurance business.

10

YT oikar AT & AR faer &1 qeaie
Investments are valued in accordance with the
declared accounting policy.

arfie Rare
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.9 faraRor CRUIBECL] fooen
S. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (X'000) (X'000)
11 | i aiReiies 6 TUMT ; ARBRY Bl B % BROT
HUH D Ut AT 2013 & URT 462 il
f = 3R 463 & SIRY T T W I TE 7
Computation of Managerial Remuneration: The Company
is exempted vide notification: GSR 463 u/s 462 of the
Companies Act, 2013, being a Government Company.
12 | frael & JeagRT @1 JMER HEedqUl g AT BT | FEcaqul oA AT @
Basis of amortisation of debt securities favg wear 4.6 @1 fa=g iear 4.6 @
Refer Point no. 4.6 | Refer Point no. 4.6 of
of Significant Significant Accounting
Accounting Policy Policy
el & qou § ot & forg Tmaw= FB T8 TB T
Provision for diminution in the value of the investments Nil Nil
13 | &) Ehag sfindt SRRT o §U ke & PR 39T 687,03,74.24 693,04,48.90
AT 37T B 1 ST Jedr uivac @ § STe R 8
a) Unrealised gains and losses due to changes in fair
value of listed equity shares under Fair value change a/c
)3y g uRad @ § dfea mfear 687,03,74.24 693,04,48.90
0T AY IR & forg Suctey & 7
b) Pending realisation,credit balance in Fair value
change a/c not available for distribution.
14 | Huf 7 dger wee frae Fuly  fof of yor @ Frae & fear @
The Company does not have investment in 'Real Estate
Investment Property.'
15 | o UF Pl IRRG T IAGT fbY T T B: HeH A
%) | oI & forg @ifed g FTaR €
A) Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period more than
six months as on balance sheet date are as under
grat &Y F&=AT/Number of claims $O 75l / Nil P T8l / Nil
<1137/ Amount $B T8l / Nil o & / Nil
§) | i fERol @1 A9 9 areft I+ Agcayf
oRIT CRAT 37T ¥ Wahe Y TS &
B) All Significant accounting policies forming part of
the financial statements are disclosed separately.
177




657 arftfes RAIE - 2022-2023

>

Non Performing Investments

%.9. faa=ur EREIEECL] e af
S. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (3'000) (X'000)
T) | AT SaeIedrs & SIAR by MU SHT FETTER §
C) Deposits made in accordance with statutory
1 requirements are as under
%) RA H - A1 rferfam 1938 &t gRT 7 & a1l AT & SIGH]
(ifhd gear 1000.00 F)
a) In India- under Section 7 of the Insurance N.A N.A
Act 1938 ( Face Value 1000.00 lacs)
) MRT ¥ TR AR A AT el
b) Outside India N.A N.A
2 | Fae @ ol Faw g sFStes fael § affeor fFgaR g
Segregation of Investments into performing
and non-performing investments is as under
3rten (Ain) feraer 16156,39,52.49 15391,15,54.62
Performing(Standard) Investments
3FSter faer 105,46,22.97 105,48,58.96

P sifera e (i 1e)
Total Book Value(Closing Value)

16261,85,75.46

15496,64,13.58

3 | &FaR BRIGR P Hfcrerd
Percentage of business sectorwise
R 8, 3TeTT 3 &1 2l Ugar el 1 TS &

As the company caters to exporters only, no such

sectors are specifically identifiable.

4 5 gyt & oy fraRur &1 GRieT Fom |

A summary of financial statements for

5 years is enclosed.

IeTId 1T & AR

As per Annexure 1b

ST 13 P IFAR

As per Annexure 1b

arfie Rare
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%.49. faa=ur AT ad e a¥ afe %
S. Particulars Current Year Previous Year Growth
No. (3'000) (2'000) %
5 | il f<ig orgura (veed & W & IgaR)
(iRt g1 FafRa fifire orgura 7 8 R 3B
Tgeaquf ST o I forar T R )
(a & oid de 519 e {3 Igiea e fovam Tam &)
Various Financial Ratios (as compiled by the management)
(in the absence of specific ratios prescribed by the
authority, some of the important ratios are given.)
(Year-end unless otherwise stated)
Hehal HifHaH / Gross Premium 1197,52,85.83 1106,61,67.81 8.22
g M /Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54 8.64
g UfTERu 3rgurd (%) 81.83 81.51 0.39
g HifeH /Feder fiftem)
Net Retention Ratio (%)
(Net Premium/Gross Premium)
PR Yot R R G a9 (%) 63.65 29.39 116.58
Profit before Tax to Share Capital (%)
I HURT W PR g4 o9 (%) 27.29 14.81 84.27
Profit before Tax to Networth (%)
IE AURT TR AR g7 od (%) 21.39 11.16 91.67
Profit after Tax to Networth (%)
Tt R & gem H veeE 2T (%) 28.75 27.74 3.64
Expenses of Management to Gross Premium (%)
T ISR R ot &fF S a7 & 4,64,08.25 2,05,20.68 126.15
PBDIT to Total Employment
IS Wi W Tepeitehl TReor
Technical Reserves to Net Premium
T ST UR&T/ Unexpired Risks Reserve 489,95,21.18 451,00,20.27 8.64%
gPHIT g1/ Outstanding Claims 5929,31,09.23 6992,96,58.43 -15.21%
i o @t/ Premium Deficiency - 308,52,00.00 -100.00%
Dol EZaiCal UR&UT/ Total Technical Reserves 6419,26,30.41 7752,48,78.70 -17.20%
g M /Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54 8.64%
JuTd / Ratio 6.55 8.59 -23.78
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Ffioii=fY ferfies / ECGC Limited

3t aTTg T F74999THTE1 957131010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

<t fae=oll & YR §99 9Tl U
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

>

SFET 17 | 31999 - 1 (W) / Annexure - 1 (b) to Schedule 17

(%’ 000)

Z o

faa=or
Particular

2022-23

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

2018-19

uR=rrers aRomg
OPERATING RESULTS

et ugel Wt
Gross Direct Premium

1197,52,85.83

1106,61,67.81

1062,28,19.61

1075,47,39.68

1247,54,25.98

g SIf s

Net Earned Premium

979,90,42.35

902,00,40.54

862,32,31.91

792,28,95.24

870,02,07.14

3 & o1 (<)
Income from Investments
(Net)

556,51,48.48

587,77,84.61

566,17,10.29

507,97,46.56

484,33,90.96

AT 3 (Yo T wTfery)
Other Income(Fee & Other
Receipts )

2,05,93.28

3,06,12.44

1,10,74.60

2,04,07.18

2,34,38.90

P A / Total Income

1538,47,84.11

1492,84,37.59

1429,60,16.80

1302,30,48.98

1356,70,37.00

FHfted (gg) (St afzd)
Commission (Net)
( Including Brokerage)

(4,41,15.93)

(31,37,84.39)

(26,19,85.99)

(37,15,68.81)

(51,56,04.98)

g g

Operating Expenses

307,97,65.57

281,32,81.11

270,92,57.55

314,08,13.26

265,94,06.60

J< ST

Net Incurred Claim

(702,92,04.79)

546,19,29.35

884,52,05.49

958,41,52.78

1141,16,19.58

Y NfET URfEa fAfYy o

gRkac / Change in Unexpired
Risk Reserve

(38,95,00.91)

(19,84,04.32)

(35,01,68.34)

38,86,55.95

(15,59,79.10)

10

aRere @Y/ (81F)
Operating Profit / (Loss)

2207,40,38.35

684,88,07.20

159,09,71.41

86,91,07.70

(42,76,63.30)

iR uR=rrer aRomm
NON OPERATING RESULTS

11

IRNERB! &b W P iad

el 31T / Total Income under
Shareholders' account

553,76,97.99

475,98,36.22

428,99,99.01

313,10,81.51

357,15,43.20

12

R g @ / (&)

Profit / (Loss) before tax

2761,17,36.34

1160,86,43.42

588,09,70.42

400,01,89.21

314,38,79.90

13

R P U uraem=
Provision for tax

596,91,97.88

285,70,23.57

127,79,21.46

76,17,91.80

70,00,52.77

arfie Rare
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Dividend per share(Rs.)

(¥ 000)
h.
. j '_” ' 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
S. Particular
No.
PR YT A/ (ETief) 2164,25,38.46 875,16,19.85 460,30,48.96 323,83,97.41 244,38,27.13
14 | profit / (Loss) after tax
fafdsr MISCELLANEOUS
giferfteet @
Policyholders' Account*
Dol ﬁW/Total Funds 8339,63,97.28 8627,45,43.68 8027,76,02.10 | 7644,96,74.89| 6923,69,85.54
15 | ot fraer #
8130,92,87.73 8523,15,27.47 7892,22,17.77 | 7144,83,19.52| 6722,76,41.55
Total Investments #
a9 R ufrea 7.81 8.12 8.52 8.29 8.76
Yield on Investments
IRNYNRb] T I
Shareholders Account*®
el W/Total Funds 8339,63,97.28 7058,82,63.01 6056,02,96.32 | 5312,60,45.27 | 4066,29,91.51
16 | ot Foraer #
8130,92,87.73 6973,48,86.11 5953,78,13.41 | 4965,05,27.13| 3948,29,00.59
Total Investments #
a9 &R et 7.81 8.12 8.52 8.29 8.76
Yield on Investments
17 EERINCED ti\‘_’ﬁ 4338,00,00.00 3950,00,00.00 3190,00,00.00 | 2500,00,00.00| 2000,00,00.00
Paid up Equity Capital
18 | faet Hiferad / Net Worth 10116,63,87.58 | 7840,88,49.12 | 6365,22,29.27 | 5214,91,80.31| 4463,41,14.66
Reafat
19 f{m Assets 17884,44,89.05 | 16929,71,23.07 | 15303,60,21.60 [13422,97,91.57 | 11840,49,31.53
o | < Frastt o wifcihet
Yield on Total Investments 7.81 8.12 8.52 8.29 8.76
oq | Tl e ot (%) 54.06 25.59 16.01 14.09 13.41
Earnings Per Share (Rs.)
0o | T SR sifert 7o (%) 233.21 198.50 199.54 208.60 223.17
Book Value per share (Rs.)
23 ENNS ieT - 276,50,00.00 159,50,00.00 - 60,00,00.00
Total Dividend
g | AT AR @i (%) - 7.00 5.00 - 3.00

" IR afE T por PR @ ot fFraer a o 3id & B | uiforet eRe a AR e ofief & a1ef a & SR W Iuerey Het o arguTd |, Ffdt
g fFraeit ot aTferdteRe g SRRYR! & @ial § fawh fhar T g |

* Total funds & total investments shown above are as of year end. Funds & investments has been divided into Policyholders(PH) &

shareholders(SH) accounts in the ratio of total funds available at the start of year under PH & SH account.

STIRTAY 11 -1 § &b QST o 3icia fyaett = |rafey S anfie € |

# Investments includes Fixed deposits under Sch 11 - Cash & Bank Balances.
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ISR ferfies / ECGC Limited
o1 T J74999THTT1957STI3NATE010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918
31 9T 2023 P AW Ay BT fA%w AT
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31* March 2023

>

3Rt 17 &1 HeH 2/ Annexure 2 to Schedule 17

%.9. faa=or 31 9w, 2023 31 97, 2022

S. Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022

No.

1 | doa wae WM gfg S/ Gross Direct Premium Growth Rate
b Teel Wiy /Gross Direct Premium 1197,52,85.83 1106,61,67.81
gf&/ Growth 8.22% 4.17%

2 | fraat Wiferad & argurd | el ueae W ()
Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio (Times)
Dol Hbel YI& MR / Total Gross Direct Premium 1197,52,85.83 1106,61,67.81
e mferrd (FE19) /Net Worth (Closing) 10116,63,87.58 7840,88,49.12
YT (T) /Ratio (times) 0.12 0.14

3 | fradt wiferad @1 gfg X/ Growth Rate of Net Worth
fFraet Arferaa (URMA®) /Net Worth (Opening) 7840,88,49.12 6365,22,29.27
aer Arferaa (|HM) /Net Worth (Closing) 10116,63,87.58 7840,88,49.12
gt ATfeRId @ gfg &/ Growth rate of Net Worth 29.02% 23.18%

4 | 9% "fURY U/ Net Retention Ratio
q< Eﬁﬁ?ﬂ/Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
Hehel e WftH gfg €/ Gross Direct Premium 1197,52,85.83 1106,61,67.81
el IfTEgRUT 31UTd / Net Retention Ratio 81.83% 81.51%

5 | g€ PHIIA g /Net Commission Ratio
q& P19 /Net Commission (4,41,15.93) (31,37,84.39)
qIs Mg /Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
31Ut / Ratio -0.45% -3.48%

6 | USE = hY go A Favet Tege Wit U
Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio
TS & / Expenses of Management 344,30,60.67 306,94,84.32
Hhel Ugel Fﬁﬁ{?ﬂ/Gross Direct Premium 1197,52,85.83 1106,61,67.81
3T / Ratio 28.75% 27.74%

7 | vegd = & Jor § gg urH Wi sruTd
Expenses of Management to Net Written Premium Ratio
IPEET 7 / Expenses of Management 344,30,60.67 306,94,84.32
& u™ W/Net Written Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
U1 / Ratio 35.14% 34.03%

8 | gg T iftmm &t gor 7 gg Swd g
Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium
I STId aﬁ/Net Incurred Claims (702,92,04.79) 546,19,29.35
9% 31fia W™ /Net Earned Premium 940,95,41.44 882,16,36.22
3T / Ratio -74.70% 61.92%
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%.9. fa=or 31 9=, 2023 31 9, 2022
S. Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
No.
9 | AfFferd 31U/ Combined ratio
G SHId E{[E?/Net Incurred Claims (702,92,04.79) 546,19,29.35
g 3Ifd Hiffad /Net Earned Premium 940,95,41.44 882,16,36.22
39urd () /Ratio (a) -74.70% 61.92%
PEOE T / Expenses of management 313,97,64.98 262,11,15.30
g AT HifHad /Net Written Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
391 () /Ratio (b) 32.04% 29.06%
JfHferd 3FUd (b + &) /Combined Ratio (a + b) -42.66% 90.98%
10 | Topeiich! JRME MRl & Jom o g s srgura (TT)
Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratio (Times)
gHRIT Sl & o1y TRferT i/ Reserve for Outstanding Claims 5929,31,09.23 6992,96,58.43
ITETH SR & fofg rRférd e/ Reserve For Un-expired Risks 489,95,21.18 451,00,20.27
fiftrm o o) & forg amRférg 1/ Reserve for Premium Deficiency - 308,52,00.00
e/ Total 6419,26,30.41 7752,48,78.70
I M /Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
3T (A1) /Ratio (Times) 6.55 8.59
1 i Ay 39Ut / Underwriting Balance Ratio
CitIGzat @/ Underwriting Profit 1648,81,78.59 93,85,34.67
I MM /Net Premium 940,95,41.44 882,16,36.22
U / Ratio 175.23% 10.64%
12 | uR=Ime @y 3FUTd / Operating Profit Ratio
Citsiczat &/ Underwriting Profit 1648,81,78.59 93,85,34.67
IGEE 31/ Investment Income 556,52,66.48 587,96,60.09
IR @ H 3 31 / Other Income in Revenue account 2,05,93.28 3,06,12.44
gfaTed @/ Operating Profit 2207,40,38.35 684,88,07.20
g 3Affd Hifa9 /Net Earned Premium 940,95,41.44 882,16,36.22
31urd / Ratio 234.59% 77.64%
13 | I & o § Il uivAuRR: (dred S gat aReuREr w1
uiferefieRapt 6t Samd) (A1) / Liquid assets to liabilities ratio: (Liquid
assetsof the insurer divided by the policy holders’ liabilities) (Times)
TeT uRURAIT/ Liquid Assets 2439,69,37.43 2894,82,20.66
giferst &Rapt &t A/ Policy Holder Liabilities 6419,26,30.41 7752,48,78.70
U (A1) /Ratio (Times) 0.38 0.37
14 | g 3fSi9 31U/ Net earnings ratio
PR YA T4/ Profit After Tax 2164,25,38.46 875,16,19.85
IS FI‘T&RN/Net Premium 979,90,42.35 902,00,40.54
3uTd / Ratio 220.86% 97.02%
15 | < Aferdd WR U1l /Return on net worth
PR YT A9/ Profit After Tax 2164,25,38.46 875,16,19.85
gt d1ferad /Net Worth 10116,63,87.58 7840,88,49.12
3T / Ratio 21.39% 11.16%
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.9 A= 319w, 2023 31 9m, 2022
S. Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
No.

16 | 3T SMe &waT A Bl Jor T § Sucied Qe & (A7)
Available Solvency to Required Solvency margin Ratio (Times)

Ity M &9/ Available Solvency Margin 9394,14,59.00 7178,75,33.00

3G9eh AME &IHdI/Required Solvency Margin 195,98,08.40 238,91,28.90

AT (TFT) / Ratio (Times) 47.93 30.05
17 | 3FFSie @rdT 3FUTd /NPA Ratio

391 / Investment: 0.649% 0.681%

$aefT/ Factoring: 82.18% 83.69%

T vd el 9 o SFUTal &l TUMT 3TTE STR € T 311 o HeR URYS IRDA/F&ICIR/IF&A/231 /10/2012 fiHies 5 sragar 2012 T
forta af 2013-14 1 U, 3 JTS DI SR IS9P g U7 IRDA/FEA/CIR/IFA/126/07 /2013 & 38R &R &1 =i B

Ratios for the Current Year & Previous Year calculated as per IRDA's Master circular IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/231/10/2012
dated 5"October 2012 and corrigendum IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued dated 3rd July 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

(w9, Jifdrerre) S ENID) (291 shara)
e g U§Y Fudh fRerm BED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director
ST / DIN - 07376766 1S / DIN - 01807838 SeEw / DIN — 08646006
(9. erfepaet) (1T PR sraTeT) (gter Sheft)
RENED [RENED PRUTeS Feers
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director
ST / DIN - 00027485 ST / DIN - 05333909 S131ST / DIN - 08778530
(Femrer 3m) (e dfea)
gy faxiir srferey HUHT Afera
(ISHNATH JHA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

H.4d./ M.No. F-3166
T dRRg & gt Rl & 3R/ As per our report of even date attached

FA T U9 & Td BT Fd T T AT Ud BuHt
TS SETDR TS SR
B gofieRor |, 109176W B GofieRuT . 115645W
For SNK & Co. For L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W Firm Registration No. 115645W
(sifdra SY.gmmarem) (smefty TeramaT)
9rfigR - M.No. 119972 9rfigR - M.No. 110922
(ANKIT D. DANAWALA) (ASHISH NALWAYA)
Partner - M.No. 119972 Partner - M.No. 110922
K321 I E’s‘
i . 04 =, 2023

Place : Mumbai
Date : 4" May, 2023
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FfioidY ferfies / ECGC Limited

< 3T T gr4999TTT1957S3MME010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918
31 9T, 2023 A @1 7 Hi TS A 6 SW W FHA3er 3y 1 fawor

Details of Unclaimed Amounts and Investment Income thereon as on 31* March, 2023

>

ST 17 &7 31y 3 (W) / Annexure 3(B) to Schedule 17

f3r ¥ /000 §/ Amount in T '000

faa=or

Particular

gaa™ a¥ (2022-23)
Current Year (2022-23)

fioa af (2021-22)
Previous Year (2021-22)

giferdt I

Policy Dues

Sufra M

Income
Accrued

giferd) ST

Policy Dues

Sufera g

Income
Accrued

IR A

Opening Balance

1,53,50.33

39,87.39

1,50,69.05

34,69.27

Se srerfad fHifer & siaRa wfer
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed
Fund

23,85.57

3,74.85

S ereTfad IR & B R Y W uRg
utferefieRep! GRT %Y el 1Y & (dbefed
Aty 9% omfiel fhy S 8) Add:
Cheques issued out of the unclaimed
amount but not encashed by the
policyholders (To be included only when
the cheques are stale)

2,85.64

6,63.53

e : ererfad e @ eifa faer sma
Add: Investment Income on Unclaimed
Fund

10,99.33

6,18.88

ger « fomrdt & SR et fhu g g
Less: Amount of claims paid during the
quarter

26,47.96

7,47.04

4,06.74

10.48

TTIY : T it 9 U Bl 3fdRa Afdr (gd
4 IfaRd Il & Heg & g@t @ Fad)
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net

of claims paid in respect of amounts
transferred earlier)

13,62.84

3,50.36

90.28

JreTfaa far &1 Sifaw A

Closing Balance of Unclaimed
Amount Fund

1,40,10.74

43,39.68

1,53,50.33

39,87.39

arfie Rare
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iRt forfies / ECGC Limited

RIKIECH Y74999UHTH 9575113713MM$010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

31 A1, 2023 F |EH 37aAfd & forg WAl va Wa™ @rar / Ade yarg faavr (Mt ugfy)
Receipts & Payments Account / Cash Flow Statement - (Direct Method) for the year ended 31* March, 2023

(2'000)
S?r? qu fda=or / Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

F | uRaem afaffer & awdt varg
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
1 31 wfiQl Afea uiferdtare & w thfiem

Premium received from policyholder including advance receipts 1149,27,30.45 1186,37,51.21
2 = Wl / et / ged

Other Receipts / Recoveries / Fees 167,44,89.29 89,74,01.73
3 e Td qal & YE GG Ihdial Pl P

Payments to reinsurers net of commission and claims (36,26,37.09) (16,56,82.62)
4 @l BT I

Payments of Claims (763,04,85.84) (687,20,43.27)
5 FHeE T SIS & I

Payments of Commission & Brokerage (16,77,92.73) (8,85,84.13)
6 3 URETe Sl T I

Payments of Other operating expenses (350,92,13.40) (376,47,79.28)
7 ST, 31 T HHERT K0T

Deposits, Advances & Staff Loan (46,34,50.71) (4,46,46.09)
8 Ted AR (Fad)

Income Tax Paid (Net) (615,62,92.18) (289,45,45.68)
9 | Sheacdt @ s R

GST Paid (4,49,12.13) (2,71,42.49)
10 | o= Y / |08 (9IS)

Other Paymens/Collection (net) (22,05,47.16) (45,56,47.27)

STATYRYT 7El W AdG! FaTg

Cash Flow before extra ordinary items (538,81,11.50) (155,19,17.89)
11 | TRV YA § 6! HaTg

Cash Flow from extra ordinary operations - -

aRerer TRRRRET & g T waTg ()

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (538,81,11.50) (155,19,17.89)
g | R afRfftRl ¥ Tad) e
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1 3T FHfcRIf T ST (SRTRT 5 gsft R )

Addition to Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress) (10,28,07.45) (18,76,80.27)
2 arget et Y faht | s

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 15,79.58 63,98.46
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%.9.
Sr.No.

faa=ur / Particulars

2022-23

2021-22

faer &t @G va fht A gg Ifr

Net of Purchase and Sale of Investments

(1069,94,17.21)

(946,03,87.40)

oy faRmn / =y /) are
Rent / Interest / Dividends Received

1036,70,58.54

948,01,73.70

Tt mrche SegiicH Td forfire mygaret vhew H A
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid
mutual funds

e I defera @t

Expenses related to investments

(21,31.43)

(22,16.42)

faer TfifaftEl & gg et v (@)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

(43,57,17.97)

(16,37,11.93)

ot wfafafert | Fadt warg
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

PR ot T T A TR (SRR ot R T o <ifRe)

Proceeds from issuance of share capital

388,00,00.00

760,00,00.00

IS/ ATHIE BT I
Interest / Dividend paid

(276,50,00.00)

(159,50,00.00)

i faaRor o
Dividend Distribution Tax

forfta wfofafet & gg 7 warg (1)

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)

111,50,00.00

600,50,00.00

T U g Aadel, g W el ga1 R @t v

Effect of foreign exchange rates on Cash and Cash
equivalents, net

(70.97)

(4,19.62)

JETFS UAE (F+ T+ T+ 9 )
Net Cash Flow (A+B+C+D)

(356,71,12.28)

428,89,50.56

P Td Adhe bl H g afg:
Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents:

- af &Y ARy
-- at the beginning of the year

1980,35,51.53

1551,46,00.97

- 9§ & 3 H

-- at the end of the year

1623,64,39.25

1980,35,51.53

AqPe Td AT wHdbeT W gRads
Change in Cash and Cash equivalent

(356,71,12.28)

428,89,50.56

arfie Rare
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(v9. Afrered) (gt RY) (a9 sftaraa)
eger Ag u§y e s IRESED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director
ST / DIN - 07376766 31ET / DIN - 01807838 SI3ETT / DIN — 08646006
(w. erfehaer) (1T PR spraTer) (gter stief)
IREEED freaes PRIuTIs FRIw
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director
MU / DIN - 00027485 3T / DIN - 05333909 31T / DIN - 08778530
(Zermer =) (e dfea)
gy faxiia aferepRt HUHT Al
(ISHNATH JHA) (SMITA PANDIT)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

. / M.No. F-3166

I IRg I gAY Rl & 3R/ As per our report of even date attached

FA T T & Td HOT Fd Tl U TAIIT UG Bt
FAS! AGTHR JASH AGTHR
%H GoitaRor 9. 109176W %Y GSitewor 9. 115645W
For SNK & Co. For L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W Firm Registration No. 115645W
(sifdar &).gmmare) (amefty reramar)
9rfigR - M.No. 119972 9rfigR - M.No. 110922
(ANKIT D. DANAWALA) (ASHISH NALWAYA)
Partner - M.No. 119972 Partner - M.No. 110922

ESIE IO

SHid - 04 §g, 2023
Place : Mumbai

Date : 4" May, 2023
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MANAGEMENT REPORT
yRetg d1 Rffame g Rer wfteRo (fOxfa [azon &
TRt g dir dufRAl Hi e i Rad) R

2002 &t ST ' @' F WFT @ H IaLIHAT AR TGe
Rard

1.

10.

11.

12.

& IR o £ b IRl S fafamTes @ faerr ofreaor gRT
Te faraT R ot o & SR 39 B 39 af 2022-23 &
forq Feftga foma T 21

& g el £ 5 ifafdres mikiefa o srer favg S e
1 Y JTTRTT <hY 1T et B S1eraT ITae fam T B

T IR o £ o ARGR Ty T R T 3feRvT, it
g fifame smasaeharst & 3 ¢

g9 gft £ 3 Ra H SRy iferdiat & gRept &t et
TIE ST URIET U A IR P qTes e 78] fopam T 2l

& g R ¢ b aTaeaes Qe &l i ST 3331 TR &

& TR Gt 2 1 o ot &t g @t et uReufiat &
T I FHIET DT WA § qAT FAR AT SIFBRT T e 4
o o 7 fafde ofef- N, frael, fifdg QR g qen
1] aREaRRI & 3refis Sy s wal & a1 qarfs T
aREARRIT Sl TR 0T aRgelt I 31T ITeTR Jod 3 3Tferd
T &l

IR @ IRt 5o’ & fiHia 09.03.2022 & U & WIRY
HU BT IR 31 e ¥150000,00,00 &R &t
T Ut T Y ST I114777,12,83 &R Bl

RINEIMIEENIEIRCIGE B R

D | & FTAR 2|

firer Ui auf & SRM ST g1 fueE & TgRT & SgER
eIt gTalt T 3afer ATerde |1 F AR 2|

9 IO e & b YR i1 RS w@ Ry grfereor
SRT SR feemfdelt o SIgaR fFaell &t Jeiien foba T gl

g 3R B U g g7 FufRa aFcel & amuR W It e
Tt Y arafties e 6 S § T S AT w iR
fesarest anfer § aeffaset o ST 21

arfie Rare

MANAGEMENT REPORT AS REQUIRED IN PART IV OF
SCHEDULE 'B’ OF INSURANCE REGULATORY &
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF INDIA
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT INSURANCE COMPANIES)
REGULATION 2002.

1.

10.

11.

12.

We confirm that the registration granted by the
Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority of
India is valid during the year. The same was renewed
forthe year 2022-23.

We confirm that all dues payable to the statutory
authorities have been duly paid / provided for.

We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer
of shares are in accordance with statutory and
regulatory requirements.

We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies
issued in India have not been directly or indirectly
invested outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margins have been
maintained.

We certify that the value of all the assets have been
reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and in the
best of our belief the assets set forth in Balance Sheet
are shown in the aggregate amounts not exceeding
their realisable or market value under several
headings — ‘Loans’, ‘Investments’, ‘Sundry Debtors’,
‘Cash’, and the several items specified under ‘Current
Assets’.

The overall exposure of the Company is
114777,12,83 thousand against the enhanced
Maximum Liability of ¥150000,00,00 thousand by
Ministry of Commerce & Industry vide letter dated
09.03.2022.

We do not have any overseas operations.

Ageing of claims outstanding during the preceding five
years is as per Annexurel.

Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average claims
settlement time during the preceding five years is as
per Annexure ll.

We certify that the Investments have been valued
according to the guidelines issued by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India.

All Investment assets are reviewed periodically and
assets are classified into performing and non-
performing based on IRDAI norms.
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13 @RI & 13. We hereby confirm:
. %ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁ@fﬁﬁl’ﬁﬁﬂﬂé@ arep, Rigidl aon A & That. in preparatior? of financial stat-em.ents, the
applicable accounting standards, principles and
T AT foparm T & policies has been followed.
G, o yde 7 o Al ot e g qer s Pl su A, b, That the management has adopted accounting
R &, R a9 % o T Pt AT qeT a¥ 3 R Bt policies and applied them con3|ster_1tly, apart from
changes made as per IRDAI Regulations, and made
AR T e feret om <ht et o ey ffer qert =g o judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
R € ¢ fafEl qer ey v Fofl qor S qer graelt prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
S . : . : affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
_%5 TR T3 G SHelepll o5 PIE S ST T and of the operating profit and net profit of the
ferg e € Company for the year.
T 5 ygeea 3 HET S gREuREY H qRem e g g 3=y C. Thatthe manager_nent has taken proper and suffici_ent
R %{I,Eﬁﬂ'r R 1938 care for_ the malntenanc_:e of adeq_uate accogn_tlng
_ ; i records in accordance with the applicable provisions
(1938 & 4) dem Uit AfIFRM 2013 & T TEE B of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) and Companies
SRR TaIfe e ReplS e o fory S 9 wate g st Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
3 d f i d detecting fraud and oth
! irregularities.
g, P WEE 7 PRI PRER dlel AR P AER R 71T d. That the management has prepared the financial
fRreRoT SR fFU R statements on a going concern basis.
. . e. That the management has ensured that the internal
8. fo et 1 g fova & o e er e spomeft acferT audit system commensurate with the size and nature
TRETTT PRITR & DR T Uil b 3T 2l of business exists and is operating effectively.
14, BRITR P AT IR R b0 ST o) GaagRt & arerar ot 14. There a_re nod paymgnti ma_de ;c}o ri1n|:():i_ivid;1al fi?:;s,
) ) L .. ) companies and organizations in which Directors of the
f cafeh e, afat qe e o St & Foget a1 Company are interested except the transactions
fea fAfga g, o foedt TR it gt =& i =it g1 carried outin the ordinary course of business.
ﬁmm For ECGC Limited.
(. AfrerTer) (guf ) (o1 sharea)
e TE vEY Fead IREEET BEEED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (HARSHA BANGARI) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director

3ET / DIN — 07376766 g3mEu= / DIN - 01807838 23S / DIN - 08646006

(v. erfepaet) (e1fra PR snraTe) (Fiter Sheft)
Qe Qe BRIUTeTD e
(A. SAKTHIVEL) (AMIT KUMAR AGARWAL) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Director Director Executive Director

S3mguT / DIN - 00027485 S3guT / DIN - 05333909 3Mgu / DIN - 08778530

SR Iu B CH]

o7 - 04 =S, 2023
Place : Mumbai

Date : 4" May, 2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(h) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ECGC LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
EXNDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of ECGC LIMITED for the year ended
31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Insurance Act, 1938 read with Insurance Regulatory and Development  Authority
{Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor™s Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 and the Companies Act, 200 3 Act) is the responsibility of the management
of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 13035 of the Act are responsible for expressing opimon on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on awditing presenbed under section 1430100 of the Act, This is stated 1o
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 4 May 2023,

L on behalf of the Comptroller and Awditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statemens of ECGC LIMITED for the year ended
31 March 2023 under section 143060 a of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access o the working papers of the statutory auditors and ix limited
pnmarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give nse 1o any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors'
reporl under section 143(6Mb) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller £ Auditor General of India

(Guljari Lal)
Dircctor General of Audit (Shipping). Mumbai
Place : Mumbai
Date : 11072023

arfie Rure

@>

194



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

gt qYeral 6 Rard

AUDITORS’ REPORT

TH U & Td oAt UA.TH. AeTd/T UG U=t SNK & Co. L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
qids Em- ; e Em- e e Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
) 308, . ! 303, 3" Floor, 'Saffron’, A-605, Crystal Plaza,
39 wsflet, londs s fafesT, | v-605, fhwee ST, Konark Shram Building, | Opp. Infiniti Mall,
156, drecd, ot gAfthfd) Ata, 156, Tardeo, New Link Road,
49 - 400 034 :q\ﬁ;@ As, AR (ufdm), Mumbai — 400034 Andheri (West),
H9€ - 400053 Mumbai - 400053
AT o GT Terht hr Rard INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ufd,
The Members of ECGC Limited
Ffioh+A forfies & 9ew, ’
Report on Audit of Financial Statements
faxttar faaron Hit Aarien w Rurd Opinion
T We have audited the financial statements of the ECGC

g Sefisiedt forfiree (aoeft) & forfir fra—on & orar &1 wiemor
fopam g1 o f&mien 31 Al 2023 &1 91H o UF, IoRa
G, & U9 B GIdl, g Yarg faaror (9 g 1=
TTAT) T Hegeaqol oigich ARl o1 ARIE 3T RRRATD
STeRY, R wRa § R fsaref arael w ot e
FrRIfel & faavor enfiet g R & darei e ga ure e
PRife fRAFS T FeleiamER, s gt gRT Fgh oaT ok
TterepT GRT otam TR €

IR Farad STFHRT Td FAgaR de g A 70 Teianur &
SR I farcit foramor fim arfirfram, 1938, Fem denfda i
ST (Femer) i 2015 (i erfdifrm), el S
fafame va faerT wrfdrawor s, 1999 (3 3R €t U
arrg i), TRl S fafrmes ve e ofreor (S
Hufnt & forg focfiar fearor daR T v orar wWieres faferm)
fafeRm 2002, (311 3R St U a1rg feciar fderor fafae), wRadg
diar fafmes d R miteor gRT SR emeer/ fReenfder/
aRus o] e da, ot erfdiferT 2013 (erfiifrnT) &t e
133 & A1 Ya S dTet ot (ofam) e 2014 & a9 7 &
AT 3 TEfeld okl U Ud GifeTRidl afed st srfarfam
2013 TT YR<{T ST fafame Td fasrT smferevor g i
30-09-2021 &I IR GRu FEAT 3 AR S T 3 / W T
JaR/ffder/256/09/2021 # fegiRa =i & ogaR
3MaeTd B U AR R 9Rd § Wigd oRgia Rigial &
Y & Ud Ul & A ol FRURY W fais 31 ARl 2023

ANNUAL REPORT

Ltd. (“the Company”) which comprise of the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Revenue Account, the
Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement
(Receipts and Payments Account) for the year then
ended and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, in which are incorporated
returns of Forty-six branches and Four regional offices
situated in India out of which Forty-five branches and
Four regional offices audited by branch auditors
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
New Delhi.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by
the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (“the
Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999 (“the IRDAI Act”), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002
(“the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulations”),
orders/directions/circulars issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India
("IRDAI"/ "the Authority") to the extent applicable, the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) including the
Accounting Standard specified under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 with other
recognized accounting practices and policies and
Circular No. IRDAI/ F&A/CIR/MISC/256/09/2021
dated 30-09-2021 on 'Public Disclosures by Insurers'
issued by Insurance Regulatory Development
Authority (“the IRDA”), in the manner so required and
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F A @ Fruy gRem Sudey aRM H weM @, S fh
BEIR R

o 0 S AFe § I 31 HrE 2023 T BT b A D
IRy

RIS Tl b Al § - Seh fortieh 1 HTH Y a9 g Tfrey;

iii. T vd g1 T O At B, S 7 ETg o & forg oy ;

e, aTg framur (Tifert gd T W) & A ¥, 39 daRkg
TR FHTH a9 o SR eI & ST |

T T ATYR

g arfrfam Y gRT 143 (10) & 3refi FfSE oikar odieror &
DT b TR T TRI&T i 21 gARY Rl & facfi faramor s
&I ARG & 1Y S Tl & 2refi= gt Rt o e
e RrRgIRa & siarfa affa fosar mm 21 g9 i &
Urae & oicrfa forcit faaRon & oikar gteror § smaeaes Ao
amasgadre vd frm g9 U, i ifdf, 1938 dim
faframTes va faerr wnféreor srférfrm, 1999 wd fram, & ey
B SREIC 3ATh IS DI 3N 3T (TI-T) GRI SIRI
fhy MU AR AT & ITIR dUt § FGA g, Td g S
IS T AR Wl F AIAR T g s
RrrerRRat @t g1 fobar 81 89 9 £ b i oikar 16 g o
fopu 2 @ oy fraRoll oR @HRY IR T SR UM e & oty
e Ud SUgeh &

I oIl TRIe AT

TR oI RIS e, O AT € ST gAR esifie i 3 SR
I 3rafdy & FeeaTeld i fdaor R gARY eRarater & weef #
e FEcaqul | T Al Pl Y BY A FesA i faequi w
TR} oiRaToRten & wigef A fue fo5ar T o Jor g9 7 9el W

IR I UG T8l axa &1 g9, e=ferRad amett ot gt Raid o

U fPT S aTet T oIk uRter el 3w § e fomm 21

>

give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2023 insofarasitrelates to:

i. Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2023

ii. Inthe case of Revenue Account, of the surplus for the
year ended on that date;

iii. In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for
the year ended on that date;

iv. In the case of Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account), of the receipts and payments
during the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under provision
of Act and the Rules made thereunder, the Insurance
Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India Act, 1999 and the regulations made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report:

I oIl TRiET 9 T wierds S ufifshar

KEY AUDIT MATTERS AUDITOR'S RESPONSE

INVESTMENTS

affensur, Yeiehd Ta faer @1 | TR &t o1 3iR o7 aR & U
IS, JISTEd MO 3R MR- | o 3wt/ et 3 worf

Classification, Valuation & |Our audit approach
Allocation of Investments, |towards Investments with

arfie Rare

196



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

fsorfea faer & ggaE iR
yrae= (faier faaxor &
ST 17 & e 26 3R 27
& A1 UG ST aTel! T
16@[%@4)

e & Hut gRT e
PR, Y3T HS 3R 3
g wiferfert iR Fraer o
fopg 1 foraer enfiret &1

fraer ot &t Pt FURT BT
81.90% gl I AR &t g 3R
3 TR S T 38 & gRuAl
iR frcer grr anRed E

AR & a1 3k 3 AR S v
g & A Sy, 3FT 91l &
-1y, el BT Hedia,
faent @1 Rffaor, R-fsorfed
e & ugEM, T HY
TJegedt R-ATIT 3R b
UG B e He &
AfhT HU I PRIER fby =
arer gfepct MRT 3iR A B
HeAie G0 & §g 91d W
fomar e 21 afe W wfengfay
TGRS TR Eiieg el

g/ g R PRER T8l
fopam e 8, @ dieeE &
YT Hod W faR fopar ST
2l

Y3Te $e P qodid Iy B
31§ FHYA T W
ST 7, S g okierr &
arefi B B

WRHR mfferat oiik ufeea
AT 9RRY afed aft o7
aRnfR @1 aridher YRS
Tod TR fomam mam B, S 9
3rafer o g fbg g SR
& uRened & e Bl
e, -3 P AT,
Iuetsy faer @R fafrms
Bl & fSft 7 onfier
Sfeardran ok Fofg & i

49T & ufT IR eraTaten
S 4 faw & FaRa
ugaH, IR-fsarfed faer
(gdtars) <t vea,
Tae / Jode™ | Hafird
TFET P e H IARed
RO 3R e eiRaTRaT
gfshaTatl &t aet et gl
3y w7 .

- TAUIeTE & aAEeH,

AT F UgaH iR
grae Hfshar R 9qE
oo, srfa ek
aRETe THEeierar @
ORIE0T AT

- 3R 377E 3R 31 3R
S U arE & fadeyut
aeel F Hed ¥ g
fraett & Sf e,
eI &b aRDT DY
UG, IS UM iR
o ot 3 & Wrau™ &
ferfeor o fory fafdrer &l
A TSR T I B
for e ¢ wicha a1

3 3R Feiad

PYATI

- IS Aot & P |
AT T g o &R
IR &t o7 afiR a1 AR
2 v 3 uRue /et &
SFFAR et 3R

o .
THCIHRUT LIBT3 B

U @l GARAT A

Revenue Recognition and
Identification of and
provisioning for Non-
Performing Investments
(Clause no. 4 of Schedule
16 read with Note 26 & 27
of Schedule 17 to the
financial statements).

Investments include
investments made by the
Company in various
Government Securities,
Bonds, Debentures,
Shares, Mutual Funds and
other approved securities
& Investments.

Investments constitute
81.90% of the Company’s
total assets. These are
governed by the circulars
and directives of the RBI
and IRDAL.

These directions of RBI
and IRDAI, inter-alia, cover
valuation of investments,
classification of
investments, identification
of non-performing
investments, the
corresponding non-
recognition of income and
provision there against.

Valuation of actively traded
equity shares and ETFs is
made on the closing price
of NSE. If such security is
not listed/ not traded on
NSE on closing day, the
closing price of BSE is
considered.

Valuation of Mutual Funds
is made on the closing
NAV of the year end
subject to impairment test.

All debts securities
including government
securities and redeemable
preference shares have
been measured at
historical cost subject to
amortization of premium
paid over residual period.

Considering the
complexities and extent of
judgement involved in the
valuation, volume of
transactions, investments
on hand and degree of
regulatory focus, this has

reference to the RBI and
IRDAI Circulars/directives
included the understanding
of internal controls and
substantive audit
procedures in relation to
valuation, classification,
revenue recognition,
identification of non-
performing investments
(NPIs), provisioning/
depreciation related to
Investments. In particular:

Test the design,
implementation and
operating effectiveness
of key internal financial
controls over
allocation,
classification,
valuation, revenue
recognition and
identification &
provisioning process of
NPlIs.

- Assess & evaluate the
process adopted for
collection of
information from
various sources for
determining fair value
of these investments,
appropriateness of the
valuation
methodologies,
revenue recognition &
provisioning of NPIs
with reference to
prudential norms of the
RBI and IRDAI.

- We selected samples
from the investments
of each category and
tested for ensuring
compliance with the
presentation &
disclosure
requirements as per
RBI and IRDAI
Circular/directions and
determining
correctness of
mapping of
investments,
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P &M & g, T @
T oRETIRIE Ael & wY o
frafRa fhar w2

TSIER, BN oramalen fraat

& forg wiemor fopar ailk
i B - &

been determined as a Key
Audit Matter.

Accordingly, our audit was
focused on valuation of

classification, valuation
and revenue
recognition of these
investments along-with

. 3R IR TUFT Y AT investments, classification, assessed and
& Tedipd, e, R- & sreat o Frerieor o identification of non- evaluated the process
forfea fFraer i ugae @ik - pe(rjformlr_mg |n\_/estm|e r:tsd ) of identification &
a9l & el wrae W) 3R Tftans &1 e ﬁ\r:legtl;(r)]\élﬁ;gmng related to provisioning of NPIs.
e <@ 3R wrae i ufeh '
qegie T
[ Arenfidht INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
g ga HiEfisr (amEdt) | gE Hedied fpar ok T Key Information We conducted an
R Ry d2Re ok Soome 3T SFTHART, ST 3R Technology (IT) systems | @ssessment and identified
AJTRIET Rerd ) uga= H called Intranet & Intellect Iég}c/algaizglg;r?(t;%r;)se’rating
vifshaT 5 SUANT fpaT S 81 | v € iR g o process. to our audit and have
. Henfid R &Y , ) identified Key Information
IS 9 ¥ e MUR W aﬁ(;f—g) e ity Company’s operational Technology (IT) systems
AR B o e o _3 aT o & and financial processes galled Intrs_met _& Intellect
_ ; are dependent on IT ystem primarily as
BHROT BT D g AR g A 3 fil;ﬁa Raifér & systems due o large :zl{)ec\)/r?irr]];f.or financial
fofir mifpamd et womfera I . volume of transactions that | Qur audit approach
; TN el < S are processed on daily consisted understanding &
R Rk g oIk gferg, 39 @@ i % . .
| ase basis and hence, testmg. of the de@gn and
TR SIRATORIE AHel b 9 5 | e ok gRarem : .| operating effectiveness of
q considered as a key audit the general IT controls as
T ST &, R g iR | Trradlier Bt we SR WEW| | matter, correctness & follows:
T g w9 & TE ofivet @ effectiveness of which are |- Obtained an
- oETRieT 3y & SRM mainly dependent on the | understanding of the
kSl o (ameet) T P 3T T Key Information gr?\mg?]’gesntrrl_?ontml
yonferall 7 e 3R IR, SN jﬁqu a;ﬁq Technology (IT) systems | infrastructure i.e.
SIS gl ST & & AT SN ﬁﬂ%‘?_ ST called Intranet & Intellect | Operating systems and
o s e JRRE S ARl ;R |we uH dYi| | along-with other allied gatfo\batsﬁs anéi_tw p?“((;les
; — dht ¥ AR ot systems/packages. uring the audit perioa.
- Reviewed the design
R R SO % Reoe : : ’
ot , B We have relied upon the | implementation and
2| ;’ﬁ; q zﬁa ofr ;'_' qﬁa‘" clc Eﬁaa consistent and accurate ?h%eggr?]%aeg;gtggg;s; ?'It
o fefkor, yraeH, SR, o i ?ﬁﬂ functioning of Key controls including
o frier 3 iy & SR R f\ai 7 R Information Technology application & access
g A HE[%I HEeal Qfecicher 3R TR (IT) systems & other allied | controls that are critical to
SR el & argey | R0 e 2 systems/packages with financial reporting on test
9 check basis.
W o facfir eRgie QiR - T sifse RaE i respect to Income - Reviewed the IS Audit
N Fefter & 3R WG ITETA Recognition, Provisioning, | Reports and discussed
e & e Repfe R0 & STUE W ST Factoring, Reinsurance & | with IS Department on
e og & U ga famT & s ==l B T Investments in conformity %%nl;‘t'?gfsnce to key IS
senfisr (ameeh) somferat sk | - ﬁﬁ” q;:fm 3rafer & SR Wlith the.:rI]?DA ﬁui?helines - Test the general,
e ot /e FHAT ST D YR R S84 along with such other application & access IT
Sﬁj ﬂj:q . / ® 3R Farer ugelierdr & o financial accounting and controtl_s forfcf:iesti_gn and .
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following:
a. Note no. 3(a) to Schedule 17 regarding properties

where registration formalities with appropriate
authorities have not been completed and properties
where agreements are lost/presently not available with
the Company, though the Company is in possession of
original share certificates which vests with the
Company, with legal ownership of the properties.

Note no. 4 (d) to Schedule 17 regarding amount
receivable from Reinsurance Company, which is
outstanding since June 2014.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to communicate the
matters to those charged with governance and
determine the actions under the applicable laws and
regulations.

Management’s Responsibility and Those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Insurance Act 1938 as amended by the Insurance
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (‘the Insurance Act’), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
1999 (‘the IRDAI Act’), the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 (‘the IRDAI Financial
Statements Regulations), the Companies Act, 2013
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(‘the Act’) including the Accounting Standard specified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with
Insurance Act 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India Act, 1999 and the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
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sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the
financial statement that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statement may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatement in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
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requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the Key Audit Matters. We describe these
matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

a.

b.

We did not audit the financial statements/information of
Forty-six branches (including Guwahati sub office) and
Four regional offices included in the financial
statements of the Company whose financial
statements / financial information reflect total assets of
Rs.1861,80,63.90 thousands as at 31st March, 2023,
total operating revenues in terms of Premium of
Rs.1172,48,26.27 thousands and Claims paid of
Rs.606,11,77.89 thousands for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the financial statements. The
financial statements / information of Forty-five
branches and Four regional offices have been audited
by the branch auditors, whose reports have been
furnished to us, and one unaudited branch whose
returns have been furnished to us by the management.
Our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these branches, is
based solely on the report of such branch auditors and
returns furnished to us by the management.

Note No. 5(b) and 22 to Schedule 17 regarding the
Actuarial Valuation of liabilities in respect of claims
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR), Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) and Premium Deficiency
as at 31st March, 2023 which is the responsibility of the
Company’s Appointed Actuary (‘the Appointed
Actuary’). The Appointed Actuary has duly certified the
actuarial valuation of these liabilities IBNR, IBNER and
Premium Deficiency as at March 31, 2023 and in her
opinion the assumptions considered by her for such
valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and
norms prescribed by the IRDAI and the Institute of
Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. We
have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s Certificate in
this regard for forming our opinion on the Financial
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Statements of the Company.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a) The financial statements as at March 31, 2023 have
been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India Act, 1999 and the
regulations made thereunder and the Companies Act,
2013.

b) As required by the Regulations, we have issued a
separate certificate on May 04, 2023 certifying the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C
to the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulations.

c) Thisreportdoes notinclude a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors’
Report) order 2020, (“the order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the
Act, since in our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, proper
books of account, as required by law, have been kept
by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns
(audited/certified) have been received from the Forty-
six branches (including Guwahati sub Office) and Four
regional offices, not visited by us;

c) The reports on the accounts of the Forty-five branches
and Four regional offices of the Company audited
under Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors and
returns of one unaudited branch have been sent to us,
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
report;

d) The balance sheet, the revenue account, the
statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement (Receipts and Payments Account) dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns received from the branches not
visited by us;

e) In our opinion financial statements of the Company

comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act.

f) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the
Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 05.06.2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of
sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable to the Company.
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With respect to the adequacy of internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over the financial statements.

With respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements. Refer note 20 to Schedule 17 to the
financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

(a) The management has represented that, to the best
of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned orinvested by the company to orin
any other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other person or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or in behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of

(c)

it's knowledge and belief, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies)
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiary.

In our opinion based on such audit procedures that
were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under the
sub-clause (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.
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V. @ut S 2013 i gRT 123 FH IFUEH A du gRIa¥ v, The dividend declared or paid during the year by the

SR SATeT BT U B Tt arer aTeR Bt et company is in compliance with section 123 of
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Vi, IR Al & HATerd GRT P! e 2013 & ST Fo i The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has extended
(eral) focfiar Femem form 2022 & 3idfa Fadt & arfergfera the due date of Audit Trail applicability till 1st April 2023

3 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 by
R GTIRIET AT TFLEH 1 T 7 01 2023 amending by notifying the rules, i.e., Companies

fereaT fmam T B U& o7t 3 9T AR TR et 2 (Accounts) Second Amendment Rules, 2022 and
. hence this clause is not applicable.
HuT AfAfae 2013 A arT 143 (5) F 31efiH YR & i p? . .

. o With regards to the Directions issued by the
e 7 wgreran wiere gRT SRt fAdell & dady H gt Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(5)

@t e ¥ YR W = ﬁﬁ'l‘:RTI'\' FIH F oEt F of the Companies Act, 2013, based on our audit, we
' report hereunder on the action taken and the

fareftr feroll w Rt wwma wd pa srfarel & Rard financial impact on the accounts of the financial

WW% . statements of the Company:
$hH S.
F=T Ader SHAS No. DIRECTIONS ANSWER
T | o ot b o LA | o ) dueht g R 1 | Whether the i) The Company has
ol 3 ey @ el P B it Rieew & company has system system in place to
) . in place to process all process all the
G e P e | T e o the accounting accounting
TR B % o1 DT ARG PR B forw transactions through transactions through IT
. y =g <oT . IT system? If yes, the systems except for the
Rreen g7 i e e S § implications of following:
fercfter srorall o wrer- | o processing of « Working of
1T WAt P THIHROT 3 . zm ) AN accounting Reinsurance Business,
SECISISEISEIR T transactions outside Depreciation Working
R LI O % ST TR Y MOMT UG Shere R IT system on the of Fixed Assets,
R TIAER Y e i e integrity of the Factoring and
: . accounts along with calculation of provision
s & forfter s feparr ST T & o e the financial of ‘Yet to be
@I, I P 2 al, & oA implications, if any, processed’ (YTBP)
=rf) . _ may be stated. claims.
I #gger R0 JueTey Though manual
g g I 9 T g o controls are available,
g ST aRRITRR, they may not suffice

hence Reinsurance,

‘ _3 1 0 7 <4 Fixed Assets,
TRAEPRUT TohaT ST et @ Factoring and ‘Yet to
o oY vd Rieeq & Jregq | be processed’ (YTBP)
omfeT fopam ST Tmaede C'a'”?s are also
required to be routed
gl through system.
5 * Investment software is
o fHaer HitedR gea G not integrated with the
Yullett & W1 Yehbigd el main IT system, and
£ o oo Gl
QRGO 9 R P ¥ T Department is
TuTTett & & oIy 41T Y manually incorporated
e o7 oy I ﬁ':I,GW g\ :he main triatl o
alance, maintained in
Y J it fpar ST §
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Tl Ut BT G qRIE
Ay BT QMU e H 0

IT system for
consolidation.

Though the Company has

T T & A Ig ot uafy control at the time of
oo . incorporation of the
Té € v Fraer AR 3 Investment Trial Balance in
o g ﬁ‘iﬁ et § e the Main Trial Balance, it
may not suffice hence
&R fo@n ST =Ry Investment Software
should also be merged
with the main IT system.
a1 febeft gt Sh0T R | I T adifch Ut F big Whether there is any | Not Applicable as the
PIS GIGT AT ot B | BT T forT & 71 &) el restructuring of an Company has not
. ) existing loan or cases | borrowed any money nor
% forg 5_ ST | opy ot Y o e fpan of waiver / write off of | it has lent any money to
IR § 3rAqefdr & 2 debts/loans/interest other company.
PR BT RT 2 U etc. made by a lender
to the company due to
w01/ @ e @ g/ the company’s
T WA H Sl T B inability to repay the
arel £7 At & & el loan? If yes, the

UG 1 AT ST HehelT
d

T 9 THR P Al Dl
3 v | garfar T B
? (e wouigrar aRaR!

Ot B, 99 3 TR B

financial impact may
be stated.

Whether such cases
are properly
accounted for? (In
case, lenderis a
Government
company, then this
direction is also

fFicer urraT ot applicable for

Hifafdren e wed & statutory auditor of

forg o @ & lender company).

T B [ ISRE WIRkAT | 8T, o TRPR A MR Il & Whether funds Yes, funds received from

. R i |l S —— (grants/subsidy etc.) central government, in

¥ fafere arait 3 forg s ) received/receivable the form of share capital

R (e /R / PrfepIet Td ol B STTAR for specific schemes were properly accounted
TE aRp 3 FreRor/Sudmm from Central/State for/ utilized as per its

U Pl IIh BRibleT Tg et T | Government or its term and conditions.

ol P IFTAR HE SUAR
fopam T ? foger & A
&1 gh T

agencies were
properly accounted
for/utilized as per its
term and conditions?
List the cases of
deviation.

arfie Rure
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Pt IfAfAT 2013 i g1 143 (5) F 31efi R F Iz
T TGN INI&Te gIRT STRY fAel & wae & gaR) oiam 918t &
MR TR, g9 TR -t & ol & faciig fagvon o=

With respect to additional directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, based on our audit, we
report hereunder on the action taken and the financial
impact on the accounts of the financial statements of

) - e Company:
faitr wTa wd ot prfaret H R IRAE theC
P S. ADDITIONAL
| SRR fcer S No.|  DIRECTIONS CAUSER
1 | it/ e v Fofie/ wofieg & et 1 | Number of titles of | All the investments in
ownership in respec are held wi
ST T o w1/ R TR o e & o T hip i t | CGS/SGS held with
. SR A R g o of CGS/SGS/Bonds/ | RBISGL Account and have
wolies / siss / N Debentures etc. been verified with records
&R e % ey RIS & AT HeAT fopr available in physical/ | and no discrepancies have
St 1 T g T fhdt gpR Y DEMAT form and out | been found. Two Central
« e Ay 8 urft 7 &1 foho of these number of Government Securities
T 3 T qHer P ) Rt cases which are not | have been kept with CCIL
e ol ST S o e in agreement with for secondary market
L > e respective operations of Governmen
ISR GRETeT T oo th f tions of G t
afeat & gt 7 Vot | qRaremt % foru Hftanseer & amounts shown in Securities and TREPS
A U T @t @, B | Ry w@r T e ABR the Company’s operations & further one
- & N o books of accounts Central Government
A SIS =T @; TR Ll ¥CI may be verified and | Security is kept with
IR I ARy gt | TSt & IR gfendt aReer discrepancy found National Stock Exchange,
ST A 99 RO R o foru 7R &Y srraeTear & may be suitably towards margin
7 <@ T & R R reported. requirement against equity
S| operations, for which we
il mw—f STRTOT o +ft have obtained the
UM Py g necessary certificates.
gieed/ SRl @Y o At g Bonds/Debentures are
@ S (IRaF) F g held in DEMAT account
::ﬁﬁjg 5 ( ) SN with the ICICI Bank
W_ WT ™ g (custodian). All securities
wforfert o sfafifea have been verified with the
31Ryergl &% 1Y wfg e underlying records and no
ql  aur Rl s discrepancies have been
. found.
ERUNERRICIRER
wfergfer e Wi Type of No. titles | No. of
FTIPR | wd F | gred F security | in DEMAT | titles in
iy E' Wﬁ i‘ Form | Physical
Caksckakas: Form
PG TRDR Central
gferfar 42 = Govt
— Securities 42 NIL
TRPR State Govt
Securities 439 NIL
gfcrfer 439 I
S~ Bonds,
= L debentures
3= s and other
. securities 205 NIL
gfergfear | 205 = Equiy
sfenct | 58 S Shares 58 NIL
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2 | oar fae & Feg ¥ BN | duAt b TEET gRT TS dt 2 Whether Investment As informed by the
e & Himr FefRa g2 | 1€ gEE & oFER, dut & Policy exists and Management of the
. _ ' includes mechanism to | Company, the Company
af &1 ot o fimredl &1 | o e quset A Sl review investment is having the Board
ure fohar T 82 afy | Py oiford, o e wd portfolios and also approved Investment
SRS A TSN whether stop loss policy, SOP and Strategy
e e fopr | <A 7 fras limits are prescribed? which includes
NI & FHvem o1 97 ot enfier %l If yes, whether it was mechanism to review
. adhered to? If not in investment portfolio.

Wﬂ:{ BT 5T 1 P SR existence or not Further, as informed by

WR B T Tl e adhered to, details the Company, the

NERRRN w7 & T (36 < may be given. Company does not have
trading portfolio.

)/ T e T (faht & Company’s entire
foTu Suereyr) Sioft @1 g1 ot investment Portfolio is
: : under HTM (Held-to-

T ST ARl T e Maturity) / AFS

TSIAR PO F IR I DI (Available-for-Sale)

R i iR/ @ @ category.

Qe e il 3 Accordingly, Company is
not having stop loss
policy / stop loss limits.

P TATS TG Bt P Ul U FoIardT Ud daeit - for SNK & Co. forL.S. Nalwaya & Co.
AT AEFR TS} IR Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants

o IR 7. 109176W
(3ifdrar St gFTaTe)
yrfierR

Hewdr 9. 119972
Y : gy

f&ip - 04 7 2023

SN :
23119972BGWTD04336

arfie Rare

o IR 7. 115645W

(3mefiy sTeraman)

[T . 110922

Y : gg
&7 : 04 #$ 2023

FSIATET:
23110922BGWVDL7468

Firm Registration
No. 109176W

(Ankit D. Danawala)
Partner
Membership No. 119972

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" May, 2023

UDIN:
23119972BGWTD04336

Firm Registration
No. 115645W

(Ashish Nalwaya)
Partner
Membership No. 110922

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" May, 2023

UDIN:
23110922BGWVDL7468
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(f=Tie 04 < 2023 Y gAY Faa AT RYera it R @
39T I a1l 3 fAfrep va faffames smaeadarsi )
Ruld & arefis tvr (@) o W)

wfd,

Aot forfies & Aew,

3=y faftrep va fafame smaamaret wr Rard

1.

g v o AN fafice (du) ge¥ & feAiw
31.03.2023 T & faxiy =i & F&g o ARl &
fafem 3 & dY ue SH aret dm1 fRifame @ e
oTfreRur (AT dufat & R fraRon v orar wigret
RAE &1 ) & fAFEl 2002,575 37elF et T &
URTITh 3 T4 4 & AL b SFUTe H SR} fohalT 11 3@ 2|

TS &1 TR

2.

Sl P Qe Hued dudt ffefEH 2013, ST
arferfrm 1938 T Henferd i S (Fene) srfdif
2015 v i1 fafvames g faema mferaor ( fur suft &
o faeRo Tg oikar wRiem & Ruid A ) g
2002 (fafaw) o S fafame a faerT wifeeor grRr
SIRY 3t / aRuAT , SR @aT @rdl b IR vd YeRE|
qer weee R eanfiet g, & g™ & Jigdie & forg
IR 21 S IR SURIh & AR T Pl G
IR & ol 3Tl DY e HRAT Td AT IRAT Td ST
HIRT T HEROT T, 3TARes FRIvT Y HrRIffere =T
anfg enfiet &1

GT TRY &7 T SR

3.

fafRrT T sTaeTepIall & Y AP ATERIT ITH R
el e el 2l T T eijall URIa & SATER WR R ST
f5 Uit gRI fAfHl & fafe™ 3 & w&mer ug ST drel
fafrml & arREEt 7 & URT 3 9 4 H I wai @1 gt
SFUTCT fehaT TRIT § 3TerdT T |
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T O & UG oA UA. Q. T/l T =T SNK & Co. L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
e N s N , Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FPRS, 303, Hlcs Sdlsccti X, 303, 3“ Floor, 'Saffron’, A-605, Crystal Plaza,
38 wofter, o s ffesT, | 1-605, fved T, Konark Shram Building, | Opp. Infiniti Mall,
156, drecd, g R e, 156, Tardeo, New Link Road,
ﬁ'ﬁls‘ — 400 034 :q\ﬁ,‘q—cﬁ s, 3R (ufEm), Mumbai — 400034 Andheri (West),
5?_5; — 400053 Mumbai - 400053
TG oGl G&F BT TH09S INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

(Referred to in paragraph (b) under “Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements” forming part of our
Independent Auditors’ Report dated 4" May, 2023)

To,
The Members of ECGC Limited,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions
of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, read with
regulation 3 of the Regulations in respect of financial
statements as at 31.03.2023, of ECGC Ltd (“the
Company”), Mumbai.

Management Responsibility

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
complying with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (“the
Regulations”) and orders/ circulars issued by
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India (IRDAI) which includes the preparation and
maintenance of books of accounts and the
Management Report. This includes collecting,
collating and validating data and designing,
implementing and monitoring of Internal Controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Pursuant to the requirements of the Regulations, it is
our responsibility to obtain reasonable assurance and
form an opinion based on our audit and examination of
books and records as to whether the Company has
complied with the matters contained in paragraphs 3
and 4 of Schedule C of the Regulations read with
Regulation 3 of the Regulations.
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4, g feqie 31 9 2023 & I T af & depret

I WR T & fIi foa=on &t okar otem i § wa g7
i 4 9 2023 P gART oA ueiem Ruid & SRy
SRTIMTIT AT Y& IRT @k Y &1 §H oikaT UE &
TP Td HIRTI 1 FG @fRaTepR e (3118 It T afrg ) GRT
SR} 3 HTerpa iGN & SFFER & $7 faxig fRawoi &
TR IETIRIET &1 g1 S JFeh b IR & 397 AR &
ey fob wafaa g faRur & Ageayel qeai & Terd
TR 3TET Tt Uee & b T g, & e W oran
RIS BT AT F9IC T S PRI | 5 N ol
oRIe Y AT T ST 99 AagRl & forg & fam
TR et vet T I i ver ot fea Ffga &l

TS <Y T 3T gRT SR Iy S22t o fory ovam usternm Ruef
T yETOTOS O feenfider e & Srer § g i o
T P e i & e 7 g et g@ar & 5 e
SIS GRT SR AR Afeel Pl 3nagdmat &
ST 3 JATAR T BT TG 4 3 SFIPRT |

gH TUTErRTT RIS (U &g &) — 1 b HITehi bl eI el
STaeTHaI3T T gt Ut fohar 7, et off wef & forg
TR R 98 Ui gt @ forae IR o wdlen g
Ufcreryes fofir STHeRY Ta o1 STTaTa Ud Haf-ard da
AR 1 O fobat ST |

7. feie 31 A 2023 & HH 9¥ & foTu g6 UM SR

Tq TISEIRRUN b IR TR UG gAR I ST U9 fIaRy wa
FfoiRdT forfies gRT SRIR oRaT WAt W 3 Repref &
IR TR YT e & fob:

%) g forfics 31 A 2023 Y IHTH &Y & fory oty fereuit

& T Fow vaee R B Feflen B va gy Adfter &
YR W, Tee Rulef wa Tavmrorg fordter faawon o fodt
TR T TCI&T 3FJaT Hgeaqu! faeTicr 18 urft it 21

F) YeE TGl W U@ SFgUer b g wftiga dut b

STRreTIRA GRT G HUSH T TR STUTer THTuIaH ! &
MR TR, §AR €I H VAT P Tl 3T g ST 371 3R & T
318 gRT FefRa dofieer FeemT ga ot o e & T 2l

T) & 1G9 (Ryamr S ATRaTe & STaT oRaT URter Hefeerd
a1 R

>

4. We audited financial statements of the Company as of
and financial year ended March 31, 2023 on which we
issued an unmodified audit opinion vide our audit
report dated May 4, 2023. Our audits of these financial
statements were conducted in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing and other applicable
authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.
Our audits were not planned and performed in
connection with any transactions to identify matters
that may be of potential interest to third parties.

5. We conducted our examination in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit Reports and Certificates for
Special Purposes issued by the ICAI. The Guidance
note requires that we comply with the independence
and other ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAL.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable
requirements of the Standards on Quality Control
(SQC)-1, Quality control for Firms that performs audits
and reviews of Historical Financial Information and
Other Assurance and Related service engagements.

Opinion

7. In accordance with the information and explanations
given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief
and based on our examination of the books of accounts

and other records maintained by the ECGC Ltd., for the
year ended March 31, 2023, we certify that:

a) We have reviewed the Management Report attached
to the financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2023 and on the basis of our review, there are no
apparent mistakes or material inconsistencies
between the Management Report and the standalone
financial statements.

b) Based on management representations and
compliance certificates submitted to the Board of
Directors by the officers of the Company charged with
compliance and the same being noted by the Board,
nothing has come to our attention that causes to
believe that the Company has not complied with the
terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by
IRDA.

c) We have verified the cash balances (except of the
branches where audits were conducted by the
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Pl TATT T B
T AWIPR
o IR 7. 109176W

(3ifpa €Y gFTETeT)
yrfierR

TewgdT 9. 119972
AT El?ls‘

i« 04 12 2023

FSIATET :
23119972BGWTD04336

9TRAT & oIRGT TRIeiehi gRT &t it § UG FafRIq Fepg A9 &t
A I oGl qRieiht gRT fapam T § e S
STRIT3TT o STET <l RN U1l g 1) &bl TRt &1 Ud ot R
fopu v Ut g el i ardfae FRterl srerar o gRT
RIh TRep qoT /3fedT FEUrR 9RIGR 3fe@r 3
SEATISIT THT0T O/ GfReRUT o UHTON) ol iU foh
2l

& T P R I STHBRT Td FEIBRUT Td byt gRT
TR TIRTae & STTER W, 7 arferfrm v 3w fafami
& TTETT o ST TR el T HeariehT fopam T 2|

& UeH &t Tt HarH STHBRT g FIERT U HUHT GRT
TRRIT TG o SR ot famedt = &t =iredt =7 8 3d

Bt 7 fieset Joil U & STAR Hal &l UK & MR W
RYRD! T4 Uiferdy aRet Y Fferdt  avffgpa fomar & wa
AGIAR 3T I I W d &1 g I QI H et foha
T Bl A rfefm 1938 & gt 11(1f) & ISR
ITRYND T YTTRAERD] I (I 31T il Wi el &
U9 RIS B 3 UBR D BN SUAsY gl g, 3N
o TR B G T} 3 HATI & MR R T g8 WG b
T STHBHRY FoIT FIHHRT & MR UR Ve Sueted] Rapref &
MR TR & W PIg Al T8 foxd STl ifersdt eep &t
anfeaal & fodt oft afer @1, uiferdt gl & FAfeRN &
SHINT U& 9T & Feier & ST 3rferfa 1938 & Uraer i &
oY Trerer 3rerar wRier B A SUART {5 T 2N

P T T AT U BT
TS AP R
o IR F. 115645W

(smefty sTeraman)

yrfier

Fegdr W, 110922
M Eﬁ'ﬁ‘

i : 04 13 2023

FSIATET:
23110922BGWVDL7468
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for SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration

No. 109176W

(Ankit D. Danawala)
Partner
Membership No. 119972

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" May, 2023

UDIN:
23119972BGWTD04336

concerned branch auditors and the cash balances
were verified by the concerned auditors and securities
relating to the loans and investments made by the
company by actual inspection or by production of
certificates/confirmations received from the Custodian
and/or Depository Participants appointed by the
Company or the other documentary evidences).

d) To the best of the information and explanation given to

us and as per the representation made by the
Company, Investments have been valued in
accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act
and its regulations;

e) To the best of the information and explanation given to

us and as per the representation made by the
Company, the Company is not a trustee of any trust;
and

f) The Company has bifurcated shareholders’ funds and

policyholders’ funds based on the nature of items as
per the last Balance Sheet and accordingly the income
has been segregated in Revenue Account and Profit
and Loss Account. Since no separate accounts
relating to shareholders and policyholders have been
maintained in terms of Section 11(1B) of the Insurance
Act, 1938 and since such information is not available at
the branches, the application of the funds is therefore
not verifiable from the available records. Based on the
verification of the books of the account and based on
the information and explanation given to us and on a
review of the available records, we have not come
across with the cases where any part of the assets of
the policyholders’ funds have been directly or indirectly
applied in contravention of the provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938 relating to the application and
investments of the policyholders’ funds.

forL.S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration

No. 115645W

(Ashish Nalwaya)
Partner
Membership No. 110922

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" May, 2023

UDIN:
23110922BGWVDL7468
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TH U9 P TF BT TA. . T/ U =T

ds prSecd, 303, TS IFPTSccd AP,

34 wofld, dond sm RfesT, | T-605, e wiwT,

156, dreqd, R sfhS =t

T4 - 400 034 = forep s, et (ufEe),
49$ - 400053

SNK & Co. L. S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

303, 3" Floor, 'Saffron’, A-605, Crystal Plaza,
Konark Shram Building, | Opp. Infiniti Mall,

156, Tardeo, New Link Road,

Mumbai — 400034 Andheri (West),

Mumbai - 400053

ST Tert 1 RaYS ¥ Iy s 5

ot iR, 2013 (1) $ ot 143 H ST-oRT 3
F s (%) & i riafRe faxii iz ik Rad
& Sl farfies (o) & sriaRes faxfia fmr @ 31 9,

2023 e oIk TRl i TS 2, R I TR el FHTH 8¢ Y o fory
epuri o fercier fereoT o gAY eivan oterm anmfiet g1

TREATT TG RGTDHR T (31 T 371 gRT SR et Raie R
arifves fariir F=or &1 oiRaT wRie IR STRY Arige fewur & sraR
ST BT TEYT ATRD FEAV P AL T Pl S gY DU
SR wIfi facfta RaiféT amcel W araRe FEaw & emeuR w®
ariafes farcfier FRIFON 6t T Td TEREm & forg STRerf 2

U AR 2013 F 3T FEITBAIAR 9 SRI@l § T
ariaRes it Frasor @ feumreH, srfaas g wexama Srm e
AT b S 3R PAS ATARVT DT FAAT B b AT & PoAT
I AT T T e, ST U Bl FRaM, GRaTES iR FfeAT B
T ST 3T RABATT B, oRgiarT Repte Y Feaar gd gofar va
e fafia STHeRT 6 9T IR JIRT & forg uerel) 9 1 o R
R @I, M B

G 181 1 IR

gAY TSR gAY oikaT 0Nl & JTUR W fachiy RaiféET R doe &
ariafes facfir frREol W R ek o g1 g facia Raifér =
ariaRes i FRIoT & oiRaTaRiem W 9Rige Aie (fenfder oikg)
TG 31T AT T 378 GRT SR AT ot afferfe, 2013 df grT 143
(10) & sicrfa FafRa 7= ST arel oiar Tigor St 35 sriaRe fxfia
fORISIUT < iR TR TR AN Bl & & 3T ¥l Y 37T GRT SR oy
STt €, o HFehi & STIR ST oKl URIerr fopam g1 I Aiehi Ta

arfie Rare

“Annexure-A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls of ECGC
Limited (“the Company”), as of March 31, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
ICAIl Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
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we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company and;

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liability in respect of Claims
Incurred but not Reported (IBNR), Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) and Premium Deficiency as at
March 31, 2023 is as certified by the Company’s Appointed
Actuary and has been relied upon by us as mentioned in
our audit report on the financial statements for the year
ended on March 31, 2023. Accordingly, our opinion on the
internal financial controls over financial reporting does not
include reporting on the operating effectiveness of the
management’s internal controls over the valuation and
accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March
31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

for SNK& Co. forL.S. Nalwaya & Co.
Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Firm Registration

No. 109176W No. 115645W

(Ankit D. Danawala)
Partner
Membership No. 119972

(Ashish Nalwaya)
Partner
Membership No. 110922

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" May, 2023

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" May, 2023

UDIN:
23119972BGWTD04336

UDIN:
23110922BGWVDL7468
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WaT 9 / SERVICE NETWORK

udr / Address U / Tel. W / E-mail

UStigd Prafe

REGISTERED OFFICE

SRR e, Hidio FsR 393, 393/1 9 45, vy 4t s,
319 gd, He¥-400069

ECGC Bhawan, CTS No.393,393/1 to 45, M.V Road
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400069

Ao fawmr

MARKETING DEPARTMENT

Sfiofivdy o, Wi Fer 393, 393/1 ¥ 45, W 4. W,
3ieRt gd, gag-400069

ECGC Bhawan, CTS No0.393,393/1 to 45, M.V Road
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400069

TRI9 dise o, 498

NARIMAN POINT BRANCH, MUMBAI
SAME B9, QI HfTe, STl |, TR uise,
g9g - 400021

Dalamal House, 2nd Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point,
Mumbai - 400 021

qigT e, Hag

BANDRA BRANCH, MUMBAI

g AcIuffetes], 7 df HRTd, wile FaR |t 26 / 27, § s,
qiGT — Pt piverad, gl ($), 498 - 400 051

The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, E Block,
Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

3 gt

NEW DELHI BRANCH

TR e, gferor TR, et wfvter, wIfer faER,

ofisy faemg anf, =€ gl - 110 003

NBCC Place, South Tower, 4" Floor, Pragati Vihar,
Bhishma Pitamah Marg, New Delhi - 110 003

(022) 66590500/510 webmaster@ecgc.in

(022) 66590500/510 marketing@ecgc.in

(022) 66138800 narimanpoint@ecgc.in

(022) 6144 8110/8181 bandra@ecgc.in

(011) 49284011 newdelhi@ecgc.in

uf3rft &=/ WESTERN REGION

gfieY &fia erafem
WESTERN_ REGIONA_L OFFICE
506, ersT Jex |, o SSIICT S¥CC ¥ o, W, (022) 28597614/ wro@ecgc.in

3endt df, 7€ - 400 051 0907/3856
506, Town Centre |, Next to Mittal Indl. Estate,
Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai-400059

IT0r TTRET
THANE BRANCH
AT, Tgelt AT, Mgl s, Aaret, 3t (af¥)- 400 602 (022) 25347807 thane@ecgc.in

Kusumanijali, 1st Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada,
Thane (West) - 400 602
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gdr / Address

CAMILY | Tel.

el /| E-mail

JEAQETG TN

AHMEDABAD BRANCH

TRFCRT I, T T, SEIFGRI, 33 IS,
3rgdqrelg — 380 014

Nagindas Chambers, 1st Floor, Usmanpura,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 014

(079) 27544932

ahmedabad@ecgc.in

qur e

PUNE BRANCH

arg ded, Tgelt AT, 1202/39, BRI s, Ramsht TR,
qur — 411 004

Vastu Chambers, 1st Floor, 1202/39, Shirole Road,
Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411 004

(020) 29950241/0226

pune@ecgc.in

3R 9T
INDORE BRANCH
408, =teft Afster, Ryt Hex, 570, ™ Sff s, S8R - 452 001

408, 4th Floor, Citi Centre, 570, M. G. Road,
Indore - 452 001

(0731) 2544215

indore@ecgc.in

RISTpIC ATRAT

RAJKOT BRANCH

et - gl wfTet, sl TR iR, T fAdeprg A,
TR Rh & dMel &b T, I5TpIe - 360 001

Nirmal - 2nd Floor, Ramkrishna Nagar Corner,

Swami Vivekanand Marg, Opp. Municipal Commissioner's
Bungalow, Rajkot - 360 001

(0281) 2465162/169

rajkot@ecgc.in

TSISRT STRAT

VADODARA BRANCH

504, dHdle, 6 df 7R, AR W g7 A8, 3etp,
JeIgT — 390 007

504, Concord, 6th Floor, R.C. Dutt Road, Alkapuri,
Vadodara - 390 007

(0265) 2353304/4728

vadodara@ecgc.in

ARTYR emreT

NAGPUR BRANCH

e 7 .317, SR A, TS g9 & U, 3R W SR A,
f4fder amga, MR — 440 001

Plot No.317, 2nd Floor, Beside M.G. House,

R N Tagore Marg, Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440 001

(0712) 2550504

nagpur@ecgc.in

[ o
SURAT BRANCH

503, 21 W ot e, 9e8 o8 e & uN, [ g,
TRA-395 002

503, 21st Century Biz. Centre, Next to World Trade Centre,
Ring Road, Surat - 395 002

(0261) 2364074

surat@ecgc.in

arfie Rure

216



ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

gaT / Address TUN / Tel. el / E-mail

firre RSt omRan

GIFT CITY BRANCH

UG ST Praferd, ghrg H-304, TRIT A,
R RERR f8feST, safe 136, 919 1, MR- 382 355 (079) 27545446/ giftcityio@ecgc.in
IFSC Insurance Office, Unit No. 304, 3" Floor, 9051610949

Hiranandani Signature Building, Block 13 B, Zone 1,
Gandhinagar - 382 355

gdi &1 / EASTERN REGION

odf &t srafe

EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

& 71he P, 9 & AR, 1, R IR,
PlefeprdT — 700 071

AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare
Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

PIcTPIdT TGN

KOLKATA BRANCH
Wi qrdhe diceiaNT, 9 df 47, 1, SRR AR,
PR — 700 071

AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare
Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

IRIURA oTTET

VARANASI BRANCH

Uit cetretr, anforfSaes aReR, iRl |fid, e Far 1,
ISR, IRORAT - 221 002

PCF Plaza, Commercial Complex, 3rd Floor,
Unit No.1, Nadesar, Varanasi - 221 002

YR TTET
BHUBANESHWAR BRANCH
wile FeR 611, <R Afofet, G TR, YaeR ~ 751 007 (0674) 2547772 bhubaneshwar@ecgc.in

Plot No. 611, 3rd Floor, Saheed Nagar,
Bhubaneshwar - 751 007

IR e

RAIPUR BRANCH

SR A1, I We aRER, R € e 1, defteier,
RRIR - 492 006

3rd Floor, Udyog Bhawan Parisar, Ring Road No. 1,
Telebandha, Raipur - 492 006

TaTEdt IU FRITAT

GUWAHATI SUB-OFFICE

w9 9 304, IRRI AR, S TIer, TGHR,
TaTETdt - 781003

Room No. 304, 3" Floor, Tulip Tower, Chandmari,
Guwahati — 781 003

(033) 40884999 ero@ecgc.in

(033) 40884999 kolkata@ecgc.in

(0542) 2507864 varanasi@ecgc.in

(0771) 4918826/28 raipur@ecgc.in

09681845169 guwahati@ecgc.in
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2féoft &5 / SOUTHERN REGION

gdr / Address TUN / Tel. el /| E-mail
Zfarolt et srafer
SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE .
Reot e, 11fF 5ffer, ave fiT, 26 wShi s, STee- 560 001 (080) 25591139/82575 sro@ecgc.in

Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, West Wing, 26, M.G. Road,
Bengaluru - 560 001

T et
BANGALORE BRANCH _
o ereRd, 114 wRre, Sk T, 26 WSIIe, Fe- 560 001 (080) 25585375/2578 bangalore@ecgc.in

Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, East Wing, 26, M.G. Road,
Bengaluru - 560 001

P oA

KOCHI BRANCH '
aﬁq 7S Qfg:z 30315“' e sforer, g st S Ie, wHiger, (0484) 2359437/57 kochi@ecgc.in

HDFC House, 2nd Floor, Ravi Puram Junction, M.G. Road,
Ernakulam, Kochi - 682 015

PIGH e
KOLLAM BRANCH .
Y S 7 & U, WA s, e, PigH- 691 008 (0474) 2748715 kollam@ecgc.in

Near Seventh Day Church, Residency Road Kadappakada,
Kollam - 691 008

ERIEE o

HYDERABAD BRANCH i
BIPT e, GENT HRTe, afeTen TE=A *F T, BRI — 500 004 (040) 23234334/40833 hyderabad@ecgc.in

HACA Bhawan, 2nd Floor, Opp. Public Gardens,
Hyderabad - 500 004

faemaTaeeTT et

VISAKHAPATNAM BRANCH

Y T, 3[R TATSTT, IR H3H &b AT, RHSH JIS, GRPIR,
fdemagem-530 016 (0891) 2748653/54 visakhapatham@ecgc.in
1st Floor, Shankar Plaza, Opp Shankar Mattam Temple,

Shankar Matham Road, Dwarkanagar,
Visakhapatnam - 530 016

TR AT

GUNTUR BRANCH

T TSN, GERT HNTel, 26-21-22, AFRA Uletd,
A e, ex-522 004 (0863) 2337096 guntur@ecgc.in
Krishna Plaza, 2nd Floor, 26-21-22, Nagaram Palem,
G T Road, Guntur - 522 004

HTeR ot

MANGALORE BRANCH

1eft 9, TRl e, s gReel Webet, HTeR — 575 003,
1st floor, Essel Tower, Bunts Hostel Circle,

Mangalore - 575003

arf¥e Ruic 218

(0824) 2444288/289,
8341626980 mangalore@ecgc.in




ECGC Limited 65" Annual Report - 2022-2023

gdr / Address

CAMIL! | Tel.

e /| E-mail

oerg oTrRaT
CHENNAI BRANCH
MR e, AR A4, 756-Td, 3T \eTg, Tsis — 600 002

Overseas Towers, 3rd Floor, L-756- Anna Salai,
Chennai — 600 002

(044) 42284488-99

chennai@ecgc.in

=g Ifaror e
CHENNAI SOUTH BRANCH

15, ugel! HfTer, AR UTeh, S H s, =g e, (044) 22413540/

SIUe, TRE--600 044 4540/ 5540 chennaisouth@ecgc.in
15, First Floor, Sarayu Park, 2nd Main Road, New Colony,

Chrompet, Chennai - 600 044

PRI AT

COIMBATORE BRANCH

P TSN, IR TR, 1090 Bt e, PiEgz-641 018 (0422) 2304775/6/9 coimbatore@ecgc.in
Cheran Plaza, 2nd Floor, 1090 Trichy Road,

Coimbatore - 641 018

TR e

MADURAI BRANCH _

T T, 69 1. ISH AelE, Afrged, dard e & |an,

Ag¥- 625002 (0452) 2525521/0340 madurai@ecgc.in
First Floor, 69 P.T. Rajan Salai, Chokkikulam,

Opp. To Kendriya Vidyalaya, Madurai - 625 002

AT ot

SALEM BRANCH

STy e, dRRT e, 1/5, grarad e, gt eR fo

&P I, HeUH B oigd, Aol — 636 004 (0427) 2442275 salem@ecgc.in
Shanthi Plaza, 3rd Floor, 1/5, Brindavan Road,

Opp. Ponnusamy Gounder Thirumana - Mandapam,

Fair Lands, Salem - 636 004

foregR e

TIRUPUR BRANCH _ _
137/2, ¥ i, gkt AT, AR g, fRRPR-641 601 (0421) 2232812 tirupur@ecgc.in
137/2, C.G. Complex, 2nd Floor, Kumaran Road,

Tirupur - 641 601

iR emar

TUTICORIN BRANCH

209/t~ 1, 1 ¥ W8 (Teell H#f¥KeT), I B T P IR, (0461) 2324351 tuticorin@ecgc.in
G ged & FHIY, DIRT- 628 003

209/A-1, V E Road, (First Floor) Bank of Baroda Upstairs,

Near Sugam Hotel, Tuticorin - 628 003.

PR ATET

KARUR BRANCH _

et H5Te, efteIR dircetasd, 80 Hie s, YR,

HER-639 002 (04324) 233911/244910 karur@ecgc.in

3rd Floor, KVR Complex, 80 Feet Road,
Sengunthapuram, Karur - 639 002
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It &5 / NORTHERN REGION

Pundit Shankar Dutt Sharma Marg, Civil Lines,
Moradabad - 244 001

qdr / Address TUN / Tel. el /| E-mail
STt & HraferT
NORTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE
3, wie u, el 'S v ! (011) 24346900 nro@ecgc.in
gdif fopgag TR, ¢ fogt - 110 023
Block 3, Plate A, 4th Floor, NBCC Commercial Complex,
East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi - 110 023
ofim gt emRar
WEST DELHI BRANCH _
305 - 308, % T S SR (SW), 34 AR, WM G R, | 19) 4563814214344 | westdelhi@ecge.in
diamgRr, 7 gt - 110 034
305 - 306, KLJ Tower (North), 3rd Floor, Netaji Subhash
Place, Pitampura, New Delhi - 110 034
THUTH QTTET
GURUGRAM BRANCH
weflc 5. 470, SemT e, % 5, Teur, gRamn- 122 016 (0124) 4300603/04 gurgaon@ecgc.in
Plot No. 470, Udyog Vihar, Phase 5, Gurugram,
Haryana - 122 016
JferamT e
LUDHIANA BRANCH
92, IpAfeRur pireie™d, gAY Ffiet i At s, dhaf. e 7. 281, (0161) 2441082/
ARR@MT-141 001 2405684 ludhiana@ecgc.in
92, Suryakiran Complex, 2nd Floor, The Mall Road,
P.O. Box No. 281, Ludhiana - 141 001
STTeTeR T
JALANDHAR BRANCH
3MftheT T-1, e, fiecls BRI Her, TEHtaSHIeTs
4 @ Y, 21-22 SN, s, SefER, TTE-144001 (0181) 2233235 jalandhar@ecgc.in
Office No.1, Ground Floor, Midland Financial Centre,
Adjoining ICICI Bank, 21-22 G.T. Road, Jalandhar,
Punjab-144 001
HHYR T
KANPUR BRANCH _ _
14 /147, W13 ofleh PICeterd, TRART HivTel, i, (0512) 2535855 kanpur@ecgc.in
PHMYR - 208 001
14/147, Sky Lark Complex, 3rd Floor, Chunniganj,
Kanpur - 208 001
HRIGETS STET
MORADABAD BRANCH (0591) 2415476/
Gfea sievea et A1, Rifder ofgd, qRIgEG - 244 001
2435395 moradabad@ecgc.in

arfie Rare
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e /| E-mail

SR o
JAIPUR BRANCH
T AR 3G W, AR °g s, SRAYR-302001

2nd Floor, Anand Bhavan, Sansar Chandra Road,
Jaipur- 302 001

(0141) 2367292

jaipur@ecgc.in

SIFIRT QATET

AGRA BRANCH

4/wH-109/78-211, T HiTe1, PrARE reh, A2l PRIA
Aiet & Ie, HoRT TR, 3TFRT — 282002 (I.H.)
4/S-109/S-211, 2" Floor, Corporate Park, Behind Ashok
Cosmos Mall, Sanjay Place, Agra-282 002 (U.P.)

(0562) 2520035

agra@ecgc.in

g eTRaT

PANIPAT BRANCH
4feTh woltet, 1aft dftel, o/ i & ug, Sl s,

gHug-132 103

Malik Plaza, 1st Floor, Near Sanjay Chowk, G.T. Road,
Panipat - 132 103

(0180) 2634933/3139

panipat@ecgc.in

YR eI

JODHPUR BRANCH

178, RTIVH, TR HiHe, 3R B s, q1 HIeR Afeher
&% |, SggR-342 003

178, Narayanam, 2nd Floor, Upper Chopasani Road,
Near Bombay Motor Circle, Jodhpur - 342 003

(0291) 2770302/03

jodhpur@ecgc.in

TSNIG 9T
CHANDIGARH BRANCH
i va gt 9 grsd, Ugell OfSTel, Waex 31 U, defg— 160 031

PHD Chambers House, 1st Floor, Sector 31 A,
Chandigarh - 160 031

(0172) 5003628/27

chandigarh@ecgc.in

st omET
NOIDA BRANCH
1121, 1197 dd, o€ ¢ <R, -1, AR 16, e,

3.4.- 201 301

1121, 11th Floor, World Trade Tower (WTT), C-1,
Sector 16, Noida, UP - 201 301

(0120) 4249186

noida@ecgc.in

TRISETE T

FARIDABAD BRANCH

TaRfiall- 149 R A, Aaer-21 -1, WIGETG,
gRamm-121 001

SCO0-149, 2nd Floor, Sector-21-C, Faridabad,
Haryana - 121 001

(0129) 4315114/
115/116/117

faridabad@ecgc.in

SR 9mrET

SRINAGAR BRANCH

R e & wiie, #iFR- 190 001

2nd Floor, JK Bank Building, Near Safina Plaza,
Hari Singh High Street, Srinagar - 190 001

0194-2477947

srinagar@ecgc.in
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s g it gt faface  ECGC Limited

(YRT AYDR Bl ITH) (A Government of India Enterprise)

Usficha shrater: SEfisie! o, g 7. 393, 393/1 & 45, Regd. Office: ECGC Bhawan, CTS No. 393, 393/1 to 45,

. . T, ek (), He$-400069, HEWTY, WA M.V. Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400069, Maharashtra, India.
TR WWW.ecgc.in Website: www.ecgc.in

IRDAI Regn. No. 124 | CIN No. U74999MH1957G0OI1010918 | @ecgclimited

MY Al W A S &, g0 SIEH & &1 %M #91. You focus on exports. We cover the risks.
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